
           

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 

February 15, 2012

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the Commissioners

Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi, Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a Consent

Agenda. It consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or non-controversial, and which

neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public has asked to be pulled for

discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the Consent Agenda, Agenda Items

included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not be discussed separately unless

requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to discuss

those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on the

Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes before

commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their comments to

two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both the number of

speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the Commissioners Court may only

take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda. Subject matter presented which is not part

of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate department for review and subsequent action.



Materials submitted during public hearings will not be returned unless prior arrangements have

been made through the County Clerk, with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10)

copies of any document to be used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The

speaker’s name and, if applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such

documents. Public Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the

meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting in

memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished persons.

Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County Commissioner or the

County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting

of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or auxiliary aids,

should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at least forty-eight (48)

hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.

             

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation.
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is present.
 

D. Approve the following Minutes:
 

1.   January 4, 2012.
 

2.   January 18, 2012.
 

E. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1.   Severe Weather Week - February 19 - 25, 2012.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not take

formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on the Agenda,

but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the Commissioners

Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda Items will be passed

with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the Commissioners Court or the

public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from

the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote

will approve the remaining items on the Consent Agenda.
 

A.   Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated February 7, 2012.
 



B.   Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated January 27, 2012; January 31, 2012;

February 3, 2012; and February 10, 2012.
 

C.   Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees on TPA Check Register dated

January 16, 2012 to January 27, 2012.
 

D.   Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated February 15, 2012.
 

E.   Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 dated November 2011.
 

F.   Accept the following "Family Protection Fee" Report for FY2010/2011: 

1. Women's Shelter
 

G.   Accept the following "Outside Agency" Reports for FY2010/2011: 

1. Al Amin Shriners 

2. The Ark - (Assessment Center & Emergency Shelter for Youth) 

3. CC Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 

4. CC Regional Economic Development Corporation  

5. Women's Shelter
 

H.   Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contract:

1. Palmer Drug Abuse Program
 

I.   Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

1. Nueces County MHMR Community Center Board.

2. South Texas Water Authority.
 

J.   Authorize Sole Source purchase for the annual hardware, software and support Maintenance

Renewal for the period October 1, 2011 to September 30, 2012 with CBM Archives.
 

K.   Authorize/Execute a one-year extension with Amendment No.1 for IFB No. 2879-11 Pre-coated

Aggregate Type PB Grade 3 with Martin Marietta Materials.
 

L.   Accept termination notice by Aransas County of the interlocal agreement for performance of

postmortem examinations by the Nueces County Medical Examiner, effective April 29, 2012.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1.   Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation related to participants of recent Marine Homecomings.
 

2.   Receive a presentation on activities for FY10/11 for Coastal Bend Alcohol & Drug Rehabilitation

Center (Charlie's Place) from Amy Rhoads Granberry, BS, PHR, Director of Organizational

Development.
 

3.   Discuss and consider Judge Brent Chesney's request for creation of a part-time Associate Judge

position for County Court at Law No. 5; Consider adoption of a Commissioner Court order related to

this position.
 

4.   Discuss letter dated February 7, 2012, from the Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division,

delivered to Messrs. Nixon, Oldham, and Trainor, and other matters related to redistricting of

Commissioners Precincts and the preclearance process.
 



5.   Discuss and consider accepting $100,000 from the 214th District Court; Authorize allocation of

$25,000 of these funds to the Drug Divert Court Program and the remaining $75,000 to support the

Courts on the 4th, 5th, 7th, 8th, and 9th floors.
 

6.   Discuss and consider execution of inter-local agreement with the City of Port Aransas to provide

lifeguard services at I. B. Magee Park, a linear section of beach approximately 1 mile long extending

from the South Jetty in Port Aransas southward to Lantana Street for the spring and summer seasons

of 2012.
 

7.   Discuss and consider the purchase of equipment and services from Calance Insight Networking

Solutions to modernize the network infrastructure within the courthouse and jail through the DIR

purchasing program.
 

8.   Discuss and consider accepting a Vehicle Policy, Hazard Communication Plan and Emergency

Procedures Manual as presented by the Nueces County Risk Manager.
 

9.   Discuss and consider Tax Deed and highest minimum opening bid to date of 15 acres more or less,

situated in Tract 3, Map "D", G. H. Paul Subdivision (aka Rogers Delinted Cottonseed Tract), in the

amount of $30,000.
 

10.   Discuss and consider execution of Contract Amendment No. 1 to the lease agreement between

Nueces County and the Texas Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation, Inc., for additional parking area

located at the old Nueces County Showbarn Tract, Robstown; Approve request for a one-year

extension of the lease from June 1, 2012, to May 31, 2013.
 

B. GRANTS
 

1.   Ratify the submission of a grant application to the National Center for Family Literacy for the 2012

Better World Books/NCFL Libraries and Families award.
 

2.   Discuss and consider execution of a resolution authorizing the submission of a grant application to

the Governor’s Criminal Justice Division for funding for the Nueces County Drug/DWI Court.
 

3.   Receive presentation and take any necessary action regarding the Texas Safe Shelter Initiative

Program, grant application, and related matters.
 

C. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1.   Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 1 to the RELMCO, Inc. Drainage

Improvements on County Road 69 project.
 

2.   Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to sign the Certificate of Completion for various

Utility Cost Reduction Measures (UCRMs) as follows:

UCRM #2 : Energy Efficient Lighting,

UCRM #6 : Water Conservation Measures, and

UCRM #7 : Solar Water Heater and Photo Voltaic Arrays.
 

3.   Discuss and consider the approval of a Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Multi-Purpose

Training Area-5th Floor Renovation project completed by Largin Construction Services, LLC.
 

4.   Discuss and consider ratification of approval of Change Order No. One (1) and approval of Change

Order No. Two (2) to agreement with Johnson Controls, Inc., for work on the SECO, Energy

Efficiency Projects.
 



D. PURCHASING
 

1.   Authorize DIR Contract purchase for audio/video streaming and broadcasting hardware, Codec PC,

licenses, setup and maintenance from Swagit.
 

2.   Accept a donation of a 2004 Lincoln Navigator from the Texas Department of Public Safety for the

District Attorney’s Office.
 

3.   Discuss/Award IFB No. 2900-12 Renewable Energy Project for Central Garage.
 

4.   Discuss/Award IFB No. 2901-12 Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4.
 

5.   Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids)

for Uniform Rentals, Floor Mats, Shop Towels, Linens, and Scrubs; and Authorize the Purchasing

Agent to publish a notice.
 

6.   Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids)

for Flexible Base Type A Grade 1; and Authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.
 

E. AUDITOR
 

1.   Budget Change Order No. 08 for Fiscal year 2012.
 

2.   Personnel actions of a budgeted nature

a. Application Temporary List No. 309

b. Frozen List No. 011

c. Unfreeze List No. 632

d. Personnel Changes January 27, 1012 and February 3, 2012.
 

3.   Accept and approve the Nueces County Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ended December

31, 2011; Amend the Nueces County Investment Policy Section 3.020304 to allow for the purchase

of brokered CDs.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may elect to

go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on the Agenda,

when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government

Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive Session regarding an agenda

item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act authorizing the Executive Session will be

publicly announced by the presiding officer. In accordance with the authority of the Government

Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076,

551.086, the Commissioners Court will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s)

including matters related to litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel

matters, including termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic

development negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take such

action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A.   Discuss and consider claim of Trey Jones dated December 27, 2011, and related matters.
 

B.   Discuss and consider request from surety, A.L. Hernden to release deed of trust lien on real property

located in Bexar County, Texas.
 

C.   Discuss and consider claim of Robert Greenwood dated January 17, 2012, and related matters.
 



D.   Discuss and consider Civil Action No. 2:12-CV-24, Josie Salazar et al. v. Nueces County, Texas, et

al., including the hiring of outside counsel to represent Sheriff Jim Kaelin in his individual capacity,

and related matters.
 

E.   Discuss and consider Civil Action No. 2:08-CV-288, Campos et al. v Nueces County, Texas, et al.,

and related matters.
 

F.   Discuss and consider Civil Action No. 2:11-CV-45; Maria Angela Vasquez v. Nueces County,

Texas, et al. and related matters.
 

G.   Discuss and consider Cause No. 09-05990-C; San Patricio County, Texas vs. Nueces County, Texas

and related matters.
 

H.   Discuss and consider status of litigation against MERS and MERS-related entities, and related

matters.
 

I.   Attorney consultation regarding Nueces County 2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant Final Invoice

Submittal, Change Order No. 2 and related matters; Take any action as needed in Open Session.
 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A.   Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 1.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

January 4, 2012

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

January 4, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

January 4, 2012 Minutes

January 18, 2012 Minutes



I, Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk of Nueces County, do hereby certify that the following 
Commissioners Court Minutes are a true and correct record of the proceedings from the 
Commissioners Court Meeting on January 4,2012. I 


! 
f 

I 
" f 

I 

Nueces County, Texas I 

I 

I 
i 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
Nueces County, Texas 

ATTEST: 


Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
and Ex-Officio Clerk of the 
Commissioners Court of 



REGULAR MEETING - January 4, 2012 

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this the 4th day ofJanuary, A.D., 2012, there was begun and held a REGULAR MEETING of the Honorable 
Conunissioners Court ofNueces County, Texas, wherein the following members thereof were present, to-wit: 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. COUNTY JUDGE 

MlKEPUSLEY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. I 

JOE A. GONZALEZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.2 

OSCAR O. ORTIZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.3 

JOE MCCOMB COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.4 

and Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk of Nueces County, Texas, wherein the following proceedings were had, to-wit: 

1. 	 CALL TO ORDER 

A. Judge Neal called for the invocation by County Commissioner Joe McComb. 

B. Judge Neal led the Pledge ofAllegiance to the United States ofAmerica and Texas Flags. 

C. Judge Neal called the roll at 9:00 a.m., and certified a quorum of the Court with all members present. 

D. Approve the following Minutes: 

1. 	 November 30, 2011. 


Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commisioner Pus ley 

Motion: Approve the November 30, 2011 Commissioners Court Minutes. 


5 - 0 Approved 


E. The Commissioners Court presented the following Certificate of Recognition: 

1. 	 James Castleberry, Sheriffs Office, retiring after 19 years of service with Nueces County. 

2. 	 PUBLIC COMMENT: This section provides the public the opportunity to address the 
Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not take 
formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on the Agenda, 
but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate. 

1. Debbie Dumensil reported that five persons graduated from Jail Diversion Program and are now 
productive citizens and are functioning at 100%. She also reported that they were able to establish a 
Veterans Court Program and can now determine the veterans who are in the jail system so that they can 
provide them more services. Lastly, she reported that funding was granted for outpatient program and 
to expand the crisis center through MHMR. 



I 

3. 	 CONSENT AGENDA: The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the Commissioners 
Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda Items will be passed 
with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the Commissioners Court or the 
public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from 
the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote 
will approve the remaining items on the Consent Agenda. 

A. 	 Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated December 9,2011; December IS, 2011; 
December 16,2011; December 19,2011; December 21,2011; and December 30,20 II. 

B. 	 Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated December 22, 2011. 

C. 	 Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees listed on TP A check register dated 
December I, 2011 to December 9, 2011. 

D. 	 Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated January 4, 2012. 

E. 	 Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of November, 20 II. 

F. 	 Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 for October, 2011. 

G. 	 Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date: 
1. Lot 16, Block 1, Citizens Addition, in the amount of$550.00. 
2. The East 28.904 feet ofLots 4 & 5, Block 9, Extension of South End Addition, in the amount of 
$800.00. 
3. Lot 17, Block 3, Griffin Addition, in the amount of$100.00. 
4. Lot 2, Block 4, Sutherland Addition, in the amount of$I,OOO.OO. 
5. The Easterly part of Fractional Lots 7 & 8, Block 52, Bluff Portion, in the amount of$150.00. 
6. Lot 30, Block 3, Edgewood Park, in the amount of$4,000.00. 
7. 80 ft. x 80 ft. out of Lots 29, 30 & 31, Fractional Block 65, Banquete Townsite, in the amount of 
$1,000.00. 

H. 	 Ratify execution ofa contract for broadband service at the Keach Library with Time Warner Business 
Class. 

I. 	 AuthorizelExecute a one-year extension ofAmendment No.1 to contract with Bay Ltd. for IFB No. 
2869-10, Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D PG 64-22. 

J. 	 Ratify/Approve Westlaw Agreement, Attachments and Order forms for services related to the Law 
Library. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Commisioner Pusley 
Motion: Approve Consent Agenda 3A-3J. 

5 - 0 Approved 

http:1,000.00
http:of$4,000.00
http:of$150.00
http:of$I,OOO.OO
http:of$100.00
http:of$550.00


4. REGULAR AGENDA: 

A. AGENDA ITEMS 

1. 	 Discuss and consider acceptance ofNueces County Tax Assessor-Collector Ronnie Canales' letter of 
resignation; Discuss and consider appointment of Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector pursuant 
to Section 87.041 of the Texas Local Government Code, and related matters. 

Motion by: Commisioner Pus ley, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 

Motion: Accept the letter of resignation of Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector Ronnie Canales. 


5 - 0 Approved 


2. 	 The Commissioners Court received a report from Nueces County's appointee to the Nueces County 
Appraisal District Board, David Berlanga, on the activities of the Appraisal District. 

3. 	 The Commissioners Court received a presentation of audit reports from Ernest R. Garza, CPA, and 
the County Auditor on County Court at Law No.5 Guardianships, Special Engagement Audit of 
District Clerk, and District Clerk Registry. 

4. 	 The Commissioners Court received a presentation of the District Clerk's response to audit of District 
Clerk and District Clerk Registry. 

5. 	 The Commissioners Court received a report from Rebecca Flanigan, Deputy Director of Litigation, 
Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, on FY2010/2011 activities. 

6. 	 Discuss and consider execution of contract with Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid, Inc., for the provision 
oflegal services to low income residents ofNueces County. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Authorize execution of contract with Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid, Inc., for the provision of 
legal services to low income residents of Nueces County. 

5 - 0 Approved 

7. 	 Discuss and consider execution of Electronic Government Payments Services Agreement with 
Merchant Multi-Service, LLC, dba Gov-Pay, for credit and debit card transactions in the Nueces 
County Tax Office. 

Motion by: Commisioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize execution of Electronic Government Payments Services Agreement with 
Merchant Multi-Service, LLC, dba Gov-Pay, for credit and debit card transactions in the Nueces 
County Tax Office. 

5 - 0 Approved 



8. Discuss and consider adoption of a resolution authorizing submission of an application to the State 
ofTexas for beach cleaning reimbursement. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize adoption of a resolution authorizing submission of an application to the State of 
Texas for beach cleaning reimbursement. 

5 - 0 Approved 

9. Discuss and consider review and adoption of an Order on Nueces County Juvenile Case Manager 
Rules. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Adopt an Order on Nueces County Juvenile Case Manager Rules. 

5 - 0 Approved 

10. Discuss and consider revision of the December 17, 2008, Amended Nueces County Guidelines for 
Community Use of the Courthouse Common areas, and related matters. 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Revise the December 17, 2008, Amended Nueces County Guidelines for Community Use of 
the Courthouse Common areas. 

After discussion Commissioner Ortiz withdrew his Second, Motion died for lack of a Second. 

5 - 0 Approved 

11. Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the Nueces County Civil Service 
Commission. 

Motion by: Commisioner Pus ley, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize posting for another member to the Civil Service Commission position today, 
January 4,2012, and closing at 5:00 p.m. January 11,2012. The Court would then appoint at its 
meeting of January 18,2012. 

5 - 0 Approved 

B. HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

1. Approve the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District to enter into a contract with the 
Texas General Land Office providing for the reimbursement of expenses related to the Health 
Authority'S collection and analysis of recreational beach water samples in an amount not to exceed 
$104,160 for the period of September 1, 2011 through August 31,2012; Authorize Annette 
Rodriguez, M.P .H., Director of Public Health, to sign on behalf of Nueces County. 



Motion by: Commisioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner McComb 

Motion: Approve the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District to enter into a contract 

with the Texas General Land Office providing for the reimbursement of expenses related to the 

Health Authority's collection and analysis of recreational beach water samples in an amount not to 

exceed $104,160 for the period of September I, 20 II through August 31, 2012, and authorize 

Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of Public Health, to sign on behalf of Nueces County. 


5 - 0 Approved 

c. GRANTS 

1. 	 Discuss and consider execution of a grant agreement accepting an award from the Texas 

Department of Agriculture for the Texans Feeding Texans: Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program. 


Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 

Motion: Authorize execution ofa grant agreement accepting an award from the Texas Department 

ofAgriculture for the Texans Feeding Texans: Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program. 


5 - 0 Approved 

2. 	 Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Texas Division of 

Emergency Management for the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program DR-l 999-TX. 


Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commisioner Pus ley 

Motion: Authorize the submission of a grant application to the Texas Division of Emergency 
 1 
Management for the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program DR-l 999-TX. 	 t 

5 - 0 Approved I 
3. 	 Discuss and consider authorizing submission of a grant application to the Texas Division of ! 

Emergency Management for the FY 2012 Emergency Management Performance Grant program. ! 
I 

I 
t 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commisioner Pus ley 

Motion: Authorize the submission of a grant application to the Texas Division of Emergency 

Management for the FY 2012 Emergency Management Performance Grant program. 


5 - 0 Approved ~ 

D. PUBLIC WORKS 

1. 	 The Commissioners Court received a presentation from project consultants HDR Engineering, 

Inc., on the status of the planning activities for the Regional Parkway. 


Public Comment 

Thomas Niskala, CC, MPO 
 I
Bob Leahey, Project Manager t 

\ 

i 



2. 	 Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No.3 to the Garrett Construction Company contract 
for the Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements project. 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner McComb 
Motion: Authorize the approval of Change Order No.3 to the Garrett Construction Company contract 
for the Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements project. 

5 - 0 Approved 

3. 	 Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No.2 to the reconstruction of County Road 52, from 
County Road 69 to U.S. Highway 77. 

Motion by: Commisioner Pus ley, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Authorize approval of Change Order No.2 to the reconstruction of County Road 52, from 

County Road 69 to U.S. Highway 77. 

5 - 0 Approved 

E. PURCHASING 

1. 	 Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) 
for an Energy renewable project at the Central Garage; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to 
publish a notice. 

Motion by: Commissioner Ortiz, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 

Motion: Authorize making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) 

for an Energy renewable project at the Central Garage; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to 

publish a notice. 


5 - 0 Approved 


2. Accept donation from the Regional Transportation Authority (RTA) ofa 2003 Ford 150 pickup. 

Motion by: Commissioner Ortiz, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Accept donation from the Regional Transportation Authority (RTA) ofa 2003 Ford 150 
pickup. 

5 - 0 Approved 

3. 	 Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) 
for Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice. 

Motion by: Commisioner Pus ley, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 

Motion: Authorize making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) 

for Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice. 


5 - 0 Approved 




F. AUDITOR 

1. Budget Change Order NO.5 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Approve Budget Change Order No.5 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012. 

5 - 0 Approved 

2. Capital Project Budget Change Order No. 43. 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner McComb 
Motion: Approve Capital Project Budget Change Order No. 43. 

5 - 0 Approved 

3. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature: 
a. Application Temporary List No. 306 
b. Frozen List No. 008 
c. Unfreeze List No. 629 
d. Personnel Change reports dated December 9,2011, December 16,2011, and December 22,2011. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Approve the following Personnel actions of a budgeted nature: 

a. Application Temporary List No. 306 
b. Frozen List No. 008 
c. Unfreeze List No. 629 
d. Personnel Change reports dated December 9, 2011, December 16,2011, and December 22, 

2011. 

5 - 0 Approved 

4. Discuss and consider renaming the Coastal Parks "0181 R V P ARK CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENTS" Department to "0181 PARKS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS" Department. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize renaming the Coastal Parks "0181 RV PARK CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS" 
Department to "0181 PARKS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS" Department. 

5 - 0 Approved 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: The CommissionersCourt entered into executive session at 12:11 p.m. in 
accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon's Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 
551.072,551.073,551.074,551.0745,551.076,551.086, to consult with attorney(s) including matters 
related to litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, 
including termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development 
negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. 

The CommissionersCourt reconvened into open session at 12:40 p.m. 



A. 	 Discuss and consider hiring outside counsel to represent Nueces County in Civil Action No. 
3:11-CV-2733, Dallas County, Texas v. MERSCORP, Inc., et aI., in the United States District Court 
for the Northern District of Texas (Dallas Division), and related matters. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 

Motion: Authorize the hiring ofoutside counsel to represent Nueces County in Civil Action No. 

3: Il-CV-2733, Dallas County, Texas v. MERSCORP, Inc., et aI., in the United States District Court 
for the Northern District of Texas (Dallas Division) 

5 - 0 Approved 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS: 

A. Appointment of a Nueces County Court at Law Judge to the Nueces County Bail Bond Board. 

Motion by: Commisioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Appoint David Stith, Judge, County Court at Law No.3 to the Nueces County Bail Bond 
Board. 

5 - 0 Approved 

B. 	 Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Commisioner Pusley 
Appoint the following persons to a two year tenn on the NC Beach Management Advisory 
Committee: 
Donald M. Fefennan 
Patricia M. Eisenhauer 
Gabrielle Hilpold 
Debbie Lindsey-Opel 
Frederick J. McCutchon (Chair) 
Gregory H. Smith 

Appoint the following persons to a one-year tenn on the NC Beach Management Advisory 
Committee: 
James R. Dinn, MD 
John D. Garcia 
Linda Strong 
Anne Williams, CFM 
Lawrence A. Young 

5 - 0 Approved 

C. 	 Nueces County Civil Service Commission. 

Motion by: Commisioner Pus ley, Second by; Commissioner Gonzalez 

Motion: Reappoint the following two members to the Nueces County Civil Service Commission: 


Jason Floyd 

Paul Grivich 


5 - 0 Approved 



I 

I 
r 

D. Nueces County Historical Commission. 

Motion by: Commisioner Pus ley, Second by: Commissioner McComb 
Motion: Appoint Rene Glover, Christine Reiser Robbins, Kathy Werner and Laura L. Rogers to the 
Nueces County Historical Commission for a one-year term to end December 31, 2012. 

5 - 0 Approved 

E. Nueces County Emergency Services District No.1. 

Motion by: Commisioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Reappoint the following individuals to the Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 1 
for two-year terms effective January 1,2012: 

Richard W. Rose 

Danny Tate 


5 - 0 Approved 

F. Nueces County Emergency Services District No.2. 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commisioner Pusley 

Motion: Reappoint the following individuals to the Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 

2 for two-year terms effective January 1,2012. 


A. J. "Tony" Abbacchi 

Miguel Rodriguez 


5 - 0 Approved 

G. Nueces County Emergency Services District No.3. 

Motion by: Commisioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Reappoint the following person to the Nueces County Emergency Services District No.3 for 
two-year effective January 1,2012. 

Wanza Treybig 

5 - 0 Approved 

H. Nueces County Emergency Services District No.4. 

Motion by: Commisioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Reappoint the following individuals to the Nueces County Emergency Services District No.4 
for two-year terms effective January 1, 2012. 

Geoff Atwood 

Donald Wayne Herrmann 


5 - 0 Approved 



I 

I. Nueces County Emergency Services District No.6. I


It 
Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commisioner Pusley 
Motion: Appoint Virginia Davila and reappoint Donald McNair to the Nueces County Emergency 
Services District No.6 for two-year terms effective January 1,2012. 

5 - 0 Approved 

J. Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Judge Neal 
Motion: Appoint Robert Huff to the Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District for the 
remainder of a two-year term ending in October, 2013. 

5 - 0 Approved 

I
The Court was adjourned at 12:52 p.m. in memory of the following: 
I 

Myrtle E. Bell, Frank Valenzuela, Maria Luciana Paredez, Clotilde G. Robles, Iris Nell Harlan, Noe Gonzales, Jr., i 
Juan 1. Gussoni, and William O. Harrison I 

Judge Neal asked the Court to stand for a moment of silence. 

J 
There being no further business to come before the Court, it is ordered that this meeting do now stand adjourned, this 
the 4th day of January, 2012. f 

I 




I, Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk of Nueces County, do hereby certify that the following 
Commissioners Court Minutes are a true and correct record of the proceedings from the 
Commissioners Court Meeting on January 18,2012. 

ATTEST: 

Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
and Ex-Officio Clerk of the 
Commissioners Court of 
Nueces County, Texas 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
Nueces County, Texas 



REGULAR MEETING - January 18,2012 

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this the 18th day of January, A.D., 2012, there was begun and held a REGULAR MEETING of the Honorable 
Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas, wherein the following members thereof were present, to-wit: 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. COUNTY JUDGE 

MlKEPUSLEY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. I 

JOE A. GONZALEZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.2 

OSCAR O. ORTIZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.3 

JOE MCCOMB COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.4 

and Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk ofNueces County, Texas, wherein the following proceedings were had, to-wit: 

1. 	 CALL TO ORDER 

A. 	 County Judge Neal called for the Invocation by Reverend Greg Hackett, First United Methodist Church. 

B. 	 Pledge ofAllegiance to the United States ofAmerica and Texas Flags. 

C. 	 County Judge Neal called the roll at 9:07 a.m., and certified a quorum of the Court with all members present. 

D. 	 Approve the following Minutes: 


Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 

Motion: Approve the following Minutes: 

December 14, 2011 

December 19,2011. 


Vote: 5 • 0 Approved 


1. December 14,2011. 

2. December 19,2011. 

E. 	 The Commissioners presented the following Certificate(s) of Recognition: 

1. Joseph V. Jacobson, Animal Control, retiring after 21 years of service to Nueces County. 

F. 	 WORKSHOp. The Commissioners Court entered into Workshop Session at 9:15 a.m. to discuss drafts of the Nueces County 
Vehicle Policy, Emergency Procedures Manual, and Hazard Communication Plan. 

After workshop, the Court entered into regular session at 10:09 a.m. 

2. 	 PUBLIC COMMENT: None. 

3. 	 CONSENT AGENDA: The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the Commissioners Court has received 
supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed fseparately, unless a member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If 
so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate f 
time. One vote will approve the remaining items on the Consent Agenda. , I 

f 
A. Authorize payment of bills • manual check registers dated January 10, 2012. 	 J 



B. 	 Authorize payment of bills • regular bill summaries dated December 21,2011; December 30, 20 II; January 6, 2012 and 
January 13, 2012. 

C. 	 Authorize payment of bills • group health insurance claims and fees· TPA check register December 13,2011 to December 30, 
2011. 

D. 	 Authorize payment ofbiUs· special motions list dated January 18,2012. 

E. 	 AuthorizelExecute one·year lease agreements for the following hangar at the Nueces County Airport: 
I. M Hangar I • Greg Marsh. 

F. 	 Approve the City/County joint appointment of Ted Schroeder to the Citizens Advisory Health Board. 

G. 	 Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards: 
I. Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners. 
2. Nueces County Emergency Services District No.3. 

H. 	 Accept the following Family Protection Fee Fund reports for FY201O/2011: 
I. CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocates). 
2. Nueces County Children's Advocacy Center. 

I. 	 Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2898·11 Law Enforcement Uniforms with LoneStar Uniforms, Inc. 

J. 	 Accept disbursement of $100,000.00 to Nueces County as Ordered by the 2 14th District Court in Cause No. 04·1240·F. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Table Consent Agenda Item 3J. 

Vote: 5 • 0 Approved 

Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Motion: Approve Consent Agenda Items 3A, 3B, 3C, 3D, 3F, 3G, and 3H. 

Vote: 5 • 0 Approved 

Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Approve Consent Agenda Item 3E. 

Vote: 5 • 0 Approved 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Judge Neal 
Motion: Approve Consent Agenda Item 31. 

Vote: 5 • 0 Approved 

4. REGULAR AGENDA: 

A. 	 AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Approve the following bonds for the Tax Assessor-Collector, pursuant to Section 6.28 of the Texas Tax Code: 
A. For State Taxes. 
B. For County Taxes. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 

Motion: Approve the following bonds for the Tax Assessor-Collector, pursuant to Section 6.28 of the Texas Tax Code: 

A. For State Taxes. 
B. For County Taxes. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

http:100,000.00


I 
j 

I 
t 2. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of License Agreement between Nueces County and Tuloso-Midway Independent 
; School District for use of the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds Baseball venue for Tuloso-Midway High School baseball. I 

I 
j 

Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Authorize the execution of License Agreement between Nueces County and Tuloso-Midway Independent School 
District for use of the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds Baseball venue for Tuloso-Midway High School baseball. 

i 	 Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 
) . 

3. 	 The Commissioners Court received a presentation on activities for FYlO/II for The Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse from 
Dee Ogle, Executive Director. 

4. 	 The Commissioners Court received a presentation from Gretchen Arnold of the Pollution Prevention Partnership on the results 
ofemissions testing of Nueces County vehicles. 

5. 	 The Commissioners Court received a presentation on the Nueces County Sheriffs Office Training Academy. 

6. 	 Discuss and consider developing a RFP to solicit a public-private partnership (P3) opportunity for a retail/vending operation at 
the PJ's Marina location to include rezoning the property from agricultural to general business use. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize developing a RFP to solicit a public-private partnership (P3) opportunity for a retail/vending operation at 
the PJ's Marina location to include rezoning the property from agriCUltural to general business use. 
Public Comment: Charles Zahn 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

7. 	 Discuss and consider approval ofa Plan of Finance to refund certain Nueces County Debt Obligations for the purposes of 
savings, and related matters. 

Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Authorize approval of a Plan of Finance to refund certain Nueces County Debt Obligations for the purposes of 
savings, and related matters. 
Public Comment: Noe Hinojosa 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

8. 	 Discuss and consider a contract between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District and the Department ofState 
Health Services (DSHS) to develop an initiative to reduce preterm births in Nueces County, in the amount of $200,000, for the 
period of December 1, 2011 to August 31, 2013; Authorize Annette Rodriguez, MPH, Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces 
County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County. 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Authorize a contract between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District and the Department ofState 
Health Services (DSHS) to develop an initiative to reduce preterm births in Nueces County, in the amount of $200,000, for the 
period ofDecember 1,2011 to August 31, 2013; and authorize Annette Rodriguez, MPH, Director ofthe Corpus 
Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to sign on behalf ofNueces County. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

B. GRANTS 

1. 	 Discuss and consider the execution of a grant agreement with the Texas Veterans Commission (TVC) for the TVC Fund for 
Veterans Assistance Program (Grant No. FVA_12_0070). 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 
Motion: Authorize the execution of a grant agreement with the Texas Veterans Commission (TVC) for the TVC Fund for 
Veterans Assistance Program (Grant No. FVA_I2_0070). 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 



2. 	 Discuss and consider adopting a resolution authorizing the submission ofgrant application to the Governor's Criminal Justice 
Division for the Juvenile Drug Court program. 

Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize adopting a resolution authorizing the submission ofgrant application to the Governor's Criminal Justice 
Division for the Juvenile Drug Court program. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

3. 	 Discuss and consider adopting a resolution authorizing the submission of grant application to the Governors Criminal Justice 
Division for the Juvenile Justice Alternatives Program. 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Authorize adopting a resolution authorizing the submission of grant application to the Governor's Criminal Justice 
Division for the Juvenile Justice Alternatives Program. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

4. 	 Discuss and consider the acceptance of a grant award from the Texas Indigent Defense Commission for the FY2012 Formula 
Grant Program. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 
Motion: Authorize the acceptance ofa grant award from the Texas Indigent Defense Commission for the FY2012 Formula 
Grant Program 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

C. PUBLIC WORKS 

1. 	 Discuss and consider a request to reclassify the Construction Project Manager position to Construction Project Inspector (Public 
Works); authorize unfreeze ofConstruction Project Inspector (Public Works) position. 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Approve a request to reclassify the Construction Project Manager position to Construction Project Inspector (Public 
Works); authorize unfreeze of Construction Project Inspector (Public Works) position. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

D. PURCHASING 

1. 	 Discuss and consider making a rmding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for the School land lease 
of3,580.54 acres; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize making a finding for the method ofprocurement (request for competitive bids) for the School land lease of 
3,580.54 acres; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

2. 	 Authorize assigning a 2003 Ford 150 Pickup to the Inland Parks Department. 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez. Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 

Motion: Authorize issuing a 2003 Ford ISO Pickup from the Warehouse to the Inland Parks Department. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

3. 	 Discuss and consider making a rmding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Briscoe King Pavilion 
Renovations; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Briscoe King Pavilion 
Renovations; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice. 

http:3,580.54
http:3,580.54


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

E. AUDITOR 

1. 	 Budget Change Order No.6 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 

Motion: Approve Budget Change Order No. 6 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

2. 	 Personnel actions of a budgeted nature: 
a. Application Temporary List No. 307. 
b. Frozen List No. 009. 
c. Unfreeze List No. 630. 
d. Personnel Changes reports dated December 30,2011 and January 6, 2012. 

Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 

Motion: Approve the following Personnel actions of a budgeted nature: 


a. Application Temporary List No. 307. 
b. Frozen List No. 009. 
c. Unfreeze List No. 630. 
d. Personnel Changes reports dated December 30,2011 and January 6, 2012. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

3. 	 Discuss and consider approving the Amended Federal Equitable Sharing Agreements & Certifications for the District Attorney. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 

Motion: Approve the Amended Federal Equitable Sharing Agreements & Certifications for the District Attorney. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 


4. 	 Discuss and consider appointment of Ernest R Garza & Company, P.c. as the county's outside auditor for the fiscal year 
ending September 30,2011. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize the appointment of Ernest R. Garza & Company, P.c. as the county's outside auditor for the fiscal year 
ending September 30, 2011. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

S. 	 Discuss and consider the Nueces County District Clerk's proposed staffmg plan. 

Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 

Motion: Table the Nueces County District Clerk's proposed staffmg plan. 


S. 	 EXECUTIVE SESSION: The CommissionersCourt entered into executive session at 12:21 p.m. in accordance with the 
authority of the Government Code, Vernon's Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 
551.086, to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective 
gift(s), personnel matters, including termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development 
negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. 

The Commissioners Court reconvened into open session at 12:45 p.m. 



6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS: 

A. 	 Nueces County Civil Service Commission. 


Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 

Motion: Appoint Robert Tamez to the Nueces County Civil Service Commission. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 


The Court was adjourned at 12:49 p.m. in memory of Philip Marvin Wallock, Edward L. Massman, Craig L. Reynolds, Erika E. Benson, 
Hortencia S. Ramirez, and Joe Chapa, Jr. Judge Neal asked the Court to stand for a moment of silence. 

There being no further business to come before the Court, it is ordered that this meeting do now 
stand adjourned, this the day 18th of January, 2012. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 2.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

January 18, 2012

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

January 18, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

January 18 Minutes



I, Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk of Nueces County, do hereby certify that the following 
Commissioners Court Minutes are a true and correct record of the proceedings from the 
Commissioners Court Meeting on January 18,2012. 

ATTEST: 

Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
and Ex-Officio Clerk of the 
Commissioners Court of 
Nueces County, Texas 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
Nueces County, Texas 



REGULAR MEETING - January 18,2012 

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this the 18th day of January, A.D., 2012, there was begun and held a REGULAR MEETING of the Honorable 
Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas, wherein the following members thereof were present, to-wit: 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. COUNTY JUDGE 

MlKEPUSLEY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. I 

JOE A. GONZALEZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.2 

OSCAR O. ORTIZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.3 

JOE MCCOMB COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.4 

and Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk ofNueces County, Texas, wherein the following proceedings were had, to-wit: 

1. 	 CALL TO ORDER 

A. 	 County Judge Neal called for the Invocation by Reverend Greg Hackett, First United Methodist Church. 

B. 	 Pledge ofAllegiance to the United States ofAmerica and Texas Flags. 

C. 	 County Judge Neal called the roll at 9:07 a.m., and certified a quorum of the Court with all members present. 

D. 	 Approve the following Minutes: 


Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 

Motion: Approve the following Minutes: 

December 14, 2011 

December 19,2011. 


Vote: 5 • 0 Approved 


1. December 14,2011. 

2. December 19,2011. 

E. 	 The Commissioners presented the following Certificate(s) of Recognition: 

1. Joseph V. Jacobson, Animal Control, retiring after 21 years of service to Nueces County. 

F. 	 WORKSHOp. The Commissioners Court entered into Workshop Session at 9:15 a.m. to discuss drafts of the Nueces County 
Vehicle Policy, Emergency Procedures Manual, and Hazard Communication Plan. 

After workshop, the Court entered into regular session at 10:09 a.m. 

2. 	 PUBLIC COMMENT: None. 

3. 	 CONSENT AGENDA: The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the Commissioners Court has received 
supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed fseparately, unless a member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If 
so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate f 
time. One vote will approve the remaining items on the Consent Agenda. , I 

f 
A. Authorize payment of bills • manual check registers dated January 10, 2012. 	 J 



B. 	 Authorize payment of bills • regular bill summaries dated December 21,2011; December 30, 20 II; January 6, 2012 and 
January 13, 2012. 

C. 	 Authorize payment of bills • group health insurance claims and fees· TPA check register December 13,2011 to December 30, 
2011. 

D. 	 Authorize payment ofbiUs· special motions list dated January 18,2012. 

E. 	 AuthorizelExecute one·year lease agreements for the following hangar at the Nueces County Airport: 
I. M Hangar I • Greg Marsh. 

F. 	 Approve the City/County joint appointment of Ted Schroeder to the Citizens Advisory Health Board. 

G. 	 Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards: 
I. Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners. 
2. Nueces County Emergency Services District No.3. 

H. 	 Accept the following Family Protection Fee Fund reports for FY201O/2011: 
I. CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocates). 
2. Nueces County Children's Advocacy Center. 

I. 	 Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2898·11 Law Enforcement Uniforms with LoneStar Uniforms, Inc. 

J. 	 Accept disbursement of $100,000.00 to Nueces County as Ordered by the 2 14th District Court in Cause No. 04·1240·F. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Table Consent Agenda Item 3J. 

Vote: 5 • 0 Approved 

Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Motion: Approve Consent Agenda Items 3A, 3B, 3C, 3D, 3F, 3G, and 3H. 

Vote: 5 • 0 Approved 

Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Approve Consent Agenda Item 3E. 

Vote: 5 • 0 Approved 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Judge Neal 
Motion: Approve Consent Agenda Item 31. 

Vote: 5 • 0 Approved 

4. REGULAR AGENDA: 

A. 	 AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Approve the following bonds for the Tax Assessor-Collector, pursuant to Section 6.28 of the Texas Tax Code: 
A. For State Taxes. 
B. For County Taxes. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 

Motion: Approve the following bonds for the Tax Assessor-Collector, pursuant to Section 6.28 of the Texas Tax Code: 

A. For State Taxes. 
B. For County Taxes. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

http:100,000.00


I 
j 

I 
t 2. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of License Agreement between Nueces County and Tuloso-Midway Independent 
; School District for use of the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds Baseball venue for Tuloso-Midway High School baseball. I 

I 
j 

Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Authorize the execution of License Agreement between Nueces County and Tuloso-Midway Independent School 
District for use of the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds Baseball venue for Tuloso-Midway High School baseball. 

i 	 Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 
) . 

3. 	 The Commissioners Court received a presentation on activities for FYlO/II for The Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse from 
Dee Ogle, Executive Director. 

4. 	 The Commissioners Court received a presentation from Gretchen Arnold of the Pollution Prevention Partnership on the results 
ofemissions testing of Nueces County vehicles. 

5. 	 The Commissioners Court received a presentation on the Nueces County Sheriffs Office Training Academy. 

6. 	 Discuss and consider developing a RFP to solicit a public-private partnership (P3) opportunity for a retail/vending operation at 
the PJ's Marina location to include rezoning the property from agricultural to general business use. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize developing a RFP to solicit a public-private partnership (P3) opportunity for a retail/vending operation at 
the PJ's Marina location to include rezoning the property from agriCUltural to general business use. 
Public Comment: Charles Zahn 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

7. 	 Discuss and consider approval ofa Plan of Finance to refund certain Nueces County Debt Obligations for the purposes of 
savings, and related matters. 

Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Authorize approval of a Plan of Finance to refund certain Nueces County Debt Obligations for the purposes of 
savings, and related matters. 
Public Comment: Noe Hinojosa 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

8. 	 Discuss and consider a contract between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District and the Department ofState 
Health Services (DSHS) to develop an initiative to reduce preterm births in Nueces County, in the amount of $200,000, for the 
period of December 1, 2011 to August 31, 2013; Authorize Annette Rodriguez, MPH, Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces 
County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County. 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Authorize a contract between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District and the Department ofState 
Health Services (DSHS) to develop an initiative to reduce preterm births in Nueces County, in the amount of $200,000, for the 
period ofDecember 1,2011 to August 31, 2013; and authorize Annette Rodriguez, MPH, Director ofthe Corpus 
Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to sign on behalf ofNueces County. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

B. GRANTS 

1. 	 Discuss and consider the execution of a grant agreement with the Texas Veterans Commission (TVC) for the TVC Fund for 
Veterans Assistance Program (Grant No. FVA_12_0070). 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 
Motion: Authorize the execution of a grant agreement with the Texas Veterans Commission (TVC) for the TVC Fund for 
Veterans Assistance Program (Grant No. FVA_I2_0070). 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 



2. 	 Discuss and consider adopting a resolution authorizing the submission ofgrant application to the Governor's Criminal Justice 
Division for the Juvenile Drug Court program. 

Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize adopting a resolution authorizing the submission ofgrant application to the Governor's Criminal Justice 
Division for the Juvenile Drug Court program. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

3. 	 Discuss and consider adopting a resolution authorizing the submission of grant application to the Governors Criminal Justice 
Division for the Juvenile Justice Alternatives Program. 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Authorize adopting a resolution authorizing the submission of grant application to the Governor's Criminal Justice 
Division for the Juvenile Justice Alternatives Program. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

4. 	 Discuss and consider the acceptance of a grant award from the Texas Indigent Defense Commission for the FY2012 Formula 
Grant Program. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 
Motion: Authorize the acceptance ofa grant award from the Texas Indigent Defense Commission for the FY2012 Formula 
Grant Program 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

C. PUBLIC WORKS 

1. 	 Discuss and consider a request to reclassify the Construction Project Manager position to Construction Project Inspector (Public 
Works); authorize unfreeze ofConstruction Project Inspector (Public Works) position. 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Approve a request to reclassify the Construction Project Manager position to Construction Project Inspector (Public 
Works); authorize unfreeze of Construction Project Inspector (Public Works) position. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

D. PURCHASING 

1. 	 Discuss and consider making a rmding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for the School land lease 
of3,580.54 acres; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize making a finding for the method ofprocurement (request for competitive bids) for the School land lease of 
3,580.54 acres; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

2. 	 Authorize assigning a 2003 Ford 150 Pickup to the Inland Parks Department. 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez. Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 

Motion: Authorize issuing a 2003 Ford ISO Pickup from the Warehouse to the Inland Parks Department. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

3. 	 Discuss and consider making a rmding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Briscoe King Pavilion 
Renovations; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Briscoe King Pavilion 
Renovations; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice. 

http:3,580.54
http:3,580.54


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

E. AUDITOR 

1. 	 Budget Change Order No.6 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 

Motion: Approve Budget Change Order No. 6 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

2. 	 Personnel actions of a budgeted nature: 
a. Application Temporary List No. 307. 
b. Frozen List No. 009. 
c. Unfreeze List No. 630. 
d. Personnel Changes reports dated December 30,2011 and January 6, 2012. 

Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 

Motion: Approve the following Personnel actions of a budgeted nature: 


a. Application Temporary List No. 307. 
b. Frozen List No. 009. 
c. Unfreeze List No. 630. 
d. Personnel Changes reports dated December 30,2011 and January 6, 2012. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

3. 	 Discuss and consider approving the Amended Federal Equitable Sharing Agreements & Certifications for the District Attorney. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 

Motion: Approve the Amended Federal Equitable Sharing Agreements & Certifications for the District Attorney. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 


4. 	 Discuss and consider appointment of Ernest R Garza & Company, P.c. as the county's outside auditor for the fiscal year 
ending September 30,2011. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize the appointment of Ernest R. Garza & Company, P.c. as the county's outside auditor for the fiscal year 
ending September 30, 2011. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

S. 	 Discuss and consider the Nueces County District Clerk's proposed staffmg plan. 

Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 

Motion: Table the Nueces County District Clerk's proposed staffmg plan. 


S. 	 EXECUTIVE SESSION: The CommissionersCourt entered into executive session at 12:21 p.m. in accordance with the 
authority of the Government Code, Vernon's Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 
551.086, to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective 
gift(s), personnel matters, including termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development 
negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. 

The Commissioners Court reconvened into open session at 12:45 p.m. 



6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS: 

A. 	 Nueces County Civil Service Commission. 


Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 

Motion: Appoint Robert Tamez to the Nueces County Civil Service Commission. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 


The Court was adjourned at 12:49 p.m. in memory of Philip Marvin Wallock, Edward L. Massman, Craig L. Reynolds, Erika E. Benson, 
Hortencia S. Ramirez, and Joe Chapa, Jr. Judge Neal asked the Court to stand for a moment of silence. 

There being no further business to come before the Court, it is ordered that this meeting do now 
stand adjourned, this the day 18th of January, 2012. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 1.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Resolution - Severe Weather Week

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Emergency Management

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Severe Weather Week - February 19 - 25, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Request Letter 

Resolution - Severe Weather Week



 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
 5805 N. LAMAR BLVD  BOX 4087  AUSTIN, TEXAS 78773-0001 

512/424-2000 

 www.txdps.state.tx.us 

 

 

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

COURTESY  SERVICE  PROTECTION 

 
COMMISSION 

ALLAN B. POLUNSKY, CHAIR 
C. TOM CLOWE, JR. 

ADA BROWN 
JOHN STEEN 

CARIN MARCY BARTH 

 
 

STEVEN C. McCRAW 
DIRECTOR 

LAMAR BECKWORTH 
CHERYL MacBRIDE 

DEPUTY DIRECTORS 

 

January 24, 2012 

 

Dear Colleagues, 

  

Every year, the Texas Division of Emergency Management, Texas Department of Public Safety, 

and the National Weather Service join with local officials to remind Texans to be prepared for 

severe weather events.  

 

Whether your region is facing wildfires, ice storms, flash floods, tornadoes, hail or other dangerous 

weather events, we can all help reduce deaths and injuries by making sure our residents know what 

to do to stay safe. Severe Weather Awareness Week will be observed February 19 – 25 this year.  

 

This week is an excellent opportunity for local jurisdictions to join with us in reminding the public 

to be aware and get prepared. 

 

The TDEM Web site contains a variety of materials that can be used to conduct your own local 

Severe Weather Awareness Week activities. The TDEM Severe Weather Awareness information 

can be found at: 

 

 http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/PublicInfo.htm 

 

 I hope you will continue your dedicated support of this key initiative. 

 

 Sincerely, 

  

  

 

W. Nim Kidd, CEM
® 

Assistant Director 

Texas Department of Public Safety 

Chief  

Texas Division of Emergency Management 

http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/PublicInfo.htm


   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 

A RESOLUTION BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF THE COUNTY OF 
NUECES, TEXAS, DECLARING FEBRUARY 19TH THRU 25TH, 2012 AS SEVERE 

WEATHER AWARENESS WEEK 
 

 

WHEREAS, each year brings the potential for violent weather to Texas; and, 
 
WHEREAS, large portions of our state including Nueces County, can be devastated by flooding, tornadoes, 
hail storms, straight line winds and other severe emergencies; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Division of Emergency Management and the National Weather Service have joined 
together to urge all citizens to prepare for severe weather events and to educate themselves on safety 
strategies; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Governor Rick Perry has declared the week of February 19th thru 25th, 2012, as Severe Weather 
Awareness Week in Texas; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, 
that Nueces County proclaims February 19th, 2012, thru February 25th, 2012, as Severe Weather Awareness 
Week and urges everyone in our community to learn more about and to participate in Severe Weather 
Awareness activities, and to pay close attention to warnings and instructions thereof. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON 
THE 15th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2012. 
 
 

     _________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 3 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
JOE A. GONZALEZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 2       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Manual check register

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated February 7, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

manual ck reg 02-07-12



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 01/24/2012--02/06/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee N"mp ________________F_i_l·s_t_R_e_fi_e_re_n_c_e Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00202924 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202924 TR 0113112012 IlW JS 427.625.110 
02 00202925 V05917 Tntemal Revenue Servi WT202925 TR 01/3112012 HW IS 153,169.76 
02 00202926 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT20292(j TR 01/31/20 J 2 HW IS 9,867.51 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202928 V24610 TDCJ WTZ02928 TR 01/31/2012 HW JS 18,653.83 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202930 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202930 TR 01131/2012 IIW IS 2,151.95 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202935 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202935 TR 02103/2012 11W IS tl30,504.64 
02 00202936 V05917 Tntemal Revenue Servi WT202936 TR 02/03/2012 IIW IS 2T? 382.47 
02 00202937 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202937 TR 02/03/2012 HW IS ::,522.50 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202940 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202940 TR 02/03/:2012 HW IS 67.922.91 

**SORT TOTALS ** 
I land Written 1,1184,80 I .37 

;:::;::::::::::::::::;;;;::;;;;:z::::= 

02 Total 1,XX4.XO 1.3 7 

04 00202922 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT202922 TR 01126/2012 HW IS 9,027,6~4.()0 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
lland Written 9,027.654.0() 

== :::::;;::;;:::;::=:;;; 

04 Group Total 9,0;;'7,654.00 

09 00202916 V00530 Expense Fund 03 \l,T202916 TR 01/25/2012 IIW IS 5,00000 
** BREAK ** 

()9 00202922 V29307 MBIA Mllnieipallnvcsto WT202922 TR 01/2612012 IIW IS 2,184,200.00 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 2.189.200.00 

==::====::===== == 
09 Group Total 2,189.200.00 

Page:
Usel':CORINA - Corina)t(i'n Bazan Current Date: 02/07/2012 

Report:BKSOOecr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time; 10:52:09 

http:2,189.200.00
http:2.189.200.00
http:2,184,200.00
http:9,0;;'7,654.00
http:67.922.91
http:tl30,504.64
http:2,151.95
http:18,653.83
http:9,867.51
http:153,169.76


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 01/24/2012 -- 02/0612012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

10 00202916 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202916 TR 01/25/2012 IIW IS 7,000.00 

** BREAK ** 
10 00202940 V00530 Expense Fund 03 \VT202940 TR 02/03/2012 HW IS 2 105.88 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written Y,I05.l'I8 

=;::::.::=::::;;;;=:;::.;==== 

10 Group Total <:,! 05.88 

11 00202916 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202916 TR 01/25/20J2 HW IS 21 ;',324.20 
11 00202917 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202917 TR 0112712012 HW IS 144,2.11.51 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202923 V00685 Fund 7 WT202923 TR 01/27/2012 HW IS 10.474.00 

** BREAK ** 
J 00202927 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202927 TR 01/30/2011 IIW IS 62i,768.85 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202929 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202929 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 644,00 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202931 V08974 State Comptroller WT20293 TR 01/31/2012 HW IS 1 (,7, 789,()9 

11 00202932 V08974 State Comptroller WT202932 TR 01/3112012 HW IS 300,910.93 
11 00202933 V08974 State Comptroller WT202933 TR 01/3l12012 HW IS -L ')-+4,12 

** BREAK ** 
I 1 00202940 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT20294() TR 02/03/2012 IIW IS 410,03 1.34 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
I land Writt..:n 1,878,718,04 

::::===:;;:::===:::::::::::= 

II Group Total 1,87X, 71iUI-+ 

12 00202916 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202916 TR 01/25/2012 IW IS %,250.47 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202927 V00486 Payrol! Fund 02 \N1"202927 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 20,066.58 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202940 VOO~ Expense Fund 03 WT202940 TR 02/03/201::: IIW IS )-1,749.27 

Page: 2 
UseI': COR INA - Corina~zan Current Date: 02/0712012 


Report;BKSOOccr_RT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500;CK Time: 10:52;09 




CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Datc Range: 01/24/2012 -- 02/06/20 12 
All Entries RequestetC 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Dllte Type Status Check Amount 

u S 0 R T T (} TAL S ** ---------------
Hand Written 171,066,32 

,.=::::::========== 
12 Group Total 171,066.32 

3 00202916 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202916 TR 01/25/2012 HW IS 55,113.48 
3 00202917 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202917 TR 01/27/2012 IIW IS 79,044.97 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202922 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT202922 TR 01/26/2012 HW IS 471,337.00 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202927 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202927 TR 01130/2012 HW IS 3-1-,093.98 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202940 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202940 TR 02103/2012 HW IS 2.-1-31.90 

** S (} R T TOTALS ** --------- - - - -
Hand Written 642,021.33 

- - = =:========= 
13 Group Total 642,021.33 

14 00202916 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT2029 I 6 TR 01/2512012 IlW IS 75,00 
** BREAK ** 

14 00202922 V29307 MBIA Municipal Invcsto WT202922 TR 01/26/2012 HW IS 874,660.00 
** BREAK ** 

14 00202940 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202940 TR 02/03/2012 HW IS 2,113.68 

----------- ... ---** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written X76,854,6X 

::====:::==== = - - 

14 Group Total 87(,.~5-+.68 

15 00202922 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT202922 TR 01/26/2012 HW IS 14,009.00 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202927 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202927 TR 0 1I30/20 12 HW IS :,20 I ,35 

Page: 3 
User: COR INA - Corina Ann -t5azan Current Date: 02107/2012 

Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500;CK Time: 10:5::::09 

http:14,009.00
http:87(,.~5-+.68
http:2,113.68
http:874,660.00
http:642,021.33
http:642,021.33
http:2.-1-31.90
http:3-1-,093.98
http:471,337.00
http:79,044.97
http:55,113.48
http:171,066.32


- - - -- -------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 0112412012 -- 02106120 12 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Nllme First Reference Subs Cbeck Date Cmcel Date Type Status Cbeck Amount 
-- -- -- ... - - - - - - - '~uSORT TOTALS U 

I-land Writtcn 16,210.35 
===========::==== 

15 Group Total 16,210.35 

16 00202916 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202916 TR 01/25/2012 HW IS 155.50 

** BREAK ** 
16 00202922 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT202922 TR () t126120 12 IIW IS :'(J,4X5.00 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202927 V00486 Payrull Fund 02 WT202927 TR 01130/2012 IIW IS 2,127.37 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202940 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202940 TR 02/03/20 I 2 HW IS 226.25 

uSORT TOTALS U -
I land Writ!t:n 3~(994.12 

::====~==::;;==::::=== 

6 Group Total 3lL994.12 

17 00202916 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202916 TR 01125/2012 IIW IS 915.55 
** BREAK ** 

I7 00202922 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT202922 TR 01/26/2012 IIW IS I J)24A55 .00 
** BREAK ** 

I7 00202927 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT2029:?7 TR 01/30/2012 IIW IS 14.00 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202940 V00530 Expense Fund 03 Wf202940 TR 02/03/2012 HW IS 4,: 56.22 

---------- '- - -** sa R T T aT A L S ** 
I land Writtcn 1,031,1\40.77 

================ 
17 Group Total 1,031,1540.77 

18 00202916 V00530 Expense Fund 03 \\'T202916 TR 01/25/2012 HW IS 29,527.43 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202927 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202927 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 8,6)58.06 

** BREAK ** 
Page: 4 

Usel':CORINA - Corina An~n CUrl'ellt Date: 02IP7120 12 
Report;BK500ccr_BT. Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: lO:52:09 

http:8,6)58.06
http:29,527.43
http:1,031,1540.77
http:1,031,1\40.77
http:3lL994.12
http:3~(994.12
http:2,127.37
http:J,4X5.00
http:16,210.35
http:16,210.35


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 01124/2012 -- 02106/20 12 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name Fh'st Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

18 00202940 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 WT2029-10 TR 0210312012 IIW IS 17,839.09 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Iiand Written 56.054.5l'. 

:::====::::::::.:::=:=::::::: 

18 Group Total 56,05-1.S8 

19 00202916 V()OS30 Expense rund 03 WT202916 TR 01/25/2012 IIW IS 9.437.50 

** BREAK ** 
19 00202940 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202940 TR 02/03/2012 HW IS 57-1,545.26 

**SORT TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 583,9827(, 

:::=======::== :::= 

19 Group Total 583,982.76 

20 00202916 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202916 TR o1I2S12012 HW IS ICOS.83 
20 00202917 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202917 TR 0112712012 HW IS 2"1,511.13 

** BREAK ** 
20 00202927 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202927 TR 01/30/2012 IIW IS 10,395.37 

** BREAK ** 
20 00202940 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202940 TR 02/03/2012 HW IS 47,202.95 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 98,545.28 

=:=:=====::::::::::=== 
20 Group Totnl 98,545.28 

28 00202916 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202916 TR 01125/2012 ~IW IS 19,709,12 

** BREAK ** 
28 00202927 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202927 TR 01130/2012 TTW IS 8,808,97 

** BREAK ** 
28 00202940 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 WT202940 TR 02/03/2012 HW IS 2,089.33 

** SO R T TOTALS ** ~ 
~- Page: S 

UseJ,:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 02/07/2012 
Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:S2:09 

http:2,089.33
http:98,545.28
http:98,545.28
http:47,202.95
http:10,395.37
http:2"1,511.13
http:583,982.76
http:57-1,545.26
http:9.437.50
http:56,05-1.S8
http:56.054.5l
http:17,839.09


-----------

--------- ------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces COUJlty Production 

Date Range: 01/24/2012 -- 02/06/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amoun!... 

Hand Written 30,607.42 
====::=========== 

28 Group Total 30,1)07.42 

30 00202916 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT2029 I 6 TR 01125/20 !2 HW IS 1,319.26 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202927 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202927 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS I (),631.82 
** BREAK U 

30 00202940 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202940 TR 02/03/2012 HW IS 51.00 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 12,002.08 

----- .. ----
30 Group Total 1:2.002.0/\ 

~!..l_ 00000384 V25539 BANK OF AMERICA 114362 TR () 1/30/20 I :2 IIW IS ),055A5 
** BREAK U 

32 00043216 V32465 Cardona, Miguel 114310 TR 01130/2012 HW IS 687.73 
32 00043217 V27092 Canion, Ramiro 114311 TR 01130/2012 fIW IS 1346.67 
~'J 
.)" 00043218 V31180 Chapa, Angel 114312 TR 01130/2012 IlW IS CJ25.68 
32 00043219 V33079 Chapa, Bentura 114313 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 598.40 
32 00043220 V27404 Garcia, Sara 114314 TR 01/30/2012 IIW IS l:<12.65 
32 00043221 VI9791 Garza Jr, Mike C 114315 TR 01130/2012 J-1W IS 1,093.58 
~! 00043222 V29023 Gracia, Mario 114316 TR 01130/2012 HW IS 223.37..l_ 

..l_~') 00043223 VI9785 Huape Jr, Pedro 114317 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 1,025.08 
32 00043224 V26479 Jimenez, Jason 114318 TR 0113012012 HW IS 890.28 
32 00043225 V27130 Mam)quin, Rafael 114319 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 918.29 
32 00043226 V31631 Martinez, Andres H 114320 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 642.25 
32 00043227 V29024 Ramos, Celestio 114321 TR 01130/2012 HW IS 201.32 
32 00043228 V32366 Rendon, Randy 114322 TR 0I/30/l012 HW IS 453.79 
32 00043229 V21467 Rios Jr., Juan 1[4323 TR 01130/20 I 2 IIW IS 1,145.HI 
32 00043230 V19777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 114324 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS I,34~. 11 
~7..l_ 00043231 V197113 Rodriquez, David 114325 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 1,071.74 
32 00043232 V31373 Suntos, Samuel 114326 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 20337 
32 00043233 V32828 Trevino, George G 114327 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 6.:.15.56 
32 00043234 VOOl52 £l.GulfCoast Nut & Bolt 114328 TR 01/3012012 HW IS 178.59 

Page: 6 
User:CORINA - Corina Ann'B'iizan Current Date: ()21U7/20 12 

Report:BK500eer_BT - Consolidated Cheek Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 1,):52:09 

http:6.:.15.56
http:1,071.74
http:1,145.HI
http:1,025.08
http:1,093.58
http:l:<12.65
http:12,002.08
http:1,319.26
http:30,1)07.42
http:30,607.42


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 01/24/2012 02/06/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Pal:ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Tl:pe Status Check Amounl 

32 00043235 VI7813 H & V Equipment Servic 114329 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 1404.31 
32 00043236 V04005 Oil Patch Petroleum In 114330 TR 01/3012012 HW IS 2,428.35 
** BREAK ** 

32 00043238 V31114 Robles Tire 114331 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 35.00 
32 00043239 V00304 Holt Company of Texas 114332 TR 01130/2012 HW IS i,492.38 
32 00043240 V00375 Traetor Supply Company 114333 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 239.95 
32 00043241 V24607 C C Freightliner 114334 TR 01130/2012 HW IS 344.59 
32 00043242 V30471 Calallen Minor Emergen 114335 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 220.00 
32 00043243 VOl386 Wal Mart 114336 TR 01130/2012 IIW IS 140.90 
32 00043244 V00468 C C Bolt & Screw 114337 TR 01/30/2012 f1W IS 14.00 
32 00043245 V21356 Home Depot Crcdit Serv 114338 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 26.50 
32 00043246 V02800 Kennedy Wire Rope & SI 114339 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 25.34 
~")., .. 00043247 V32840 Service Hydraulics, LL 114340 TR 01/3012012 HW IS 265.00 
32 00043248 V33248 Part Plus 114348 TR 01130/2012 HW IS 95.19 
32 00043249 V00246 Sheinberg Tool Co Inc 114341 TR 0113012012 llW IS 223.11 
32 00043250 V00935 C C Battery Co Ine 114342 TR oIIJO/20 12 HW IS 245.00 
''')
.)- 00043251 V28174 CHANNFL SAFETY 114343 TR () I130/20 12 HW IS 31.1 I 
32 00043252 V29273 Guard Master Fire & Sa 114344 TR () 1130/20 12 HW IS 94.75 
32 00043253 V04897 Oftlce Depot 114345 TR () 1/30/2012 HW IS 271.12 
32 00043254 V15365 Alann Security & ContI' 114346 TR 01/3 0/2() 12 HW IS 3·:15.00 
~") 00043255 V 13477 Pest Pro 114347 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 50.00.'
32 00043256 V33250 Scull Welding and Fabr 114364 TR 01/3012012 HW IS 130.00 

** BREAK ** 
32 00043258 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 114349 TR 01130/2012 IIW IS I gS.OU 
''')
.)- 00043259 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 114350 TR 01130/2012 HW IS 86,00 
''')
.)- 00043260 V03075 NeE Credit Union 114351 TR 01/30/2012 IlW IS 3,334.24 
32 00043261 V08771 Nueces County 114352 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 597.20 
32 00043262 V0877 I Nueces County 114353 TR 01/3012012 HW IS 11,146.)2 
32 00043263 V08771 Nueces County 114354 TR 01/30/2012 IIW IS iS74.00 
32 00043264 V27919 Fidelity Security 114355 TR 01130/2012 HW IS 231.19 
32 00043265 V33026 Nationwide Retirement 114356 TR 01130/2012 HW lS 100.00 
32 00043266 V30799 Lincoln National Life 114357 TR 01/30/2012 llW IS 151.48 
32 00043267 V29339 Padilla, Andres 114358 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 375.00 
~")
.)- 00043268 V32430 AFLAC 114359 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 4h2.58 
32 00043269 V23826 O'Reilly Auto Parts 114360 TR 01130/2012 HW IS 442.56 
32 00043270 V31083 Top Tanz 114361 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 1,129.00 

Page: 7 
U",.,CORINA - Codn' S!f!:nn Current Dllte: 02/07/2012 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:52:09 

http:1,129.00
http:3,334.24
http:3�:15.00
http:i,492.38
http:2,428.35


---------- ------

CONSOLJDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range; 01124/20 12··02/06/2012 
All Entries Requcstl!c1 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 46,704.09 

=::::=::=::==:::.:~=::==.::: 

32 Group Total 4(;,704.09 

37 00202916 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 WT202916 TR 01/25/2012 HW IS 1,163.36 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202927 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202927 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 13,846.86 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202940 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202940 TR 02/03/2012 HW IS 1,292.46 

**SORT TOTALS *'" - -- ---------

Hand Written 16,302.68 
:=::=::=:;;==:;::::= 

37 Group Total 16,302.68 

40 00202916 V90S30 Expense Fund 03 WT202916 TR oJ!2S/20J 2 HW IS 49,~31.90 

40 00202917 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 WT202917 TR 01127/2012 HW IS 700.00 
** BREAK *'" 

40 00202922 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT202922 TR 01/26/2012 HW IS 8N,217.00 
"'* BREAK '"* 

40 00202927 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202927 TR 01/30/2012 HW IS 41,576.24 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202940 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202940 TR 02/03/201:2 HW IS (),.HO.ll 

** SO R T TOT ALS ** 
Hand Written 972,665.25 

.. - ... ------ ......... --
40 Grollp Total 972,M5.25 

-~--~ 

CORIN · Page: 8User: A - C·orma 

Cun-ent Date: .(1;2:lf"'1201:?
Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CKSOO;CK 

Time: 10:52:09 

',.~"':. ' 

http:972,M5.25
http:972,665.25
http:41,576.24
http:8N,217.00
http:49,~31.90
http:4(;,704.09
http:46,704.09


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Regular check registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated January 27, 2012; January 31, 2012; February 3, 2012;

and February 10, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

ckreg 01-27-12

ckreg 01-31-12

ckreg 02-03-12

ckreg 02-10-12



User 10: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:25:22Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
RePQrt Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/2712012

Report Date: 01127/2012 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriutiQn Check AmQunt 

00023778 01127/2012 BARCLAY LAW FIRM, PLLC 

QUINTANILLA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

Check Totlll 60.00 

00023779 01127/20]2 BATEK, JERRY 

LOPEZ, LORENZO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MASTERS, TAMMY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LOPEZ. LORENZO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Totll! L100.00 

00023780 01127/2012 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

SOAPE, ROBERT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RECIO, ANTONIO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

RONJE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

PEREZ, JENNIVA DEVINA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 92.00 

GUERRERO, DENNIS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

FLORES, WILLIAM GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny fees 350.00 

Check Totlll 1.392.00 

00023781 01/27/2012 BOURLON LAW FIRM 

CLARK, NINF A GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00023782 01/27/2012 LAW OFFICE OF LINDSAY M BROWNE 

GARCIA, ISAAC IZA YA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 

Check Total 340.00 

00023783 0112712012 BURT, VIRGINIA KOBLIZEK 

DIXON, TIMOTHY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 420.00 

Check Total 420.00 

00023784 0112712012 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

PONCE, JOE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GUTIERREZ,ITIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,500.00 

Check Total 3.600.00 

00023785 01127/2012 CASTRO, FRANK 

LEMONS, SEAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LOPEZ, SARA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:3.600.00
http:3,500.00
http:1.392.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:25:22Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 01127/2012

Report Date: 01127/2012 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriptiQIl Check Amount 

ELLIS, RICHARD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

ELLIS, RICHARD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

00023786 01/27/2012 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

LOPEZIVILLEGAS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 

TIEMANN, CRISTOVE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

Check Total 530.00 

00023787 01/27/2012 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

TREVINO, LEONARD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JOHNSON, JAY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARZA, VALENTIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

CLARK, JASON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

PINEDA. JONATHAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CLARK, JASON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

PINEDA, JONATHAN GEN 3380 5342 Appoi nted Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 2,750.00 

00023788 01127/2012 DIAZ, DAVID 

GREEN, JAMES ANTHONY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

POMPA. ROGER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

ORTIZ, JOHNNIE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1.375.00 

00023789 01127/2012 DODSON, RICK 

BARNES, KENNETH GEN 3 110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BARNES, KENNETH GEN 31 10 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LUNA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 284.00 
MARTIN, BRANDON GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 1,234.00 

00023790 01127/2012 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

A Y ALA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 

Check Total 

00023791 01/27/2012 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

CALDERON, ALEJANDRO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

http:1,234.00
http:1.375.00
http:2,750.00
http:1,200.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:25 :22 Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description 

00023792 01/27/2012 

00023793 01/27/2012 

00023794 01/27/2012 

00023795 01/27/2012 

00023796 01127/2012 

EDWARDS, DONALD B 

URESTI, RENE 

URESn, RENE 

FLORES, ERIC 

WILLIAMS, CHARISMA 

FLYNN, ROBERT 

YSAGUIRRE, ALEX 

YSAGUIRRE, ALEX 

CANO,ABEL 

CANO,ABEL 

GONZALES, GA VINO 

MARTINEZ, JAVIER 

ARMADILLO, JORELL 

YSAGUIRRE, ALEX 

HARRIS, JEREMY 

GONZALEZ, JESSE 

OLIVAREZ. MANUEL 

GALVAN,DEEA~~ESVOBODA 

JACKSON, DEBRA 

RODRIGUEZ. STEVEN 

TREVINO, MARTIN 

GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

DE LA CRUZ, SANDRA 

DE LA CRUZ, SANDRA 

RODRIGUEZ, ELOY 

VALADEZ, OSCAR 

VALADEZ, OSCAR 

V ALADEZ, OSCAR 

VALADEZ, OSCAR 

Current Date: 01/27/20 12
Report Dllte: 0112712012 

Page 3 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 900.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 225.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 315.00 

GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 4,185.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 200.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 6200.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GEN 3360 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 350.00 

Check Total 650.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 

GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:4,185.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:25:22Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NDC 

Check# Check Dt PaYee Name Description 

MACIAS, JOHN ERIC 

V ALADEZ, OSCAR 

MACIAS, JOHN ERIC 

00023797 01/27/2012 GARZA LAW FIRM 

GUIDRY, CHRISTOPHER AUBRY 

HERNANDEZ, STEVEN ANTHONY 

00023798 01127/2012 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 


MARTINEZ, JOEL 


HARRIS, JUSTIN 

CIBRIAN, PEDRO 

JONES. JONAS 

JONES, JONAS 

00023799 01/27/2012 GIOV ANNINL STEPHEN A 

CLEGHORN, DONALD 

PRADO, RUBY 

DELEON, NELDA 

BAUER, STACI 

WILLIAMS, JOHN 

WILLIAMS, CORA 

WILLIAMS, JOHN 

WILLIAMS, JOHN 

00023800 01/27/2012 GONZALES, FRAI'IK LAW OFFICE 

BENA VIDEZ, ESTEBAN 

MAURICIO, DANIEL 

PENA, RUBEN 

AL V ARADO, ALEJANDRO 

GONZALEZ, RUBEN 

LAZO,DEANNA 

LAZO, DEANNA 

Report Date: 01127/2012 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3330 
3330 
3330 

3110 

3150 

3110 
3150 
3330 

3370 
3370 

3110 
3110 

3120 
3140 
3310 
3310 

3310 
3310 

3110 

3120 
3130 
3130 
3130 

3380 
3380 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

Object DescriptiOJl 

Appoi !lted Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atmy Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attlly Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 0112712012 

Page 4 

Check Amonnt 

Check Total 

400.00 
1,500.00 

400.00 

7.150.00 

Check Total 

350.00 

210.00 

560.00 

Check Total 

250.00 
80.00 

350.00 

450.00 
-lOO.OO 

1.530.00 

Check Total 

350.00 
200.00 

250.00 
250.00 
550.00 
360.00 

]00.00 
100.00 

2,160.00 

75.00 

100.00 
250.00 
125.00 
125.00 

350.00 
350.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:25:22Nueces County Consolidated Check Rell;ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt 

00023801 01/27/2012 

00023802 01127/2012 

00023803 0112712012 

00023804 01127/2012 

Report Date: 01/27/2012 

Payee Name DescriDtion 

GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC, A 

RODRIGUEZ, JOSE ROLANDO 

OLOFSSON, CHILDREN 

PULLIAM, DENNIS 

WALTON, JAMES 

LUNA,JUAN 

LUNA,JUAN 

LUNA, JUAN 

GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

ALVARADO,REYNALDO 

LEOS, JOSE MACARIO 

ALVARADO,REYNALDO 

SANCHEZ, EZEKIEL 

RIVERA, PETER 

GONZALEZ, JENNIfER 

MONDRAGON, LYDIA 

SANCHEZ. EZEKIEL 

NWOKEOMA, JACKSON 

VILLA, GUILLERMO 

GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

BASALDUA, CHILD 
HERNANDEZ-ARELLANO, MOTHER 

ADRIAN, ERIC 

GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

PEREZ, CALEB J 

GONZALEZ, ANGEL 

GIALOURIS, CHILD 

JUAREZ, CHILDREN 

GONZALEZ, ROMAN 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3310 

3330 
3330 
3330 

3140 

3140 
3140 
3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3310 

3150 
3150 

3310 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5341 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

Current Date: 01127/2012 

Page 5 
Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

Check Total 1,375.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Appointed AttllY Fees 400.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,890.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Appointed AttllY fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appoi Ilted Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 209.00 
Appoi nted Atlny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cns 150.00 

Check Total L259.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 385.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1,195.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 310.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 239.16 
Appointed Artny Fees 75.00 

http:1,375.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:25:22 Nueces County Consolidated Check Reg.ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00023805 01127/2012 

00023806 01/27/2012 

00023807 01/27/2012 

00023808 01/27/2012 

Report Date: 01127/2012 

Payee Name Description 

GONZALEZ, MOTHER 

GOFF, SETH 

GIDLEY, AARON 

GREENBERG, LISA 

MORALES, CHRISTOPHER 

SALINAS, JULIAN JAY 

GARZA, MICHAEL 

HALL, GARY A 

COLEMAN, CHILDREN 

VINES, CHILDREN 

VINES, CHILDREN 

HElL LAW FIRM 

DUHART, VERNON 

GUZMAN, MOTHER 

CAMPOS, MOTHER 

GARCIA, RUEMINA 

DUHART, VERNON 

DUHART, VERNON 

GARCIA, CAMILA 

DUHART, VERNON 

ZAMORA, PATRICIA 
ZAMORA, PATRICIA 

HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

LUNA, DANIEL 

HERNANDEZ-ARELLANO, FATHERS 

SALDANA, JOHN ANTHONY 

SALDANA, JOHN ANTHONY 

LUNA, DANIEL 

BIBBINS. LISA 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3150 

3370 

3110 

3150 

3340 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3110 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3340 
3340 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3320 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Current Date: 01/27/2012 

Obiect Description 

Pa::e 6 

Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AttllY Fees 

Check Total 

93.06 

75.00 

550.00 

1,492.22 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

75.00 

100.00 

150.00 

325.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

260.00 

310.00 

320.00 

890.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 

210.00 

275.00 

320.00 

100.00 

100.00 

350.00 

100.00 

100.00 
100.00 

1,805.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed AttllY Fees 120.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:25:22 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

PEREZ, ISABEL 

GENGENBACH, NILES 

00023809 01127/2012 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

CABRIALES, MICHELLE 

CABRIALES, MICHELLE 

OSGOOD, SHA WNI 

RODRIGUEZ, ROLAND 

00023810 01127/2012 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

MARTINEZ, BOBBY 

SOLIS-SOSA, JUAN 

PENA, SAMUEL 

BENDER, FATHER 

SALINAS, CHILDREN 

GOMEZ/GONZALEZ, CHILDREN 

MARTINEZ, BOBBY 

RICE, KELVIN 

00023811 01127/2012 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

CADIEUX, TIMA 

CADIEUX, TIMA 

POWELL, KYDSON 

CADIEUX, TIMA 
CROWLEY, CHRISTOPHER 

BARRIENTES, RICHARD 

00023812 01/27/2012 JONES, GRANT 


GUERRERO, AMANDA 


GUERRERO, AMANDA 


00023813 01127/2012 KLEIN, DAVID 


SEGOVIA, CHILDREN 


Report Date: 01127/2012 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GFN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3350 

3360 

3110 

3110 

3310 
3340 

3110 

3110 

3120 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3320 

3320 

3110 

3110 

3320 

3350 
3380 

3380 

3340 

3340 

3150 

Object 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Obie~Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attnv Fees 

Current Date: 01/27/2012 

Pal:e 7 

Check Amount 

350.00 

200.00 

Check Total 1,805.00 

100.00 

100.00 

350.00 

550.00 

Check Total 11100.00 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

250.00 

250.00 

358.00 

308.00 

450.00 

600.00 

16.00 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

750.00 

450.00 
2,500.00 

550.00 

4,950.00 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

800.00 

290.00 

http:11100.00
http:1,805.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:25 :22Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Date: 01/27/2012ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Descriotion 

00023814 01/27/2012 LERMAJR, RUBEN 

MARTINEZ, JOSE 

00023815 01127/2012 LOPEZ, CELINA 

ISLAS, CANDELARIO 

MASON, BRITTNEY 

MASON, BRITTNEY 

MASON, BRITTNEY 

NARVAEZ, ASHLEY 

CLAY, PEBBLES 

CLAY. PEBBLES 

00023816 01/27/2012 LOVEALL. ANDREW W 

OLIVO, JON 

CHARLES. FRANCISCO 

TORRES, JESUS 

00023817 01127/2012 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

GONZALES, DAVID 

00023818 01/27/2012 MACK, RANDY 

FLORES, WILLIAM 

VELASQUEZ, VICTOR 

ESPINOZA, ADOLFO 

ROGERS, MARK 

SAUCEDO, CHILDREN 
HERRERA, MOTHER 

SAUCEDO, ALEXANDER 

00023819 01/27/2012 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

SIMPSON, CHILDREN 

Current Date: 01/27/2012 

Page II 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 190.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 236.33 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 236.34 

Check Total 1,047.67 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 650.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 154.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 112.00 

Check Total I ,391.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 204.00 

Check Total 204.00 

DIV 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3140 

3310 

3310 

3130 

3310 

3330 

3310 

3110 

3110 

3130 

3140 

3150 
3150 

3150 

3150 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:25 :22 Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Re1i!ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00023820 01/27/2012 

00023821 01/27/2012 

00023822 01127/2012 

00023823 01127/2012 

PaYee Name Description 

MCGUIRE, PATRICKJ 

RAMOS, LARRY 

MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

GARZA, JESSICA 

BETAN COURT, CARLOS 

BETANCOURT,CARLOS 

V ARGAS, JACOB 

V ARGAS, JACOB 

GONZALES, GAVINO 

ROJAS, AADON 

CLARK, CHILDREN 

NELSON, ALANNA 

MORGAN, GORDON B 

GARCIA, JERRY 

SALAS, JULIAN 

O'HARE, PATRICK J 

ODOMS, SAUL 

GONZALEZ, ALEJANDRO 

MCCLURE, QUENTIN 

LINDSAY, DAVID 

RAMIREZ, ASHLEY 
FRIAR, ALICIA 

GARCIA, ALEJANDRO 

CONSTANTE, PEDRO 

VERA, DIANE 

ESQUIVEL, DEBRA 

BAZAN, CHRISTINA 

ESCAMILA, ENRIQUE 

KEEPER, JOHN 

PRADO, MONICA 

CORTEZ, JOSE 

Current Date: 01/27/2012
B&J:lort Date: 01127/2012 

Page 9 

DlV Dept Object Object De!!~ription Check Amount 

GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,:r20.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 450.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175,00 

http:1,:r20.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:25:22N ueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 

Object Object Descri[!tion 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

CHURBE, DANIEL 

SCHADECK, KIMBERLY 

F ALF AN, ALEJANDRO 

JONES, L YNELL 

FALFAN, ALEJANDRO 

SINGLETERRY JR, RUBEN 

CARUSO. MARIE 

CRAIG, KATHY 

JONES, L YNELL 

CRAIG, KATHY 

AGUILAR, PATRICIA 

SULUVAN, JAMES 

MADRIGAL, JR ROJELIO 

00023824 01127/2012 OCHOA, MIC

CASAREZ, DAVID 

HELLE 

00023825 01127/2012 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

PRINCE, CHANTA 

PEREZ, CODY 

PEREZ, CODY 

GONZALEZ, NORA 

00023826 Oll27/2012 PENAPLLC, LAW OFFICE OF REYNA 

JONES, TREY 

00023827 01127/2012 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

RADER, TIMOTHY 

PERRYMAN, ANTHONY 

THOMPSON, DAVID 

OMUNDSON, JOHN 

PEREZ-LARA, EDUARDO 

SALAZAR, RICHARD 

Current Date: 01/27/2012 

Page 10 

CJleck Amount 

Check Total 

175.00 
175.00 
175.00 
175.00 

175.00 
600.00 
300.00 
300.00 

100.00 
100.00 
200.00 
200.00 

200.00 

6.200.00 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

Check Total 

175.00 
515.00 

200.00 
3,000.00 
3,890.00 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

175.00 
175.00 
175.00 
175.00 

380.00 
75.00 

Report Date: 01/2712012 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3140 
3140 
3140 
3140 

3140 
3310 
3320 
3320 

3320 
3320 
3330 
3360 

3360 

3110 

3140 
3310 

3310 
3380 

3340 

3140 
3140 
3140 
3140 

3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Artny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appoi !lted Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attl1y Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AttllY Fees 

Appointed AttllY Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 



User 10: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:25:22Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00023828 01127/2012 

00023829 

00023830 

00023831 

01127/2012 

01/27/2012 

01127/2012 

PaveeName Descriotion 

PEREZ-LARA, EDUARDO 

QUIMBER, CHILD 

GONZALEZ, FELIX 

BENDER, CHILD 

OMUNDSON, JOHN 

LUNDSTRUM, RICO 

AYALA, CLARA 

AYALA, CLARA 

GARCIA, CHRISTINA 

PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

RAMIREZ, RENE 

RAMIREZ, RENE 

MACIEL, RENE 

SALAZAR, RUBEN 

LUNDSTROM, RICO RAUL 

GONZALEZ, MARCO A 

ACOST A, GEORGE SILVA 

ESPINOZA, RALPH 

GUZMAN, BENNY LUIS 

RAMIREZ, KARL 

PURNELL, SIMON B 

MILES, STEVEN 

TREVINO, MANUEL 

MILES, STEVEN 

REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

ROHM, LETICIA 

GARICA, JESSICA 

JENNINGS, ANTHONY 

ROBINSON, TODD 

Report Date: 01127/2012 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3310 
3310 
3310 
3310 

3360 

3140 
3140 
3310 
3310 
3310 
3310 
3330 

3330 
3350 
3370 

3320 
3320 
3320 

3130 

3140 
3310 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5341 

5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 

5341 
5341 
5341 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

Current Date: 01/27/2012 

Page 11 
Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 414.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 318.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 4,087.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Altny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appoi nted Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,550.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1,650.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 675.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:25 :22 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Renort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/27/2012 

Current Date: 01127/2012 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

PACHECO, ELENA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

FREEMAN, RICKY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00023832 01127/2012 ROGEN, GERALD A 

NICHOLS, ELWYN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023833 01/27/2012 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

FLEMISTER, SEAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00023834 01127/2012 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

JOHNSON BATES, TROY GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DE LEON, ISREAL GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00023835 01/27/2012 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

FIX, ERNESTINA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ROBERTS, JOE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,800.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00023836 01127/2012 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

GUTIERREZ, MAR TIN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GONZALEZ, ERIC GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CALLEROS, JORGE ANTONIO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CASTILLO, ARTURO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

STEIGER, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

STEIGER, CHRISTOPHER LEE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,800.00 

00023837 0112712012 STEPHEN W BYRNE ATTORNEY AT LA 

CORTINAS, JOE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00023838 01127/2012 STITH, DAVID V 

COOK, ALAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

BURNS, JOHN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:25 :22 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Date: 01127/2012Reoort Name: AP~CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00023839 0112712012 

00023840 01/27/2012 

00023841 01127/2012 

00023842 01/27/2012 

00023843 01/27/2012 

Payee Name Descriotion 

STOLLEY, MARK W 

CORDERO, JERARDO 

RODRIGUEZ, MICHAEL 

CORDERO, JERARDO 

LOPEZ, LUPE 

GARCIA, CHILDREN 

NORRIS, JAMES R 

VELA, GEORGE 

VELA,GEORGE 

SOLIS, JASON 

SANCHEZ, VIVIAN 

SANCHEZ, VIVIAN 

JIMENEZ, DAMIEN X 

GONZALEZ, DENISE 

QUINTANILLA, JESSE 

ROBALI JR, RODOLFO 

STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAR 

MENDOZA, CHILDREN 

THOMAS, NORM 

HERNANDEZ 

HERNANDEZ 
RODGERSON, CHILDREN 

SALINAS. CHILD 

TORRES, DEEANN 

MAYES, SCOTT 

V ARGAS, CHRISTOPHER 

TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JERRY J 

MOLINA, CHILDREN 

BRONSON, CHILDREN 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3140 

3150 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3320 

3320 

3340 

3350 

3370 

3380 

3150 

3110 

3110 
3150 

3150 

3110 

3130 

3150 

3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Ob~ct D~scriotion 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 01127/2012 

Pai:e 13 

Check Amount 

375.00 

450.00 

100.00 

100.00 

165.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appoi nted Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 4,090.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

Check Total 445.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 


Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 




User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00023844 

00023845 

01127/2012 

01127/2012 

00023846 

00023847 

00023848 

01/27/2012 

01/27/2012 

01127/2012 

Paye~Name Description 

SOLIS, PETE 

EVERHART, JOE 

GONZALES, RANDY 

DAVID 

BROWN, PEDRO 

STEWART, CHASTON 

TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

NA V ARRO, ANDRE 

BROWN, ANTHONY JAMES 

BROWN, ANTHONY 

VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

CASTRO. MARILYN 

ROJOS, ANDON 

RANGEL-MUSIEL, CHRISTOPHER 

JUAREZ, VALENTINO 

REYNA, REYNALDO 

IBARRA, PAUL 

WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

SOLIS, MARVIN 

RICARDO 

EL WOOD, JERRICA 
SOLIS, MARVIN 

YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

MONTEJANO, IGNACIO 

GIOVANNINI, ELAINE 

RODRIGUEZ, VIRGINIA 

ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

JAMES 

Report Date: 01/27/2012 

DIV Dept Object 

GEN 3310 5341 
GEN 3340 5341 
GEN 3350 5341 
GEN 3360 5341 

GEN 3370 5341 
GEN 3370 5342 

GEN 3150 5342 
GEN 3320 5342 

GEN 3320 5342 

GEN 3150 5342 
GEN 3150 5342 
GEN 3150 5342 

GEN 3150 5342 
GEN 3340 5342 
GEN 3360 5341 

GEN 3110 5342 

GEN 3110 5342 
GEN 3140 5342 
GEN 3350 5342 

GEN 3140 5342 
GEN 3140 5342 
GEN 3140 5342 

GEN 3110 5342 

Current Time: 10:25:22 
Current Date: 0112712012 

Pal:e 14 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crls 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1,640.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 690.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Che~k Total 1,280.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts J50.00 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:25:22 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

MARINES. RICKY 

ORTIZ, ASHLEY 

NGUYEN, KHOA 

CALHOUN, BEVERLY 

RIOS, EFRAIN 

ESPANA, RICHARD 

CRAWFORD, ROSS 

TRIGO, LUIS 

ESPANA, RICHARD 

EDWARDS, CURTIS 

EDWARDS, CURTIS 

00023849 01/27/2012 ZAPATA, RICHARD D 

RABIN, JULIO 

GARCIA, ARNOLD 

Report Date: 01/27/2012 
Current Date: 0l/27/2012 

Page IS 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1.850.00 

Check Total 5.000.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 100.00 

Check Total 450.00 

EP Check Stock Total 105,732.89 

Grand Total 10S,732.89 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:26:47Nueces Count)::: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 01/27/2012Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description 

00643715 01/27/2012 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

CHAVEZ, GARY 

00643716 01/27/2012 BURKETT, NATHAN 

ZAPAT A, JIMMY 

CARRILLO, JULIANO 

ZAPA T A, ZIMMY 

00643717 01/27/2012 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

DIAZ, JUS TIN 

DIAZ, JUS TIN 

HARRIS, JUS TIN 

RIVERA, PETER 

SHOEMAKER, JOSEPH 

GARCIA, FABIAN MATTHEW 

HERNANDEZ, CARLENE 

TORRES, ERNEST 

CASTRO VASQUEZ, INEZ 

HILL, JUSTIN 

HILL, JUSTIN 

VASQUEZ, INEZ 

HILL, JUSTIN 

LOPEZ, JULIAN 

LOPEZ, JULIAN 

PEREZ, UVALDO 

HENDERSON, JOHNSON 

00643718 0l/27/2012 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

DURAN, GUILLERMO 

LERMA, RICHARD 

RODRIGUEZ, BARRON 

RODRIGUEZ, BARRON 

GARCIA, LIZA MARIE 

Object Object Descrintion 

Current Date: 0112712012 

Page 

Check--,,\mount 

5342 Appointed Allny Fecs 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 
350.00 
400.00 

1\50.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cr1s 150.00 

Check Total 3,950.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 350.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3140 

3130 
3310 
3370 

3140 
3140 
3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3310 

3330 
3330 
3330 
3330 

3330 
3350 
3350 

3360 
3370 

3110 
3110 

3110 
3110 
3370 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:26:47Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavel' Name Descriotion 

00643719 01127/2012 CUNNINGHAM, LARRY M. 

HORING, ERIC 

HORING, ERIC 

00643720 01/27/2012 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

POSPECH, KIM 

ROSALES, TOMAS 

V ARGAS, ANDREW 

LEAL, LAZARRO 

PERRYMAN, CYNTHINA 

LEAL, LAZARO 

00643721 01/27/2012 FAST, DAVID 

RAMIREZ, ISRAEL 

00643722 01/27/2012 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

HANSLER, TOBEN 

MUNOZ, RONET 

00643723 01127/2012 GARCIA, GENE A 

PRICE, OLIVER 

RAMOS, JACOB 

00643724 0]/27/2012 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

WILLIAMS, KHYREE 

PIMENTEL, LYDIA 

ALANIZ, CHILDREN 

AL V AREZ, MOTHER 
GARCIA, CHILD 

ALANIZ, MOTHER 

PEREZ-LARA, EDUARDO 

KING, DA YTRA 

Report Date: 01127/2012 

DIV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3370 

3370 

3130 

3130 

3140 

3140 

3360 

3370 

3110 

3130 

3370 

3130 

33]0 

3130 

3140 

3150 

3]50 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3320 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 01127/2012 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

Check Total l,575.00 

Check Total 

175.00 

350.00 

525.00 

Check Total 

200.00 

150.00 

175.00 

175.00 

100.00 

600.00 

1.400.00 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

Check Total 

250.00 

350.00 

600.00 

Check Total 

1,180.00 

550.00 

1,730.00 

100.00 

175.00 

120.00 

1,27].62 
202.00 

30.00 

150.00 

2,000.00 

http:l,575.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:26:47Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 01127/2012Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion 

00643725 01/27/2012 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

W AL TERS, ANTHONY 

W ALTERS, ANTHONY 

WALTERS, ANTHONY 

W ALTERS, ANTHONY 

VERASTIQUE, GUADALUPE 

00643726 01127/2012 GONZALEZ, mAN P 

TORRES, TRACY 

TAMEZ, JACOB 

SOLIS, MARCOS 

ARRANT, AMY 

GOODLEY, EUGENE 

GONZALEZ, ANTHONY 

PENA, JOSE 

PENA, JOSE 

00643727 01/27/2012 GONZALEZ, RAY A 

WALKER, RANDY PAUL 

LERMA,CODY 

LERMA,CODY 

PEREZ, RUBEN 

WILLIAMS, ADAM 

00643728 01/27/2012 JIMENEZ, FRED 

PEREZ, SANTOS 

MARTINEZ, HOMER 

MlTNOZ, VICTOR 

ZAVALA, REBECCA 

ZAVALA, REBECC A 

QUESADA, EDWARD 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3320 

3110 

3130 

3130 

3320 

3320 

3340 

3360 

3360 

3110 

3130 

3130 

3140 

3340 

3120 

3120 

3130 
3140 

3140 

3340 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 01127/2012 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

Check Total 4,048.62 

450.00 

450.00 

450.00 

450.00 

450.00 

Check Total 2.250.00 

350.00 

500.00 

150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 5,600.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

200.00 

200.00 

Check Total 7.300.00 

450.00 

160.00 

340.00 

175.00 

1,060.00 

Check Total 2,185.00 

100.00 

100.00 

125.00 

175.00 

175.00 

350.00 

Check Total L025.00 

http:2,185.00
http:1,060.00
http:7.300.00
http:2.250.00
http:4,048.62


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:26:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR,_NUC Report Date: 01127/2012 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nltme Des~riDtjJ)n DIV Dept 

00643729 01127/2012 JPCA 

MEMBERSHIP FOR ]PCA FOR CHIEF GEN 3850 

00643730 01/27/2012 LEONARD, DONNA K 

DAVIS, CHILD GEN 3150 

00643731 01127/2012 MARTfN, JAMES M 

PEREZ, JOSE C GEN 3150 
JONES, DUSTfN GEN 3310 

ROCHA, RICHARD GEN 3370 

00643732 01127/2012 MEDINA, BIANCA 

GUENTHER, ELLA GEN 3150 
HINOJOSA, ANGELICA GEN 3350 
BATES, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3350 

00643733 01/27/2012 MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW, IRA Z 

GARZA, LUIS GEN 3130 
ARREDONDO, ANNA GEN 3340 

00643734 01127/2012 PATON. VANCE D 

PRADO, MOTHER GEN 3150 
GARCIA, MOTHER GEN 3150 

GOMEZ/GONZALEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 
MORENO. ROSINA GEN 3150 
SHAREEF, DEANTHONY GEN 3340 
SHAREEF, DEANTHONY GEN 3340 

JARAMILLO, FRANK GEN 3350 

00643735 01/27/2012 RANK LAW FIRM. PLLC 

ZALESKI, ANNETTE GEN 3150 

Object 

5447 


5342 

5342 
5342 

5341 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 


Current Date: 01127/2012 

Obie~DescriDtion 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

Memberships, Dues & Certs, 

Check Total 

35,00 
35,00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

110.00 

110.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AlIny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co ('rts 

Check Total 

140.00 
450.00 

150.00 

740,00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

110,00 
250.00 
250.00 

610.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 
450.00 

550.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

260,00 
58.00 

382.00 
196.00 
300,00 
300.00 

350.00 
1,846.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

190.00 

190.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:26:4 7 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01127/2012 

Current Date: 01/27/2012 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV J2wl Object Object Description Check Amounj 

00643736 01/27/2012 REYNA, ARMANDO 

ROHM, LETICIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 540.00 

Check Total 540.00 

00643737 01127/2012 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

NA V ARRO, ROEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 140.00 

SCHOENFELD, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 168.00 

GARCIA, GABRIEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 400.00 

GARCIA, GABRIEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1,158.00 

00643738 01/27/2012 SALINAS CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOG 

PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENTS: PADRE GEN 0138 5312 General Contractor 78,217.84 

PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENTS: PADRE GEN 2739 5312 General Contractor 24,511.13 

Check Total 102,728.97 

00643739 01127/2012 SHAMS IE, LAW OFFICE OF TERRY 

RIOS, VIVIANNA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 286.00 

Check Total 286.00 

00643740 01/27/2012 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

GUERRERO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attlly Fees 90.00 

CAMPOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 75.00 

SARA VIA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

RAMOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

ORTIZ, JASON KANE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 

ORTIZ, ADELFINO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 390.00 

SARA VIA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

CAMPOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altlly Fees 165.00 

SARA VIA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
CAMPOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

DERRICKS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

Check Total I ,585.00 

00643741 01127/2012 VELA, ROBERTO G 

MORGAN, LAURA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CLA Y, JULIAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attlly Fees 175.00 

CLAY, JULIAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 175.00 



-----

User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:26:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/27/2012

Report Date: 01/27/2012 
Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

CAMPOS, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 335.00 

BROUSSARD, RAYMOND GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

BROUSSARD, RAYMOND GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ZERTUCHE, CARLOS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

PRES AS, FEDERICO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 2,435.00 

00643742 01/2712012 TEXAS CORRECTIONS ASSOCIATION 

2011 Mid·Winter PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 75.00 

2011 Mid·Winter Workshop: PRO 0403 7327 Educational-Registrarioll Fee 75.00 

201 i Mid·Winter Workshop: PRO 0440 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 175.00 

2011 Mid-Winter Workshop: PRO 0440 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 175.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00643743 01/27/2012 STATEBAROFTEXAS 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00643744 01/27/2012 CITIMORTEASE, INC 

RI214659409B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00643745 01127/2012 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

RI274972408 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00643746 01127/2012 STREAM ENERGY 

RI273715927 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI27496561A WEL 4120 5237 Utilitie~ Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Rl27371 - 6826-B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assist<:mce 50.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00643747 01/27/2012 TARGET 

R127960 TARGET WEL 1351 5468 A vance Programs 827.13 

Check Total )<27.13 

LA Check Stock Total 142,754.72 

Grand Total 142,754.72 

http:142,754.72
http:142,754.72
http:2,435.00


User 10: Janie Garcia Current Time:08:06:15Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01130/2012

Report Date: 0113112012 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00643748 01/3112012 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PYCY2 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 2,526.36 

Check Total 2,526.36 

00643749 01/31/2012 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PYCY2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 594.23 

Check Total 594.23 

00643750 01/31/2012 ECMC 

PYCY2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 305.38 

Check Total 305.38 

00643751 01/3112012 EDWARD JONES 

PYCY2 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 51.25 

PYCY2 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 51.25 

Check Total 102.50 

00643752 01131/2012 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

PYCY2 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 285.00 

Check Total 

00643753 0113112012 PHEAA 

PYCY2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 276.26 

Check Total 276.76 

00643754 01131/2012 TG 

PYCY2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 225.54 

Check Total 225.54 

00643755 01131/2012 VALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

PYCY2 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

LA Check Stock Total 4,365.27 

Grand Total 4.365.27 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 08 :33 :;)4Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister 
Report Name; AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/03/2012 

Current Date: 021O'~rW12 

Pa:=e 

Check# Check Dt Pavel.' Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00643756 02/03/2012 AFLAC 

FEB 2012 AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 19,331'.08 

FEB 2012 AFLAC Ins. GEN 0103 2547 AFLAC Ins. 99.52 

Check Total 19,437.60 

00643757 02/03/2012 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PAYCYCLE1 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 13,403.82 

Check Total 13.403.82 

00643758 02/03/2012 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 6.947.91 

Check Total I 

00643759 02/0312012 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

FEB 2012 CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 132l'i.UO 

FEB 2012 CC Dental Plan GEN 0103 2551 CC Dental Plan -+ .00 

Check Total 

00643760 02/03/2012 EDW ARD JONES 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 3X.18 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt .~ ,~. t S 

Check Total 

00643761 02/03/2012 GAP INSURANCE 

FEB 2012 GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 2,631.00 

FEB 2012 GAP Insurance GEN 0103 2527 GAP Insurance 977..JO 

Check Total 3,608.QQ 

00643762 02/03/2012 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 3ell.00 

Check Total 3'»00 

00643763 02/03/2012 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 N Y 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00643764 02/03/2012 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 2-1-5 ..'; 1 

Check Total 145.31 

00643765 02/03/2012 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 



----

----

User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/03/2012 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object 

FEB 2012 New York Life Ins GEN 0020 2544 

00643766 02/03/2012 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 

00643767 02/03/2012 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 

00643768 02/03/2012 TG 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 

00643769 02/03/2012 TRANSAMERICA PERM LIFE 

FEB'12 Transamerican Perm Life GEN 0020 2552 

00643770 02/03/2012 US DEPT OF EDUCATIONNAT'L PAY 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 

00643771 02/03/2012 VALlC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2533 

Current Time: OR:33 '04 

Current Date: 02/02/:012 

Page 2 

Object Description Check Amollut 

Anthem Life 1,114.91 
---

Check Total 1,1 !4S Y 

CHILD SUPPORT 22(,.00 

Check Total 226.00 

CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total R:' .08 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 9:;:9.99 

Check Total 929.99 

TransAmerican Permanent Life 1,367.25 

Check Total 1,367.2.5 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 2t-S.16 

Check Total 253.16 

Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 25.00 

Check Total 250.00 

LA Check Stock Total 49,361.39 

Grand Total 49.361.39 

http:49.361.39
http:49,361.39
http:1,367.25
http:9:;:9.99


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 09:24: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/03/2012 

Current Date: 02103C012 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023882 02/03/2012 FLORES, JOE A 

ROBINSON, CRYSTAL GEN 3320 5346 Appt Atty Crt 5 Trsfs 5,800.00 

Check Total 5,800.00 

00023883 02/03/2012 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

VASQUEZ, STERLING GEN 3370 5346 Appt Atty Crt 5 Trsfs 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00023884 02/03/2012 HENKEL, LAW OFFICE OF KATHARIN 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 7h.CJ2 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appoi nted Attny Fees ·//).92 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 76.n 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 76.')2 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 7(-, c) 2 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 71,1.?2 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 76.92 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.')2 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 7(' 93 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 7d.93 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 7(-'.'13 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 7(-,.93 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 7b.92 

Check Total 1.000.00 

00023885 02/03/2012 MORALES, RITA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appoi nted Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 3.10.00 

00023886 02/03/2012 PENA PLLC, LAW OFFICE OF REYNA 

TATMAN,ITIO GEN 3320 5346 Appt Atty Crt 5 Trsfs 5,800.00 
Check Total 5:WO.00 

00023887 02/03/2012 STOLLEY, MARK W 

TATMAN, PALANCO GEN 3320 5346 Appt Atty C11 5 Trsfs 5,800.00 

Check Total 5,800.00 

EP Check Stock Total 19.15(,.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 09:25: 19Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Dllte: 021031LO 12

Report Date: 02/03/2012 
Page 

Check# Ch~ck Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check An19Qn.t 

00643900 02/03/2012 ABSOLUTE COMMUNICATIONS INC 

Service Work Order Intel-Tel GEN 6310 5455 Services - Other 2700 

Check Total 27.00 

00643901 02/03/2012 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

FEB 2012 Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2.104.98 

FEB 2012 Colonial Insurance GEN 0103 2520 Colonial Insurance 296.76 

Check Total 2.40174 

00643902 02/03/2012 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 

FEB 2012 Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 13,171.79 

FEB 2012 Life Insurance GEN 0103 2583 Life Insurance 657.60 

Check Total 13.8::9.39 

00643903 02/03/2012 LARGIN CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, 

NUECES COUNTY MULTIPURPOSE GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 39;:)}5.28 

CHANGE ORDER #2, APPROVED CCT GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 2,7:')7.50 

Check Total 42272.78 

00643904 02/03/2012 MEDINA, BIANCA 

SUAREZ, ANTONIO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.0U 

Check Total 3~.).OO 

00643905 02/03/2012 PATON, VANCE D 

WILLIAMS, ALMA GEN 3320 5346 Appt Atty Crt 5 Trsfs 5,800.00 

Check Total 5,800.00 

00643906 02/03/2012 TEXAS LAWYERS INSURANCE EXCHAN 

FOR JUDGE MISSY MEDARY SERLF GEN 3380 5441 Insurance Charge (Self Ins Fd) 1,500,00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

00643907 02/03/2012 VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 5,617.52 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0121 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 197,95 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0160 5241 Ga<;oline Purchases & Inv Adj 104,22 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0170 5241 Ga<;oline Purchases & Inv Adj 3,856.22 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 207.73 
Gasoline GEN 0402 7121 Gasoline 2.028.48 
Gasoline GEN 0412 7121 Gasoline 691.47 

http:2.028.48
http:3,856.22
http:5,617.52
http:1,500.00
http:5,800.00
http:5,800.00
http:42272.78
http:2,7:')7.50
http:39;:)}5.28
http:13.8::9.39
http:13,171.79
http:2.104.98


User ID: Janie Garcia 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

00643908 02/0312012 WALMART 

Current Time: 09:25: 19Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Current Date: 02/03/2012

Report Date: 02/03/2012 
Page ::: 

Description mv Dept Object Object Description Check AnLQlIllt 

Gasoline 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

INV# 2270 1013 JIll 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

PRO 

0440 

1190 

1240 

1270 

1380 

1470 

1500 

3092 

3480 

3520 

3700 

3810 

3820 

3R30 

3840 

3850 

4190 

5220 
5330 

6110 

6210 

0440 

7121 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 
5241 

5241 

5241 

7447 

Gasoline Ui 1.65 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 176.44 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 41',46 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 117.90 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 95.RO 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 50.97 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 516.49 

Gasoline Purchases & lny Adj 332.29 

Gasoline Purchases & lny Adj 446.27 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 50.79 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 20,732.40 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 2,014.91 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,594.97 

Gasoline Purchases & lny Adj 3.102.62 

Gasoline Purchases & [nv Adj 2~.58 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 4.9),\('; oR 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 2,2R30 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 2~8.13 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 1,67f'.93 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 6U.·n 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 9~;.23 

Check Total 54,457 n 

Commissary Supplies 29.71 

Check Total 29.72 

LA Check Stock Total 120.667.86 

Grand Total 120,667J16 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27N ueces Countv Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/03/2012 Current Date: 01125/2012 

Pal:e 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Descriotion DIV Dept Object OhllitDe~riJ)tio~ Check Amount 

00023722 02/03/2012 BATEK, JERRY 

PEREZ, JORDAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Check Total 400.00 

00023723 02/03/2012 BOURLON LAW FIRM 

RAMSEY, TIMOTHY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
REYNA, LEONARDO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00023724 02/03/2012 CANALES, GABI S 

CAR TWRIGHT, JEFFREY GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cl1s 150.00 
MOYA,FELIX GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 6250.00 

Check Total 6.400.00 

00023725 02/03/2012 CASTRO, FRANK 

REYNA, JESSICA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
MARTINEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 
LUGO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 
JONES, ANTHONY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ORTA, PATRICIA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ORTA, PATRICK GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 1,270.00 

00023726 02/0312012 DIAZ, DAVID 

POMPA, ROGER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
TETENS, HUGO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400,00 

Check Total 625.00 

00023727 02/03/2012 DODSON, RICK 

GARZA, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 
NAVARRO, ASHLEY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
NAVARRO, ASHLEY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 970.00 

00023728 02/03/2012 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

ESCOBAR, MARCUS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SAIZ, SANDRA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 
RAMIREZ, ES TABAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 330.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Object Object Descriutiol1 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00023729 02/03/2012 FLYNN. ROBERT 

MARTINEZ. JAVIER 

COLEMAN, MYRON 

LEATHERWOOD, JIM 

LEATHERWOOD, JIM 

00023730 02/03/2012 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

ADAIR, JEREMY 

CUSTIAN, CHILDREN 

HARGIS, JONATHON 

TREVINO, MARTIN 

CAVANESS, DWAYNE 

00023731 02/03/2012 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

BAZAN, KELLIE 

BAZAN, KELLIE 

BAZAN, KELLIE 

BAZAN, KELLIE 

ODOM, CHILD 

ODOM, CHILD 

REYNOLDS, CHRISTOPHER 

00023732 02/03/2012 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

MARTINEZ, CHRISTINA 
MARTINEZ, CHRISTINA 

00023733 02/03/2012 GARZA LAW FIRM 

MONTOYA, JOE 

00023734 02/03/2012 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

HERNANDEZ, SANTIAGO 

HERRERA, RAMSES 

Cu rrent Date: 01/25/2012 

Pa~ 2 

ChecJi Amount 

Check Total 

250.00 

900.00 

100.00 

100.00 

1,350.00 

Check Total 

1,290.00 

130.00 

350.00 

225.00 

400.00 

2,395.00 

Check Total 

500.00 

110.00 

234.00 

40.00 

40.00 

349.60 

350.00 

1.623.60 

Check Total 

100.00 
250.00 

350.00 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

1,000.00 

350.00 

Check Total l.350.00 

Report Date: 02/03/2012 

DIY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

I!wJ 

3120 

3340 

3340 

3340 

3120 

3150 

3350 

3360 

3360 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3360 

3120 
3120 

3120 

3360 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


http:l.350.00
http:1,000.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/03/2012 

Current Date: 01/25/2012 

Page 3 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name D_escdptiQn DIV Dept Object QWectDes~ription Check Amount 

00023735 02/03/2012 GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC, A 

SALAZAR, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
DIAZ, JESUS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 280.00 

00023736 02/03/2012 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

MARTINEZ, JEREMY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
FELTS, PRESTON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GARCIA, THOMAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
JONES, DEONT A GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny fees 75.00 
PENA, .JOHN MARCOS GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Ci1S 150.00 

Check Total 515.00 

00023737 02/03/2012 GONZALEZ, MARK 

MARTINEZ, CARLOS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00023738 02/03/2012 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

MALLOY, NATASHA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attlly Fees 750.00 
GARNICA, HEATHER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 750.00 
BUSTINZA, PEDRO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,000.00 

Check Total 3,500.00 

00023739 02/03/2012 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

DIAZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 93.06 
CAMARENO, MARYANN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
CAMARENO, MARYANN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 793.06 

00023740 02/03/2012 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTA VIO 

DUENES, DANNY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
ARELLANO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

FLORES, VERONICA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
WHITTLEY, ALAN LEWIS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1,240.00 

00023741 02/03/2012 HALL, GARY A 

ODOM, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 392.00 
WILLIAMS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 166.00 



User JD: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01125/2012

Report Date: 02/03/2012 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DJV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

Check Total 558.00 

00023742 02/0312012 HElL LAW FIRM 

SANCHEZ, ANTHONY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SANCHEZ, ANTHONY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
ALEJOS, MICHAEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00023743 02/03/2012 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

GONZALEZ, ELIAD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

HERNANDEZ, RICHARD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00023744 02/03/2012 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

SARLNZD, KEIL YN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00023745 02/03/2012 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

RODRIGUEZ, ELOY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00023746 02/03/2012 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

LOCAL MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 200041 

Check Total 200041 

00023747 02/03/2012 JONES, GRANT 

CROSSLAND,CHARLES GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1.128.00 

Check Total 28.00 

00023748 02/03/2012 KLEIN, DAVID 

ORTIZ. CASSANDRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
RODRIGUEZ, RUBEN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00023749 02/03/2012 LAW OFFICE OF LINDSAY M BROWNE 

ROJAS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 365.00 

Check Total 365.00 

00023750 02/03/2012 LOPEZ, CELINA 

GOFF. SETH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ISLAS, CAN'DELARIO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:1.128.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
RcportNam~ AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt 

00023751 02/03/2012 

00023752 02/03/2012 

00023753 02/03/2012 

00023754 02/03/2012 

00023755 02/03/2012 

Payee Name Description 

ISLAS, CANDELARIO 

LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

SHUPTRINE, ANISSA/JUSTINE 

GARZA, CHILDREN 

BENAVIDEZ, JAY ANTHONY 

CARIGNAN, ANDREW 

CARIGNAN, ANDREW 

AGUILAR, ERMILIO 

O'HARE, PATRICK J 

CANO, JOSE ANGEL 

COMPTON, MARCUS 

CANTERA, ANGEL 

THORN,LARRY 

YBARRA, RICHARD 

SEGURA, JENNIFER 

SEGURA, JENNIFER 

GARZA, ERIC 

O'RlLEY, PRISCILLA 

Transp0l1ation of Persons 

PALACIOS, ANDREW 

MOORE, RICKEY 
ARELLANO, JUAN 

TREVINO, OMAR 

PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

CADENA, FATHER 

GONZALEZ, JESUS 

MARTINEZ, ALFREDO 

ADAME, JESSE 

Report Date: 02/03/2012 
Current Date: 0 I 125/20 12 

Pal:e 5 
DlV Dept Object Object Descrintion Check Amount 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

3380 

3150 
3150 
3340 

3340 
3340 
3360 

3120 

3120 
3120 
3120 
3120 

3120 
3120 
3120 

3480 

3]20 
3320 
3360 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5341 

5342 
5342 
5341 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5459 

5342 
534] 
5341 

GEN 3150 5342 
GEN 3380 5342 
GEN 3380 5342 
GEN 3380 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Check Total 875.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 550.00 

Transportation of Persons 7.57 
Check Total 7.57 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Ct1s 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 550.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 574.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/03/2012 

Current Date: 01/25/2012 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Descrintion DlV Dept Object Qblli:t DescriPti!lil Check Amount 

Check Total 1,874.00 

00023756 02/0312012 PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

ARREDONDO, JEFFEREY M GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
GUERRERO, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 
THOMAS, LONNIE B GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co C11S 150.00 
PEREZ, BRIAN G GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 
RODRIGUEZ, JOSE LUIS GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
VILLAFUERTE, JOSEPH J GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
DAWSON, DAVID GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,220.00 

00023757 02/03/2012 PURNELL, SIMON B 

JOHNSON, ANDREW GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
BULLARD, SCOTT GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
BULLARD, SCOTT GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00023758 02/03/2012 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

GARZA, RUBEN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
DAVILA, NOE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
AGUILAR, JENNIE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 520.00 

Check Total 1,470.00 

00023759 02/03/2012 ROBINSON, TODD 

ARREDONDO,CHARLES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ARREDONDO, CHARLES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
CANTU, PHILLIP GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00023760 02/0312012 ROGEN, GERALD A 

MOY A, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 105.00 
DOMINGUEZ, JAIME GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 455.00 

00023761 02/03/2012 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

W ARE, BERNARD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ALMAGUER, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 450.00 



User 10: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 02/03/2012Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pa):'ee Name Description 

00023762 02/03/2012 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

CARRANZA, JUSTIN TIMOTHY 

GARZA, RANDY LEE 

CHAVERA, ERNESTO 

PACE, JACKERY KEVIN 

00023763 02/03/2012 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

ALVAREZ, JOE 

ALVAREZ, JOE 

VILLARREAL, MARK 

VILLARREAL, MARK 

00023764 02/03/2012 SANJINES, IRMA M 

KOPF, MICHELLE 

KOPF, MICHELLE 

CONTRERAS, GERARDO 

CHAPA, JOANNE 

00023765 02/03/2012 STITH, DAVID V 

MARTINEZ, DIANA 

LOPEZ, RAY 

CRUZ, CHRIS 

RODRIGUEZ, ROXANNE 

AVALOS, CARMEN 
ALVARADO, CANDACE 

SALINAS, VANESSA 

00023766 02/03/2012 STOLLEY, MARK W 

CARRANZA, IRMA 

BALL, ERIC 

CLARK, DUSTIN LEE 

BENAVIDEZ, RENE V 

Current Date: 01/25/2012 

Pa~e 7 

Object Object Descriution Check Amount 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Ct1s 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150.00 

Check Total 600.00 

5342 Appointed Attoy Fees 250.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1)450.00 

5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total l,500.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 525.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cl1S 150.00 

Check Total 625.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Delli 

3330 
3350 
3360 
3370 

3340 
3340 
3360 
3360 

3340 
3340 
3360 
3360 

3120 
3120 
3120 
3120 

3120 
3120 
3120 

3120 
3150 
3310 
3350 

http:l,500.00
http:1)450.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27 Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 02/0312012Reoort Name: AP_ CCR __NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion 

00023767 02/03/2012 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAR 

MUNGIA, CHILD 

00023768 02/03/2012 TORRES, DEE ANN 

GUSTIN, HAILEY 

GUSTIN, HAILEY 

GUSTIN, HAILEY 

GUSTIN, HAILEY 

GUSTIN, HAILEY 

GUSTIN, HAILEY 

GUSTIN, HAILEY 

GUSTIN, HAILEY 

CLA YTON, AMANDA 

TORRES, ALEX 

TORRES, ALEX 

00023769 02/03/2012 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JERRY J 

BROWN III, PEDRO 

LOPEZ JR, JOSE JA YME 

RAMON, JESUS 

00023770 02103/2012 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

MONROE II, DONALD 

PERDIGONE, MELISSA 
V ALLEJO, VERONICA 

BROWN, ANTHONY 

00023771 02/03/2012 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Transportation of Persons: 

00023772 02/03/2012 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

CAL VILLO, OSCAR 

GRABER, SARA 

DIY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3370 

3370 

3320 

3340 

3360 

3120 

3120 
3120 

3120 

3480 

3120 

3120 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5459 

5342 

5342 

Current Date: 01125/2012 

Page 8 

Object QescrjJlljol! Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Altny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,425.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Ciis 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

Check Total 900.00 

Transportation of Persons 7.24 

Check Total 7.24 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 1,290.00 

http:1,290.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/03/2012 

Current Date: 01125/2012 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descri[!tion Check Amount 

SENDEJAR, JOE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SUAREZ, LINO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,940.00 

00023773 02/03/2012 WOERNER, MARK H 

NOYOLA, JOANN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023774 02/03/2012 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

FIGUEROA, ARTURO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00023775 02/03/2012 ZAHN, MONICA FUENTES 

MlJNGIA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00023776 02/03/2012 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

GARCIA, ANTHONY GEN 3120 5342 Appoi nted Attny Fees 225.00 

KOLCHADO, DOMINGO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 409.00 

CERECERES, JAMES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

WILMAN, JUAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

DUENES, ANTONIO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 304.00 

RAMON, RICHARD GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

CERECERES, JAMES GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 532.00 

SALINAS, RICHARDO GEN 3360 5342 Appoi nted Attny Fees 754.00 

MILLER, JESSICA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 2,974.00 

00023777 02/03/2012 ZAPATA. RICHARD D 

CORTEZ, ROSE MARY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total 10.88 

00643524 02/03/2012 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.10 

ACCT. # 2153-008 BISHOP GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 73.50 

Check Total 223.60 

00643525 02/03/2012 ACCUST A T MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/03/2012 

Current Date: 01/25/2012 

Page 10 

Check# Cbeck fit Payee_Nam~ Descriutfun DIV Dept Object Obkct D~scdption Check Amount 

transcription charges GEN 3890 5307 County Legal Expense (Other) 132.99 

Check Total 132.99 

00643528 02/0312012 ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC 

RENTAL UNIFORMS STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.62 
LINENS, TOWELS SERVICES-PT GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.05 
LINENS, TOWELS SERVICES-BOOT GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 10.58 
LINENS, TOWELS GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 44.43 
LINENS, TOWELS SERVICES-CSCD GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 20.78 
LINENS, TOWELS SERVICES-BOOT GEN 1570 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 10.58 
LINENS, TOWELS SERVICES-CSCD GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 20.78 

LINENS, TOWELS GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 44.43 
LINENS, TOWELS SERVICES-PT GEN 1570 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.05 
LINENS, TOWELS SERVICES-BOOT GEN 1570 5445 Lincns,Towcls,etc 10.58 
LINENS, TOWELS GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 44.43 
UNIFOR.,.\1 RENTAL-ANNEX (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.26 
UNIFORM RENTAL-ANNEX (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.26 
UNIFORM RENTAL-ANNEX (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.26 
UNIFORM RENTAL-ANNEX (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.26 

UNIFORM RENTAL-COURTHOUSE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.59 
UNIFORM RENTAL-COURTHOUSE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.79 
UNIFORM RENTAL-COURTHOUSE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.59 

UNIFORM RENTAL-COURTHOUSE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.59 
UNIFORM RENTAL-RONNIE POLSTON GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 
UNIFORM RENTAL-BISHOP (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 
UNIFORM RENTAL-BISHOP (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 
UNIFO~M RENTAL-BISHOP (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 
UNIFOIUvi RENTAL-BISHOP (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 
UNIFORM RENTAL-RONNIE POLSTON GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 
UNIFORM RENTAL-RONNIE POLSTON GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 

UNIFORM RENTAL-RONNIE POLSTON GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 
UNIFORM RENTAL-RONNIE POLSTON GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 
UNIFORM RENTAL-CALDERON BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.20 
UNIFORM RENTAL-CALDERON BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.20 

UNIFORM RENTAL-CALDERON BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.20 



Current Time: 15:07:27User ID; Janie Garcia N ueces Count:y Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Current Date: 01/25/2012Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/03/2012 
Page 1 1 

Check# Check Dt PaveC_NaJRe Des..:riotiou DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

UNIFORM RENTAL-CALDERON BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.20 

UNIFORM RENTAL-AGUA DULCE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

UNIFORM RENTAL-AGUA DULCE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

UNIFORM RENTAL-AGUA DULCE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

UNIFORM RENT AL-AGUA DULCE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

UNIFORM RENTAL-SHOWBARN (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.71 

UNIFORM RENTAL-SHOWBARN (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.71 

UNIFORM RENTAL-SHOWBARN (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.71 

UNIFORM RENT AL-SHOWBARN (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.71 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 76.79 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 76.79 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 76.79 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 76.79 

PCT. 3 (ROBSTOWN BUILDING) GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 8.30 

PCT. 3 (ROBSTOWN BUILDING) GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 8.30 

PCT. 3 (ROBSTOWN BUILDING) GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 8.30 

PCT. 3 (ROBSTOWN BUILDING) GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 8.30 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Toweis,etc 23.08 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 26.89 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 27.95 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 26.89 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Li nens, Towel s,etc 26.89 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,T owel s,etc 9.46 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 61.44 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY SERVICES GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY SERVICES GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY SERVICES GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY SERVICES GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Current Date: 0112512012Report Date: 02/03/2012 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1,584.21 

00643529 02/03/2012 ADT SECURITY SYSTEMS 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 123.30 

Check Total 123.30 

00643530 02/03/2012 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Temporary Employee for GEN 3530 5185 Contract Personnel 831.60 

Temporary Employee for GEN 3530 5185 Contract Personnel 826.40 

Temporary Bookkeeping Employee GEN 3530 5185 Contract Personnel 332.64 

Temporary Bookkeeping Employee GEN 3530 5185 Contract Personnel 155.93 

Temporary Bookkeeping Employee GEN 3530 5185 Contract Personnel 831.60 

Check Total 2.978.17 

00643531 02/03/2012 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Labor to check phone lines and GEN 1545 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 85.00 

Fuel Charge GEN 1545 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 10.00 

Check Total 95.00 

00643532 02/03/2012 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

COURTHOUSE 35YD COMPACTOR GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2.668.80 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

Check Total 2,813.15 

00643533 02/03/2012 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 
Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 674.24 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 140.16 

Check Total 1.902.48 

00643534 02/03/2012 ARAMARK 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,866.20 

Check Total 25,866.20 

00643535 02/03/2012 ARCADIS US INC 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 330.00 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 55.00 
Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 165.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/03/2012 

Current Date: 01125/2012 

Pa~e 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 550.00 

00643536 02/03/2012 ARGUINDEGUI OIL CO II LTD 

HYDRAULIC OIL - 55 GAL DRUM GEN 0120 5250 S hop-Oi I,Ti res,Antifrz,Fi I ters 1,655.00 

DRUM FOR USE AT CENTRAL GEN 0120 5250 S hop·Oj I,T ires,Antifrz,Fi Iters 353.06 

MOTOR OIL - 5W20SAE - 55 GAL GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oi I,Ti res,Anti frz,Filters 738.48 

TRANSMISSION FLUID - 55 GAL GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 362.76 

Check Total 3,109.30 

00643537 02/03/2012 AT&T 

01113·02112 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 236.67 

Check Total 236.67 

00643538 02/03/2012 AT&T 

01111-02110 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 208.20 

Check Total 208.20 

00643539 02/03/2012 AT&T ADVERTISING SOLUTIONS 

telephone adveliising GEN 3006 5414 Adveliisements & Public Notice 51.00 

Check Total 51.00 

00643540 02/03/2012 A V A Y A COMMUNICATIONS 

N.C. JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER GEN 1460 5235 Pagers 925.22 

N.C. COURTHOUSE TELEPHONE GEN 1500 5235 Pagers 3,486.26 

Check Total 4,411.48 

00643541 02/03/2012 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

BB888-10; PAIRS OF SANDALS TAN GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 122.40 
BB888-12; PAIRS OF SANDALS TAN GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 122.40 

BB888·ll; PAIRS OF SANDALS TAN GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General 122.40 

BB888-9; PAIRS OF SANDALS TAN GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 122.40 

Check Total 489.60 

00643542 02/03/2012 BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

REPORTERS RECORD GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 78.00 

CAUSE II-CR-2190-C GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 78.00 

REPORTERS RECORD GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 78.00 

REPORTERS RECORD GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 78.00 

Check Total 312.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces CountX Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/0312012 

Check# 

00643543 

Check Dt 

02/0312012 

PaveeName Descriotion 

BURKETT, NATHAN 

FRANK, JAMES 

DIV 

GEN 

Dept 

3360 

00643544 02/03/2012 BUTLER SERVICE CO 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 

00643545 02/03/2012 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE 

C. C. PRODUCE 

C. C. PRODUCE 

C. C. PRODUCE 

C. C. PRODUCE 

C. C. PRODUCE 

C. C. PRODUCE 

C. C. PRODUCE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

4190 

4190 

4190 

4190 

4190 

4190 

00643546 02/03/2012 CAP[T AL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

Clean Kitchen Exhaust Systems GEN 0180 

00643547 02/03/2012 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

PRINTER HP CLl CP3525DN 

PRINTER - HP Ll CP4525N 42PPM 

HARD DRIVE- WD ELEMENTS SE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

3700 

00643548 02/0312012 CENTER POINT ENERGY 

RI2788498-125A GEN 4120 

00643549 02/03/2012 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

MARTINEZ, JESSE 

BALL, ERIC 
CHRISTIAN, DONALD 

GONZALES JR, JUAN 

SOLIZ, ROBERTO 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3150 
3320 

3350 

3360 

Object 

5342 

5265 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5266 

5680 

5680 

5680 

5237 

5342 

5342 
5341 

5341 

5341 

Current Date: 01/2512012 

Pa2e 14 

QmlliJlescdPtion Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Totnl 350.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 284.50 

Check Total 284.50 

Food & Edible Items 155.51 

Food & Edible Items 50.83 

Food & Edible Items 40.03 

Food & Edible Items 51.02 

Food & Edible Items 4.95 

Food & Edible Items 91.56 

Food & Edible Items 60.29 

Food & Edible Items 80.86 

Check Total 535.05 

Contract Services-Buildings 345.00 

Check Total 345.00 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 583.62 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,223.33 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 164.41 

Check Total 1,971.36 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 410.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Ci1S 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/03/2012 Current Date: 01125/2012 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

DE LOS SANTOS, JUAN GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
FLORES, EFREN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total L31O.00 

00643550 02/03/2012 CHRISTUS SPOHN HEALTH SYSTEM C 

lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical. Dental, Hospital, Lab 133.86 

Check Total 133.86 

00643551 02/03/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

156w 12/15-01117 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,522.16 

Check Total 1,522.16 

00643552 02/03/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1891 12/15-01/17 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 10,683.20 

Check Total 10,683.20 

00643553 02/03/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

2011 BEACH PERMITS GEN 0180 2283 Beach Parking Permits Payable 17,286.36 

Check Total 17.286.36 

00643554 02/03/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

MOOII08-3 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 839.07 

Check Total 839.07 

00643555 02/03/2012 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

CONTRACT MEALS FOR PRISONERS GEN 3840 5228 Contract Meals 11.72 

Check Total 11.72 

00643556 02/03/2012 CLARK, MILLER & CAMPBELL 

overage paid for jury fee GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 17.00 

Check Total 17.00 

00643557 02/03/2012 COASTAL BEND COUNCIL OF GOVERN 

Additional funds due based GEN 1285 5473 Coastal Bend Council of Govt's 2,126.00 
Coastal Bend Counci I of Govt's GEN 1285 5473 Coastal Bend Counci I of Govt's 25,092.00 

Check Total 27,218.00 

00643558 02/03/2012 COLUMBIA CONTRACTING, INC. 

JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 178,998.05 

Check Total 178,998.05 

00643559 02/03/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/03/2012 

Current Date: 01125/2012 

~ 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrivtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,230.00 

Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 970.00 

Check Total 2,200.00 

00643560 02/03/2012 CPI FOODS INC 

11 CASES OF #33 BEEF VEGETABLE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 587.40 

CPI SHELF STABLE FOODS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 594.00 

FREIGHT $120.00 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 120.00 

Check Total 1,301.40 

00643561 02/03/2012 CRUZ DRYWALL & PAINTING, INC. 

FURNISH ALL MATERIALS AND GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 3,276.00 

Check Total 3,276.00 

00643562 02/03/2012 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

ZUNIGA, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MOORE. JARREL LEE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DAVILA, SAMANTHA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

OROZCO, EDGAR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DEL A ROSA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

SMITH, GEORGE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 515.00 

00643563 02/03/2012 CULLIGAN WATER 

CULLIGAN for BISHOP location GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 43.00 

CULLIGAN for DRISCOLL location GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 19.75 

Check Total 

00643564 02/03/2012 CUNNINGHAM, LARRY M. 

PEREZ, LUCIANO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PEREZ, LUCIANO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 380.00 

QUINTANILLA, MELISSA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Check Total 610.00 

00643565 02/03/2012 DELL MARKETING CORP 

SOFTWARE - VLA ACROBAT PRO 10 GEN 0120 5213 PC Software Program 281.9 

SOFTW ARE VLA ACROBAT PRO 10 GEN 3700 5213 PC Software Program 281.91 

Check Total 563.82 

00643566 02/0312012 DIVERSIFIED INTEGRATED SYSTEMS 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 02/03/2012 

DIV Dept Object Object Descri~tion 

Current Date: 0112512012 

Page 17 

Checl< Amount 

00643567 02/03/2012 

TOUCHSCREEN/CCTV SYSTEM MAINT 

DRAGOO, JENNIFER LYNN 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT-FALL 

GEN 

GEN 

3720 

1280 

5266 

5302 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

2,204.15 

22204.15 

1,304.78 

1,304.78 

00643568 02/03/2012 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

5272 

5272 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Check Total 

4,576.16 

14,815.43 

19,391.59 

00643569 02/03/2012 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

package sent to Austin texas 

Monthly Billing for Regular 

Federal Express Pickup annual 

SHIPPING 

FYI 1112 FEDERAL EXPRESS 

FYI 1112 FEDERAL EXPRESS 

shipping charges to DNA Lab 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1122 

1190 

1250 

3700 

3720 

3720 

3890 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

35.03 

69.90 

5.09 

35.03 

59.21 

97.18 

67.89 

369.33 

00643570 02/03/2012 FILEMASTERS 

Year Labels "2012" for case GEN 3890 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 

Check Total 

9.30 

9.30 

00643571 02/03/2012 FLEDDERMAN, ROBERT 

CCT MEETINGS/DVD RECORDINGS GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 

Check Total 

270.00 

270.00 

00643572 02/03/2012 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

NEWSOME, MELISSA 

VELASQUEZ, DEBRA 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3360 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

550.00 

900.00 

00643573 02/03/2012 FRAME UP, THE 

PORTRAIT JUDGE BRENT CHESNEY GEN 3300 5455 Services - Other 127.25 

Check Total 127.25 

00643574 02/03/2012 GEORGE, JOY 



User ID; Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Reg:ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/03/2012 

Current Date: 01/25/2012 

Page 18 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object D~scrintion Check Amount 

bond refund GEN 3640 2356 Due to Other Bonds 5,000.00 

Check Total 5,000.00 

00643575 02/03/2012 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

ALANIZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 194.00 

V ALLE, MARIO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
V ALLE, MARIO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

VALLE, MARIO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GUERRERO, ALBERT GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 114.00 

VELA,TADEO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

JOHNSON, STEPHEN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

VELA, TADEO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 908.00 

00643576 02/03/2012 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

KINCHEN, ERIC GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

KINCHEN, ERIC GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00643577 02/03/2012 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

VILLARREAL, ERNESTO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

WARD, LA YOY A GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 675.00 

ARANDA, JUAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,600.00 

Check Total 5,025.00 

00643578 02/03/2012 GRAINGER 

SPILL PALLET, 4 DRUM SQUARE, GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 1.848.00 

5EME6 black delivery cart GEN 1324 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 1,572.50 

Check Total 3,420.50 

00643579 02/03/2012 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 26.24 
GULF COAST PAPER GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 1,026.22 

Check Total 1,052.46 

00643580 02/03120]2 HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 100.00 

MILEAGE CHARGE ONE WAY ONL Y GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 35.00 

Check Total 135.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27 N ueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/0312012 

Check# 

00643581 

Check Dt 

02103/2012 

PaveeName Descrintion 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

4]90 

4190 

00643582 02/0312012 HU, JUNE 

Chinese translation in County GEN 3300 

00643583 02/03/2012 JIMENEZ, FRED 

PIZANO, ORALIA 

DELPRADO, EFRAIN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3380 

00643584 02/03/2012 JUNES REFRIGERATION 

ROBSTO\VN CENTER 

WELD SILVER SOLDER 15% 

7/8" ROTOLOCK VALVE 

2 HRS. TECHNICIAN LABOR TO 

2 HRS. LABOR FOR TECHNNICIAN'S 

7 LBS. R-22 REFRIGERANT 24/LB. 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1760 

1760 

1760 

1760 

1760 

1760 

00643585 02/03/2012 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

4190 

00643586 02/03/2012 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

PIPE REPAIR IN PARKING GARAGE GEN 1500 

00643587 02/03/2012 L1NEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

dec 11 atty fees GEN 3630 

00643588 02/03/2012 LIPPINCOTT WILLIAMS & WILKINS 

The American Journal of GEN 3890 

Object 

5221 

5221 

5343 

5342 

5342 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5265 

2110 

5218 

Object Description 

Current Date: 01125/2012 

Page ]9 

Ch_eck Amount 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

412.50 

412.50 

825.00 

Transcripts & Interpreters 1,118.00 

Check Total U 18.00 

Appointed Attlly Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 850.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 65.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 2.50 

Mechanical System Repairs 61.85 

Mechanical System Repairs 130.00 
Mechanical System Repairs 24.00 
Mechanical System Repairs 168.00 

Check Total 451.35 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

1,234.4 7 

1,262.15 

1,051.36 

3,547.98 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

2,300.00 

2,300.00 

Attorney Fee Payable 

Check Total 

487.29 

487.29 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 359.20 

http:1,118.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/03/2012 

Current Date: 01/25/2012 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 359.20 

00643589 02/03/2012 LOFTIN EQUIPMENT CO, INC 

POLSTON BUILDING GEN 1440 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 341.00 
JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 379.50 
COURTHOUSE (2) GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 654.50 
COURTHOUSE (2) GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,045.00 

JAIL GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1.331.00 
MEDICAL EXAMINER GEN 1565 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 324.50 
ANNEX (2) GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 440.00 

ANNEX (2) GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 330.00 

Check Total 4,845.50 

00643590 02/03/2012 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

PANTS 34 X 32 2600BN GEN 3840 5463 Wearing 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00643591 02/03/2012 MARTIN, JAMES M 

SEGIER, BUZZ GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 780.00 

Check Total 780.00 

00643592 02/03/2012 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEYS, GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 262.50 

EVALUATION WITH DEFENDANT GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

COMPETENCY EV ALU ATION WITH GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 837.50 
COURT APPEARANCE AND TESTIMONY GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 175.00 

Check Total 2,025.00 

00643593 02/03/2012 MAX'S CARPET CARE 

CLEANED ALL THE OFFICES CARPET GEN 1530 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00643594 02/03/2012 MEDINA, BIANCA 

ALVARADO, SANDRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00643595 02/03/2012 MELTON, MARY 

COURTS GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 
COVERING COURTS BECAUSE JAVIER GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 240.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/03/2012 

Current Date: 01125/2012 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 400.00 

00643596 02/03/2012 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

standing order for GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 47.97 

Check Total 47.97 

00643597 02/03/2012 MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW, IRA Z 

YOUNG, THADDEUS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00643598 02/0312012 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

PARTS AND LABOR TO REPAIR GEN 0120 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,200.00 

Check Total 2,200.00 

00643599 02/03/2012 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

twi n lakes( orcaJtcdp )contract GEN 2705 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,650.00 

Check Total 1,650.00 

00643600 02/03/2012 OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

work is to install the fi nal GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 650.00 

work is to install the final GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 650.00 

work is to install the final GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 650.00 

work is to install the final GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 900.00 

work is to install the final GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 900.00 

work is to install the final GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 650.00 

work is to install the final GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 250.00 

work is to install the final GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 650.00 

work is to install the final GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 650.00 

work is to install the final GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 250.00 

work is to install the final GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 250.00 

work is to install the final GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 250.00 

work is to install the final GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 250.00 

Check Total 6,950.00 

00643601 02/03/2012 OSBURN MATERIALS INC 

FUEL SURCHARGE; QUOTATION GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 102.48 

TRANSPORTATION TO ROBSTOWN, GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 667.20 

RED INFIELD BASEBALL TOPPING GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 264.00 

Check Total 1,033.68 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15 :07:17Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_ CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/2512012 

Report Date: 02/03/2012 
Pa~e 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion DIV Dept Object Object Descrir,Hion Check A~ount 

00643602 02/03/2012 PATON, VANCE D 

LOPEZ, ISIDRO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
SOLIZ, TABITHA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

PULLIAM, DENNIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MARTINEZ, JEREMY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00643603 02/03/2012 PFG - VICTORIA 

PERFORMANCE FOOD GROUP GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,068.04 
PERFORMANCE FOOD GROUP GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,966.41 

PERFORMANCE FOOD GROUP GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 184.80 

PERFORMANCE FOOD GROUP GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,280.42 

Check Total 4.499.67 

00643604 02/03/2012 PITNEY BOWES INC 

1ST INSTALLMENT FOR POSTAGE GEN 1270 1464 Postage Prepaid Expenses 60,000.00 

Check Total 60,000.00 

00643605 02/0312012 PITNEY BOWES INC 

MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES; OM GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 63.00 

POSTAGE METER MODEL: P7L1; GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 32.00 

Check Total 95.00 

00643606 02/03/2012 POKIE'S PLUMBING 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00643607 02/03/2012 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

PERFORM FULL MAINTENANCE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 3,962.88 

Check Total 3,962.88 

00643608 02/03/2012 RASA-KISTNER CONSULTANTS INC 

Air Content of Concrete GEN 2710 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 180.42 
Field Density Test GEN 2710 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 159.64 

Project Administration GEN 2710 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 478.78 

Field Density Test GEN 2710 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 397.01 
Air Content of Concrete GEN 2710 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 256.08 

Project Administration GEN 1710 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 52.23 

Check Total U24.16 

http:3,962.88
http:3,962.88
http:60,000.00
http:60,000.00
http:4.499.67
http:1,280.42
http:1,966.41
http:1,068.04


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/0312012 

Current Date: 01/25/2012 

Paee 23 
Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObkcLDe~riptiQJ1 Check Amount 

00643609 02/03/2012 RAM-BRO CONTRACTING INC 

TANDEM LOAD OF LIMESTONE BASE GEN 0170 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 300.00 
Check Total 300.00 

00643610 02/03/2012 REYNA, ARMANDO 

WRIGHT, GERALD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
NESMITH, DAVID GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 
NESMITH, DAVID GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 

Check Total 1,030.00 

00643611 02/03/2012 RHODES, NATE 

GREENWOOD, BRODERICK GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
BARRERA, CYNTHIA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00643612 02/03/2012 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

MIR,C. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
JOHNSON, SHELLI GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
JOHNSON, SHELLI GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 375.00 
YBARRA, RAYMOND GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,150.00 

00643613 02/03/2012 RODRIGUEZ, YOLANDA E 

Corpus Christi Tax Office GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 34.69 
Check Total 34.69 

00643614 02/03/2012 ROSENKILD, JAMES D 

pocket refills for yearly GEN 3520 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 66.52 
Check Total 66.52 

00643615 02/03/2012 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

SECURITY MONTHLY CHARGE FOR GEN 3850 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 20.00 
Check Total 20.00 

00643616 02/03/2012 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

STORAGE BUILDING - PAVEMENT GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 4,136.97 
RVPARKING GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 95,166.90 
LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 5,005.86 
ADDITIONAL PARKING (LOT F) GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 11,210.15 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReportName: AP_CCR__NUC Report Date: 02/03/2012 

Current Date: 01125/2012 

Pal:e 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Cb~ck Amount 

COVERED ROOF - EQUESTRIAN AREA GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 26,973-48 

PERIMETER SITE LIGHTNING GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 10,978.25 

SITE FENCING (6,300 LINER FEET GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 3,317-40 

STORAGE (l0,000 SQ FT WITH NC GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 28,879.04 

KEACH LIBRARY - ADDITIONAL PAR GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 5,243.31 

CONCESSIONS VENT GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 6,057.73 

P ARKlNG & ADA & EVENT AT PA VIL GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 7,996.25 

LOCKER ROOMS & SHOWERS GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 27,258.70 

NEW DUMPSTER PAD GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 336.00 

STORAGE BUILDING - W ALKWA Y ROO GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 299.00 

Check Total 232,859.04 

00643617 02/03/2012 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

safenet will furnish all GEN 2709 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 27,182.18 

Check Total 82.18 

00643618 02/03/2012 SAUNAS, MARIO A 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 16.08 

Check Total 16.08 

00643619 02/03/2012 SHAMSIE, LAW OFFICE OF TERRY 

FIGUEROA, GILBERT GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00643620 02/03/2012 SIL V A, CLARISSA 

WILLIAMS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 290.00 

Check Total 

00643621 02/03/2012 SMITH, BARBARA A 

Corpus Christi for Tax Office GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 38.22 

Check Total 38,22 

00643622 02/03/2012 STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBILE 

BRAKE KIT @ $49.95 GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 49.95 

MASTER CYLINDER GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 150.08 
LABOR @ $240,00 GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 240,00 

AGUA DULCE CHEVY V AN #79 GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 14.50 

SHOP SUPPLIES $24.00 GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 24.00 

Check Total 478.53 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15 :07:27Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01125/2012Report Date: 02/03/2012 

Pa~e 25 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DlV Dept Object Object Descriution Ch_eck Amount 

00643623 02/03/2012 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

DERRICKS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 
DERRICKS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 260.00 

00643624 02/03/2012 STERICYCLE, INC 

Standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 1,035.94 

Check Total 1,035.94 

00643625 02/03/2012 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

October, 2011 thru February GEN 1250 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 10,727.23 

Check Total 10,727.23 

00643626 02/03/2012 SUPERIOR SIGNAL, INC. 

LED BEACONS FOR U #370, CO GEN 0120 5248 Car Accessories 240.00 
LED BEACONS FOR U #311, CO GEN 0120 5248 Car Accessories 240.00 
LED BEACONS FOR U #383, CO GEN 0120 5248 Car Accessories 240.00 
LED BEACONS FOR U #343, CO GEN 0120 5248 Car Accessories 240.00 

LED BEACONS FOR U #305, CO GEN 3092 5248 Car Accessories 240.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

00643627 02/03/2012 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

FEDERAL LUST FEE GEN 1570 1510 Inventory - Gasoline 5.92 
FREIGHT SUMMARY-SPC SOUTH GEN 1570 1510 Inventory - Gasoline 193.65 
TEXAS LOAD FEE GEN 1570 1510 Inventory - Gasoline 11.75 

SET TEXAS GEN 1570 1510 Inventory - Gasoline 1,184.40 
FEDERAL OIL SPILL RECOVERY GEN 1570 1510 Inventory - Gasoline 11.25 
REFORMULA TED FUEL USED AT THE GEN 1570 1510 Inventory - Gasoline 15,053.72 

Check Total 16,460.69 

00643628 02/03/2012 SWANTNER AND GORDON 

notary application fee for GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 71.00 

Check Total 71.00 

00643629 02/03/2012 TEXAS A & M UNIVERSITY - CORPU 

Initiation of Geohazards GEN 2781 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 9,896.61 
Check Total 9.896.61 

00643630 02/03/2012 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

http:9.896.61
http:9,896.61
http:16,460.69
http:15,053.72
http:1,184.40
http:1,200.00
http:10,727.23
http:10,727.23
http:1,035.94
http:1,035.94


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/25/2012

Report Date: 02/03/2012 
Pat:e 26 

Check# Check Dt P1lveeName Description DIV Dept Object Obi~ct D~scriJ)tion Check Amount 

T AC UNEMPLOYMENT FUND DEFICIT GEN 1280 5154 Unemployment Tax 2,299.08 

Check Total 2,299.08 

00643631 02/03/2012 TEXAS DISTRICT COURT ALLIANCE 

Annual Dues for Texas District GEN 3530 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00643632 02/03/2012 TEXAS MUL TI-CHEM 

DELIVERY CHARGE FEE FOR GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 60.00 
DIAMOND PRO INFIELD GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 480.00 

MOUNDIHOME PLATE CLAY GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 540.00 

Check Total L080.00 

00643633 02/03/2012 TEXAS RIOGRANDE LEGAL AID INC 

FY 11112 INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT GEN 3200 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 25,000.00 

Check Total 25,000.00 

00643634 02/03/2012 TEXAS STATE DIRECTORY PRESS 

2012 TEXAS STATE DIRECTORY GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 69.90 

SHIPPING & HANDLING GEN 1200 5218 Books. Magzs & Subscriptions 8.50 

CAPITOL UPDATE (EMAIL) FOR GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 79.00 

Check Total 157.40 

00643635 02/03/2012 TRAN, JACQUELINE 

VIETNAMESE INTERP FOR PARTIES GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00643636 02/03/2012 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

October 2011 - CaseMgtSyst GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 62,482.75 

November Travel Expenses GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 2,133.42 

November 2011 CaseMgtSyst GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 49,196.75 

October Travel Expenses GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 6,602.47 

Check Total 120,415.39 

00643637 02/03/2012 US POSTAL SERVICE 

REPLENISH POST AGE FOR THREE GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 3,000.00 

Check Total 3,000.00 

00643638 02/03/2012 US POSTAL SERVICE 

REPLENISH POSTAGE FOR THREE GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 500.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27 N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/03/2012 Current Date: 01/25/2012 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 500.00 

00643639 02/03/2012 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

MOOII04-4 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 453.39 

Check Total 453.39 

00643640 02/03/2012 VELA, ROBERTO G 

DARRINGTON, DALE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00643641 02/03/2012 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

01/13-02112 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 67.03 

0111 0-02/09 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 69.40 

01/13-02112 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 675.75 

OJ 113-02112 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 759.24 
0111 0-02/09 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 55.45 

Check Total 1,626.87 

00643642 02/03/2012 VERIZON WIRELESS 

ELECTION CONVOY ACCESS CHARGES GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 801.54 

Check Total 801.54 

00643643 02103/2012 VULCAN SIGNS 

DRV MARKER, 66 IN. WHT. W/3 X GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 1,250.00 

3 112 FT., 3 # GAL V. POST BASE GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 3,304.00 

14 FT., 3# GAL V. U-CHANNEL GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 6,370.00 

LAP SPLICE ASSEMBLY GOLD 3 # GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials I,785.00 

12 3#, GALV. U-CHANNEL GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 5,504.00 

400 LAP SPLICE ASSEMBL Y GOLD GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 2,600.00 

Check Total 20,813.00 

00643644 02/03/2012 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

SUBSCRIPTION PRODUCT CHARGES GEN 3120 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 47.00 

annual and monthly charges, GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 5,385.48 

Check Total 5,432.48 

00643645 02/03/2012 WORK BOOT, THE 

WORK SHOES FOR 5 EMPLOYEES GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 90,00 

Check Total 90,00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27 Nueces Counix Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Report Date: 02/0312012 

Current Date: 01/25/2012 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Descri(!tion Che~k Amount 

00643646 02/03/2012 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# 75131 1113/12 PRO 0402 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 534.69 

INV#7513211l31l2 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.60 

Check Total 1,054.29 

00643647 02/03/2012 EVERESTWATERCO 

INV# 6622741/18/12 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 225.50 

Check Total 225.50 

00643648 02/03/2012 LAVERS, THOMAS E 

JAC/PAC Mtg-Austin 1111-13112 PRO 0440 7024 Ground Transportation 2.00 

JAC/PAC Mtg-Austin 1111-13112 PRO 0440 7025 Per Diem 97.00 

Check Total 99.00 

00643649 02/03/2012 PETTY CASH CUSTODIAN 

petty cash PRO 0440 1009 CSCD Petty Cash 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00643650 02/03/2012 TEXAS PROBATION ASSOCIATION 

TPA-Huntsville 3118-21112 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 480.00 
TPA-Huntsville 3118-21112 PRO 0440 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 120.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00643651 02/03/2012 FLORES JR, EDUARDO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 384.58 

Check Total 384.58 

00643652 02/03/2012 HILLMAN, ERIC DEWA YNE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 384.58 

Check Total 384.58 

00643653 02/03/2012 JAKUBOWSKI, DAVID PATRICK 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 384.58 

Check Total 384.58 

00643654 02/03/2012 KIESCHNICK, KEVIN RAY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 144.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 150.53 

Check Total 294.53 

00643655 02/03/2012 MARRIOTT HOTEL 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27N ueces Count):: Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/03/2012 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Descriotion 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

DIV 

TRV 

Dept 

1200 

00643656 02/03/2012 MATHIS, CRYSTAL D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 

OQ643657 02/03/2012 OAR, KATHY SUE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 

00643658 02/03/2012 OELSCHLEGEL, LAURA LEE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 

00643659 02/03/2012 PUTMAN, MICHELLE A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 

00643660 02103/2012 STAPPER, JEFFREY R 

CONFERENCE REGISTRATION REIMB TRV 6110 

00643661 02/03/2012 TEXAS JUVENILE JUSTICE DEPARTM 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3490 

00643662 02/0312012 TEXAS JUVENILE JUSTICE DEPARTM 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 

00643663 02/03/2012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3621 

00643664 02/03/2012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3621 

00643665 02/03/2012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3621 

Object 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 


Obiect Description 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel. Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Current Date: 01/25/2012 

Paee 29 

Check Amount 

626.75 
Check Total 626.75 

384.58 

Check Total 384.58 

Check Total 

384.58 

384.58 

Check Total 

24.00 

24.00 

Check Total 

384.58 

384.58 

Education Registration Fees 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

Education Registration Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Education Registration Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 
Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Date: 02/03/2012Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

00643666 02/03/2012 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

RI278248202B 

R1277946347B 

00643667 02/03/2012 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

RI27956565A 

00643668 02/03/2012 ARVIZU JR, ADON 

Rl27913 RENT 

00643669 02/03/2012 BANDA, ANDRES S & ANGELITA C B 

CACERES, VIRGINIA 

00643670 02/03/2012 BOUNCE ENERGY INC 

RI27929430A 

00643671 02/03/2012 BRA WNER MEMORIAL LIMITED 

R1277896516B 

00643672 02/03/2012 BRENDLE HOTEL 

R127831 98-9907 

00643673 02/03/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1278704915 

00643674 02/03/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1278566355 

R127855607A 

00643675 02/03/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R127922611B 

DIV 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5449 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

Current Date: 01125/2012 

Pa~ 30 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

560.00 

560.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

250.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

31.15 

3U5 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

WeI fare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistallce-Other 

Check Total 

7.00 

200.00 

207.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 02/03/2012Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

00643676 02/03/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI27975 55828 

00643677 02/03/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI279306355 

R127793 

RI27976 

R127880 

R127827 

00643678 02/03/2012 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R127970 

R127885 

RI27969 

RI27820 

00643679 02/03/2012 CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

R127912620A 

R127911452A 

00643680 02/03/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R127790566A 

00643681 02/03/2012 COSTA TARRAGONA 

Rl279182408 

00643682 02/03/2012 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R 127928 98-8509 

00643683 02/03/2012 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R127826 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5449 

5464 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: 0112512012 

Page 31 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 250.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 350.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 450.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 800.00 

Check Total 1,550.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 165.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Olher 250.00 

Check Total 415.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 96.00 

Check Total 96.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 138.51 



Current Time: 15:07:27User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0112512012

Report Date: 02/03/2012 
Page 32 

Check# CheckUt pJlveeName Dellcription DIV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

R1279306355 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 43.38 

Check Total 181.89 

00643684 02/03/2012 FLORES, JESUS 

R 12781798-9053 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00643685 02/03/2012 GARCIA JR., RENE T 

RI27919596A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00643686 02/03/2012 GARZA, GLORIA 

R 127823 98-9968 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00643687 02/03/2012 GASLIGHT APARTMENTS 

R1278572743B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 

00643688 02/03/2012 GEXA ENERGY 

R 127882 98-8186 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

00643689 02/03/2012 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

RI27822573A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00643690 02/03/2012 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R127909 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 839.71 

R127810 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 198.18 

Check Total 1,037.89 

00643691 02/03/2012 JUST ENERGY 

RI27825 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00643692 02/03/2012 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

RI27958604A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

R 127923 625A WEL 4120 5464 WeI fare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00643693 02/0312012 MARYLAND APTS 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/25/2012

Report Date: 02/03/2012 
Page 33 

Check# Chfck_Dt Pay~eName DescriPilim DlV Dept Object Object Descril}tion Che~k AmQunt 

00643694 02/03/2012 

00643695 02/03/2012 

00643696 02/0312012 

00643697 02/03/2012 

00643698 02/03/2012 

00643699 02/03/2012 

00643700 02/03/2012 

00643701 02/03/2012 

00643702 02/03/2012 

00643703 02/03/2012 

R1279242680 

RI278759137 

R127859622A 

MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

R127957542A 

MA Y, BILL 

R127926 626A 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R 127886 98-9787 

OBREGON, LINDA 

R1279105280B 

PENA, ISMAEL 

R127818608A 

PENA, ROBERT 

R127920563A 

PEREZ JR, JOSE D 

RI2783298-7263 

RANCHO DE LUNA APTS 

R127905 98-133A 

RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

RI27978 

ROBLEDO, MARTINA 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5449 

5464 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 
Wei fare Asssistance-Other 200.00 
Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 600.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Wei fare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

Welfarc Asssistancc-Other 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27N ueces Count):: Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_ CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/25/2012

Report Date: 02/03/2012 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName DescriJ>tion 

R1279085565B 

DIV 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

Object 

5464 

00643704 02/03/2012 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 127815 98-9531 WEL 4120 5464 

00643705 02/03/2012 SANCHEZ, AT ANACIO B 

R127921 1156B WEL 4120 5464 

00643706 02/03/2012 SAXET FUNERAL HOME 

RI27954623A 

R127955565A 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5449 

5449 

00643707 02/03/2012 SKYE PROPERTIES 

R127925598A WEL 4120 5464 

00643708 02/03/2012 SOUTH FORK APARTMENTS 

RI2782998-126A WEL 4120 5464 

00643709 02/03/2012 STREAM ENERGY 

R127828 WEL 4120 5237 

00643710 02/03/2012 TREVINO FUNERAL HOME 

R1279274970B WEL 4120 5449 

00643711 02/03/2012 TXU ENERGY 

RI2788363-0102 

R127964 63-1502 

R12796363-1501 

R127795610A 

R 127962 92258 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5237 

5237 

00643712 02/03/2012 WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

Page 34 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 95.00 

Check Total 95.00 

Wei fare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 1,109.00 

Check Total 1,709.00 

Wei fare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 750.00 

http:1,709.00
http:1,109.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:07:27N ueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/25/2012Report Date: 02/03/2012 

Page 35 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiftl Descriution Check Amount 

R127972 604A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 10.20 

Check Total 10.20 

00643713 02/03/2012 WINDRUSH APTS 

R127917617A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00643714 02/03/2012 WOODLAWN APARTMENTS 

R1277916826B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

LA Check Stock Total 946,587.25 

Grand Total 1,000,098.13 

http:1,000,098.13
http:946,587.25


User ID: Janie Garcia 

Report Name: AP_ CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 02/10/2012 

Current Time: 08:5-/ ::57 
Current Date: 02/0212012 

Page 

Check# Ch~~Dt P ayeel"lilm e Desc_ription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check AJ{I<)~lI1t 

00023850 02/10/2012 BATEK, JERRY 

GARCIA, MONICA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.UO 
GARCIA, MONICA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 45000 

00023851 0211 0/2012 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

FLORES, WILLIAM GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
FLORES, WILLIAM GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
THOMPSON, STEVEN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees WO.OO 

Check Total 325.00 

00023852 02110/2012 BURT, VIRGINIA KOBLIZEK 

HENDERSHOT, JASON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,623.50 

Check Total 

00023853 0211012012 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

CHAPA, MARK ANTHONY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00023854 02/1012012 DODSON, RICK 

FLORES, RAQUEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
LAUGHLIN, ROGER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
LAUGHLIN, ROGER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
LAUGHLIN, ROGER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

Check Total 52500 

00023855 02110/2012 FLORES, ERIC 

SERNA, MARTIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00023856 02/10/2012 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

BRY ANT, ISAAC GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
MUGUERZA, MARCUS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10() no 

Check Total 450. ')0 

00023857 02110/2012 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

SAUCEDO, JESUS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
BAZAN, KELLIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

Check Total 390.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time:08SI:57Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/0::'2012 Report Date: 021! 0120 12 

Pag.;> 2 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Qhject Description Check Amount 

00023858 02110/2012 GARZA LAW FIRM 

ALVARADO, CANDACE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SCHlEMENZ, DARREL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10000 

Check Total 200.00 

00023859 02110/2012 GONZALES, FRANK. LAW OFFICE 

VELA, ERIC GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00023860 0211 0/2012 GONZALEZ, MARK 

MIRELES, EDDIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 17500 

00023861 0211 0/2012 GREENBERG, LISA 

QUINONES, KRYSTAL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 35d.O() 

QUINONES, KRYST AL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.1)0 

ESPINOZA, RODOLFO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25v.l)0 

Check Total 701\ DO 

00023862 02110/2012 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

HERNANDEZ, HECTOR GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.CO 

FELLOWS, JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,4.~,O.OO 

Check Total 1,5.'~ II.IJ0 

00023863 02/1 0/2012 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

MEJIA, ORLANDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees I·CO.OO 

Check Total 100.00 

00023864 02110/2012 HOELSCHER. KYLE 

BAUTISTA, JUAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 1::5.00 

00023865 02110/2012 IGISOMAR, SYLVAN OLOPAI 

2 OF 2 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 1,248.72 

Check Total 1.248.72 

00023866 02110/2012 ISASSI, ALFRED L 

GARZA, SYLVIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25000 

Check Total 

00023867 02/10/2012 KLEIN, DAVID 

http:1.248.72
http:1,248.72
http:1,4.~,O.OO


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 08:57::"7Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotioll 

Report Date: 02110/2012 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 02/021 LO 12 

Page 3 

Check AilJOunt 

STUYVESANT, MARK 

STUYVESANT, MARK 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 
3110 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

20u.OO 
200.00 

400.00 

00023868 02/10/2012 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

COTTON, JUSTIN GEN 3120 53-12 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

1 (,(\00 

100.00 

00023869 02110/2012 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

NAPOLES, RAMON GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

115.00 

I f5.00 

00023870 02110/2012 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

SOSA, MODESTO 

SOSA, MODESTO 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 
3120 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

1mHO 

2:::':.00 

00023871 02110/2012 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

00023872 02/10/2012 

RIVERA, BENJAMIN 

RIVERA, BENJAMIN 

ROBINSON, TODD 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 
3120 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

25.00 
10000 

1::::'.00 
'-.

CERVANTEZ,MICHELLE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

00023873 02110/2012 ROGEN, GERALD A 

BENSON, SUSAN 

SERAFIN, MISTY 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 
3120 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 
250.00 

350.00 

00023874 02110/2012 STOLLEY, MARK W 

SULLIVAN, TAMEKA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00023875 02110/2012 STORY LAW FIRM PC 

GARCIA, ARTURO 

GARCIA, ARTURO 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 
3120 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Ch~ck Total 

100.00 
75.00 

17500 

00023876 02/10/2012 TENORE INVESTIGATIONS 



---

---

User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time:0&.57.57 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/02/:'012Report Date: 0211 0/2012 
Pa~e 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Am'lUnt 

INVESTIGA TORS TIME AND GEN 3340 534& Defense Costs Other 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00023877 02/10/2012 THOMAS, NORM 

DAVIS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

THOMPSON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 370.00 

00023878 02110/2012 TORRES, DEEANN 

SANDOVAL, BLANCA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

STUYVESANT, MARK GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00023879 02/10/2012 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

COMPETENCY EVAL AND REPORT GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

Check Total __--'1\:..::.or;. ~)0 

00023880 02110/2012 WOERNER, MARK H 

CUBA, TINA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees J00.(1) 

Check Total 10" 00 

00023881 02/10/2012 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

LOZANO, FRANK GEN 3110 5342 ADDointed Attny Fees 350.(J0 

Check Total __---O:.3:.;.;;S(~.OO 

EP Check Stock Total 14,3g722 

00643772 02/10/2012 1 SOURCE 

Telephone Conferene GEN 3006 5235 Pagers i (l. 75 

Check Total 1'.75 

00643773 02110/2012 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs)uY,Foster,Jail 3,0.18.00 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding CostsJuv.Foster,Jail 2,744.00 

Check Total 5,71\2.00 

00643774 02110/2012 ACCUSTAT MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION 

transcription services GEN 3890 5307 Countv Legal Expense (Other) 82.1J3 
Check '"l·_.~1I \JlRI 

00643775 02110/2012 ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC

http:5,71\2.00
http:2,744.00
http:3,0.18.00
http:O:.3:.;.;;S(~.OO
http:1\:..::.or
http:Time:0&.57.57


User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 0211 0/20 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 

00643776 02110/2012 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Temporary employee for Nueces GEN 3530 5185 Contract Personnel 

00643777 0211 0/20 12 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

40yd Rolloff Container GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 

00643778 02110/2012 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 

00643779 02110/2012 ARAMARK 

Detention Facility; GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 

Detention Facility: GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 

Meal contract for provision of GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 

Meal contract for provision of GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 

00643780 02110/2012 BAKER&TAYLORINC 

Current Time: 08:57::)7 

Current Date: 02/0:: 1::012 

Pal:e 5 

Check AnlOl~gj 

67.42 

51.53 
:.., 18 

2.;S 

7.20 

120 

~·.20 

7.20 

'720 

7,20 

9.24 

924 

9.14 

1; .00 

';.24 

.1.00 

Check Total 251.47 

6:~9.29 

Check Total 63;.29 

150.55 

Check Total 150.55 

198.56 

Check Total 1911.56 

1,794.98 

1.6(,U4 

2,48<;'.'::0 

2,73.'..39 

Check Total 8,680.9.1 

http:1,794.98


----

User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 08:57;57Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/0212012

Report Date: 0211 0120 12 
Page 6 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescripJiou Check Amount 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 11.65 
standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 18.52 
standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 408.70 
standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 33.28 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 25.87 
standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 28.65 

Check Total 52~,(,7 

00643781 02110/2012 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSH/DEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 20~) 07 

DEAD ANIMAL DISPOSAL GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 5,.1.50 

FUEL RECOVERY FEE GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 412 

ENVIRONMENTAL FEE GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2::;.;)0 

Check Total 28;';.59 

00643782 02110/2012 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

Shoe, Wht Vier Clr Sole 11 D GEN 3492 5440 Inmate General Supplies 7:.00 
W72D-1O.5: GEN 3492 5440 Inmate General Supplies 71.00 

W72D-7: GEN 3492 5440 Inmate General Supplies neo 
Check Total 216.00 

00643783 02/10/2012 BRANCE-KRACHY CO INC 

ITEM #C6CGH5 CROWN CEMENT GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 2,469.9-9 

Check Total 2,4t.9.99 

00643784 02110/2012 BRISTER SURVEYING INC 

Topographic Survey GEN oum 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. I,OOU.OO 

Check Total I,CCO.OO 

00643785 02110/2012 BURKETT, NATHAN 

WEBB, DENISE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees J 50.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00643786 02110/2012 CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

SPARE GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 19, ll-18.00 

Check Total 19,181<.00 

00643787 02110/2012 CCISD 

novll truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 3.).50 

http:19,181<.00
http:ll-18.00
http:I,CCO.OO
http:I,OOU.OO
http:2,4t.9.99
http:28;';.59


---

----

----

---

User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time:08:57:5fNueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/02/2012

Report Date: 0211 0/2012 
Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 36.50-----"-. 
00643788 02110/2012 COASTAL BEND REGIONAL WATER 

Plan for the Coastal Bend GEN 1285 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 1,53::.27 

Check Total 1.535.27 

00643789 02/10/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI JANITORIAL SERV 

JANITORIAL SERVICES FOR THE GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings Sii6.00 

Check Total 5()6.00 

00643790 02/10/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY 

TB TESTING FOR EMPLOYEES GEN 3720 5303 Medical, Dental. Hospital. Lab 3.3cn.OO
--'-

Check Total 3.30'),00 

00643791 02110/2012 COURTHOUSE TEGINOLOGIES LTD. 

BLANK SUMMONS FORMS GEN 3300 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies so 00 

CHANGE REQUEST FOR QRTL Y GEN 3300 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 2:IGO,.;o 

Check Total 2,nO.00 

00643792 02110/2012 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 15,51S.14 

Check Total 15,515.14 

00643793 02110/2012 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

BOLDEN, RICHARD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00643794 02110/2012 FAST,DAVID 

SMITH, EARL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00643795 02/10/2012 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

FYIl1l2 FEDERAL EXPRESS GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 92.27 

Check Total 9£.27 

00643796 0211 0/2012 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

STANDING PO FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl EvalslMed/EAP ISO.OO 

ST ANDING PO FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 150.00 

STANDING PO FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 30') 1)0 

Check Total 600.00 

00643797 02/10/2012 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

http:15,515.14
http:15,51S.14
http:3.3cn.OO
http:1.535.27


User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time:OR:57:57 

Reoort Name: AP__CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/0::::,2012
Report Date: 0211 0/2012 

Pa~ 8 

Check# CheckDt Pa\'~e Name O~criDtiQn DIV Dept Object Object DescriI!tion Check AnlVuut 

STINSON, MICHAEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

Check Total 100.00 

00643798 02/10/2012 GARCIA, GENE A 

RESTO, ANTONIO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

RESTO, ANTONIO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
----

Check Total ___~.75.00 

00643799 02110/2012 GARZA, EDWARD F 

MOORE, DA VlD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00643800 02110/2012 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

RAMOS, RALPH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10C.)O 

Check Total 101}.QO 

00643801 0211 0/20 12 GONZALEZ, RAY A 

CROZIER, ALLAN SCOTT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 35,).00 

Check Total 

00643802 02/10/2012 GRAHAM, GARY L 

standing PO for on eall GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 5C>O.OO 

Check Totnl 

00643803 02110/2012 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

5 GAL. PAIL CF BLD5 (7002) GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 960 . .16 

5 GAL. SPARATAN CFCB5 (7004) GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 45 ~.56 

5 GAL. PAIL CF CB5 (7004) GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 2\:;0.91 

5 GAL. PAIL CF LSF (7008) GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 45.03 

5 GAL. SP ARA T AN-CFBLD5 (7002) GEN 1324 5262 .Ianitorial & Misc Supplies 966.36 

Check Total 2.71\2.22 

00643804 02/10/2012 HIGHSMITH LLC 

Disco-go-pod plus disc polish GEN 6310 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 352.50 

shipping and handling GEN 6310 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies ).00 

Check Total 35}.50 

00643805 02110/2012 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICA TlONS 

Detention Faeility Monthly GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair ~,j.OO 

Bootcamp Facility Monthly GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 182.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time:OlS:57:Y);Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/0::: f20 12Report Date: 0211 0120 12 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total ___-::.:./611.00 

00643806 02110/2012 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

revisioin 13 Texas Employment GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 9~·.94 

REVISION 12 JAN 2012 TO TEXAS GEN 3370 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions ~;7.94 
---

Check Total ---.1f5.88 

00643807 02/10/2012 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS, GEN 6110 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 69.95 

Check Total 69.95 

00643808 02110/2012 JPCA 

membership for Justice of the GEN 3830 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 100.00 

Check Total __~hOOO 

00643809 0211012012 KNOWLES PUBLISHING INC 

update Trial Lawyer's Series GEN 1130 5218 Books. Magzs & Subscriptions 1\5.17 

Check Total (,5.17 

00643810 02110/2012 LARSEN, BETH ANN 

MITIGATION SERVICES GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 4,986.: I ---. 
Check Total 4.9lS6.21 

00643811 0211 0120 12 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

ally fee GEN 3613 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 354.06 

Check Total 354.06 

00643812 0211 012012 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

nov 11 ally fee GEN 3613 2110 Allorney Fee Payable 653.52 

Check Total __~6.53.52 

00643813 02110/2012 LOPEZ, ERICA RUTH 

overpaid comm serv agreement GEN 3655 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 80.uO 

.check Total 180.00 

00643814 02110/2012 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

CONSULATlON WITH ATTORNEY,EV AL GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 83 1 '25 
EVALUATION WITH DEFENDANT ON GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 7Yl00 

EVALUATION WITH DEFENDANT GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.')0 

EVALUATION WITH DEFENDANT ON GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 75u.OO 

Check Total 3 OF 1 1 -=-:.;.;',,~. 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 08:57-57Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/02;2012Report Date: 0211 0/20 12 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00643815 02/1012012 MELTON, MARY 

COVERING COURTS AS OFFICIAL GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 240.00 
TRIAL IN 319TH DC GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00643816 02/10/2012 MICHIE'S MINI W AREHOllSE 

RENTAL FOR STORAGE OF GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 5..Q.o.Q 
00643817 02/10/2012 MIDWESTTAPELLC 

order for GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrotions Inventory 11".99 
-

Check Total 1C. i9 

00643818 0211 012012 MILLER A TIORNEY AT LAW, IRA Z 

YOUNG, THADDEUS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 35 ' )/10 

Check Total 

00643819 02110/2012 NADA APPRAISAL GUIDES 

TITLE & REGISTRATION TEXTBOOK GEN 1200 5218 Books. MaUlS & Subscriptions 27().UO 

Check Total 

00643820 02110/2012 NARllLA, HARMINDER S 

Standing PO for M E coverage_ GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 759. ~{) 

Standing PO for ME coverage. GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personllel 6,aOO,Oo 

Check Total 6,72l::·I2 

00643821 02/10/2012 NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental. Hospital, Lab 7,316.00-Check Total 16.00 

00643822 02/10/2012 OMNIBASE 

dec11 omni fee GEN 3613 2364 NP Omnibase 162.00 

Check Total ;62.00 

00643823 02/10/2012 OMNIBASE 

novll omni fee GEN 3613 2364 NP Omnibase 336.00 

Check Total 3!6.00 

00643824 0211 0/20 12 ONSITEDECALS.COM 

INSTALL GRAPHICS ONF150 PU GEN 1335 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 427.50 

REMOVE GKOST GRAPHICS FROM GEN 3850 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 1:0.00 

http:ONSITEDECALS.COM
http:7,316.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 08:5'.':57Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NVC Current Date: 02/02.12012Report Date: 0211 0/2012 

Pal:e II 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Descrivtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Arnmmt 

INSTALL GRAPHICS ON CHEVY GEN 3850 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 427.50 
Check Total 97':;.00 

00643825 02110/2012 PATHWAYS YOUTH HOME INC 

Cost of clothing purchased for GEN 3480 5440 Inmate General Supplies '5.88 
Check Total 15.88 

00643826 02/10/2012 PROBUILD SOUTH LLC 

COVERED TABLES: GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 738.48 

OC Duration Driftwood GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise .1691.)0-
Check Total 1,10'1. .1§. 

00643827 02/10/2012 PURCHASE POWER 

POST AGE ACCESSED THRU PITNEY GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fcd Express 36;.22 
Check Total 3iL?-1 

00643828 0211 0/2012 R L POLK & CO 

SHIPPING & HANDLING GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 10.00 
VOLUME III MEXICAN AND GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 10Cj.00 

Check Total 1l 0.00 

00643829 02110/2012 RODRIGUEZ, ELIZABETH S 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS TAX GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 35.n 

Check Total __---l!.28 

00643830 02/10/2012 ROKET PLUMBING SERVICES 

ANNUAL BACKFLOW DEVICE GEN 1545 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 121.00 
Check Total 121.00 

00643831 02/10/2012 ROSALES. VELMA 

CANCELLA TlON-DISBURSEMENT RQST GEN 1356 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 50.00 

Check Total 50.0-2, 

00643832 02/10/2012 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

SECURITY MONTHLY CHARGE FOR GEN 3850 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2C.~Jl) 

Check Total 

00643833 02110/2012 SALAS, RICARDO D 

overpaid GEN 3655 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 4f.90 

Check Total 46.90 

00643834 02110/2012 SAN PATRICIO COUNTY 

http:97':;.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 08:5 7 :57Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 0211 0/2012 

Current Date: 02/02/2012 

Pa~e 12 
Check# Check Dt l)ayee Name Description mv Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

warrant fee GEN 3613 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 --
Check Total .50.00 

00643835 02/10/2012 SHORELINE ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESS 

Finalize GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 300.00 
Complete draft report GEN 0180 5310 Engineers. Surveyors, etc. .120.00 
Go over incomplete draft GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. If ,2.50 

Compose site visit data for GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 24(\ 1)0 

Site visit GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 31 ~ 00 

Interpet LIDAR date and GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 300.00 
Collect all relevant (sand GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. IS"' 50 

PresentlDiscuss findings at GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 2Iv.JO 

Scope of work for sargassum GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 22.~.;)0 

Finalize & submit file report GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 300.00 
Revisions GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 27~.OO 

Go over revised (complete) GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 150.';~ 

Review & complete draft report GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 900.00 

Compile all data in draft GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 456.00 
Make Maps of iocation,showing GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 4.'iu.OO 

Check Total 00 

00643836 02110/2012 SKID 0 KAN CO 

'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services Other 11400 
'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 11",.00 
'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 1::8.00 
'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 1'73.00 

'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 106.00 
'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other n:o.oo 
'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other II (l.OO 

'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 120.00 --
Check Total I,OSLOO 

00643837 02/10/2012 SOUTHWEST KEY PROGRAM INC 

Services provided: Operation GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in House 62/~S'7.68--
Check Total __62=,887~68 

00643838 02110/2012 STATE CHEMICAL MFG CO, THE 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time:08:57:S~N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Re120rt Date: 02/10/2012 

Current Date: 02/0::'12012 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Descri12tion Check Am{llmt 

STANDING PO ON MAINTENANCE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,9M.75 

ST ANDING PO ON MAINTENANCE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,96.1 .75 

Check Total 5,92" 50 

00643839 02110/2012 STIMMLER, HUGO 

standing PO request for on GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 900.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00643840 02110/2012 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

Standing po for fuel for GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Illv Adj 2,177.15 

Check Total 

00643841 02/10/2012 TAYLOR, AMANDA LYl'-'N 

overpaid GEN 3655 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin ,10.90 

Check Total _4J.90 

00643842 02/10/2012 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings (,2.00 

Check Total (}:::.OO 

00643843 02/10/2012 TEXAS COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC AC 

2011 TEXAS PROPERTY TAX CODE GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 126.00 

2009 TEXAS PROPERTY TAX LAWS GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 40.00 

Check Total 166.00 

00643844 02110/2012 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

dec 11 pwd fee GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00643845 0211 0/2012 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

nov 11 pwd fee GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 293.25 
--

Check Total 29;P5 

00643846 02/10/2012 TRAN, JACQUELINE 

PROTECTIVE ORDER IN 347TH GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 800.00 

Check Total 80G,~jQ 

00643847 02/10/2012 TULOSO MIDWAY ISD 

novll truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 41.50 

Check Total 4'50 

00643848 02/10/2012 TULOSO MIDWAY ISD 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 08:57:57Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0210220]2

Report Date: 0211 0/2012 
Pal:e 14 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 49.50 

Check Total ___4...;..\}•• 50 

00643849 0211012012 VALADEZ, JOSEPH ADAN 

overpaid GEN 3655 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 27.33 

Check Total 

00643850 02110/2012 VERIZON WIRELESS 

ELECTION CONVOY GEN 1190 5235 Pagers SO l.54 

Check Total 801.';4 

00643851 02110/2012 VISION MEDICAL 

item# GWN-REIN-M2, cool GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 630.1)0
--

Check Total ()3,';; 

00643852 02/10/2012 WAUKESHA PEARCE INDUSTRIES 

Monthly Equipment Rental GEN 0180 5435 Equipment Rentals 4,60'J.,'6
-'Check Total 4.60".56 

00643853 02/10/2012 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

pro doc service December GEN 1130 5213 PC Software Program ~3 50 

TX PROBATE CODE 2012 PAMPHLET GEN 3110 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 9'J. ';0 

TX CIVIL PRACTICE AND REMEDIES GEN 3110 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions .'J. '7 (10 

TX PENAL CODE 2012 PAMPHLET GEN 3110 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions n9.~iO --
Check Total 369,50---_. 

00643854 02110/2012 WEST OSO ISD 

nov 11 truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Due 10 Schools L~,OO --
Check Total ___-=2c;:;,.5.00 

00643855 02110/2012 WHITMORE, PATRICK M 

REIMBURSEMENT FUEL-TRAINING GEN 3720 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj ,18.15 

REIMBURSEMENT FUEL-TRAINING GEN 3720 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv 28.17 

Check Total ___,66,32 

00643856 02110/2012 A NEW DIRECTION COUNSELING 

INV# 12011 1/24112 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 3G'J.OO 

Check Total ---',1t,0.OO 

00643857 0211 0/20 12 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

I1'.TV# 75296 1/20/12 PRO 0402 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 54840 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time:08:5 7 'S7Nueces County Consolidated Check Reflister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/()2/2:.H2

Report Date: 0211 012012 
Pa~e 15 

Check# Check Dt Pavel' Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Aug~unt 

INV# 752971120/12 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.r.0 
fNV# 75297 1120112 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 77.06 

Check Total Ll~.~.96 

00643858 02/10/2012 ARAMARK 

INV#36520004711/20112 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exo We! & Pri 3.204.24 

Check Total 3.:()4.24 

00643859 02110/2012 COMPLLANCE CONSORTlUM CORP 

INV# 12010171 1125/12 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 418AO 

INV# 12010171 1/25/12 PRO 0402 7450 Freight 205.36 

INV# 12010171 1125/\2 PRO 0403 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 31UIO 

INV# 12010171 1/25/12 PRO 0407 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 31-' 80 

INV# 12010171 1/25/12 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 3;~UW 

INV# 12010171 1125/12 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies .H.uW 
INV# 12010171 1/25/12 PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 418.40 

Check Total 

00643860 02/10/2012 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

INV# 1084527396 1/17112 PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 4.764.77 

Check Total 4.764.77 

00643861 02/10/2012 DAVID A HARRIS 

INV date 1/20112 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Persollnel Services 511.71 

Check Total 

00643862 02/10/2012 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

INV# 780434126541/24112 PRO 0402 7426 Postage. Freight. Federal Expr 25.26 

Check Total __ 25.26 

00643863 02/10/2012 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

INV# 260459 1/\7112 PRO 0440 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 26400 

Check Total 264 no. 
00643864 02/10/2012 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

INV# 941 0 1112112 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 31,.1.00 

INV# 1125 1112/12 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 310 . .10 

INV# 32981110/12 PRO 0440 7323 Contract Personnel Services 310.00 

Check Total 93() 00 

http:31,.1.00
http:4.764.77
http:4.764.77
http:3.:()4.24
http:3.204.24
http:Ll~.~.96
http:02/()2/2:.H2


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time:08:57:57Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Date: 0211 0/20 12Report Name: AP _ CCR_ NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00643865 02110/2012 TEXAS PROBATION ASSOCIATION 

JH TPA-Houston 3118-21112 

00643866 02/10/2012 W ALMART 

INV# 9772 1117112 

INV# 9178 1112/12 

INV# 0309 1112/12 

INV# 9336 1/13/12 

INV# 01341119112 

INV# 7898 1119/12 

INV# 9858 1113/12 

INV# 2059 1118/12 

INV# 7897 1119112 

INV#9514 1117112 

INV# 01341/19/12 

00643867 02/10/2012 ALLEN, SIOBHAN EILEEN 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00643868 02/10/2012 GONZALEZ, JOE A 

Travel. Food & Lodging 

00643869 02110/2012 LITTLE III. TYNER W 

Travel. Food & Lodging 

00643870 02/10/2012 LUGO III. ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00643871 0211012012 AMERICAN GI FORUM VILLAGE II 

R128111 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

WEL 

Dept 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

3640 

1020 

1285 

5220 

4120 

Object 

7327 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5464 

Object Description 

Current Date: 02/0212012 

Pa2e 16 

Check Amount 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 120.00 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Comm issary Suppl ies 

Commissary Supplies 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

TraveL Food & Lodging 

Travel. Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 120.00 

Check Total 

14.33 

42.72 

5.88 

4.00 

4.00 

1.(18 

3::.9:'\ 

1.42 

1.68 

1.9':" 

'1 00 

12~.65 

Check Total 

~ll ~ 1 

40.51 

Check Total 

33iU3 

3~li)3 

265..:11 

Check Total 2/5.41 

Check Total 

16.1\0 

16.80 

25!.l.00 

Check Total 2iO.00 

00643872 02110/2012 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time:OR:5i . ..i7N ueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/] 0/2012 

Current Date: 02/02/2012 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check AlJl(l~mt 

R128109647A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 560.(l0 

Check Total 5rO.r:Q 

00643873 02110/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R127997364B WEL 4120 5464 Wei fare Asssistance-Other 144 ;)0 

R1280475894B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 12!>.00 

Check Total 

00643874 02/10/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI27998640A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistallce-Other 2i}O.00 

R1280453331B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 181.00 

Check Total ::81.,)0 

00643875 02/10/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R128083 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance leil.OO 

R1280229300 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance ~·O.OO 

R128051 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

R128117 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance :00.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00643876 02/10/2012 CITY OF ROBSTo\VN 

R12801998-9100 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

RI27994 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

RI2804698-139A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R128112 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

RI28084 WEL 4120 5237 Uti Iities Welfare Assistance 17L29 

Check Total 721.29 

00643877 02110/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R128110 644A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 23500 

Check Total 235.00------
00643878 02110/2012 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

RI28050 8296B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI28027 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total I50.GO 

00643879 02110/2012 CRUZ, RICARDO 

R1281045384 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 15C.~)O 



---

---

---

User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time:08:57 :57 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/02/2012
Report Date: 0211 0/20 12 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 150.00 

00643880 0211 0/20 12 ESTATE OF BARBARA REYNA 

R1281036585B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 20[1.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00643881 0211 0/20 12 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RJ28026 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance xx.52 

R1279993354B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance ::-0.00 

Check Total __-"1:..::..3~·.?1 

00643882 02/10/2012 GONZALES, ADOLPH M 

RI280169035B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 25S :)0 
--~ 

00643883 02110/2012 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

R128108647A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 601}.OO 

Check Total 60;'. (1) 

00643884 02110/2012 GUESS ENTERPRISES 

R1281056131B WEL 4120 5464 Wei fare Asssistance-Other 25().(;O 

Check Total 

00643885 02110/2012 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R127993 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items ,05J 37 

RI27992 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 2~4,b7 

R128056 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 20(:.05 

R128091 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 54(1.92 
---:

Check Total __-=2::..-,017.01 

00643886 02110/2012 JUST ENERGY 

RI28082571A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance SC.OO 

R128020 98-125A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance :'>0.00 

R128024639A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total __--.:..;]5;..;:0.00 

00643887 02110/2012 L B PROPERTIES 

R1281141820 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 
----',

Check Total 150.00 

00643888 02110/2012 LEAL, ARNOLD 



Current Time: 08:57:57'User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/0212012

Report Date: 0211 0/20 12 

Check# Check Dt Paver Name D~cril>thm 

RI279963155B 

DIV 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

Object 

5464 

00643889 02110/2012 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R1281074110 WEL 4120 5464 

00643890 0211012012 MCCLUSKEY, GARY S 

R128081 628A WEL 4120 5464 

00643891 02110/2012 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R128023607A WEL 4120 5237 

00643892 02110/2012 SAXET FUNERAL HOME 

R1280179958B WEL 4120 5449 

00643893 02110/2012 SHAMROCK PROPERTIES 

R1281065452B WEL 4120 5464 

00643894 02/10/2012 SOUTH POINTE APARTMENTS 

R1280155065 WEL 4120 5464 

00643895 02110/2012 STREAM ENERGY 

RI28025 WEL 4120 5237 

00643896 02/10/2012 TARGET 

RI280n TARGET 

RI28068 TARGET 

R128070 TARGET 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

1351 

1351 

1351 

5463 

5463 

5463 

00643897 02110/2012 TREVINO FUNERAL HOME 

RI28079652A 

R12802160lA 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5449 

5449 

Page 19 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

] 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

YJ.()O 

:0.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

600 VO 

6\)0.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

250.(JO 

250.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

98.60 

98.60 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

1,201.l}0 

2,427.62 

2,510.114 

6,140.l§ 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.:)0 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 1.250.lXl 



User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Rei:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC B&port Date: 0211 0/20 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee NlIme Description DIV Dept Object 

00643898 02110/2012 TXU ENERGY 

R12811563-1505 WEL 1350 5238 

R128048 63-1503 WEL 1350 5238 

R12811663-1506 WEL 1350 5238 

R12804963-1504 WEL 1350 5238 

R12815163-1509 WEL 1350 5238 

R12814663-1500 WEL 1350 5238 

R12814463-1508 WEL 1350 5238 

00643899 02ilO/2012 WARNER, VERN 

R128102423A WEL 4120 5464 

Current Time: 08:57· 57 

Current Date: 02/0212012 

Page 20 

Object Description Check Amount 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 75.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 

Uti lities Emergency Assistance 75.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance '15.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 75.00 -Check Total 450.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 25C. ')0 
, 

Check Total 251'.00 

LA Check Stock Total 214,29';.4 7 

Grand Total 228,680-5J
'



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees on TPA Check Register dated January 16,

2012 to January 27, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

boon chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 16, 2012 through January 27,2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 

01/16/12 24007 Knapp Medical Center 1,365.87 
01/16/12 24008 Memorial Christus Spohn Hosp 4,447.39 
01/16/12 24009 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 1,360.56 
01/16/12 24010 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 478.05 
01/16/12 24011 Quest Diagnostics Inc 268.34 
01/17/12 24012 C C Doctors Center South 125.72 
01/17/12 24013 Blanca Gray M D 175.16 
01/17/12 24014 Radiology Associates L L P 8.95 
01/17/12 24015 Osvaldo A Brusco M D 60.00 
01/17/12 24016 Espina M D, Eisen J 147.58 
01/17/12 24017 Charles D Eubank M D 60.00 
01/17/12 24018 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 3,029.17 
01/17/12 24019 R I ST 89.30 
01/17/12 24020 Luis Armstrong M D 87.58 
01/17/12 24021 Radiology & Imaging of South Texas LLP 8.95 
01/17/12 24022 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 299.30 
01/17/12 24023 Tom W Dorrell Jr MD PA 60.00 
01/17/12 24024 Corpus Christi Neurology 48.40 
01/17/12 24025 Silverman M D Gregg 9.23 
01/17/12 24026 Quest Diagnostic 50.40 
01/17/12 24027 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 333.03 
01/17/12 24028 Almouie Pediatrics P A 43.00 
01/17/12 24029 Ear Nose and Throat Associates 22.12 
01/17/12 24030 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 52.00 
01/17/12 24031 Comp Care Medical Center 22.12 
01/17/12 24032 Sparkling Sea Emergency Physicians 401.17 
01/17/12 24033 Corpus Christi Obstetric Anesthesia Asso 1,206.00 
01/17/12 24034 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 43.00 
01/17/12 24035 Luisa Lira M D, P A 110.50 
01/17/12 24036 Christus Medical Group 70.26 
01/17/12 24037 Jesse G Garcia MD 29.40 
01/17/12 24038 Corpus Christi Obstetric Anesthesia 871.00 
01/17/12 24039 The Doctors Center 154.12 
01/17/12 24040 Quest Diagnostics Inc 398.83 
01/17/12 24041 John E Bishop M D 58.40 
01/17/12 24042 Lovoi M D, Michael S 98.46 
01/17/12 24043 Radiology Associates l L P 65.09 
01/17/12 24044 Dugan Eye Institute 106.00 
01/17/12 24045 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 98.60 
01/17/12 24046 Coastal Bend Women's Center 95.46 
01/17/12 24047 Charles J Rodman M D P A 236.60 
01/17/12 24048 jackson C Chen M D 87.58 
01/17/12 24049 Ear Nose & Throat Associates 42.89 
01/17/12 24050 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 60.00 
01/17/12 24051 Radiology Assoicates II P 213.16 
01/17/12 24052 Ronald Woodson M D 70.00 
01/17/12 24053 Robert Cone M D 119.88 
01/17/12 24054 Radiology Associates, II P 7.76 
01/17/12 24055 Flores M D, William C 130.58 
01/17/12 24056 Sandoval, Jaime D 259.77 
01/17/12 24057 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 135.08 
01/17/12 24058 Cardiology Assoc of C C 80.96 
01/17/12 24059 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 1,010.20 
01/17/12 24060 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 2,372.61 
01/17/12 24061 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 18.46 
01/17/12 24062 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 284.83 

1 

http:2,372.61
http:1,010.20
http:1,206.00
http:3,029.17
http:1,360.56
http:4,447.39
http:1,365.87


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 16, 2012 through January 27, 2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 

01/17/12 24063 Radiology Associates L L P 109.17 
01/17/12 24064 Daniel J Wagner MD 172.21 
01/17/12 24065 Coastal Bend Womens Center 546.05 
01/17/12 24066 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 52.00 
01/17/12 24067 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 
01/18/12 24068 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 135.70 
01/18/12 24069 Healthsmart Care Management Solutions 1,726.40 
01/18/12 24070 Coastal Childrens Clinic 202.63 
01/18/12 24071 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 
01/18/12 24072 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 123,07 
01/18/12 24073 Quest Diagnostics Inc 60,54 
01/18/12 24074 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 278.39 
01/18/12 24075 Fuentes M D, Randy A 125.36 
01/18/12 24076 Quest Diagnostic 82.23 
01/19/12 24077 Blanca Gray M D 87.58 
01/19/12 24078 The Doctors Center 119.68 
01/19/12 24079 Tom W Dorrell Jr MD PA 99.84 
01/19/12 24080 Medical Arts Clinic 49.30 
01/19/12 24081 Sparkling Sea Emergency Physicians 229.05 
01/19/12 24082 Dugan Eye Institute 189.50 
01/19/12 24083 Juan F Caceres M D 80.31 
01/19/12 24084 Gulf Shore Anesthesia 297.00 
01/19/12 24085 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 712.80 
01/19/12 24086 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 31.91 
01/19/12 24087 Script Care Ltd 10.08 
01/19/12 24087 Script Care Ltd 56,761.06 
01/19/12 24088 Memorial Christus Spohn Hosp 3,804.90 
01/19/12 24089 Bay Area Anesthesia Associates 1,145.70 
01/19/12 24090 Bayside Medical Center 78.98 
01/19/12 24091 Radiology Associates L L P 218.34 
01/19/12 24092 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 265.66 
01/19/12 24093 C C Doctors Center South 86.69 
01/19/12 24094 Community Rehab of Corpus Christi, Inc. 205.64 
01/19/12 24095 Radiology Associates L L P 300.00 
01/19/12 24096 Coastal Cardiology Association 237.39 
01/19/12 24097 Jesse G Garcia MD 60.00 
01/19/12 24098 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 186.56 
01/19/12 24099 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 643.27 
01/19/12 24100 Michael Tschickardt MD PA 60.00 
01/19/12 24101 Ellis G Main DO P A 294.06 
01/19/12 24102 Quest Diagnostics Inc 351.51 
01/19/12 24103 Radiology Associates L L P 862.50 
01/19/12 24104 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine 130.64 
01/19/12 24105 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 59.88 
01/19/12 24106 Radiology Associates L L P 18.86 
01/19/12 24107 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 158.98 
01/19/12 24108 Clinical Partners P A 356.40 
01/19/12 24109 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 107.73 
01/19/12 24110 Noe Lira M D 60.00 
01/19/12 24111 Tompkins M D, Kent E 64.10 
01/19/12 24112 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 566.29 
01/19/12 24113 Brandon Hamisch DO 58.00 
01/19/12 24114 Radiology Associates L L P 51.84 
01/19/12 24115 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 579.52 
01/19/12 24116 Corpus Christi Medical Assocaites 147.12 
01/19/12 24117 Coastal Cardiology Association 374.24 
01/19/12 24118 Affiliates in Digestive & Liver Dis 183.36 

2 

http:1,145.70
http:3,804.90
http:56,761.06
http:1,726.40


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 16, 2012 through January 27, 2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 
01/20/12 24119 Alvaro J Ramos M D 13.74 
01/20/12 24120 The Doctors Center 91.40 
01/20/12 24121 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 145.52 
01/20/12 24122 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates 229.50 
01/20/12 24123 COASTAL BEND CANCER CENTER 60.00 
01/20/12 24124 Coastal Bend Women's Center 95.46 
01/20/12 24125 Thomas-Spann Clinic PA 49.71 
01/20/12 24126 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 60.00 
01/20/12 24127 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 60.00 
01/20/12 24128 Quest Diagnostics Inc 878.16 
01/20/12 24129 Juan F Caceres M D 184.84 
01/20/12 24130 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 439.70 
01/20/12 24131 Luisa Lira M D, P A 147.58 
01/20/12 24132 Lovoi M D, Michael S 158.46 
01/20/12 24133 Corpus Christi Fire Rescue 1,027.35 
01/20/12 24134 Aririguzo M D, Jude M 97.90 
01/20/12 24135 o B G Y N Associates of Corpus Chr 1,077.56 

01/20/12 24136 ABC Pediatrics 54.39 
01/20/12 24137 Thomas-Spann Clinic PA 64.26 
01/20/12 24138 South Texas Eye Consultants 145.22 
01/20/12 24139 Coastal Childrens Clinic 162.01 
01/20/12 24140 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 87.58 
01/20/12 24141 ABC Pediatrics 322.12 
01/20/12 24142 Allergy & Asthma Ctr of Corpus Christi 123.03 
01/20/12 24143 Radiology Associates L L P 218.34 
01/20/12 24144 Medical Arts Clinic 49.30 
01/20/12 24145 C C Doctors Center South 138.69 
01/20/12 24146 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 18,044.55 
01/20/12 24147 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 52.00 
01/20/12 24148 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 161.24 
01/20/12 24149 Almouie Pediatrics P A 79.89 
01/20/12 24150 Radiology Associates L L P 114.49 
01/20/12 24151 SOUTH TEXAS BRAIN & SPINE INSTITUTE 110.60 
01/20/12 24152 Antonio Guzman MD PA 22.12 
01/20/12 24153 Surgical Associates 60.00 
01/20/12 24154 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 300.00 
01/20/12 24155 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 62,062.01 
01/20/12 24156 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 20.50 
01/20/12 24157 Rene R Acuna D 0 93.76 
01/20/12 24158 Coastal Bend Womens Center 267.58 
01/20/12 24159 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 1,090.12 
01/20/12 24160 David Reagan M D 51.82 
01/20/12 24161 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 87.58 
01/23/12 24162 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 60.00 
01/23/12 24163 Orthopaedic Assoc of C C 60.00 
01/23/12 24164 Blanca Gray M D 87.58 
01/23/12 24165 South Texas Retina Consultants, L L P 152.59 
01/23/12 24166 Claude A McLelland M D 104.80 
01/23/12 24167 Jifi-Bahlool M D, Haitham 87.58 
01/23/12 24168 Radiology Associates, L L P 14.62 
01/23/12 24169 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,557.16 
01/23/12 24170 Sparkling Sea Emergency Phy Shorline 229.05 
01/23/12 24171 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 60.00 
01/23/12 24172 Sparkling Sea Emergency Physicians 498.25 
01/23/12 24173 Labcorp of America Holdings 6.69 
01/23/12 24174 Surgical Associates 60.00 
01/23/12 24175 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 82.12 

3 

http:1,557.16
http:1,090.12
http:62,062.01
http:18,044.55
http:1,077.56
http:1,027.35


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 16, 2012 through January 27, 2012 


Check Date Check 1# Payee Name Description CheckAmt 
01/23/12 24176 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 213.63 
01/23/12 24177 Lovoi M D, Michael S 1,808.35 
01/23/12 24178 Radiology Associates L L P 32.52 
01/23/12 24179 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 92.69 
01/23/12 24180 Cardiology Assoc of C C 109.34 
01/23/12 24181 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 4,372.51 
01/23/12 24182 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 300.00 
01/23/12 24183 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 182.58 
01/23/12 24184 Ellis G Main DO P A 60.00 
01/23/12 24185 Bay Area Anesthesia Assoc 422.10 
01/23/12 24186 Efrain O. Dickson MD. 233.41 
01/23/12 24187 Surgical Associates Corpus Christi 60.00 
01/23/12 24188 Fuentes M D, Randy A 94.73 
01/23/12 24189 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 20.50 
01/23/12 24190 J J Carr M D P A 125.36 
01/23/12 24191 Juan F Caceres M D 155.06 
01/23/12 24192 Corpus Christi Medical Associates 60.00 
01/23/12 24193 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 190.16 
01/23/12 24194 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 87.58 
01/24/12 24195 Surgical Associates 22.12 
01/24/12 24196 Flores M D, William C 130.58 
01/24/12 24197 Alvaro J Ramos M D 13.74 
01/24/12 24198 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 109.17 
01/24/12 24199 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 32,054.44 
01/24/12 24200 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 71.60 
01/24/12 24201 Orthopaedic Surg Sports Med 148.76 
01/24/12 24202 Corpus Christi Medical Assocaites 87.58 
01/24/12 24203 Frank E Martinez M D 147.58 
01/24/12 24204 SOUTH TEXAS BRAIN & SPINE INSTITUTE 110.60 
01/24/12 24205 Luis A Mackrizz M D 300.00 
01/24/12 24206 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 146.26 
01/24/12 24207 Woodbridge SA Services 384.87 
01/24/12 24208 Tom W Dorrell Jr MD PA 87.58 
01/24/12 24209 Quest Diagnostics Inc 234.18 
01/24/12 24210 Coastal Bend Emergency Services 116.93 
01/24/12 24211 Corpus Christi Urology Group, L L P 92.55 
01/24/12 24212 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 70.00 
01/24/12 24213 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 85.84 
01/24/12 24214 Cockerell & Associates 95.21 
01/24/12 24215 Ob/Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 358.42 
01/24/12 24216 Radiology Associates II P 80.46 
01/24/12 24217 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 87.58 
01/24/12 24218 Radiology Associates II P 2.73 
01/24/12 24219 Steven Nowotny D 0 87.58 
01/24/12 24220 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 9.23 
01/24/12 24221 OB Gyn Associates of Corpus Chisti 1,077.56 
01/24/12 24222 Shea Physical Therapy 392.16 
01/24/12 24223 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 49.30 
01/24/12 24224 Orthopedic Physical Therapy 535.81 
01/24/12 24225 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 
01/24/12 24226 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 98.60 
01/24/12 24227 Pain Management Center P A 266.27 
01/24/12 24228 Southside Women's Center P A 77.82 
01/24/12 24229 luis Armstrong M D 87.58 
01/24/12 24230 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 168.16 
01/24/12 24231 Corpus Christi Medical Associates 207.58 
01/24/12 24232 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 101.07 

4 

http:1,077.56
http:32,054.44
http:4,372.51
http:1,808.35


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 16, 2012 through January 27, 2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 
01/24/12 24233 South Texas Brain And Spine Insti 13,554.99 
01/24/12 24234 South Texas Brain & Spine Institute 3,278.65 
01/24/12 24235 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 400.60 
01/24/12 24236 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 231.65 
01/24/12 24237 MAyan Ghraowi MD PA 22.12 
01/24/12 24238 Bayside Medical Center 72.00 
01/24/12 24239 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 90.65 
01/24/12 24240 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 22.12 
01/24/12 24241 Tompkins M D, Kent E 43.00 
01/24/12 24242 Joseph P Puente M D 113.92 
01/24/12 24243 Corpus Christi Nuerology 48.40 
01/24/12 24244 Glenn R Miller D P M 86.69 
01/24/12 24245 Sparkling Sea Emergency Physicians 375.30 
01/24/12 24246 Blanca Gray M D 87.58 
01/25/12 24247 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 48.00 
01/25/12 24248 o B Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 215.51 
01/26/12 24249 Radiology Associates L L P 5.35 
01/26/12 24250 Gemini Ambulance Service Inc 658.26 
01/26/12 24251 Pain Management Center P A 436.00 
01/26/12 24252 Clinical Partners PA 2,851.20 
01/26/12 24253 HealthSmart Preffered Care 95.04 
01/26/12 24254 Corpus Christi Medical Associates 109.38 
01/26/12 24255 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 116.85 
01/27/12 24256 Dugan Eye Institute 83.50 
01/27/12 24257 Quest Diagnostics 18.86 
01/27/12 24258 Juan F Caceres M D 22.12 
01/27/12 24259 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 137.98 
01/27/12 24260 Inpatient Consultants ofTexas P L L C 496.10 
01/27/12 24261 Ob/Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 13.64 
01/27/12 24262 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 300.00 
01/27/12 24263 o B G Y N Associates of Corpus Chr 86.69 
01/27/12 24264 Josefina Torres MD 62.04 
01/27/12 24265 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 60.00 
01/27/12 24266 Radiology Assoicates L L P 109.17 
01/27/12 24267 Lovoi M D, Michael S 175.16 
01/27/12 24268 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 471.60 
01/27/12 24269 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 486.56 
01/27/12 24270 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 60.00 
01/27/12 24271 Ancillary Care Services Inc 68.85 
01/27/12 24272 Michael Karagas M D 10.71 

01/27/12 24273 Abimael Perez M D 70.00 
01/27/12 24274 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 247.70 
01/27/12 24275 Quest Diagnostic 114.35 
01/27/12 24276 Corpus Christi Medical Assocaites 68.04 
01/27/12 24277 John E Bishop M D 62.74 
01/27/12 24278 Humpal Physical Therapy 3,119.09 
01/27/12 24279 Thomas-Spann Clinic PA 109.34 
01/27/12 24280 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 133.71 
01/27/12 24281 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 90.00 
01/27/12 24282 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 425.55 

264,447.32 

5 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. D.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated February 15, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

special motions list

special motions backup



Special Motions 

Commissioners ('omi on February 15,2012 


Nueces County, Texas 


1. 	 $42,272.78 to Largin Construction Services payment #4 for construction services related to the 
5th Floor Renovation project. 
1901-5312/190125-5312 $42,272.78 EARLY RELEASE 

2. 	 $37,459.90 to Largin Construction Services payment #5 for construction services related to the 
5th Floor Renovation project. 
1901-53121190125-5312 $37,459.81 

3. 	 $257,757.00 to Texas Conference of Urban Counties tor professional maintenance services and 
contract modification related to the Case Management System project. 
1917-5443119178001-5443 $ 58,257.00 
1240-5311 199,500.00 

$257,757.00 

4. 	 $18,275.53 to Malek, Inc. for professional maintenance services related to the Calderon 

Building Mechanical Upgrades project. 

1915-5312119153401-5312 $18,275.53 


5. 	 $11,300.00 to Ocean Plumbing Inc. for maintenance services related to the Rose Acres project. 
2745-5443 $1.900.00 Inv#4396 
2745-5443 900.00 II1V#4401 
2745-5443 900.00 Inv#4402 
2745-5443 900.00 I11v#4403 
2745-5443 900.00 Inv#4404 
2745-5443 250.00 l11v#4405 
2745-5443 900.00 Inv#4406 
2745-5443 650.00 Inv#4407 
2745-5443 650.00 I11V#4408 
2745-5443 3,350.00 Inv#4409 

$11,300.00 

6. 	 $500.00 to Corpus Christi Police Officers' Association to provide food services and support of 
children in need in Nueces County. 
0137-5455 $500.00 

*County Judge approved early release of check to Largin Construction Services, LLC for February 3,2012. 

http:11,300.00
http:3,350.00
http:1.900.00
http:11,300.00
http:18,275.53
http:18,275.53
http:257,757.00
http:199,500.00
http:58,257.00
http:257,757.00
http:37,459.81
http:37,459.90
http:42,272.78
http:42,272.78


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. SuI/ivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Services 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: January 5, 2012 


TO: Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Dir~ 

Nueces County Depa.r~ubliC Works 


SUBJECT: Estimate for Partial Payment 


Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No. from 
Largin Construction Service, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' 
court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area, 5th Floor 
Renovations Project that was approved in commissioners' court August 31,2011. 

Attachments 
N 

' -,:.. 
z. . "~ 

I 
U1 ~~ 

-1<-0
:x -<.~ 

:;po 0 
~ c: 

w
.(;'" 

....,j
....J 0 

::;0 

~/dect O/-3J-/:h 

~/JfL,(}~-/5-Id-

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Multi-Purpose Training Area-5th Floor Renovation 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2883-11 
Contractor: Largin Construction Services, LLC 
Estimate No.: 4 For the Pay Period: 12/30/11 
Date of Contract Award: 08/31/11 Notice to Proceed: 09/26/11 
Original Contract Amount: $ 242,165.00 Original Contract Days: 60 
Total Change Order Amount: $ (21,069.50) Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ - Adjusted Contract Days: 60 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 221,095.50 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 
& Units 

Qty 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1 General Conditions 1 LS 88.71 % $19,236.00 $17,064.26 

2 Demolition 1 LS 100.00 % $2,700.00 $2,700.00 

3 Carpentry 

4 Millwork 

1 LS 

1 LS 

100.00 % 
0.00 % 

$575.00 

$6,936.00 

$ 

$0.00 

5 Sealants 1 LS 100.00 % $1,450.00 $1,450.00 

6 Doors/Frames/Hardware 1 LS 100.00 % $4,819.00 $4,819.00 

7 Framing/Drywall 1 LS 100.00 % $5,125.00 $5,125.00 

8 Acoustical Ceilings 1 LS 67.68 % $5,000.00 $3,384.00 

9 Flooring 1 LS 0.00 % $2,150.00 $0.00 

10 PaintinglWallcovering 1 LS 54.84 % $6,200.00 $3,400.08 

11 Marker Boards 1 LS 100.00 % $1,983.00 $1,983.00 

12 Signage 1 LS 0.00 % $488.00 $0.00 

13 Projection Screens 1 LS 0.00 % $2,270.00 $0.00 

14 Mini Blinds 1 LS 0.00 % $1,425.00 $0.00 

15 HVAC 1 LS 80.00 % $33,283.00 $26,626.40 

16 Electrical 1 LS 95.03 % $84,500.00 $80,300.35 

17 Fire Alarms 1 LS 0.00 % $6,152.00 $0.00 

20 Bonds 1 LS 100.00 % $8,434.00 $8,434.00 

21 InsurancelWorkers Comp 1 LS 100.00 % $3,315.00 $3,315.00 

22 Overhead & Profit 1 LS 88.50 % $22,317.00 $19,750.55 

23 IChange Order No.2 1 LS 100.00 % $2,737.50 $2,737.50 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $221,095.50 $181,664.13 

10f3 

V 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

$ (23,807.00) 

2 

Remove Data & Security1 

$2,737.50Reroute electrical & paint walls 

$ (21,069.50)TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE O. 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 10 $12,819.02 

2 2 21 $18,772.21 

3 3 18 $98,716.91 

4 

5 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $130,308.14 

IContract Balance Remaining $48,514.581Contract Days Remaining 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $181,664.13 

B Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] $0.00 

C Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $9,083.21 V 
D Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $172,580.92 ~ E Total Payments Previously Authorized $130.308..14 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D - E] /i42,272.78 
, 


\... 

2 of 3 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVIN 

111 

http:48,514.58
http:21,069.50
http:2,737.50
http:23,807.00


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that 
all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all 
work has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the 
last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" 
has been received. 

/2- J(J- qDate:By: --~--==-E--+-C----I'--NT-~-A....z;C-T-O-R_CV'-_-r=-----=- ------------------__

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

By: Date: /-5-/2., 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for 
payment. 

By: Date: ___________________ 


Nueces County, Texas 

County Judge 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 


3 of 3 



AlA DOCUMENT G702 

APPLICA TION AND CERTIFICA T/ON FOR PA YMENT 

TO OWNER: Nueces County Texas PROJECT: Multi-Purpose 5th Floor APPLICATION NO: 4 

901 Leopard Street Renovations PERIOD TO: 12/27/2011 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 CONTRACT FOR: $242,165.00 ARCHITECT 

CONTRACT DATE: 8/3112011 CONTRACTOR 

FROM Chris Martin VIA PROJECT NOS: 2883-11 FIELD 

CONTRACTOR: Largin Construction LLC ARCHITECT: SolkaNavaTorno, LLC OTHER 

1959 Saratoga Blvd. Bldg. # 10 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78417 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 

Continuation Sheet, AlA Document G703, is attached. 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM .................................................. $ 

2. 	Net change by Change Orders .... ................. ... ... ...... ..... ...... $ 

3. 	CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 + 2) .................................... $ 

4. 	TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE (Column G on G703).... $ 
5. 	 RETAINAGE: 

a. 	 5% % of Completed Work 
(Column D + E on 0703) $ 9,083.20 

b. 	 5 % of Stored Material 
(Column F on 0703) $ 0.00 

Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 
Total in Column I of0703).. ........... ........... ........ $ 

6. 	TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE .................... . $ 
(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 

1. 	LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAyMENT....................... . 

(Line 6 from prior Certificate) 
8. 	 CURRENT PAYMENT DUE .......................... . 


9. 	 BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE 

(Line 3 less Line 6) $ 48,514.67 

CHANOEORDERSUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 
Total changes approved in previous months by Owner $ 0.00 $ -23,807.00 
Total approved this Month $ 2,737.50 $ 0.00 

TOTALS $ 2,737.50 $ ·23,807.00 
NET CHANGES by ChatlgeQ!der $ -21,069.50 

242,165.00 
(21,069.50) 
221,095.50 
181,664.03 

9,083.20 

172,580.83 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 

information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed 

in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor 

for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and payments received 

!Tom the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

CONTRACTOR: ~_.L}. I A3~~·lt 
By:~ ~~-v.... Date: 
State of:~ r? / 


County of: ~ /~ - ;70-- ZtJ /1 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of: ..ftJ"""Lft.I~IUv\IV"'nI'''''N"1"",,rv1"",''' 


Notary Public: ~ ~ 

My commiss~( "" / I /' 


tP7/ "612-0/~ 
ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the 
data comprising this application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best 

of the Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as 
indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, 

and the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED 
AMOUNT CERTIFIED ............... . 


(Attach explanation ifamount certified differs !Tom the amount applied. Initial all figures on this Application and on 
the Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform to the amount certified.) 

ARCHITECT: 

By: Date: _________ 


This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the Contractor named herein. 
Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under 
this Contract. 

AlA DOCUMENT 0702 + APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PA YMENT + 1992 EDITION + AlA + ~1992 	 THE AMlERiCAN INSTITlJTE OF ARCHITECTS. 1135 NEW YORK AYE. N. W.. WASHINGTON. OC 20006·5292 

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the license a completed AlA Document 0401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity 

http:172,580.83
http:9,083.20
http:181,664.03
http:221,095.50
http:21,069.50
http:242,165.00
http:48,514.67
http:9,083.20


AlA DOCUMENT G703 NUECES COUNTY MUL TI·PURPOSE TRAINING AREA 5TH FLOOR RENOVATION 

CONTINUATION SHEET PAGE 2 OF 2 PAGES 

AlA Document 0702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, APPLICATION NO: 4 Invoice # LCS-00348 
containing Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 12/30/2011 LCS Job # 11-062-4 
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 12127/2011 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. PROJECT NO: 2883-11 

A B C D E F G H 1 

ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK 
SCHEDULED 

VALUE 

WORK COMPLETED 
FROM 

PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 
APPLICATION 

MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

STORED (NOT IN 
DORE) 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 
AND STORED 

TO DATE 

% 
(G/C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

(C-G) 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE 

RATE) 

01 General Conditions $ 19,236.00 14,815.00 2,250.00 0.00 17,065.00 88.71% 2,171.00 853.25 
02 Demolition $ 2,700.00 2,700.00 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 100.0oo/o 0.00 135.00 
03 Carpentry $ 575.00 0.00 575.00 0.00 575.00 100.00% 0.00 28.75 

04 Millwork $ 6,936.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 6,936.00 0.00 

05 Sealants $ 1,450.00 0.00 1,450.00 0.00 1,450.00 100.00% 0.00 72.50 
06 Doors I Frames & Hardware $ 4,819.00 0.00 4,819.00 0.00 4,819.00 100.00% 0.00 240.95 

07 Framing / Drywall $ 5,125.00 4,508.75 616.25 0.00 5,125.00 100.00% 0.00 256.25 

08 Acoustical Ceilings $ 5,000.00 0.00 3,383.75 0.00 3,383.75 67.68% 1,616.25 169.19 

09 Flooring $ 2,150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 2,150.00 0.00 

10 Painting / Wallcovering $ 6,200.00 3,400.00 0.00 0.00 3,400.00 54.84% 2,800.00 170.00 
II Marker Boards $ 1,983.00 0.00 1,983.00 0.00 1,983.00 100.00% 0.00 99.15 

12 Signage $ 488.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 488.00 0.00 

13 Projection Screens $ 2,270.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.Ooo/o 2,270.00 0.00 
14 Mini Blinds $ 1,425.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.Ooo/o 1,425.00 0.00 

15 HVAC $ 33,283.00 16,641.00 9,984.60 0.00 26,625.60 80.0oo/o 6,657.40 1,331.28 

16 Electrical $ 84,500.00 67,600.00 12,700.00 0.00 80,300.00 95.03% 4,200.00 4,015.00 

17 Fire Alarms $ 6,152.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.Ooolo 6,152.00 0.00 

18 Security $ 8,574.00 8,574.00 0.00 0.00 8,574.00 100.00% 0.00 428.70 

19 Data Communications $ 15,233.00 15,233.00 0.00 0.00 15,233.00 100.00% 0.00 761.65 

20 Bonds $ 8,434.00 8,434.00 0.00 0.00 8,434.00 100.00% 0.00 421.70 

21 Insurance I Workers Comp $ 3,315.00 3,315.00 0.00 0.00 3,315.00 100.00% 0.00 165.75 
22 Overhead & Profit $ 22,317.00 15,751.18 4,000.00 0.00 I 9,75 1.I 8 88.50% 2,565.82 987.56 

Change Order No.1 (deductive) .$23,807.00 -23,807.00 0.00 0.00 -23,807.00 100.00% 0.00 -1,190.35 
Change Order #2 $ 2,737.50 0.00 2,737.50 0.00 2,737.50 100.00% 0.00 136.88 

TOTAL $ 221,095.50 137,164.93 44,499.10 0.00 181,664.03 82.17% 39,431.47 9,083.20 
AlA DOCUMENT 0702 +APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PA YMENT + 1992 EDlTION + AlA + ~ 1992 TilE AMERJCAN INSTITUTE OF ARCIlITECTS. 1135 NEW YORK AVE .. N. W .• WASIlINGTON. DC 20006·5292 

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the license a completed AlA Document 0401 • Certification of Documenfs AuthentiCity 



--

County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
County Roads and Bridges 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Services 
9·1·1 Addressing Program 

DATE: February 3,2012 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Dire~ 
Nueces County Depa~ublic Works 

SUBJECT: Estimate for Partial Payment 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

Nueces County Engineer 


N 
.." 
rrI 
co 

I 
W 

-0 
3: 

W.. 

N 
cr. 

,", 
'~ 

.". 
-.::.- ........

-'.c::.: 
.-.<'......1 

~o 
c: 
0 -0 
::::J 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.5 from 
Largin Construction Service, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' 
court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area, 5th Floor 
Renovations Project that was approved in commissioners' court August 31, 2011. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Multi-Purpose Training Area-5th Floor Renovation 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2883-11 
Contractor: La1'9in Construction Services, LLC 
Estimate No.: 5 For the Pay Period: 01/26/12 
Date of Contract Award: 08/31/11 Notice to Proceed: 09/26/11 
Original Contract Amount: $ 242,165.00 Original Contract Days: 60 
Total Change Order Amount: $ (21,069.50) Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ - Adjusted Contract Days: 60 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 221,095.50 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 
& Units 

Qty 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

i 

1 General Conditions 1 LS 100.00 % $19,236.00 $19,236.00 

2 Demolition 1 LS 100.00 % $2,700.00 $2,700.00 
3 Carpentry 1 LS 100.00 % $575.00 $575.00 
4 Millwork 1 LS 100.00 % $6,936.00 $6,936.00 
5 Sealants 1 LS 100.00 % $1,450.00 $1,450.00 

6 Doors/Frames/Hardware 1 LS 100.00 % $4,819.00 $4,819.00 
7 F raming/Dry.vall 1 LS 100.00 % $5,125.00 $5,125.00 
8 Acoustical Ceilings 1 LS 100.00 % $5,000.00 $5,000.00 

9 Flooring 1 LS 100.00 % $2,150.00 $2,150.00 
10 PaintinglWalicovering 1 LS 100.00 % $6,200.00 $6,200.00 
11 Marker Boards 1 LS 100.00 % $1,983.00 $1,983.00 
12 Signage 1 LS 100.00 % $488.00 $488.00 
13 Projection Screens 1 LS 100.00 % $2,270.00 $2,270.00 
14 Mini Blinds 1 LS 100.00 % $1,425.00 $1,425.00 
15 HVAC 1 LS 100.00 % $33,283.00 $33,283.00 
16 Electrical 1 LS 100.00 % $84,500.00 $84,500.00 
17 Fire Alanns 1 LS 100.00 % $6,152.00 $6,152.00 

20 Bonds 1 LS 100.00 % $8,434.00 $8,434.00 
21 InsuranceJWorkers Comp 1 LS 100.00 % $3,315.00 $3,315.00 
22 Overhead & Profit 1 LS 100.00 % $22,317.00 $22,317.00 
23 JChange Order No.2 1 LS 100.00 % $2,737.50 $2,737.50 IADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $221,095.50 $221,095.50 

1of3 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

1 Remove Data & Security $ (23,807.00) 

2 Reroute electrical & paint walls $2,737.50 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $ (21,069.50) 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 10 $12,819.02 

I 2 2 21 $18,772.21 

3 3 18 $98,716.91 

4 4 11 $42,272.78 

5 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $172,580.92 

IContract Balance Remaining $11 ,054.78 IContract Days Remaining 01 
SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


/A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $221,095.50 

B Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] $0.00 /C Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $11,054.78 

/0 Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $210,040.73 
IE Total Payments Previously Authorized $172,580.92 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E) {$37,459M" 
'-.... -" 

2 of3 

J9DI-53IJ-/191)125- 5312 
PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT~ 
CODING 

http:172,580.92
http:210,040.73
http:11,054.78
http:221,095.50


-------------------

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that all 
items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all work 
has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the last day 
of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" has been 
received. 

Date: /- ~/1--
--~---------------

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

By: Date: z.-Z ..../.2~~ 
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for payment. 

By: Date: 
~----~--~~---------------------Nueces County, Texas 
County Judge 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

3 of 3 



AlA DOCUMENT G702 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PA YMENT 

TO OWNER: Nueces County Texas PROJECT: Multi-Purpose 5th Floor APPLICATION NO: 5 Distribution to: 

901 Leopard Street Renovations PERIOD TO: 112612012 OWNER 2 
Corpus Christi, Texas 7840 I CONTRACT FOR: $242,165.00 ARCHITECT 2 

CONTRACT DATE: 8/31120Il CONTRACTOR 

FROM Chris Martin VIA PROJECT NOS: 2883-11 FIELD 

CONTRACTOR: Largin Construction LLC ARCHITECT: SolkaNavaTorno, LLC OTHER 

1959 Saratoga Blvd. Bldg. # 10 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78417 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment. as shown below. in connection with the Contract. 


Continuation Sheet, AlA Document G703, is attached, 


1, ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM ...... , .... , ... , ..................... ,.,.......... $ 

2. Net change by Change Orders........ .............................. ...... $ 

3, CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 + 2) .................................... $ 

4. 	 TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE (Column G on G703).... $ 
5. 	 RET AINAGE: 

a . .2.!....% of Completed Work 
(Column D + E on 0703) $ 11,054.78 V 

b. 	 5 % of Stored Material 
(Column F on 0703) $ 0.00 

Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 
Total in Column I of 0703)......... ,....................... $ 

6. 	 TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE........................................... $ 
(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 

7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAyMENT...................... .. 

(Line 6 from prior Certificate) 
8. 	 CURRENT PAYMENT DUE ........................................................ 


9. 	 BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RET AINAGE 

$ 112,5 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 	 $ 11,054.78 

CHANOEORDERSUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 
Total changes approved in previous months by Owner $ 0.00 $ -23,807.00 
Total approved this Month $ 2,737.50 $ 0.00 

TOTALS $ 2,737.50 $ -23,807.00 
NET CHANGES by Change Order $ -21,069.50 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge. 

information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed 

in accordance with the Contract Documents. that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor 

242,165.00 for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and payments received 

(21,069.50) from the Owner. and that current payment shown herein is now due. 


221,095.50 c;oNTRACTOR: p 

221,095.50 ./By: ~~r~ Date: 


State of: J 
County of: !J1A..e.Ce..j CHRIS SHAWN MARTIN 
Subscribed and sworn e this day of: Notary Public, State 0111.. 

My Cemmlnlon EJpIm/-2'-Zt>rc 07/0&12015Notary PubiC 


My Commission expires: ~ IL 

11,054.78 ./' tJ7~~ 2£t.C' 


f 
210,040.73 /""'ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

~ accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the 
data comprising this application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best 

of the Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as 
indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and 

the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED 

- AMOUNT CERTIFIED ................. .. 


(Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this Application and on 
the Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform to the amount certified.) 

ARCHITECT: 

By: Date: 


This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the Contractor named herein. 
Issuance. payment and acceptance of payment are without prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under 
this Contrac!. 

AtA DOClJMENT 0702 + APPL[CATION AND CERI1FICATION FOk PAYMENT + 1992 EDITION + AlA + ~1992 	 THE AMEkICAN INS'I1TlJTE OF ARCHtTECTS. 1735 NEW YORK AV"-. NW . WASHINGTON. nc 20006·5292 

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the license a completed AlA Document 0401 • Certification of Document's Authenticity 

http:210,040.73
http:11,054.78
http:J1A..e.Ce
http:221,095.50
http:221,095.50
http:21,069.50
http:242,165.00
http:11,054.78
http:11,054.78


AlA DOCUMENT G703 NUECES COUNTY MULTI-PURPOSE TRAINING AREA 5TH FLOOR RENOVATION 

CONTINUATION SHEET PAGE 2 OF 2 PAGES 

AlA Document G702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, APPLICATION NO: 5 Invoice # LCS-00352 
containing Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 112612012 LCS Job # 11-062-5 
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 1/26/2012 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. PROJECT NO: 2883-11 

A B C D E F G H I I 

ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK 
SCHEDULED 

VALUE 

WORK COMPLETED 
FROM 

PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

STORED (NOT IN 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 
AND STORED 

% 
(G IC) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

(C-G) 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE 

RATE)
APPLICATION DORE) TO DATE 

01 General Conditions $ 19,236.00 17,065.00 2,171.00 0.00 19,236.00 100.00% 0.00 961.80 

02 Demolition $ 2,700.00 2,700.00 0.00 0.00 2.700.00 100.00% 0.00 135.00 

03 Carpentry $ 575.00 575.00 0.00 0.00 575.00 100.00% 0.00 28.75 

04 Millwork $ 6,936.00 0.00 6,936.00 0.00 6,936.00 100.00% 0.00 346.80 

05 Sealants $ 1,450.00 1,450.00 0.00 0.00 1,450.00 100.00% 0.00 72.50 

06 Doors I Frames & Hardware $ 4,819.00 4,819.00 0.00 0.00 4,819.00 100.00% 0.00 240.95 

07 Framing I Drywall $ 5,125.00 5,125.00 0.00 0.00 5.125.00 100.00% 0.00 256.25 

08 Acoustical Ceilings $ 5,000.00 3,383.75 1,616.25 0.00 5,000.00 100.00% 0.00 250.00 

09 Flooring $ 2.150.00 0.00 2,150.00 0.00 2,150.00 100.00% 0.00 107.50 

10 Painting I Wa\lcovering $ 6,200.00 3,400.00 2,800.00 0.00 6,200.00 100.00% 0.00 310.00 

II Marker Boards $ 1,983.00 1,983.00 0.00 0.00 1.983.00 100.00% 0.00 99.15 

12 Signage $ 488.00 0.00 488.00 0.00 488.00 100.00% 0.00 24.40 

13 Projection Screens $ 2,270.00 0.00 2,270.00 0.00 2.270.00 100.00% 0.00 113.50 

14 Mini Blinds $ 1,425.00 0.00 1,425.00 0.00 1,425.00 100.00% 0.00 71.25 

15 HVAC $ 33.283.00 26,625.60 6,657.40 0.00 33,283.00 100.00% 0.00 1.664.15 

16 Electrical $ 84,500.00 80,300.00 4,200.00 0.00 84,500.00 100.00% 0.00 4,225.00 

17 Fire Alarms $ 6,152.00 0.00 6,152.00 0.00 6,152.00 100.00% 0.00 307.60 

18 Security $ 8,574.00 8,574.00 0.00 0.00 8,574.00 100.00% 0.00 428.70 

19 Data Communications $ 15,233,00 15,233.00 0.00 0.00 15,233.00 100.00% 0.00 761.65 

20 Bonds $ 8,434.00 8,434.00 0.00 0.00 8,434.00 100.00% 0.00 421.70 

21 Insurance I Workers Comp $ 3,315.00 3,315.00 0.00 0.00 3,315.00 100.00% 0.00 165.75 

22 Overhead & Profit $ 22,317.00 19,751.18 2,565.82 0.00 22,317.00 100.00% 0.00 1,115.85 

Change Order No.1 (deductive) -$23,807.00 -23,807.00 0.00 0.00 -23,807.00 100.00% 0.00 -1,190.35 

Change Order #2 $ 2,737.50 2,737.50 0.00 0.00 2,737.50 100.00% 0.00 136.88 

-- --
TOTAL 

--
$ 221,095 . .')0 181,664.0~ 39,431.47 0.00 221,095.50 100.00% 0.00 11,054.78 

AlA DOCUMENT G702 + APPUCATION AND CERTIFJCATION FOR: PAYMENT + IW2 EDITION + AlA + ....dllY2 I'HE AMERICAN INS'I1Tlfl1, OF ARCHITECTS. 17~~ NEW YORK AVI' .. N.W.. WASHINGTON. DC 2'm6·~292 

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the license a completed AJA Document 0401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

January 27,2012 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUdilOi 
Loyd Neal 
County Judge ttY 

~r1 of 
TEXAS CONFERENCE OF URBAN COUNTIES 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Case Management System" 
2012 Maintenance/Contract Administration 


& Enterprise Modifications 

Approved CCT 12/14/2011 

N 
c.... 
l> :.J' ,
::z 
N ~ 

-.I r ;' 

-0 
 --..<~ 


-: (""'--:::J:: 
:>c 
~ ~ 

en '~ 

.:::
~-' 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303. Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 

c 



Invoice 

TEXAS Conference of 


Urban Counties 
Texas Conference of Urban Counties Bill To 

Date Invoice # 

1/18/2012 6221 

500 W. 13th. St. Nueces County 
Austin, TX 78701 Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

County Judge 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

EIN# 74-3019904 

Description 

FY2012 Court Administration Maintenance?, -y)~ I 
FY2012 Hot Checks Maintenance ( (1)e /11'rr· 
FY2012 Contract Administration v 

FY2012 Enterprise Modifications 

~O# 

"# 

'I=PT
'DING 

/~tj0-'6311 - - 1~9;S(}{) 

191 7-5tf<lf1917J()f}J-.?I'/3 s-g; .?>/ 

Total 

Amount 

183,750.00 
15,750.00 
32,445.00 
25,812.00 

RECEIVED 
JAN 2.6 2012 cJC 
Nueces County 

Commissionen Court 
Adrn"\i~tratin.. 

$257,757.00 

-:Lr;;7/7S7 
Phone # Fax # E-mail 

512/476-6174 512/476-5122 cuc@cuc.org 

Web Site 

http://www.cuc.org 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Environmental Enforcement 
Facilities Management 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 January 31,2012 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.J.L 

Director of Public ~ 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No. from 
Malek, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Calderon Building Mechanical Upgrades Project approved 
in commissioner's court on November 30,2011. 

Attachments 

N 
c- fT< 

> ,:..,.;z ...-. ':;J 
--Iw -' c

.~._<-0 
::E: -<~J 

:>- 0 
W.. c 

UW 
--<(Ji 
0 
:':.,"7...: 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Calderon BuildinjJ Mechanical Upgrades 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No. : 2896-11 
Contractor: Malek, Inc. 
Estimate No.: 1 For the Pay Period: 01/20/12 
Date of Contract Award: 11/30/11 Notice to Proceed: 01/23/12 
Original Contract Amount: $ 520,313.00 Original Contract Days: 120 
Total Change Order Amount: $ - Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ - Adjusted Contract Da~s: 120 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 520,313.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 

Quantity & Units 
Qty 

Complete 
Contract 

Price Amount 

1 PM/Pre-Const. SvcslBond 1 LS 0.49 $39,260.00 $19,237.40 

2 HVAC Equip 1 LS 0.00 $131,780.00 $0.00 

3 Pumps, Air Sep, Exp Tank 1 LS 0.00 $8,300.00 $0.00 

4 VFO's 1 LS 0.00 $2,180.00 $0.00 

5 Hangers &Supports 1 LS 0.00 $3,985.00 $0.00 

6 HVAC Piping and Materials 1 LS 0.00 $17,150.00 $0.00 

7 Special Piping 1 LS 0.00 $8,950.00 $0.00 

8 Sheet Metal 1 LS 0.00 $745.00 $0.00 

9 Special Ouct Materials 1 LS 0.00 $1,405.00 $0.00 

10 Crane/Support Equipment 1 LS 0.00 $41,550.00 $0.00 

11 Labor Demolition 1 LS 0.00 $20,630.00 $0.00 

12 Labor Sheet Metal 1 LS 0.00 $40,425.00 $0.00 

13 Labor HVAC Piping 1lS 0.00 $22,560.00 $0.00 

14 labor Set Equipment 1 LS 0.00 $14,000.00 $0.00 

15 HVAC Insulation 1 LS 0.00 $6,082.00 $0.00 

16 Structural Steel 1lS 0.00 $18,755.00 $0.00 

17 Test &Balance 1lS 0.00 $5,066.00 $0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $19,237.40 

1of3 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $0.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AU'rHORIZED 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $0.00 

IContract Balance Remaining $442,276.27IContract Days Remaining 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A Ad'usted Contract Amount Completed to Date $ 

B Materials Stored at Close of Period Schedule Attached] $ 

C Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 961.87 

0 Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date A + B + C $ 18,275.53 

E Total Pa ments Previousl Authorized $ 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] $ 

If} /!J- 53/c2j;CJ/53~/-53/;)

2 of 3 

V 

http:442,276.27


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By: --'--~_~""---~~.~~----,-A~(_ Date: 01120/2012 
CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

BY'~~ Date: /-..31-/7 
. ~NEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ______________________________ Date: _________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L NEAL, JR. 

3 of 3 

Revised 1126f2012 



mALEK-Inc. 

PO BOX 679 • 2521 ANTELOPE • CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78403 • (361) 888-8281 • FAX (361)888-7257 

INVOICE 
Sold To: 

Nueces County Invoice Number: J011279 

901 Leopard Room 304 
 Invoice Date: Jan 20, 2012 
Corpus Christi TX Terms: Net 30 
78401 Customer Code: NU200 

Reference '1: IFB2896-11 

Job Location: Sales Cat/Slsmn: COM SER/COMM 
Calderon Building 

Job Number: 25992RK 
Job Description: Nueces Cty-Cald 
Reference '2: 

PROGRESS APPLICATION NO. 1 BOND 


ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM: 


NET CHANGE BY CHANGE ORDERS: 


CONTRACT SUM TO DATE: 


TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE: 


LESS PREVIOUSLY COMPLETED: 


THIS PROGRESS APPLICATION: 


Amount 

520,313.00 

0.00 

520,313.00 

19,237.40 

0.00 

19,237.40 

- CONDITIONS -
Subtotal 
Less Retention 

19,237.40 
961. 87 

Total Invoice 18,275.53 
--~- --------- 

Regulated by the Texas Dept. of Ucensing & Regulation, RD. Box 12157, Austin, TX 78711, 1-800-803-9202, 1-512-463-6599. Ucense No. TACLAoo0540C 

Regulated by the Texas State Board of Plumbing Examiners, RD. Box 4200, Austin. TX. 78765, 512-936-5200, Ucense No. M-12963 


http:19,237.40
http:19,237.40
http:520,313.00
http:520,313.00


APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

OWNER:Nueces County PROJECT: 25992RK APPLICATION NO.: Distribution to: 

901 Leopard Room 304 Nueces Cty-Calderon Building PERIOD TO: ,Jan 19/1:' OWNER 
PRO,JECT NOS.: IFB2896-11 ARCHITECT 

Corpus Christ.i TX 78401 FROM: MALEK INC CONTRACTOR 
2521 CONTRACT DATE: Nov 17/11 

CONTRACT FOR: Corpus Chrisl.i 78403 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown 
lh connectlon wlth the Cbntract.
Contlnuatlon Sheet lS attached. 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM ......... . 


2. Net change by Change Orders .... 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +- 2) 

4 . TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE ..
(Column G) 

5. RETAIN~G~: a. 0 of ComQleted Work
(Co 	 umns 0 + E) 

b. 	 % of Stored Material 

(Column. F) '5 5b
Total Retalnaqe (Llne a + or 
Total in C6lumn I) ....... . 


6. TOTAL EARNED L~SS RETAINAGE ... . 
(Line 4 less Llne 5 Total) 

7 . LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE ........... . 


9. BALANCE IO FINISH'6INCLUDING RETAINAGE
(Llne 3 ess Llne ) 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 	 ADDITIONS 
Total chanqes approved in
prevlous months by Owner 0.00 

Total approved this Month 0.00 

TOTALS 0.00 
NET CHANGES by Change Order $0.00 

The undersianed Contractor certifies that 

has been completed in accordance with 
amounts have been paid by the Contractorbelow, 

$520,313.00 

$0.00 
$520,313.00 

$19,237.40 

$961. 87 

$0.00 
$961.87 

$18,275.53 

$O.v 

$18,275.53 

DEDUCTIONS 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

the best of the Contractor's 
covered by this Applicat 

the Contract Documents, 
for Work for which 

previous Cert ificates for Payment were issu,-,d and payments received from 
the Owner, and that current payment shown herein in now due. 

~~:T~AL~_ Date: 1/ao( (~ 
State of: Texas 

Subscribed and swom to before 
Ire th19th day of January, 2012 

~ ....a_ .... ...t:.O~Ae:..W~N:""SAC"""H:""EToQ.Z..4S;:"'lE""" r>...o-<~.&.~!':..c~~~-,·~~.e:.. 
{y:.A;\<' \ Notary PubliC 


c::::::;- j' ~ ~ n STATE OFTEXAS 

~ \..~~..........<~../ My Comm. Exp. 07-14·2012 
.....~~~~" .. ~ Notary Public: ?V v v v V"'-v-y ...., -vV' .....,. 

My commission expires: 

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

In accordance with the Contract Document, based on on-site observations 
nd the d"ta comprj this application, the Architect certifies t 
o the 	Owner that to best of the Architect's knowledge, information 
nd belief the Work has as indicated the of the Work 

is in accordance with Contract Documents, and ractor is 
enti tied to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIfIED. 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED............. . 

IAttach if amount certified differs from the amount ied 
for. Init figures on this Application and on the Cont 
Sheet that are changed to conform the amount Certified. 

ARCHITECT: 
By: Date: 
This Certific:ate is not The AMOUNT CERTI,IED is payable 
only the Contractor herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance 
of payment are without. to any rights of the Owner or 
Contractor under this 

http:18,275.53
http:19,237.40
http:520,313.00
http:520,313.00


----

CONTINUATION SHEET 
APpCicATION NO.: 

containing Contractor's signed Certification, is attached. APPLCATION [lATE: 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT, 

PERIO[l TO: 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. 	 ARCHITECT'S PROJf:CT NO.: 

1\ B 	 c 

PRESENTLY COMPLETED 

ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED FROM PREVIOUS STORED AND STORED 

NO. VALUE APPLICAT ION THIS PERIOD (NOT IN TO DATE 

(D + E) D OR E) D+E+[,') 

l 

RR! ~~~g~§5~6~2~~S/PE 1~ ~§ 1923~:1923U~ ~ :~~ Pum~s, ~lr Sep,Ex 5
VFD s
Hangars 	& Supports
HVAC.P±PlO£.~ Mate 1Specla PI lng/Bal

Sheet ~eta 9
S eCl 	 Duct M ter 7 ~: c~ane' upport.~qul 14 
La~or DemolItIon ~~~La or Sheet Metal ~:~La or HVAC Plpln 
La Qr SetiEqUlpm~n I ~ HVAC Insu aLIOn Sg [Structu a Stee J~ ~~~ Test & Sa ance ~u v~. _
Electrical Sub 	 . ~~~	 ~:~~g6r!nTr~~tment Su 18!1 :~~ 
HVAC Cgntrols Sub 7~ ~. ~ Abatement 	 .
Saw cuttIng SUb 	 . n~ U~ n~ U~WIndstorm EngIneer . 

-------	 ---------------------------------~----------
520313.00 0.00 19237.40 0.00 19237.40 

Total Contract 520313.00 0.00 19237.40 0.00 19237.40 

Jan L 
.Jan 1911c 
;:S(j92RK 

BALANCE 

I C) 	 E'INISII 
IC 

48 13 ~~ :~~ 


~ 1 U : 

~ 18~~~:~~ 

~ 7~i~U~ 

4 501075.60 

4 501075.60 

RE'TAINAGE 
(IE' VARIABLE 

RATE) 

961:~ 

~~~~ 
h~ 


961. 87 

961.87 

http:501075.60
http:501075.60
http:19237.40
http:19237.40
http:520313.00
http:19237.40
http:19237.40
http:520313.00


Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Date Invoice fI. 

1/17/2012 4396(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbinginc.com 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi,Tx 78408 V# 

DEPT
CODING 

A1:"'CEIVING 

L/3 

P.O. No. Tenns 	 Project 

Quantity 	 Description U/M Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 20 D: 1,900.00 1,900.00 
CONNEcrED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CITY 
SEWER LINE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR 
INCLUDED. 

EXTRA WORK THAT WAS UNSEEN, THE CONCRETE 
CUITING OFTHE SEPTIC TANK AND THE FILL IN OF IT 
AFTER THE SEWER LINE WAS BYPASSED. { 
DOLORES GUZMAN i

2 4 PVC DWV FEM.bJ.E ADAPTER ea 	 0.00 N
2 4 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG ea 0.00 ..,., 
1 4" PVC DWV ELBOW ea 0.00 f"Il 
1 4 PVC DWV 90 ELL 0.00 CO ,1 4X3 PVC DWV SXH FLUSH BUSH ea 	 0.00 ..- '1 

N c'·.".2 4 PVC DWV COMBINATION 	 ea 0.00 -. ~ 1 3/4 PVCSCH80 FEMALEADPT ea 	 0.00 . -0 
6 3/4 PVC SCH40 SXS 90 ELL ea 0.00 :x 	 -< f-l 
2 3/4 PVC SCH40 SXM ADPT ea 0.00 	 »0 

1 SPECIM.SS WB FULL PORT BALL VALVE 314" FIP SS ea 0.00 ~ 	c 
0 

CUSTOM HANDLE 	 z:-
--<\.C1 10" ROUND PLASTIC VALVE BOX ea 0.00 	 0 
:.:0 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will havc 
$0.00a claim against the owner, which v.,>i11 be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable Sales Tax (8.25%) 


lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of 2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 

$180.00. 


Total 	 $1,900.00M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

http:1,900.00
http:SPECIM.SS
http:1,900.00
http:1,900.00
http:www.OceanPlumbinginc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 
Invoice 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christ~ TX 78480 Date Invoice#" 

(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 

1/28/2012 4401 

www.OceanPlumbingInc.com 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rrn 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

PO# 

V# 

P.O. No. Terms 	 Project 

Quantity 	 Description U/M Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 21B: 900.00 900.00 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CITY 
SEWER UNE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. NEW WATER 
CONNECTATIONTO HOUSE AND METER. PARTS AND 
LABOR INCLUDED. 
ROSAUNDA TRISTAN 

1 4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER ea 	 0.00 0.00 

I 
i 

1 4 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG ea 0.00 0.00 
2 4" PVC DWV ELBOW ea 0.00 0.00 
1 4 PVC DWV 90 ELL 0.00 
1 4X3 PVC DWV SXH FLUSH BUSH ea 0.00 
1 3/4 PVC SCH80 MALE ADPT ea 0.00 
6 3/4 PVC SCH40 SXS 90 ELL ea 0.00 
5 3/4X2o PVC SCH40 BE PIPE ft 0.00 I 
1 	 SPECIALSS WB FUlL PORT BALL VALVE 1/2" FIP SS ea 0.00 

CUSTOM HANDLE I\,,)
"2 1/2 PVC SCH40 SOC CAP 	 ea 0.00 ;0);::{

1 4" PVC DWV COUPUNG 	 0.00 1:-:t:t:I 
1 BOX OF RAGES 	 ea 0.00 , ":' .~;:--,
1 32 OZ PURPLE PRIMER NSF USTED ea 0.00 I\,,) 
1 32 OZ PVC REG CLR CEMENT 0.00 .
1 4"PVCSANITARYTEE ea 0.00 -" ::r: -<. 

;p.
~ c: 
.t::'" W 
\.C 

We. (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 

lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

Total 	 $900.00M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin., TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 0(;;- olP -I ?-
Comments and Recommendations: 

(J;;l.-/!{: /;L 

http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com


Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 


P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Date Invoice # 

(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 

1/28/2012 4402 

www.OceanPlumbingInc.com 

BillTo 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

G T'S AOMINISTRAT~ON 

PO# 

V# 

;) t)~ 

P.O. No. 

Quantity Description U/M 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 2M: 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CI1Y 
SEWER UNE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. NEW WATER 
CONNECTATIONTO HOUSE AND METER. PARTS AND 
LABOR INCLUDED. 
LOUIS CANTU 

2 4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER ea 
1 4 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG ea 
2 4" PVC DWV ELBOW ea 
1 4 PVC DWV 90 ELL 
1 3/4 PVC SCH80 MALE ADPT ea 
6 3/4 PVC SCH40 SXS 90 ELL ea 
5 3/4X20 PVC SCH40 BE PIPE ft 
1 SPECIAL SS WB FULL PORT B.I\LL VALVE 3/4" FIP SS ea 

CUSTOM HANDLE 
1 4X4X3 PVC DWV SAN TEE ea 
2 4 PVC DWV COUPUNG ea 
3 3/4 PVC SCH80 SXM ADAPTER ea 
1 10" ROUND PLASTIC IRRIGATION CONTROL ea 

VALVE,VALVE BOX WITH TWIST LOCK 
1 3/4Xl/2 PVC SCH40 SPXSUP BUSH ea 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid., will have 
a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 
lien laws. 1bis will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 
M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted., is guaranteed for a period of 30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

J-/s'ipa/ 
4jet l {/O\.. 

Terms 

Rate 

900.00 

Project 

Amount 

900.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

~ 

.." rr, 
OJ, 
~ 

-0:x 
~ 
.t:'" 
\0 

i1 

-- ",:,:-

-..,,-
-<,r~ 
Po'=' 
~ 

-' 

..... 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00 

Total $900.00 

Oc;. -()~ - / d

tJOJ. -/S--! d-

http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com


I 

Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Date Invoice#. 

1/28/2012 4403(361)937.7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbingInc.com GRA T'S ADMINISTRATION 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard S1. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 7840S 

r-~'~~~~~~~~~~~-l 

PR# f(/ :J(j --1 
pO# 3 17q{f~ 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Quantity Description U/M Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 22B: 900.00 900.00 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CITY 
SEWER UNE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. NEW WATER 
CONNECTATION TO HOUSE AND METER. PARTS AND 
LABOR INCLUDED. 
RAMONAGVALDEZ 

2 4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER ea 0.00 
2 4 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG ea 0.00 
2 4" PVC DWV ELBOW ea 0.00 
1 4 PVC DWV 90 ELL 0.00 
13/4 PVCSCHSoMALEADPT ea 0.00 
6 
5 

3/4 PVC SCH40 SXS 90 ELL 
3/4X20 PVC SCH40 BE PIPE 

ea 
ft 

0.00 
0.00 

N....,,.,., 
1--: ; 

1 SPECIAL SS WB FULL PORT BALL VALVE 3/4" FlP SS 
CUSTOM HANDLE 

ea 0.00 to, 
1 4X4X3 PVC DWV SAN TEE 
3 3/4 PVC SCHSo SXM ADAPTER 
1 3/4X1/2 PVC SCH40 SPXSUP BUSH 
2 3/4 PVC SCH40 SOC CAP 

ea 
ea 
ea 
ea 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

N 

.":x 
Ci' 

~~~ 
~{: 

-["I 

:'<",ij 

;,..0 
c: 

.r: u 
\C ....... 

We. (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 

lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

Total $900.00M·36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. cf.. 
Comments and Recommendations: / r -, . ~J-j~ -I;Lt/!51(J 

O;Z-/'J-'Ir.41ttt oftl

http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Date Invoice # 

1/28/2012(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbingInc.com 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 

Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

I 

G 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

P.O. No. Tenns Project 

Quantity Description U/M Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 22D: 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CTIY 
SEWER UNE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. NEW WATER 
CONNE(''T ATION TO HOUSE AND METER. PARTS AND 
LABOR INCLUDED. 
MARY ANN GONZALEZ 

2 4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER 
2 4 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG 
2 4" PVC DWV ELBOW 
1 4 PVC DWV 90 ELL 
2 4PVCDWVSANTEE 
8 4J{20 FT PVC DWV SCH40 PE PIPE 
1 3"'4 PVC DWV HXH CWSET BEND 

ea 
ea 
ea 

ea 
ft 
ea 

900.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

N 
..." 
f'T1 
OJ, 
N 

u 

900.00 

'''-' 

•,. 

..":x 
W 
.r 
I.e 

~-1 _..-

-( "'1 
»''::::; 

c 
-.' 

We. (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 
lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 
M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of 30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 

Sales Tax (8.25%) so.oo 

Total $900.00 

supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 

Comments and Recommendations: LiSke! 
()~ - 2)& -/d

Od--/~-/:?-4c~'1c1~. 

http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christ~ IX 78480 Date Invoice # 

1/28/2012 4405(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbinglnc.com 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

P.O. No. Tenns Project 

Quantity Description U/M Rate Amount 

WORKPREFORMEDATROSEACRES LT17D: 
CONNEcrED THE HOUSE WATER TO THE NEW CfIY 
METER UNE WITH SHUT OFFVAVLE. PARTS AND 
LABOR INCLUDED. 
PILAR HERNANDEZ 

1 3/4PVCSCH80FEMALEADPT 
8 3/4 PVC SCH40 SXS 90 ELL 
2 3/4 PVCSCH80 MALEADPT 
1 10" ROUND PLASTIC IRRIGATION CONTROL 

V ALVE,VALVE BOX WITH TWIST LOCK 
1 SPECIAL SS WB FULL PORT BALL VALVE 3/4" FIP SS 

CUSTOM HANDLE 
10 3/4X20 PVC SCH40 BE PIPE 

ea 
ea 
ea 
ea 

ea 

ea 

250.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

250.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 
lien laws. This will also inelude interest at a rate of 2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 
M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, IX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise \Witten, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 

'1"" 

'-
(

~'(~ 
>c 
c: 
Q 

Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00 

Total $250.00 

supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 

Comments and Recommendations: L ,SJeCI 0;)-06 -. I J 

/flj(Jl d0\ (J~ ~15:;J

http:www.OceanPlumbinglnc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christ~ TX 78480 Date Invoice # 

1/28/2012 4406(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbingInc.com T'S AOw1INISTRAT~ON 

BiD To f{ J id.~__j 
Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt PO# 3 17 'f/2

~---~901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 V# I V 3310/ 

DEPT - --I1/)'11 If£.. ...£...1111 J... 
,CODING cJ..J..::L./.""L/..7 ::-2_ 
f RECEIVIN~J;;zj.LjJd.._~.l 

P.O. No. Tenns Project 

Quantity Description U/M Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 18C: 900.00 900.00 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CI1Y 
SEWER UNE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. NEW WATER 
CONNECTATIONTO HOUSE AND METER. PARTS AND 
LABOR INCLUDED. 
CHRISTINA AYALA 

3 4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER ea 0.00 0.00 
3 4 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG ea 0.00 0.00 
2 4" PVC DWV ELBOW ea 0.00 
1 4 PVC DWV 90 ELL 0.00 
1 3/4 PVC SCH80 FEMALE ADPI' ea 0.00 
2 3/4 PVC SCH40 S:XS 90 ELL ea 0.00 0.00 
5 3/4X20 PVC SCH40 BE PIPE ft 0.00 
2 4 PVC DWV COUPUNG ea 0.00 

N2 4 PVC DWV COMBINATION ea 0.00 'I 

..." 
f'T7 L,",OJ, 

N 

.." 
3: 

p''':;W 
" c:: 

.r:- >::J 

\C .... 

We. (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 

lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

Total $900.00M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise writteIl, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 

Comments and Recommendations: I f --: I~ I 
r ,),h (f OJ-a ~/;J-. 
Ale 1 rI/~ cJ ;;2.· - / j-/;;;;... 

I 

http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


---

Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Date Invoice # 

1/28/2012 4407(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbingInc.com GRANT'S ADMINI~TRAT!ON 

IPR# :;2L1 JjpBiD To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt POO 71 2 
901 leopard St. Rm SOl 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Quantity Description U/M Rate Amount 

2 
2 

1 
2 

WORKPREFORMEDATROSEACRES LTlOA: 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CflY 
SEWER UNE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR 
INCLUDED. 
RODOLFO GONZALES 
4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER 
4 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG 
4 PVC DWV 90 ELL 
4 PVC DWV SAN TEE 
4X3 PVC DWVSXH FLUSH BUSH 

ea 
ea 

ea 
ea 

6so.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6so.00 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 

lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

Total $6so.00M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of 30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Date Invoice II 

1/28/2012 4408(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbingInc.com GRANT'S ADMINISTRATION. 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard S1. Rrn 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

IPR# PI ;)L{f~ 
pO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

, 
131iqll;) 

-. 

-
V~l5lol 
()')qs-5!f!I 

P.O. No. Tenns Project 

Quantity Description UjM Rate Amount 

2 
2 
2 
2 

3 
20 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 7: CONNECfED 
THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CITY SEWER UNE 
WITH CLEAN-ours. PARTS AND LABOR INCLUDED. 
STEVE PAT HERNANDEZ 
4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER 
4 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG 
4 PVC DWV 90 ELL 
4 PVC DWV COMBINATION 
4X3 PVC DWV SXH FLUSH BUSH 
4 PVC DWV 45 ELBOW 
4X2o IT PVC DWV SCH40 PE PIPE 

ea 
ea 

ea 
ea 
ea 
ft 

650.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 -'" 

650.00 

0.00 

~ 
OJ, 

I'\) 

~ 
(.,,).. 


We. (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who perfonned work on the job and are not paid, will have 
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 

lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

Total $650.00M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of 30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 


P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 

(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbingInc.com 

BiUTo 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi. Tic 78408 

Date. Invoice # 

1/28/2012 4409 

GBANTS ALJMIN.lSTRAT!ON 

IPR# f2{o 

POll: t 7qftJ :; 
V# V3310) 


DEPT 2 5/ A 
CODING t./S - :2l1L 

1,_RECE_IVI_NG~__i£__~ 

P.O. No. Tenns Project 

Quantity Description UfM Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 6: 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CITY 
SEWER LINE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR 
INCLUDED. 
STEVE ESPERANZA- THERE ARE FOUR HOUSE THAT 
WAS CONNECTED 
ALL ON LOT 6. THE ADD COST WAS $1400.00 FOR THE 
TRAILER THAT HAD NOW SEWER LINE RAN FOR IT. IT 
NOW HAS AN NEW SEWER LINE THAT CONNETS TO 
THE MAIN SEWER LINE TO THE FROUNT HOUSE'S 
SEWER LINE. 

8 4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER 
8 4 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG 
4 4 PVC DWV 90 ELL 
8 4 PVC DWV COMBINATION 
2 4X3 PVC DWV SXH FLUSH BUSH 
9 4 PVC DWV 45 ELBOW 

80 4J{20 FT PVC DWV SCH40 PE PIPE 
4 PVC DWV ST 22-1/2 ELBOW 

1 3 Cast Iron PVC X 3 Cast Iron PVC Coupling 

ea 
ea 

ea 
ea 
ea 
ft 
ea 
ea 

3.350.00 

N 

0.00 ~ 
0.00 to 
0.00 I 

0.00 I'\.) 

0.00 ." 
0.00 ::lI: 
0.00 

~ 0.00 
.t:"0.00 \C, 

3,350.00 

:--f" I 

~ , 
;"'; 

-". 
~< 

r.-> 
l>-C 
c:: 
,-~ 

'-oJ 

2 3 No-Hub Coupling ea 0.00 

1 4 PVC SWR SXDWV HUB ADAPTER 
1 32 OZ PURPLE PRIMER NSF LISTED 
2 32 OZ PVC REG CLR CEMENT 

ea 
ea 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable Sales Tax (8.25%) so.oo 
lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

Total $3,350.00M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of 30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

http:3,350.00
http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


Joe A. Gonzalez 
County Commissioner, Precinct 2 

Nueces County Courthouse 
Sandra Santos 

Administrative Assistant 

••lIIol'llndulII 


DATE: February 3, 2012 

TO: Diana Rosas, Accts Payable Supervisor 

FROM: Sandra Santos ~ 
Assistant to Commi~foner Joe A. Gonzalez 

SUBJ: Special Motions: February 15,2012 

Corpus Christi Police Officers' Association 
Amount $500.00 

Please place the above invoice on the next Commissioners Court agenda under "Special Motions" for 

payment approval. 


The contract with the Corpus Christi Police Officers' Association was approved by the Commissioners' 

Court on December 14, 2011. A copy is provided herein for your records. 


Ifyou have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you. 

901 Leopard Street. Room 30307, Corpus Chnstl. Texas 78401·3697· (361) 888-0296· (361) 888-0239 FAX 



Invoice No. 1203 

Corpus Christi Police Officers' Association 
3122 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78408 
361-882-2762 

INVOICE 


Customer: 
Name Commissioner Joe A. Gonzalez 

901 Leo ard, Rm. 303.7 
Corpus Christi 
888-0296 

State TX 78401 
Attn: Sandra Santos 

Date January 31, 2012 
Order 

Address No. 
City Rep Mike Staff 
Phone FOB 

Quantity Description Unit Price TOTAL 

1 
Ar;reement executed 
12114/11 for services 
rendered to sunnort 
children in need of 

$500.00 $500.00 

nrotection and care 

Payment Details 
Cash 

Check 
Credit Card 

COMMISSIONER PCT 2 

'Ztj 1 

RECEM 



County of Nueces 


MIKE PUSLEY OSCAR ORTIZ 
County Commissioner County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 Precinct 3 9
JOE A. GONZALEZ JOE MCCOMB 
County Commissioner County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. Precinct 4 

County Judge 

NiJeces County Courthouse, Room 303 


901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 


AGREEMENT 

Nueces County and Corpus Christi Police Officers' Association 

This Agreement entered into on December 14, 2011, as set forth below by and between Nueces 

County, hereinafter called "County," and Corpus Christi Police Officers' Association hereinafter 

called "Corpus Christi POA," an Organization established to serve its members that provides food 

for needy children in Nueces County. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, 	 Commissioners Court finds that there is a need for programs to provide services 
to and support of children in need of protection and care; and 

WHEREAS. 	 Corpus Christi POA provides needy children with food through annual food 
drives; and 

WHEREAS. 	 the Commissioners Court is authorized to provide for services to and support of 
children in need of protection and care without regard to the immigration status of 
the child or the child's family pursuant to § 264.006 of the Texas Family Code 
and the determination of Texas Attorney General Opinion No. JC-0439 (2001); 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants and conditions 
contained herein to provide services to and support of children in need of protection and care, the 
County and Corpus Christi POA agree as follows: 

I. 	 Corpus Christi POA will provide food to needy children of Nueces County. 

II. 	 Corpus Christi POA will submit a written report to the County jndicating Corpus Christi 
POA's performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. Corpus Christi POA 
shall include in its report a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds. Such 
report should be presented to the County Commissioners' Court at a noticed meeting. 

-1 



III. As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2011-2012, the 
County will provide five hundred dollars ($500.00) subject to appropriations, for the 
continuation of Corpus Christi POA's food drive activities pursuant to the 2011·2012 
County budget. 

IV. Corpus Christi POA will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for 
activities of Corpus Christi POA unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

V. This agreement shall continue in force and effect until December 31, 2012. In the event 
Corpus Christi POA terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the 
balance of any remaining funds shall be retumed to the County in the same proportion 
that County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by Corpus Christi 
POA to conduct activities related to this agreement. 

Approved, this day, the 14th day of December, 2011. 

CORPUS CHRISTI POA 


BY: J1/l;t,QS=>~ 


ATTEST: 


BY: ~L-______~-+
~~__ 

BY: 
--~~~----~~--~ 
Laur Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 

- 2 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Monthly Revenue Reports

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 dated November 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

monthly revenue reports 11-11



NUECES COUNTY 

oUMMARY OF RE;VENuE RE~ORTS 


For revenue reports received for November 2011 

as of February 3, 2012 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date February 15, 2012 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditor's Office, where they are on file for inspection. The 
monthly revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for approval, in accordance with LGC 114.002, 

114.043, and 114.044. ~,I/Ld.c2Jic£- J;J2

Margaret L Hayfj i Date 
Nueces County Auditor 

REPORT LAST 
DEPT. REPORT STATUS REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH SUBMTTED 

0150 Law Library Nov-11 ,( 

0160 Airport Fund Nov-11 ,( 

0180 Coastal Management Nov-11 ,( 

1160 CountyClerk Fee Account Nov-11 ,( 

1180 County Clerk Collections Nov-11 ,( 

1324 County Sheriff - Inmate Benefit Nov-11 ,( 

1326 Hot Check District Attorney 2 Nov-11 ,( 

1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 Nov-11 ,( 

1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics Nov-11 ,( 

1356 Hilltop Community Center Nov-11 ,( 

1359 Robstown & SanJuan Parks Nov-11 ,( 

1710 Animal Control Nov-11 ,( 

3021 CountyClerk School Fund Nov-11 ,( 

3480 Juvenile Probation Nov-11 ,( 

3530 District Clerk Fee Account Nov-11 Not yet received Oct-10 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account Nov-11 ,( 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 Nov-11 ,( 

3530 District Clerk-Trust-Non-Interest Nov-11 ,( 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts Nov-11 ,( 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust" Nov-11 ,( 

3530 District Clerk- Child Support Nov-11 ,( 

3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account Nov-11 ,( 

3700 County Sheriff Bond Account Nov-11 ,( 

3720 County Sheriff - Inmate Trust Account Nov-11 ,( 

3890 Medical Examiner Nov-11 ,( 

4190 Senior Community Services Nov-11 ,( 

Page 1 of 2 



NUECES COUNTY 

SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 


For revenue reports received for November 2011 

as of Februa ry 3, 2012 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date February 15, 2012 

DEPARTMENT 

Tax Assessor-Collector 

1200 Proration Account 

1200 Monthly Collected Taxes 

1200 Gen. Services Account 

1200 Motor Vehicle Account (2) 

1200 Property Tax Acct 

1200 V I T Escrow 

1200 IRP Funds 

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 

3600 Precinct 1, Place 1 

3610 Precinct 1, Place 2 

3613 Precinct 1, Place 3 

3621 Precinct 2, Place 1 

3622 Precinct 2, Place 2 

3630 Precinct 3 

3640 Precinct 4 

3650 Precinct 5-1 

3655 Precinct 5-2 

CONSTABLES 

3810 Precinct 1 

3820 Precinct 2 

3830 Precinct 3 

3840 Precinct 4 

3850 Precinct 5 

REPORT 
MONTH 

REPORT 
STATUS 

LAST 
REPORT 

SUBMTTED 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

Nov-11 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

Page 2 of2 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

FY10/11 Family Protection Fee Report

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director CCT Admin.

Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the following "Family Protection Fee" Report for FY2010/2011: 

1. Women's Shelter

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Women's Shelter - Family Protection Fee FY10-11 Report



PO. Box 3368 

Corpus Christi , Texas 78463-3368 Women's RE EIV D 361 -884-2900 She ter 
Fax: 361-884-2006 

ofSouthTexas c::Jc. rn FEB - 3 2012 WWW.lhewomensshelter.org 

. -, Nueces COUDty 
Commissioners Court 

Adm inistration 
January 26, 2012 

Nueces County Commissi~rs Court , 1 (C

Attn: Theresa M~L@fRQf8 ,,:\lkjQ€ Nea.l ot11"1/SS/6YJ(;((c. 
Nueces County Courthouse :J / 


901 Leopard, Ste. 302.03 303 F\{' 'C ·l I f) Epoo'~ 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 ')- - f"\ '\ I 

Dear Judge Neal and Commissioners, Fa.m; Ly CPRoTee,~ o;J Fe~ 
In accordance with the Family Protectio¥'ee Contract between the Women's Shelter of South Texas 
and Nueces County for the fiscal year.¢ding September 30, 2011, the following final report is 
provided detailing services to victims of domestic violence and sexual assa~utueces County and i 
utilization of county funds to support these services. The entire funding amo t of $4,486.47 was 
spent on family violence and child abuse prevention, intervention, counseli g, and shelter for victims 
of domestic and sexual violence and their families. The agency wants to again express appreciation 
for the support of Nueces County in our work on behalf of victims of domestic and sexual violence in 
our community. 

It is the rrUssion of the Women's Shelter of South Texas to prevent and ultimately end domestic 
violence and sexual assault in South Texas. In 2011, the Women's Shelter of South Texas marked 33 
years of service to the community. The agency continues to identify and serve additional victims each 
year. From October 1,2010 through September 30,2011,2,661 adult and child victims were served. 
All services are provided at no cost to victims. Service delivery is emphasized for victims from rural 
and underserved areas, victims who are minorities, victims with disabilities, and victims with limited 
resources. From October 1, 2010 through September 30, 2011, 80% of clients self-reported as 
Hispanic, 18% of clients reported a disability, 49% of clients served were from rural areas, and 83% 
of adult clients reported an annual income of under $15,000. To most effectively address the 
population of South Texas, all services are available in English and Spanish. 

In 2010, the overall crime rate in Texas decreased by 6% and the volume of crime across the state 
decreased 4.6% as compared to 2009. The rate of family violence decreased by 1.6%, the number of 
victims decreased 0.2%, yet the number of offenders increased by 0.8% (Texas Department of Public 
Safety, Crime in Texas 2010 Overview). 2010 statistics from the Texas Department of Public Safety 
report 6,678 incidents of family violence (avg. 18 per day) in the twelve counties served by the 
agency. 4,679 of these were reported in Nueces County alone, with 4,380 reported within the Corpus 
Christi metropolitan statistical area. This is only six fewer incidents than were reported in 2009. 884 
incidents of sexual assault (avg. 2.5 per day) were reported across the twelve counties served by the 
agency, twelve more than in 2009. These statistics indicate that although intimate partner violence 
decreased state-wide, South Texas continues to experience significant family and sexual violence. 

Serving I-\ ransas , Bee, Brooks , Duval, Jirl i Wells, I<enedy, Kleberg, Live Oak, cMullen , Nueces, Retugio and San Patricio Counties 

A Uniled Way Agency 

http:4,486.47
http:WWW.lhewomensshelter.org


Throughout 2011, the coastal bend area was devastated by multiple, highly publicized family 
violence murders. And again in the first two weeks of2012, two more women were killed by their 
intimate partners. The Women's Shelter of South Texas remains committed to providing intervention 
and prevention services across the twelve counties served by the agency. The agency continues to 
evaluate external factors within our community to ensure victims' needs are met with a focus on the 
long-term support of each client to assist in helping them become independent and end the often 
multi -generational cycle of violence. 

The agency's Shelter and Supportive Services Program provides essential core services at no cost to 
victims including: 

• 	 Shelter/Safe House (65 bed) for women and their accompanying children, including the 
provision of clothing, food, and personal items for each individual and family 

• 	 24-hour toll-free Crisis Hotline 
• 	 Crisis Intervention to reduce the immediate effects of trauma due to abuse 
• 	 Individual and Group Counseling for adults and children 
• 	 Case Management: individualized service planning, referrals to resources including 


employment, housing, educational opportunities, medical care, and childcare 

• 	 Youth Services: mentoring for school success, counseling, play therapy for young children, 

recreational activities, and summer activities 
• 	 Legal Advocacy: assistance regarding the criminal justice system, obtaining protective 

orders, crime victims' compensation, court accompaniment, and legal aid referrals 
• 	 Rape Crisis Services: crisis intervention, hospital accompaniment, and counseling 
• 	 Rural Outreach Services provided in eleven rural counties and in rural Nueces County: safety 

planning, peer counseling, information and referral, community education, emergency shelter 
transportation, and legal advocacy through outreach offices located in Bee, San Patricio, 
Kleberg, and Jim Wells counties 

Nueces County funds were utilized to provide the following within the Shelter facility in support of 
victims ofdomestic and sexual violence: 

• 	 Food for adults and children residing in the emergency shelter 
• 	 Utilities and maintenance of the emergency shelter 
• 	 Counseling services for primary and secondary victims 
• 	 Partial support of staff salaries for agency staff 

The Women's Shelter of South Texas operates a Battering Intervention and Prevention Program 
(BIPP) that has been offering educational groups to court-ordered and self-referred domestic violence 
offenders in Nueces County since 1995. The program offers cost-effective, comprehensive services 
for battering intervention. BIPP provided services to 487 offenders in 2011 with 58% of participants 
completing the entire 24-week program. As law enforcement and the jUdiciary from rural 
communities requested BIPP services accessible to outlying areas, BIPP has been implemented in 
Kingsville to serve Kleberg, Kenedy, Brooks, and Duval counties, and in Bee County to serve Bee, 
Live Oak, and McMullen counties as well as residents of Sinton in San Patricio County. Participants 
pay for services on a sliding fee scale as part ofthe program's philosophy to have perpetrators accept 
both financial and legal accountability for their actions. 



Community Education is provided throughout the agency's service area, with events conducted to 
raise awareness of domestic and sexual violence and to assist in identifying victims who may be in 
need of services. Education is provided for audiences including law enforcement, school children of 
all ages, parents' groups, and civic organizations with 404 community education events conducted in 
20 II, reaching 15,064 participants. The agency conducts activities in conjunction with Domestic 
Violence Awareness Month in October and Sexual Assault Awareness Month in April. Violence 
Prevention activities have also been incorporated into agency initiatives as community-specific risk 
and protective factors are being assessed and prevention activities developed and conducted primarily 
in middle-school settings and with youth mentors. 

The agency recognizes the vital role of all citizens in addressing domestic and sexual violence in our 
communities, and in developing community-specific prevention strategies that work towards ending 
the violence before it ever begins. In 2006, the Coastal Bend Coordinated Community Response 
Coalition on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault was formed. The coalition is comprised of 
entities including law enforcement, educational institutions for children of all ages, faith-based 
organizations, social service agencies, and individuals who have been affected by domestic and 
sexual violence. The coalition's mission is to effect social change through collaborative efforts to 
meet victims' needs, to hold offenders accountable, and to educate the community on preventing 
domestic and sexual violence. The Kingsville-area Coordinated Community Response Coalition was 
formed in 2007 to address issues of victim services and violence prevention in rural communities 
including Kleberg, Kenedy, and Brooks counties. In 2010, the Beeville-area Coordinated Community 
Response Coalition was formed to address victim issues in Bee, Live Oak, and McMullen counties. 
The work of the coalitions has highlighted the importance of engaging the entire community in the 
goal of addressing domestic violence and sexual assault in South Texas. 

A Volunteer Program for persons who participate in the agency's mission through assisting and 
empowering victims and their families is conducted, with 7,847 hours of service provided in 2011 by 
118 volunteers. Volunteers working directly with clients are given a minimum of20 hours of training 
and assist with tasks including answering the crisis hotline, providing support to rape survivors and 
their families at the regional rape trauma center, and working with child victims through the Youth 
Services program. Community members also conduct special projects to benefit clients, including 
preparing special meals, working on projects to enhance the shelter facility, and providing clients 
with special activities such as donating hair cuts, manicures, and gifts for holidays and birthdays. 

The Women's Shelter of South Texas addresses the needs of individuals and their families who are 
experiencing trauma due to domestic or sexual violence. The agency's goal is to provide quality 
services, safety, and stability to victims and to optimize their choices so they may achieve and 
maintain violence-free lives. Thank you again for partnering with the Women's Shelter of South 
Texas in support of victims of domestic violence and sexual assault in Nueces County. 

Sincerely,

c31LALULJ ,J~ 
Frances Wilson 
Chief Executive Officer 



Nueces County 

Women's Shelter of South Texas 


Agency Infonnation October 201 O-September 2011 


From October 1,2010 through September 30, 2011, 1,216 adult and child victims served by the 
Women's Shelter of South Texas (45.7% of all agency clients) resided in Nueces County. 

• 	 595 clients resided in the emergency shelter facility in Nueces County 
• 	 332 adult victims and 312 child victims received counseling while residing in the shelter 
• 	 636 safety plans were developed for clients residing in the shelter 
• 	 390 clients received legal advocacy services while residing in the shelter 
• 	 209 children and youth participated in organized activities provided through the Youth 

Services Program while residing in the shelter 
• 	 467 clients received infonnation and referral to community resources while residing in the 

shelter 

Community Education and Prevention: 

During this time, 238 community education events were conducted in Nueces County (48% of 

education and prevention events conducted by the agency). Examples of events that were conducted 

include: 


• 	 A violence-prevention series of lessons provided to Calallen ISD Middle School youth 
• 	 Training for Naval Air Station - Corpus Christi 
• 	 A series of violence intervention and prevention events conducted at multiple agencies 

including A vance, Nueces County Community Action Agency Healthy Marriages Program, 
and Treatment Associates 

• 	 Participation in various health and education fairs including the Texas A&M - Corpus Christi 
Health Fair 

Volunteerism: 

Volunteers contribute to both direct services for clients and special projects to maintain and enhance 

the shelter facility. For example, in June, 2011 over 25 volunteers from a local business committed a 

Saturday morning to a workday where projects were conducted for the shelter including painting, 

donations organization, power-washing of the facility exterior, and replacing window blinds 

throughout the building. 


A family residing in the emergency shelter shared their experiences: 


"The Women's Shelter has made it easier for my sister, my mom, and I to come together. It has made 

life a whole lot easier for us. The activities here for the kids has made me feel like I was a little kid 

again. It is a nice place to be. It is like the place for second chances to be made, to start over again, 

and to forget your past." 


13 year old residential client 

"What the Women's Shelter has done for me and my two daughters is to not only provide us with a 
safe place to live and heal, the services provided for myself have been a big help in getting back on 
my own two feet. It has made the three of us feel safe and provided us a start to a new life. Also the 
Women's Shelter has and is teaching us that love doesn't have to hurt." 

Residential Client 



Women's Shelter of South Texas 

Agency Information October 201 O-September 2011 


Total clients served: 2,661 (1,321 Adults; 1,340 Children) 
Gender of clients served: Female 75%; Male 25% 
Residential clients served at the shelter facility: 595 
Total non-residential clients served: 2,066 
Note: mUltiple clients receive both residential and non-residential services 

Client Type: 
Clients served for Domestic Violence issues: 1,939 (72.9%) 
Clients served for Sexual Assault issues: 158 (5.9%) 
Clients served for both Domestic and Sexual Violence issues: 562 (21.1 %) 

Major referral sources: 
• 	 Family/Friend - 32.6% 
• 	 Social Services - 14.1 % 
• 	 Previous Client - 11.9% 
• 	 Police Department - 9.5% 
• 	 Self-referral - 8.8% 

Service Delivery information: 
• 	 Number of clients who participated in individual counseling: 2,210 
• 	 Number of clients who participated in support groups: 149 
• 	 Number of clients who received legal advocacy services: 1,445 
• 	 Number of safety plans developed: 2,524 
• 	 Number of clients who received information and referral regarding community resources: 

2,208 
• 	 Number of clients reporting improvement in mental, emotional, or physical health due to 

services: 2,231 

Demographic information: 
• 	 79% of clients served self-reported as Hispanic; 5% Black; 15% White; 1 % Other 
• 	 17.8% of clients reported a disability 
• 	 83.2% of clients reported a household income of under $15,000. 

Client statistics related to abuse: 
• 	 624 clients reported that a child saw abuse or domestic violence 
• 	 623 clients reported that the police were called due to a domestic violence incident 
• 	 408 clients reported that they witnessed domestic violence as a child 
• 	 131 clients reported that they were abused during pregnancy 

Counties served by client percentage: 

Aransas County - 1.9%; Bee - 14.5%; Brooks - .8%; Duval - 2.1 %; Jim Wells - 8.5%; Kenedy -

.1 %; Kleberg - 9.8%; Live Oak - .9%; Nueces - 45.7%; San Patricio - 12.2%. Other counties - 3.5% 

(Note: clients can indicate additional counties as their home counties, however all servIces were 

provided within the twelve-county region the agency serves). 




The following outcomes are monitored on a continuous basis by the agency in order to detennine the 
most effective ways in which to assist victims in achieving and maintaining safe, healthy, and 
violence-free lives. Evaluation of Services fonns are provided to clients who complete the surveys on 
a voluntary and confidential basis. The agency's leadership team reviews survey results at least 
quarterly to identify best practices, identify any issues that need to be addressed, and provide for 
continuous quality improvement to the programs and services conducted by the agency. In 2011: 

• 	 98% of clients reported increased feelings of safety due to services received 
• 	 97% reported that their children's sense of safety increased due to services received 
• 	 99% of clients reported that counseling services assisted them 
• 	 89% of clients reported decreased feelings of isolation due to services received 
• 	 97% of clients reported increased awareness of community resources and options 
• 	 90% reported that legal advocacy services assisted them 
• 	 97% reported that youth staff were supportive of their children's needs 
• 	 95% reported an increase in awareness of the dynamics of domestic and sexual violence 
• 	 97% of clients reported an increase in their children's awareness of the dynamics of domestic 

and sexual violence. 

Clients are provided the opportunity to comment on the programs and services conducted by the 
agency as part of the Evaluation of Services process. Following are comments received in 2011 by 
clients receiving residential and/or non-residential services through the shelter facility and through 
rural outreach offices: 

• 	 "Women's Shelter of South Texas really helped me there when I needed someone. The safety 
I felt and caring reassured me that I had the choice and ability to be happier and progress in 
my life." 

• 	 "This service has been a Godsend! It has helped me understand that what happened as not my 
fault." 

• 	 "1 am learning many things I need to know to survive on my own. Thank all of you for the 
support and direction that the Women's Shelter staff has given me. I am feeling safer and 
learning to be stronger." 

• 	 "Thank you for all that you do for us to heal and take care of us." 
• 	 "Thank God for this facility. I feel safe and taken care of, a part of the family. Thank you for 

your services and God bless you." 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

FY10/11 Outside Agency Reports

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director

Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the following "Outside Agency" Reports for FY2010/2011: 

1. Al Amin Shriners 

2. The Ark - (Assessment Center & Emergency Shelter for Youth) 

3. CC Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 

4. CC Regional Economic Development Corporation  

5. Women's Shelter

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Al Amin Shriners - FY10-11 Report

The Ark - FY10-11 Report

CC Hispanic Chamber of Commerce - FY10-11 Report

CC Regional Economic Development Corporation - FY10-11 Report

Palmer Drug Abuse Program - FY10-11 Report

Women's Shelter - FY10-11 Report



Max D. Maughan Jim Bixler 
Potentate Shriners International Recorder 

Fax 361-241-0509 
Telephone 361-241-5353 2001 Suntide Road Corpus Christi, TX 7840 email: alamintemple@juno.com 

RECEIVED 
January 26, 2012 

JAN 27 2012 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard St., Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 FY to--I/ 

Dear Judge Neal: ~£POf{T cfP3,50o 

As always, Shriners are grateful for any assistance we can get to help fund our expenses for patients traveling 
to Shriners Hospitals for children in Houston and Galveston. 

We continue to operate eight vans that traveled almost 283,000 miles in 2011. It was necessary to replace a 
hospital van last year. At the present time we are operating three vans with over 200,000 miles on them. It is 
important that we keep these vehicles maintained and road worthy. We will probably replace these vans 
during the next 12 months. 

We rely primarily on individual donations and fund raisers to pay expenses related to Shriners Hospital 
transportation costs, and thank you for the assistance received from Nueces County. It would be helpful ifthis 
assistance can continue. We realize budgets are tight everywhere we look. That makes it necessary for us to 
seek out all the sources that we can locate. I have included a reports for 2011 income and expenses that we 
send to our headquarters in Tampa, Florida. This report is about normal for what we experience each year. 
These expenses include: 

Meals and lodging for patient and guardian 
Fuel and maintenance ofhospital vans 
Insurance and vehicle registration 
Telephone and telemedicine expenses 

We are most thankful fur the county's participation in assisting those kids that have no other:;;J> go. If! 

. '. . c?t~AN ~Q 2012 I 

Commi..ion.... Court b -'III J1,' 1/1 ' 
"'~m"'·'lnltl.... r 11" - Y J. IJO 

James Woods Gilbert Medina Paul D. Underwood Joseph D. Crook rim Goodman 
ChiefRabban Assistant Rabban High Priest & Prophet Oriental Guide Treasw-er 



Date January 10, 2012 

Matt Noell, Director of Temple Accounting 
SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 
P.O. Box 31356 
Tampa, FL 33635-3356 

FROM: Jim Bixler, Recorder, AI Amin Shriners 

SUBJECT: Analysis of Temple's Shrine Hospital Patient Transportation 

Fund (HPTF) Since Auditor's Report as of December 31, 2009 

In preparing your Temple's request for approval to retain 98% of the charitable fundraising net 
proceeds reported on Charity Activity Form #19284 for the Special Purpose Funds Committee 
consideration, I need an analysis of the HPTF's cash receipts and disbursements for the most recent 
period ending date. Enter number of months 12 reported and the month end HPTF cash balance as 
of December 31, 2011. . 

Please complete this form and return to my attention at FAX number (813) 281-8460 or e-mail at 
mnoell@shrinenet.org. 


Cash Balance January 1, 2011 


Receipts 

January 2,266.00 

February 10,495.00 

March 2,067.52 

April 24,556.15 

May 360.00 

June 10,113.90 

July 20,304.50 

August 6,568.90 

September 5,187.76 

October 9,257.04 

November 4,449.10 

December 34,165.05 

TOTALS $129,709.92 

$ 31,737.71 

Disbursements 

9,688.85 

8,129.56 

17,495.29 

10,796.90 

9,374.61 

8,085.67 

10,019.49 

6,583.01 

9,955.61 

14,316.23 

6,282.11 

9,745.77 

$120,437.10 

Cash Balance December 31, 2011 $39,842.55 # of Hospital Transportation Vans _8_ Net Book 
Value $48,910,00 at December 2011 month end reporting date. 

http:39,842.55
http:120,437.10
http:9,745.77
http:6,282.11
http:14,316.23
http:9,955.61
http:6,583.01
http:10,019.49
http:8,085.67
http:9,374.61
http:10,796.90
http:17,495.29
http:8,129.56
http:9,688.85
http:31,737.71
mailto:mnoell@shrinenet.org


October 18,2011 RECEIVED 

OCT 28 2011 

LOYD NEAL 
JUdg" /'j,~, . uaces County, Texas 

County Judge Samuel L. Neal Jr. 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street, Rm. 303 Ff 10-11Corpus Christi, IX 78401-3697 

~epD({'Dear Judge: 

Please accept this letter as a report to the Nueces County Commissioners Court on Contract #20110044 between 
Nueces co~tyd The Ark Assessment Center and Emergency Shelter for Youth. The contract stems from the 
court's ge er s $2,500.00 appropriation from the County of Nueces (Check No. 00633783 dated April 22, 
2011) to 0 nonprofit agency from the County Budget for fiscal year 2010-2011. 

The Ark's request for disbursement of furids, dated February 25,2011, stated that the comity's funds would be 
applied toward the cost of providing utilities. All of the $2,500.00 appropriation was applied toward the 
enclosed CPL electricity bills. Also enclosed are copies of our agency's payment of those CPL bills (Check No. 
20425 dated August 9, 2011 in the amount of $909.76 and Check No. 20428 dated August 9, 2011 in the 
amount of$1,789.75). 

Nueces County's assistance had direct and measurable results by paying for the electricity that enabled our 
agency to provide a shelter offering a caring, loving environment for children from infancy through 17 years old 
who were removed from their homes by the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services (DFPS) and 
were in need of protection and care because their lives were in danger due to physical abuse, sexual abuse or 
neglect by a parent or guardian. 

Everything required for their well-being was provided in a safe environment for up to 90 consecutive days 
while they were evaluated for placement in an appropriate long-term site where their needs could be met. They 
received childcare, nutritious hot meals, snacks, hygiene products, haircuts, school supplies, clothes and school 
uniforms, backpacks, homework assistance, and transportation (to school, recreational and educational outings, 
as well as medical/psychological appointments). When needed, the children were provided basic skills training 
(using the toilet, using eating utensils, practicing etiquette, etc.). 

The Nueces County Commissioners Court's benevolence is deeply appreciated. The Ark is truly blessed to have 
your continued support. May the Lord bless all of you mightily for your big-heartedness. 

Sincerely, 

RECEIVED 
Delma Trejo OCT 2B2011 dc. (l') 
Executive Director/Administrator . Nueces County 

Commissionen Court 
Enclosures Administration 

cc: Margaret L. Hayes, County Auditor 
A Non-Profit Community Project 

12960 Leopard Sf. • Corpus Christi, TX 78410 • 361/241-6566 • Fax 361/241-5279 

http:of$1,789.75
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00


•• 

The Ark Assessment Center Inc 
12960 LEOPARD ST 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78410 

Account Number: 1105864 
Invoice Number: 112080012965023 
Billing Date: July 27, 2011. 

Page 1 

ACCOUNTSUNL~YINFORMATION . 

Previous Balance 

Payment Received - Thank You 

Adjustments 

Total Balance Forward 

Current Usage Charges 

Tax Charges 

Total Current Charges 

$987.13 

-$987.13 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$834.21 

$75.55 

$909.76 

Amount Due $909.76 

We are pleased to offer free online and over the phone bill payment options. Visit our Customer Service Center at 
www.DirectEnergyBusiness.com to pay your bill online or 1-888-329-7906 to pay by phone. 

Detach here and return this portion with check or money order. Do not staple or fold . 

http:www.DirectEnergyBusiness.com


Account Number: 
Invoice Number: 
Billing Date: 

1105864 
112080012965023 
July 27, 2011 
Page 2 

GENERALINFO~TION 

For questions or concerns relating to this bill, please call CPL Business's Customer Relations Department at: 1-866-270-9111 

from 7 AM to 7 PM EST Monday through Friday or email usatCustomerRelations@DirectEnergy.com. 

If mailing correspondence, please forward to: 


CPL Business 
Attn: Customer Relations 
1001 Liberty Avenue 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
Fax: 1-866-421-0257 or Phone: 1-866-270-9111 

CPL Business - REP Certificate Number: 10011 

Delivery problems such as power outages are typically due to problems with local distribution facilities. For service problems 

call the utility's 24-hour service center at: AEP Texas Central Company (866)-223-8508. 


TERMS AND DEFINITIONS 


Generatbn Service: Charges for the production ofelectricity. Generation prices are set by the electric generali,," supplier you 

have chosen. Generation charges shown on this bill represent the average price you paid for electricity provided by CPL 

Business as disclosed in your Power Supply Coordination Service Agreement, exclusive of applicable taxes. 

Transmission Service: Charges for moving high voltage electricity from a generation facility to the distribution lines of an 

electric distribution company. The Public Utility Commission regulates transmission prices and services for Electric Reliability 

Council of Texas, Inc. (ERCOT) utilities in Texas. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) regulates 

transmission prices and services for non-ERCOT utilit:es in Texas. 

Distribution Service: Charges for use of local wires, transformers, substations and other equipment used to deliver electricity 

to end-use consumers from high-voltage transmission lines. The Public Utility Commission regulates distribution prices and 

services. 

Late payment charges are the charges for payment of a bill after the payment due date. A late fee will be charged on all 

over-due balances not to exceed 1.5% per month. 

Demand: A measure of customer or system load requirements over a measured period of time. 

Energy: Electric usage measured in kWh. 

Transition Charges - Non by passable amounts to be charged for the use or availability of electric services, approved by the 

commission under financing order to recover qualified costs, that shall be collected by an electric utility, its successors, an 

assignee, or other collection agents as provided for in a financing order. 

Current Meter Read - The meter reading at the end of the period for which the customer is being billed. 

kW - Kilowatt, the standard unit for measuring electricity demand, equal to 1,000 watts. 

kWh - Kilowatt-hour, the standard unit for measuring electriCity energy consumption, equal to 1.000 watt-hours. 

Previous Meter Read - The reading on the beginning the period for which the customer is being billed. 

If you believe this bill includes any unauthorized charges, please contact CPL Business's Customer Relations Department. 

You may also file a complaint with the Public Commission of Texas, P.O. Box 13326, Austin, TX 78711-3326, (512) 936-7120 

or toll free in Texas at (888) 782-8477. Hearing and speech impaired individuals with text telephones (TTY) may contact the 

Commission at 1-800-735-2389. 

If you would like to receive any of this info ..mation in Spanish, please call the CPL Business Customer Service number listed 

above or write to CPL Business Customer Relations Department. 


mailto:usatCustomerRelations@DirectEnergy.com


Account Number: 1105864 
Invoice Number: 112080012965023 
Billing Date: 	 July 27,2011 

Page 3 

YOUR SERVICE CHARGES ' 

12960 LEOPARD ST UNIT DORM DORMATORY, CORPUS CHRISTI TX 
ESI-ID: 10032789499139306 
CPL Business: Current Charges 

Meter# 109107200 

Current meter read Actual-Total 

Previous meter read 

Current period consists of 29 days 

Meter Multiplier of 1 x Difference of 29.16 = 

PowerFactor = 0 

Current meter read Actual-Total 

Previous meter read 

Current period consists of 29 days 

Meter Multiplier of 1 x Difference of 8,864 = 
PowerFactor = 0 

June 21, 2011 to July 20, 2011 

Store Number: 

July 20, 2011 

June 21, 2011 

Difference 

July 20, 2011 

June 21,2011 

Difference 

2916 

0 

29,16 

26,980 

18,116 

8,864 

Energy Charges - Fixed Price - 8,864 kWh Total @ SO.OS872/kWh 

Energy Charges - Nodal Congestion - 8,864 kWh Total @ SO.000393/kWh 
Energy Charges - Nodal Charges - 5,807,448276 kWh Total @ 
$0.00009/kWh-July-2011 
Energy Charges - Nodal Charges - 3,056.551724 kWh Total @ $0.0003/kWh
June-2011 

City Sales Tax - 0% Exempt 


Corpus Christi Mta/Ccd 5178505 - 0% Exempt 


Gross Receipts Reimburse - 0% Exempt 


TX Puc Assessment - 0% Exempt 


State Sales Tax - 0% Exempt 


Current Actual Charges 

The average price you paid for service provided by CPL Business this period is: $0,059/kWh 

AEP Texas Central Company: Current Charges 

Meter# 109107200 

Current meter read Actual-Total 

Previous meter read 

Current period consists of 29 days 

Meter Multiplier of 1 x Difference of 29.16 = 
PowerFactor = 0 

Current meter read Actual-Total 

Previous meter read 

Current period consists of 29 days 

Meter Multiplier of 1 x Difference of 8,864 = 

PowerF actor = 0 

July 20, 2011 

June 21,2011 

Difference 

July 20,2011 

June 21,2011 

Difference 

29.16 

0 

29.16 

26,980 

18,116 

8,864 

29.16 kW 

8,864 kWh 

$520.49 


$3.48 


$0.52 


$0,92 

$7.38 

$3,35 

$10.49 

$0.88 

$33.55 

$581.06 

29,16 kW 

8,864 kWh 



Account Number: 1105864 
Invoice Number: 112080012965023 
Billing Date: 	 July 27. 2011 

Page 4 

12960 LEOPARD ST UNIT DORM DORMATORY, CORPUS CHRISTI TX 

(Continued) 

ESI-ID: 10032789499139306 Store Number: 


June 21J 2011 to July 21. 2011 

BASIC CUSTOMER ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES 


DELIVERY POINT CHARGE 


DISTRIBUTION CHARGE 


PUBLIC PURPOSE PROGRAM 


NUCLEAR DECOMMISSIONING CHARGE 


TRANSITION CHARGE 


TRANSITION CHARGE (TC2) 


ADVANCED METERING COST RECOVERY FAC 


ENERGY EFFICIENCY COST RECOVERY 


TRANSMISSION CHARGE 


POINT TO POINT TRANSMISSION - FIRM SCHEDULE 7 


TRANSITION CHARGE-OFF ALL OWANCE (COA2) 


City Sales Tax - 0% Exempt 


Corpus Christi Mta/Ccd 5178505 - 0% Exempt 


Gross Receipts Reimburse - 0% Exempt 


TX Puc Assessment - 0% Exempt 


State Sales Tax - 0% Exempt 


Current Actual Charges 

$3.26 


$15.81 


$113.34 


$5.87 


$1.27 


$35.59 


$78.14 


$2.05 


$2.76 


$37.55 


$13.33 


-$0.17 


$2.64 


$1.20 


$3.75 


$0.31 


$12.00 

$328.70 

The average price you paid for service provided by AEP Texas Central Company this period is: $0.035/kWh 

Contract Expiration Date: 05/3112014 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR ESI-ID 10032789499139306 	 $909.76 



•• 

The Ark Assessment Center Inc 
Delma Trejo 
12960 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78410 

Account Number: 1034115 
Invoice Number: 112080012965020 
Billing Date: July 27,2011 

Page 1 

ACCOUNT SUNL'IARY INFORl\L~nON 

Previous Balance $2,744.89 

Payment Received - Thank You -$2,744.89 

Adjustments $0.00 

Total Balance Forward $0.00 

Current Usage Charges $1,756.26 

Tax Charges $33.49 

Total Current Charges $1,789.75 

Amount Due $1,789.75 

We are pleased to offer free online and over the phone bill payment options. Visit our Customer Service Center at 
www.DirectEnergyBusiness.com to pay your bill online or 1-888-329-7906 to pay by phone. . 

Detach here and retum this portion with check or money order. Do not staple or fold . 

http:www.DirectEnergyBusiness.com
http:1,789.75
http:1,789.75
http:1,756.26
http:2,744.89
http:2,744.89


Account Number: 1034115 
Invoice Number: 112080012965020 
Billing Date: July 27, 2011 

Page 2 

GENERAL INFORMATION . . 

For questions or concerns relating to this bill, please call CPL Business's Customer Relations Department at: 1-866-270-9111 

from 7 AM to 7 PM EST Monday through Friday or email usatCustomerRelations@DirectEnergy.com. 

If mailing correspondence, please forward to: 


CPL Business 
Attn: Customer Relations 
1001 Liberty Avenue 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
Fax: 1-866-421-0257 or Phone: 1-866-270-9111 

CPL Business - REP Certificate Number: 10011 

Delivery problems such as power outages are typicall~' due to problems with local distribution facilities. For service problems 
call the utility's 24-hour service center at: AEP Texas Central Company (866)-223-8508. 

TERMS AND DEFINITIONS 

Generation Service Charges for the producLon of electricity. Generation prices' are set by the electric generatioll supplier you 
have chosen. Generation charges shown on this bill represent the average price you paid for electricity provided by CPL 
Business as disclosed in your Power Supply Coordination Service Agreement, exclusive of applicable taxes. 
Transmission Service: Charges for moving high voltage electricity from a generation facility to the distribution lines of an 
electric distribution company. The Public Utility Commission regulates transmission prices and services for Electric Reliability 
Council of Texas, Inc. (ERCOT) utilities in Texas. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) regulates 
transmission prices and services for non-ERCOT utilities in Texas. 
Distribution Service: Charges for use of local wires, transformers, substations and other equipment used to deliver electricity 
to end-use consumers From high-voltage transmission lines. The Public Utility Commission regulates distribution prices and 
services. 
Late payment charges are the charges for payment of a bill after the payment due date. A late fee will be charged on all 
over-due balances not to exceed 1.5% per month. 
Demand: A measure of customer or system load requirements over a measured period oftime. 
Energy: Electric usage measured in kWh. 
Transition Charges - Non by passable amcunts to be charged for the use or availability of electric services, approved by the 
commission under financing order to reC,)'ler qualified costs, that shall be collected by an electric utility, its successors, an 
assignee, or other collection agents as provided for in a financing order. 
Current Meter Read - The meter reading at the end of the period for which the customer is being billed. 
kW - Kilowatt, the standard unit for measuring electricity demand, equal to 1,000 watts. 
kWh - Kilowatt-hour, the standard unit for measuring electricity energy consumption, equal to 1.000 walt-hours. 
Previous Meter Read - The reading on the beginning the period for which the customer is being billed. 
If you believe this bill includes any unauthorized charges, please contact CPL Business's Customer Relations Department. 
You may also file a complaint with the Public Commission of Texas, P.O.Box 13326, Austin, TX 78711-3326, (512) 936-7120 
or toll free in Texas at (888) 782-8477. Hearing and speech impaired individuals with text telephones (nY) may contact the 
Commission at 1-800-735-2389. 
If you would like to receive any of this information in Spanish, please call the CPL Business Customer Service number listed 
above or write to CPL Business Customer Relations [\epartmenL 

mailto:usatCustomerRelations@DirectEnergy.com


Account Number: 1034115 
Invoice Number: 112080012965020 
Billing Date: 	 July 27,2011 

Page 3 

YOUR SERVICE CHARGE~ . 	 . 

12960 LEOPARD ST BLDG 1, CORPUS CHRISTI TX 
ESI-ID: 10032789492116477 Store Number: 
CPL Business: Current Charges 

Meter# 109106873 


Current meter read Actual-Total July 20, 2011 
 49.58 

Previous meter read June 21, 2011 0 

Current period consists of 29 days Difference 49.58 
Meter Multiplier of 1 x Difference of 49.58 = 


PowerFactor = 0 


Current meter read Actual-Total July 20, 2011 56,629 

Previous meter read June21,2011 35,274 

Current period consists of 29 days Difference 21,355 
Meter Multiplier of 1 x Difference of 21 ,355 = 
PowerFactor = 0 

June 21, 2011 to July 20, 2011 

Energy Charges - Fixed Price - 21,355 kWh Total @ $0.05872/kWh 

Energy Charges - Nodal Congestion - 21,355 kWh Total @ $0.000392/kWh 

Energy Charges - Nodal Charges - 13,991.206897 kWh Total @ 
$0.00009/kWh-July-2011 

Energy Charges - Nodal Charges - 7,363.793103 kWh Total @ $0.0003 IkWh
June-2011 

Gross Receipts Reimburse - 0% Exempt 


TX Puc Assessment - 0% Exempt 


Current Actual Charges 


The average price you paid for service provided by CPL Business this period is: $0.059/kWh 

AEP Texas Central Company: Current Charges 

Meter# 109106873 

Current meter read Actua I-Total July 20, 2011 49.58 
Previous meter read June 21,2011 0 

Current period consists of 29 days Difference 49.58 
Meter Multiplier of 1 x Difference of 49.58 = 


PowerFactor = 0 


Current meter read Actual-Tot;?. July 20, 2011 56,629 

Previous meter read June 21, 2011 35,274 

Current period consists of 29 days Difference 21,355 
Meter Multiplier of 1 x Difference of 21 ,355 = 

PowerFactor = 0 

June 21,2011 to July2.L20[1 

BASIC CUSTOMER ADMINISTRATIVE CH,',RGES 


DELIVERY POINT CHARGE 


DISTRIBUTION CHARGE 


PUBLIC PURPOSE PROGRAM 


NUCLEAR DECOMMISSIONING CHARGE 


TRANSITION CHARGE 


49.58 kW 

21,355 kWh 

$1,253.97 

$8.38 

$1.26 

$2.21 

$25.28 

$2.11 

$1,293.21 

49.58 kW 

21,355 kWh 

$3.26 

$1581 

$191.55 

$14.14 

$2.15 

$60.14 

http:1,293.21
http:1,253.97


Account Number: 1034115 
Invoice Number: 112080012965020 
Billing Date: July 27,2011 

Page 4 

12960 LEOPARD ST BLDG 1, CORPUS CHRISTI TX (Continued) 
ESI-ID: 10032789492116477 Store Number: 

TRANSITION CHARGE (TC2) $132.07 

ADVANCED METERING COST RECOVERY FAC $2.05 

ENERGY EFFICIENCY COST RECOVERY $6.64 

TRANSMISSION CHARGE $63.79 

POINT TO POINT TRANSMISSION - FIRM SCHEDULE 7 $22.64 

TRANSITION CHARGE-OFF ALLOWANCE (COA2) -$0.29 

Gross Receipts Reimburse - 0% Exempt $6.10 

TX Puc Assessment - 0% Exempt $0.51 

Current Actual Charges $520.56 

The average price you paid for service provided by AEP Texas Central Company this period is: $0.024/kWh 

CPL Business 
Other Charges and Adjustments 

Jan~011 to Ji'!n~ 201.1 

Nodal Adjustment January 2011 -$23.51 

Gross Receipts Reimburse - 0% Exempt -$0.47 

TX Puc Assessment - 0% Exempt -$0.04 

Current Other Charges and Adjustments -$24.02 

Contract Expiration Date: 05/31/2014 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR ESI-ID 10032789492116477 $1,789.75 

http:1,789.75


Ace 00 n t-N-um ber: 0057 705-0-2591 
• ,-- ~. - ;0, - •Ii" " "~.,- -. 'I • _-'tOU,1S. " . - \ 

·111I!!AAKM8E88MENTC~ - .nlllrf~. ~ 

AHD IIMIQ\OSNCY SHaTER FOR YOUTJi 
 -""''''-;'.;-2-11010 ' '~.£~ ..

-;--iI'iliQ.", 	 - e&'2t111 til 
I\W 

TOnt!!I 
 i 
otmelUlI' c.ntJ1iI ~'Ugrit 	 : j ""UOII,TB 

I ", '. '. 	 , 

NillaHundndM..~and'1!l1CO' .. 	 • "M~"'~''''.' .... ~'ltlll ,~ ... & ..IM".IIoRoa' ~·llc.mr.i~. Uuhl 
. DhlatE'*IW is...•c... .."P.o. Box 81MI3 ~" c.I_, T117&2Sl'.QS3...... , .', 	 ' ..~~ 
110S884 " '--=(S 


1'0 ~O .. ~S" l:l UOOOD i!31: 00517050 HtUlr 


Ref. No.: 813006492474276 AlTIOunt: 909.76 

.?-: -'t ~~' ....: ti' 

., :.1 

r t: (hiI ~ '~, 
IOlU'12 

• 	 lOr... >0310000 &3< 
,.C lank 
DIP. ~o ca. PiriE 
ADS. Dr BRO. GrD. 
>031000053< 

~ . 
~ :,: 

. • ~ 

I ; I)[':tl i! 
<f '~~;;t ~ 



1III'I1l1r1Ulllra.... ·'.nnI!ARKASSEMMENT CENTER -=z=AND I!MEAGINCY SHI!LT!R FOR YOUnt I Hf;:; ~'J ;~~'"'''''''''''';;'~lnO, '4m~1O BN.ZD11 : i~ ~; Hf zn l1D.12 
>OJlOQOQ~J< 

PIC DUlk:~ ,. $ .'J'I . DlIl'. to CR. pun
0IIl1R0f', ' . v~1nI F'vWIIr&~hI. • . "'1'7sg~75- " I, .a.a:. or an. "'I'D. 

>oaUOOD5.3<
On.1l'IIIIIMl}d'Sr.Mn HtlIUInId E"~ IIid 751100'''' .......... P, """'-', .~~. • •• ~ PIlI!lI\M I 


,',. • I 

CIIMI ~ lUgh! .. : 

~=--- ~~. . 
DIIIBI,Tx7ll287oU113 ~~liliItCliibiiWiliOl 

IIIIMII 
10301115 

rDeO~ia~ '~~I~DODC~3~ 005??05025q~, 
~ ! 

Ref. No.: 813006492474275 Amount: 1,789.75 

http:1,789.75
http:On.1l'IIIIIMl}d'Sr.Mn


• • 

I HI: AHI\ A~~I:~~MI:N I I.,;I:N II:H ANU I:MI:Hul:NI.,;Y ~HI:L II:H t-UH YUU I H 20425 
Central Power & Light 8/9/2011 

1105864 909.76 

1111 The Ark 1105864 909.76 

PRODUCT DLT1 04 USE WITH 91663 ENVELOPE Deluxe For 8u.lne•• 1-800-225-6380 or www.neb'.com PRINTED IN U.S.A. A 

A 

-.l 

THE ARK ASSESSMENT CENTER AND EMERGENCY SHELTER FOR YOUTH 20428 
Central Power & Light 8/9/2011 

1034115 1,789.75 

1111 The Ark 1034115 1,789.75 

http:1,789.75
http:1,789.75
http:www.neb'.com


CORPUS CHRISTI HISPANIC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
OF OPT'CJ 

January 31,2012 

Nueces County Judge Loyd Neal 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Dear Judge Neal: 

The Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce (CCHCC) wishes to express its appreciative of the 
continued support of our 73 year old organization. The CCHCC's mission mandates that we promote the 
small business community through active participation in business opportunities, education, leadership, 
public affairs for our members in Nueces County and the Corpus Christi Coastal Bend region. 

For 2012, the CCHCC will continue to promote and build community awareness of Nueces County and 
the many small businesses that play an integral role in spurring growth in our County. We will continue 
to support small business entrepreneurship by stimulating, encouraging and promoting business owners to 
locate their commercial activities within the County. We believe that with the growth of Nueces County, 
our small business owners will be provided with greater opportunities to grow their wealth and live in a 
County that supports small business growth. 

The attached report provides information for the Nueces County Commissioners Court. 

Respectfully submitted, 

RECEIVEDRosie Collin 
President/CEO 

'r JAN 3 ! 2m2
~fY) Nueces County 

Commissionen Court 
Administr8tion 

P.O. Box 5523, Corpus Christi, Texas 78465 

Website: www.cchispanicchamber.org Phone: 361.887.7408 Fax: 361.888.94'3 


http:www.cchispanicchamber.org


CORPUS CHRISTI HISPANIC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
A NEW WAVE OF OPPORTUNITY 

Report: Nueces County Commissioner's 2011 Report 

From: Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce FY /0- f I 

(Xc:poRr 
This report summarizes the activities by the Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 

(CCHCC) in performance of its obligations pursuant to its agreement with Nueces County. The 

CCHCC whose mission is to serve the business community by developing positive changes 

through active participation in education, leadership, public affairs and creating business 

opportunities for our members focuses its economic development initiatives in Nueces County. 

As the official Hispanic business liaison between the business community and the community at 

large, the CCHCC has highlighted Nueces County at its premier events including State of the 

County, Mano a Mano Luncheon, the Small Business Summit and the CCHCC Annual 

Gala/Banquet. Nueces County is also promoted at smaller events which are focused on 

assisting small business owners with the tools and resources needed to grow their businesses. 

In addition, when recruiting new business owners to join its membership, the CCHCC notes the 

value of attending the State of the County so as to keep members apprised of current news and 

activities in Nueces County. We furthermore promote Nueces County on our website with the 

video of the 2011 State of the County Address by Judge Loyd Neal. We also have the Nueces 

County Seal with "Community Partner" listed on our VISION newsletter, which is distributed to 

an estimated 600 businesses throughout Nueces County. 

On September 27, 2011, we collaborated with the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds, 

the Robstown Area Development Center and the Northwest Business Association to host a 

Coastal Bend Business Mixer. We invited elected officials as well as residents from throughout 

Nueces county so as to showcase the amenities at the Fairgrounds. 

The CCHCC held its annual State of the County on April 13, 2011 attended by an estimated 800 

elected officials, community and business leaders. The State of the County address featured 

Nueces County Judge Loyd Neal as its guest speaker. This event highlighted the County's 

progress during the past year in the areas of public health, education, law enforcement and 

economic development. Judge Neal was also able to reach out to the community leaders so as 

to keep the community informed as to the ongoing work of Nueces County regarding the 

P.O. Box 5523, Corpus Christi, Texas 78465 

Website: www.cchispanicchamber.org Phone: 361.887.7408 Fax: 361.888.947 3 


http:www.cchispanicchamber.org


CORPUS CHRISTI HISPANIC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
A NEW \'(1 A V E 0 FOP P 0 R TUN I T Y 

Regional Fairgrounds, Jail, and the Coastal Bend State Veterans Cemetery in Corpus Christi 

which is located on 54 acres donated by Flint Hills Resources through Nueces County to the 

Texas Veterans Land Board. The cemetery is located on the southeast corner of Carbon Plant 

Road and IH-37. Judge Neal also discussed how the County has gone green and the various new 

streams of revenue sought by the County Commissioners in 2011. One of these programs is 

through a newly issued insurance card available to County residents. Judge Neal also discussed 

how the County is moving forward to save tax payers money in the coming year. 

The CCHCC is continuing to partner with agencies including SBA, SCORE, ACCION and the Small 

Business Development Center so as to provide members with the resources and tools needed 

to grow their businesses and create jobs in Nueces County. Events including Power Networking 

Breakfasts and a State Representatives Appreciation Breakfast were events hosted by the 

Chamber for the purpose of stimulating interest in the County and networking opportunities 

that would help spur interest for entrepreneurs. Agencies such as the SBA provide information 

on HUB certification. This year we are committed to working closer with the SBA to increase the 

number of HUB certifications. The CCHCC links interested members to these Federal agencies 

through referrals. The CCHCC dedicated dollars and time to economic development in Nueces 

County in mUltiple ways including the Small Business Summit. This event was attended by an 

estimated 300 small-business owners and representatives in Nueces County who were offered 

tools to meet current business needs. Texas Secretary of State Hope Andrade, the event's 

keynote speaker. Speakers from Nueces County included State Representatives Todd Hunter, 

Connie Scott and Raul Torres who discussed travel, tourism and the cruise industry. 

Representative Scott also spoke on tort reform. Other participants included the Texas 

Workforce Commission, Workforce Solutions of the Coastal Bend, Three Dimensional 

Development (in conjunction with Workforce Solutions of the Coastal Bend), Del Mar College, 

Small Business Administration, AEP Texas and other local agencies. 

The Mano a Mano luncheon sponsored by the CCHC was held in Nueces County on August 5. 

State Representative Connie Scott was the keynote speaker. and awarded 16 students from Del 

Mar College, Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi and Texas A&M University-Kingsville $2,000 

scholarships. One of the requirements for being awarded this scholarship is that the recipient 

P.O. Box 5523, Corpus Christi, Texas 78465 

Website: www.cchispanicchamber.org Phone: 361.887.7408 Fax: 361.888.94:'3 


http:www.cchispanicchamber.org


CORPUS CHRISTI HISPANIC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
A NEW WAVE OF OPPORTUNITY 

remains in Nueces County as their home base upon college graduation. The CCHCC believes 

that through education these recipients will be the future business leaders of Nueces County. 

In 2011, three students graduated from college through the Mano A Mano scholarship program 

which is administered through the Coastal Bend Community Foundation. 

The CCHCC Staff and Board of Directors continued to promote economic development 

opportunities in Nueces County and the City of Corpus Christi at the Texas Association of 

Mexican American Chamber of Commerce's executive board meetings in 2011. This 

organization is comprised of 28 Hispanic Chambers in Texas with a membership in excess of 

27,000. Outreach to this key organization is critical for promoting Nueces County and the 

amenities it offers through tourism, education and business opportunities. 

P.O. Box 5523, Corpus Christi. Texas 78465 

Website: www.cchispanicchamber.org Phone: 361.887.7408 Fax: 361.888.9473 


http:www.cchispanicchamber.org


CORPUS CHRISTI HISPANIC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
A NEW WAVE OF OPPORTUNITY 

Nueces County Agreement Breakdown 

Expenditures of County Funds 

Marketing piece with Nueces County Seal 

Nueces County Judge Loyd Neal Live video 

TAMACC Executive Board Meetings 

Small Business Summit Luncheon 

Graphics for new State of County logo 

Small Business Development 

Ad in VISION Newsletter 

Amount 

$ 640.00 

$ 630.00 

$ 300.00 

$ 570.00 

$ 500.00 

$ 350.00 

.; 260.00 

/'
/ $ 3,250.00 

v 

Description 

Provided for guests at State of the County 

Live video feed, keynote address recordiing and 


website uploading by webmaster 


Partial Sponsorship (Total Cost $600) 


Partial Sponsorship (Total Cost $2280) 


Partial Sponsorship (Total Cost $1800) 


Includes Power Networking Breakfasts and Small 


Business Roundtable Discussions. 


Front Cover, Full page ad 


Total 


P.O. Box 5523, Corpus Christi. Texas 78465 

Website: www.cchispanicchamber.org Phone: 361.887.7408 Fax: 361.888.94-:'3 


http:www.cchispanicchamber.org
http:3,250.00


C01P,~~N~h~!~E 

DEVElOPMENT CORPORATION 

January 25, 2012 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge FilO-lt 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 R£poltr-
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 

Dear Judge Neal: 

It is with great pleasure we submit to the Nueces County Commissioners Court the 
attached summary of activity by the Corpus Christi Regional Economic Development 
Corporation (CCREDC) for 2011. We anticipate that 2012 will be an even busier year 
for the both the CCREDC and the Coastal Bend Region. 

Over the course of the past year, CCREDC has demonstrated significant value to 
Nueces County in a number of ways -- as you can see from the attached summary. 
The most significant contributions are demonstrated by our continued efforts to market 
the area to new investors. 

Additionally, CCREDC has expanded its outreach to site selectors with over eight 
marketing trips and contacting over 200 site selectors directly. 

CCREDC strives to be the marketing partner for Nueces County and the Coastal Bend 
Region. It is our hope that our value proposition was far greater than the $7,500 
contract for 2011. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this information. If you should have any 
questions, please feel free to contact me directly at (361) 882-7448. 

RECEIVED 
Roland C. Mower CEcD 
Chief Executive Officer FEB - 6 2012 

ttJaeces County 
Commissioners Court 

j\ ~-~,~"..;~tr~tion 



C01P,~~N~hr!~~ 
DEVElOP M ENT CORPORATION 

Summary of CCREDC Activities for 2011 

). The Corpus Christi MSA is ranked 53rd out of 366 in terms of economic strength in the 
nation by Policom. 

). Corpus Christi was ranked as the number 2 Mid-Size City for Best Cities for Jobs and 
12th overall in the nation by Forbes. 

~ 	M & G Group announced that they would build two plants in Nueces County. These 
plants will be an investment of $900 million and have 250 full time employees when it 
opens. 

~ 	TPCO broke ground on their $1 billion steel pipe plant. 
). 	 Helped TPCO submit a Texas Enterprise Zone application. 

). 	 Three Wal-Mart stores opened on the same day. 
~ 	Corpus Christi Army Depot is hiring up to 400 new employees. 
). 	 Baker Hughes broke ground on their new facility in Nueces County. 
~ 	Martin Midstream Partners recently converted an option into a full lease with the Port 

of Corpus Christi. The company will pay $250,000 annual rent to build and operate a 
tank farm on port property for five years with extendible terms. 

~ 	The Texas Workforce Commission has estimated 12,500 new jobs have been created 
since the startup of the Eagle Ford's oil field. In addition, 65,000 new jobs are 
projected over the next five years. 

). 	 Cornell Carriers' lease with the Port has been approved. They will be entering a lease 
for three years with options to renew on two buildings totaling approximately 87,000 
square feet. Cornell Carriers is in the business of sorting, bagging 
and delivering various grades on tracking sands to the oil industry during the drilling 
process. They will be hiring 35 new employees. 

). 	 KST Electric, which was purchased by Rosendin Electric, is the largest private 
electrical contractor in the U.S. They have purchased a 16,000 square foot facility on 
Saratoga and Crosstown where they will retain 60 existing jobs and hire an additional 
20 employees. 

» 	Fed Ex developed a new 70,000 square foot ground facility. 
» 	US Border Patrol broke ground on their new facility. 
» 	L&F Distributors completed their new distribution plant. 
~ 	Commercial Metals Company (CMC) broke ground on the metal recycling plant 
). 	 Developers broke ground Friday Aug. 5th on the 2.5 acre Hurricane Alley Water Park 

next to Whataburger Field. The water park, planned by Innovative Leisure Partners, a 
Houston company, and Corpus Christi's Durrill family, will open by Spring 2012. 



PALMER 

Board of Trustees 
Executive Committee 

Chairman 
Morgan Spear 

Treasurer 
Alan Lucke 

secretary 
Suellen West 

Board Members 
Robert Cagle 

Tom Dobson 

Jesse Garcia 

A.C. Gilmore, Jr. 

Lucy Hili 

Eloy Salazar 

Alan Wilson 


Kingsville Member 
Max Duncan 

Alice Advisory Members 
Mary Dru Burns 

Rev. John W. Fox 


Advisory Members 
Dan Countiss 
Hoyte Gentry 

Fred W. Heldenfels, III 
Peter Holt 

Lanette Joubert 
Cha rles Kaffie 
Nelda Martinez 

William H. Locke,Jr. 
Wayne Lundquist 
Day Manley 
Robert B. Rowling 

Rev. Warren Spanutius 
Wallace Sparkman 
Alan J. Stoner 

Michael Swantner 
George Tanner 

Leah Woolford 

Executive Director 
Wade H. Fjeld 

www.pdapcc.org 

DRUG ABUSE PROGRAM 
3104 S. Alameda Street, Corpus Christi, Ix 78404 Phn.361-887-8900 

January 25, 2012 

Judge Samuel L. Neal FY'O-II 
And Nueces County Commissioners 
Nueces County Court House 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 Repo/r\'Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

Dear Judge Neal and County Commissioners: 

First, let me express our deep appreciation to you and the Nueces County Commissioners 
Office on behalf of the Board of Trustees for your continued support of the Palmer Drug 
Abuse Program. Know that all of us are sincerely grateful, especially the participants who 
come to us on a daily basis. 

Because of you're past support the Palmer Drug Abuse Program (PDAP) has continued 
providing crisis intervention, 12-step recovery support and prevention and education 
programs. Since opening its doors in 1980, PDAP-Corpus Christi has helped many 
thousands of young people take their first step to sobriety. You helped PDAP assist many 
families in their struggle to grow which allowed them to help their chemical abuser to become 
chemically free. You helped PDAP serve our community in a most meaningful and lasting 
way that is truly saving lives and putting families back together. 

The Palmer Drug Abuse Program offers its services for free. It is Family centered and results
oriented. It is a program of love and forgiveness (non judgmental), which strongly emphasizes 
accountability and responsibility. PDAP Works! 

Last year alone, PDAP worked with 1,421 individuals, conducted 3,557 twelve-step 
appointments, and had over 4,700 participants at PDAP meetings. Additionally, PDAP's staff 
conducted workshops, retreats, and positive recreational activities for all participants, as well 
as giving numerous educational talks about the positive message of drug-free living to young 
people, parents, teachers, and community leaders of our area schools, industries and civic 
organizations. And all of this was provided free of charge! 

Therefore, on behalf of the Board of Trustees, we areri!sk'g for your continued support and 
to be added to the agenda for consideration of a gran 5,000.00 to ensure the continued 
effectiveness of this vital and proven program. As al ys, we will be most grateful for 
whatever amount you may choose to give us this year. 

Enclosed is our 2011 Program Expense Report. Should you need more information or 
clarification, please call me at (361) 887-8900. 

Wade H. Fjeld, Executive Director 
PDAP-Corpus Christi 

RECEIVED 
cDc,frt JAN 252012 

Nueces County 

Commissionen Court 


Administndnwa 


http:5,000.00
http:www.pdapcc.org


Palmer Drug Abuse Program 

Program related expenses. 


As of Sept. 30, 2011 


50005 

50012 

50020 

50025 

50030 

50040 

50070 

50330 

50360 

50370 

52013 

52015 

52020 

52030 

52035 

52150 

52152 

52155 

52210 

52235 

52239 

52240 

52250 

52260 

52280 

52285 

52295 

53115 

53140 

53239 

53240 

53280 

53290 

54280 

60410 

60415 

62005 

62007 

63025 

63070 

63125 

63170 

63180 

63190 

63225 

63520 

63525 

63535 

63720 

63725 

63735 

63825 

63835 


Alcohol Awareness Instructor 
Program Manager 
Office Manager 
Office Support 
Sr Counselor 
Peer Assistant Counselor 
Payroll Tax Expense 
Sr Counselor 
Health Ins 
Payroll Taxes 
Advertising 
Bank Charges 
Board Meeting Expense 
Conference Expenses 
Continuing Education 
Insurance 
Insurance - Other 
Interest & Late Fee 
Meals & Entertainment 
Misc. 
Office Expense 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Printing Expense 
Telephone Expense 
Travel &Transportation 
Utilities 
Advertising 
Group Supplies 
Office Expense 
Office Supplies 
Telephone Expense 
Travel &Transportation 
Telephone Expense 
WaT - Advertising 
WaT - Awards 
Alcohol Awareness Classes 
Drug Offender Education Progn 
BD - Food & Supplies 
BD - Travel & Transportation 
FiR - Food & Supplies 
FiR - Transportation 
FiR - T-Shirts 
Pee Wee Program 
Food & Supplies - FG 
Facility Rental - OG 
Food & Supplies - OG 
Travel & Transportation - OG 
Facility Rental - YG 
Food & Supplies - YG 
Travel & Transportation - YG 
Food & Supplies 
Travel & Transportation 

719.20 
32,503.63 
21,285.18 

156.30 
1,329.98 

38,759.28 
13,316.07 
17,748.99 

1,524.80 
1,279.66 

966.04 
400.20 

36.24 
575.57 

1,240.67 
3,861.63 
3,775.40 

50.84 
550.17 

130.66 
1,797.21 

564.49 
176.78 

4,227.34 
3,262.01 

10,363.96 
171.98 
39.12 
34.49 

180.45 
712.76 

1,953.61 
222.46 
166.87 
169.58 
103.05 
559.25 

43.23 
104.08 

1,403.95 
1,075.10 

971.01 
222.44 
116.37 
630.82 
876.21 
831.71 
749.39 

1,688.09 
1,236.52 

227.99 
370.84 

68.00 

1/25/2012 at 12:16 PM Page: 1 


http:1,236.52
http:1,688.09
http:1,075.10
http:1,403.95
http:1,953.61
http:10,363.96
http:3,262.01
http:4,227.34
http:1,797.21
http:3,775.40
http:3,861.63
http:1,240.67
http:1,279.66
http:1,524.80
http:17,748.99
http:13,316.07
http:38,759.28
http:1,329.98
http:21,285.18
http:32,503.63


PO. Box 3368 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78463-3368 Women's R CEIVE 
36 i -884 -2900 She ter 
Fax 361 -884-2006 

www.t t1ewomensshelter.org ofSouthTexas ;Jc.rr; !u~c.: ~~!~ 
Commissionen Court 

Administration 
January 26, 2012 

Nueces County Commissioners Court 
Attn: Thercsa McLelIIOiC ~Udo e 
N ueces County Courthouse ::J rJetti I(0711 fl'];5 Sfo,e!9 
901 Leopard, Ste. 302.03 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 Fj IO-l , 

Dear Judge Neal and Commissioners, OuTtj~de A~ r;J\ c.y 
In accordance with the Victims of Family Viole~Contract between the Women's Shelter of South 
Texas and Nueces County for the fiscal year ~ing September 30,2011, the following final report is 
provided detailing services to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault i~eces County and 
utilization of county funds to support these services. The entire funding am~ o~ $4,000.00 was 
spent on family violence and child abuse prevention, intervention, counseling, and shelter for victims 
of domestic and sexual violence and their families. The agency wants to again express appreciation 
for the support ofNueces County in our work on behalf of victims of domestic and sexual violence in 
our community. 

It is the mission of the Women's Shelter of South Texas to prevent and ultimately end domestic 
violence and sexual assault in South Texas. In 2011, the Women's Shelter of South Texas marked 33 
years of service to the community. The agency continues to identify and serve additional victims each 
year. From October 1,2010 through September 30, 2011, 2,661 adult and child victims were served. 
All services are provided at no cost to victims. Service delivery is emphasized for victims from rural 
and underserved areas, victims who are minorities, victims with disabilities, and victims with limited 
resources. From October 1,2010 through September 30, 2011, 80% of clients self-reported as 
Hispanic, 18% of clients reported a disability, 49% of clients served were from rural areas, and 83% 
of adult clients reported an annual income of under $15,000. To most effectively address the 
population of South Texas, all services are available in English and Spanish. 

In 2010, the overall crime rate in Texas decreased by 6% and the volume of crime across the state 
decreased 4.6% as compared to 2009. The rate of family violence decreased by 1.6%, the number of 
victims decreased 0.2%, yet the number of offenders increased by 0.8% (Texas Department of Public 
Safety, Crime in Texas 2010 Overview). 2010 statistics from the Texas Department of Public Safety 
report 6,678 incidents of family violence (avg. 18 per day) in the twelve counties served by the 
agency. 4,679 of these were reported in Nueces County alone, with 4,380 reported within the Corpus 
Christi metropolitan statistical area. This is only six fewer incidents than were reported in 2009. 884 
incidents of sexual assault (avg. 2.5 per day) were reported across the twelve counties served by the 
agency, twelve more than in 2009. These statistics indicate that although intimate partner violence 
decreased state-wide, South Texas continues to experience significant family and sexual violence. 

SeNing Aransas. Bee, Brooks, Duval , Jim Wells. Kenedy, Kleberg, Live Oak, McMullen, Nuec8s, Refugio and San Patricio Counties 

A United Way Agency 

http:4,000.00
http:www.tt1ewomensshelter.org


Throughout 2011, the coastal bend area was devastated by multiple, highly publicized family 
violence murders. And again in the first two weeks of 20 12, two more women were killed by their 
intimate partners. The Women's Shelter of South Texas remains committed to providing intervention 
and prevention services across the twelve counties served by the agency. The agency continues to 
evaluate external factors within our community to ensure victims' needs are met with a focus on the 
long-term support of each client to assist in helping them become independent and end the often 
multi-generational cycle of violence. 

The agency's Shelter and Supportive Services Program provides essential core services at no cost to 
victims including: 

• 	 Shelter/Safe House (65 bed) for women and their accompanying children, including the 
provision of clothing, food, and personal items for each individual and family 

• 	 24-hour toll-free Crisis Hotline 
• 	 Crisis Intervention to reduce the immediate effects of trauma due to abuse 
• 	 Individual and Group Counseling for adults and children 
• 	 Case Management: individualized service planning, referrals to resources including 


employment, housing, educational opportunities, medical care, and childcare 

• 	 Youth Services: mentoring for school success, counseling, play therapy for young children, 

recreational activities, and summer activities 
• 	 Legal Advocacy: assistance regarding the criminal justice system, obtaining protective 

orders, crime victims' compensation, court accompaniment, and legal aid referrals 
• 	 Rape Crisis Services: crisis intervention, hospital accompaniment, and counseling 
• 	 Rural Outreach Services provided in eleven rural counties and in rural Nueces County: safety 

planning, peer counseling, information and referral, community education, emergency shelter 
transportation, and legal advocacy through outreach offices located in Bee, San Patricio, 
Kleberg, and Jim Wells counties 

Nueces County funds were utilized to provide the following within the Shelter facility in support of 
victims of domestic and sexual violence: 

• 	 Food for adults and children residing in the emergency shelter 
• 	 Utilities and maintenance of the emergency shelter 
• 	 Counseling services for primary and secondary victims 
• 	 Partial support of staff salaries for agency staff 

The Women's Shelter of South Texas operates a Battering Intervention and Prevention Program 
(BIPP) that has been offering educational groups to court-ordered and self-referred domestic violence 
offenders in Nueces County since 1995. The program offers cost-effective, comprehensive services 
for battering intervention. BIPP provided services to 487 offenders in 2011 with 58% of participants 
completing the entire 24-week program. As law enforcement and the judiciary from rural 
communities requested BIPP services accessible to outlying areas, BIPP has been implemented in 
Kingsville to serve Kleberg, Kenedy, Brooks, and Duval counties, and in Bee County to serve Bee, 
Live Oak, and McMullen counties as well as residents of Sinton in San Patricio County. Participants 
pay for services on a sliding fee scale as part of the program's philosophy to have perpetrators accept 
both financial and legal accountability for their actions. 



Commuillty Education is provided throughout the agency's service area, with events conducted to 
raise awareness of domestic and sexual violence and to assist in identifying victims who may be in 
need of services. Education is provided for audiences including law enforcement, school children of 
all ages, parents' groups, and civic organizations with 404 conununity education events conducted in 
2011, reaching 15,064 participants. The agency conducts activities in conjunction with Domestic 
Violence Awareness Month in October and Sexual Assault Awareness Month in April. Violence 
Prevention activities have also been incorporated into agency initiatives as conununity-specific risk 
and protective factors are being assessed and prevention activities developed and conducted primarily 
in middle-school settings and with youth mentors. 

The agency recognizes the vital role of all citizens in addressing domestic and sexual violence in our 
commuillties, and in developing conununity-specific prevention strategies that work towards ending 
the violence before it ever begins. In 2006, the Coastal Bend Coordinated Community Response 
Coalition on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault was formed. The coalition is comprised of 
entities including law enforcement, educational institutions for children of all ages, faith-based 
organizations, social service agencies, and individuals who have been affected by domestic and 
sexual violence. The coalition's mission is to effect social change through collaborative efforts to 
meet victims' needs, to hold offenders accountable, and to educate the conunuillty on preventing 
domestic and sexual violence. The Kingsville-area Coordinated Commuillty Response Coalition was 
formed in 2007 to address issues of victim services and violence prevention in rural communities 
including Kleberg, Kenedy, and Brooks counties. In 2010, the Beeville-area Coordinated Conununity 
Response Coalition was formed to address victim issues in Bee, Live Oak, and McMullen counties. 
The work of the coalitions has highlighted the importance of engaging the entire community in the 
goal of addressing domestic violence and sexual assault in South Texas. 

A Volunteer Program for persons who participate in the agency' s mission through assisting and 
empowering victims and their families is conducted, with 7,847 hours of service provided in 2011 by 
118 volunteers. Volunteers working directly with clients are given a minimum of20 hours of training 
and assist with tasks including answering the crisis hotline, providing support to rape survivors and 
their families at the regional rape trauma center, and working with child victims through the Youth 
Services program. Conununity members also conduct special projects to benefit clients, including 
preparing special meals, working on projects to enhance the shelter facility, and providing clients 
with special activities such as donating hair cuts, manicures, and gifts for holidays and birthdays. 

The Women's Shelter of South Texas addresses the needs of individuals and their families who are 
experiencing trauma due to domestic or sexual violence. The agency's goal is to provide quality 
services, safety, and stability to victims and to optimize their choices so they may achieve and 
maintain violence-free lives. Thank you again for partnering with the Women's Shelter of South 
Texas in support of victims of domestic violence and sexual assault in Nueces County. 

Sincerely, . 

~~~~ 
Frances Wilson 

Chief Executive Officer 




Nueces County 

Women's Shelter of South Texas 


Agency Information October 2010-September 2011 


From October 1,2010 through September 30,2011,1,216 adult and child victims served by the 
Women's Shelter of South Texas (45.7% of all agency clients) resided in Nueces County. 

• 	 595 clients resided in the emergency shelter facility in Nueces County 
• 	 332 adult victims and 312 child victims received counseling while residing in the shelter 
• 	 636 safety plans were developed for clients residing in the shelter 
• 	 390 clients received legal advocacy services while residing in the shelter 
• 	 209 children and youth participated in organized activities provided through the Youth 

Services Program while residing in the shelter 
• 	 467 clients received information and referral to community resources while residing in the 

shelter 

Community Education and Prevention: 

During this time, 238 community education events were conducted in Nueces County (48% of 

education and prevention events conducted by the agency). Examples of events that were conducted 

include: 


• 	 A violence-prevention series of lessons provided to Calallen ISD Middle School youth 
• 	 Training for Naval Air Station - Corpus Christi 
• 	 A series of violence intervention and prevention events conducted at multiple agencies 

including Avance, Nueces County Community Action Agency Healthy Marriages Program, 
and Treatment Associates 

• 	 Participation in various health and education fairs including the Texas A&M - Corpus Christi 
Health Fair 

Volunteerism: 

Volunteers contribute to both direct services for clients and special projects to maintain and enhance 

the shelter facility. For example, in June, 2011 over 25 volunteers from a local business committed a 

Saturday morning to a workday where projects were conducted for the shelter including painting, 

donations organization, power-washing of the facility exterior, and replacing window blinds 

throughout the building. 


A family residing in the emergency shelter shared their experiences: 


"The Women's Shelter has made it easier for my sister, my mom, and I to come together. It has made 

life a whole lot easier for us. The activities here for the kids has made me feel like I was a little kid 

again. It is a nice place to be. It is like the place for second chances to be made, to start over again, 

and to forget your past." 


13 year old residential client 

"What the Women's Shelter has done for me and my two daughters is to not only provide us with a 
safe place to live and heal, the services provided for myself have been a big help in getting back on 
my own two feet. It has made the three of us feel safe and provided us a staJ1 to a new life. Also the 
Women's Shelter has and is teaching us that love doesn't have to hurt." 

Residential Client 



Women's Shelter of South Texas 

Agency Information October 201 O-September 2011 


Total clients served: 2,661 (l ,321 Adults; 1,340 Children) 
Gender of clients served: Female 75%; Male 25% 
Residential clients served at the shelter facility: 595 
Total non-residential clients served: 2,066 
Note: multiple clients receive both residential and non-residential services 

Client Type: 

Clients served for Domestic Violence issues: 1,939 (72.9%) 

Clients served for Sexual Assault issues: 158 (5.9%) 

Clients served for both Domestic and Sexual Violence issues: 562 (2l.1 %) 


Major referral sources: 

• 	 FamilylFriend - 32.6% 
• 	 Social Services - 14.1 % 
• 	 Previous Client - 11.9% 
• 	 Police Department - 9.5% 
• 	 Self-referral- 8.8% 

Service Delivery information: 
• 	 Number of clients who participated in individual counseling: 2,210 
• 	 Number of clients who participated in support groups: 149 
• 	 Number of clients who received legal advocacy services: 1,445 
• 	 Number of safety plans developed: 2,524 
• 	 Number of clients who received information and referral regarding community resources: 

2,208 
• 	 Number of clients reporting improvement in mental, emotional, or physical health due to 

services: 2,231 

Demographic information: 
• 	 79% of clients served self-reported as Hispanic; 5% Black; 15% White; 1 % Other 
• 	 17.8% of clients reported a disability 
• 	 83.2% of clients reported a household income of under $15,000. 

Client statistics related to abuse: 
• 	 624 clients reported that a child saw abuse or domestic violence 
• 	 623 clients reported that the police were called due to a domestic violence incident 
• 	 408 clients reported that they witnessed domestic violence as a child 
• 	 131 clients reported that they were abused during pregnancy 

Counties served by client percentage: 

Aransas County - l.9%; Bee - 14.5%; Brooks - .8%; Duval - 2.1 %; Jim Wells - 8.5%; Kenedy -

.1 %; Kleberg - 9.8%; Live Oak - .9%; Nueces - 45.7%; San Patricio - 12.2%. Other counties - 3.5% 

(Note: clients can indicate additional counties as their home counties, however all services were 

provided within the twelve-county region the agency serves). 




The following outcomes are monitored on a continuous basis by the agency in order to determine the 
most effective ways in which to assist victims in achieving and maintaining safe, healthy, and 
violence-free lives. Evaluation of Services forms are provided to clients who complete the surveys on 
a voluntary and confidential basis. The agency's leadership team reviews survey results at least 
quarterly to identify best practices, identify any issues that need to be addressed, and provide for 
continuous quality improvement to the programs and services conducted by the agency. In 2011: 

• 	 98% of clients reported increased feelings of safety due to services received 
• 	 97% reported that their children's sense of safety increased due to services received 
• 	 99% of clients reported that counseling services assisted them 
• 	 89% of clients reported decreased feelings of isolation due to services received 
• 	 97% of clients reported increased awareness of community resources and options 
• 	 90% reported that legal advocacy services assisted them 
• 	 97% reported that youth staff were supportive of their children's needs 
• 	 95% reported an increase in awareness of the dynamics of domestic and sexual violence 
• 	 97% of clients reported an increase in their children's awareness of the dynamics of domestic 

and sexual violence. 

Clients are provided the opportunity to comment on the programs and services conducted by the 
agency as part of the Evaluation of Services process. Following are comments received in 2011 by 
clients receiving residential and/or non-residential services through the shelter facility and through 
rural outreach offices: 

• 	 "Women's Shelter of South Texas really helped me there when I needed someone. The safety 
I felt and caring reassured me that I had the choice and ability to be happier and progress in 
my life." 

• 	 "This service has been a Godsend! It has helped me understand that what happened as not my 
fault." 

• 	 "I am learning many things I need to know to survive on my own. Thank all of you for the 
support and direction that the Women's Shelter staff has given me. I am feeling safer and 
learning to be stronger." 

• 	 "Thank you for all that you do for us to heal and take care of us." 
• 	 "Thank God for this facility. I feel safe and taken care of, a part of the family. Thank you for 

your services and God bless you." 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. H.           

Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

"Outside Agency" Contract - FY11/12

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director

Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contract:

1. Palmer Drug Abuse Program

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Palmer Drug Abuse Program - FY11.12 Contract



CONTRACT 


(NUECES COUNTY / PALMER DRUG ABUSE PROGRAM) 


STATE OF TEXAS * 

* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as set forth below by and between 

Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," and the Palmer Drug Abuse Program (npDAPn), a not 

for profit organization for the education, counseling, assessment, intervention, referral, and 

outpatient treatment for individuals subject to alcohol and drug abuse. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court fmds that drug abuse and alcoholism constitute a 

public health problem in Nueces County and that PDAP provides what may be reasonably 

characterized as health services; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds the need for health services providing 

education, intervention, counseling, and other services designed to aid citizens ofNueces County 

who are chemically dependent; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate and spend money from 

the county general revenues for public health and sanitation in the county pursuant to § 122.001 of 

the Texas Health and Safety Code and the determinations ofTexas Attorney General Opinion Nos. 

JM-IS8 (1984) and JM-I03 (1983); 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants and 

conditions contained herein to further the public purpose of elimination and prevention of alcohol 

and drug abuse in Nueces County, the County and PDAP agree as follows: 

Page 1 of 3 



I. 


PDAP will provide education, counseling, assessment, intervention, referral, and outpatient treatment 

to any and all individuals suffering from alcohol and/or drug abuse in support ofefforts to eliminate 

and prevent alcohol and drug abuse within Nueces County. 

II. 

PDAP will submit semi-annual reports to the County indicating activities by PDAP in 

performance of its obligations pursuant t~ this agreement. PDAP shall include in its reports a 

detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds and any measurable results obtained with 

regard to the effect of the education, cOlllseling, assessment, intervention, referral, and outpatient 

treatment of individuals subject to alcohol and drug abuse and any measurable success toward the 

elimination and prevention of alcohol and drug abuse in Nueces County. Such reports shall be 

presented to the County Commissioners Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 

PDAP will diligently use its resources to provide the aforementioned services to citizens of 

Nueces County in efforts of maintaining and enhancing alcohol and drug abuse rehabilitation, 

prevention and education. 

IV. 

As payment for accrued and future services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2011

2012, the County will provide $5,000 subject to appropriations for the administration of PDAP 

activities pursuant to the 2011-2012 County Budget. 

v. 

PDAP will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities ofPDAP 

Page 2 of 3 



unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30,2012. In the event 

PDAP tenninates its activities related to the purposes ofthis agreement prior to the expiration ofthis 

agreement, the balance ofany remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion 

that County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by PDAP to conduct activities 

related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this __ day of ,2012. 

NUECES COUNTY Palmer Drug Abuse Program 

BY:---------------------
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

BY: ~//?~
Executive Director ' 

County Judge W4iJe 1/ SclJ 

ATTEST: 

BY:__________ 
County Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

BY:__________ 
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 

Page 3 of 3 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. I.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Application procedure for the following NC Advisory Boards:

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

1. Nueces County MHMR Community Center Board.

2. South Texas Water Authority.

BACKGROUND

1. Five positions on the Nueces County MHMR Community Center Board expire at the end of April, 2012.

2. Places 2 and 4 of Nueces County's positions on the South Texas Water Authority Board expire at the end of

April, 2012.

DISCUSSION

Recommend opening South Texas Water Authority board today, February 15, 2012, and close Tuesday, March 13,

2012. Make appointments to the STWA at the March 28, 2012 Commissioners Court. 

Applications for the MHMR Community Center Board will be accepted through March 31, 2012. Appointments for

this board will be made at the April 11, 2012 Commissioners Court.

Attachments

Nueces County MHMR Community Center Board

South Texas Water Authority



NUECES COUNTY MHMR COMMUNITY CENTER BOARD 

DUTIES: 

Improve the overall quality of services to persons with mental illness and mental 

retardation/intellectual disabilities. Responsible for service planning, fiduciary oversight, and 

hiring and evaluating the executive director. 


COMPOSITION: 

There are a total of nine members Board of Trustees appointed by the Nueces County 

Commissioners Court. The Board of Trustees employs the Executive Director who is responsible 

for implementing the board policies. 


CREATION & AUTHORITY: 

This board is authorized by Senate Bill No. 1426, 71st Legislature, Regular Session 1989 by 

Mental Health Code, 5547.203. 


MEETS: 

Fourth Thursday of every month at 5:00 p.m., 3733 S. Port Street, C.C., TX. 


TERMS: Two year terms with five board positions expiring in April of even-numbered years and 

four board positions expiring in April of odd-numbered years. 


. xplrafIonMembers A t d Term E .~ppOID e 

Vicki Garza, vice chair Appointed 9/04 April,2012 -* 

John E. Jackson, Chair Appointed 4/92 April,2013 

Carlos Vargas Appointed 211 0 April, 2013 

Nova J. Shields Appointed 6/08 April,2013 

Linda Fallwell-Stover Appointed 5/09 April, 2012 -* 
Abel Alonzo Appointed 12/07 April, 2012 * Harvey Salinas Appointed 1111 April, 2012 7f 

Tony C. Diaz, Ed. D Appointed 3/08 April,2012 * John M. Kelley Appointed 3111 April,2013 

Board Contact: Ms. Diane Staley Lowrance, Executive Director, MHMR Center, 1630 S. 
Brownlee, Corpus Christi, TX 78404; 361-886-6900. Fiscal year: September 1 thru August 
31 

Updated: 3/11 

23 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 


DUTIES: 

The regional water supplier for Western Nueces County and Kleberg County, the South Texas 

Water Authority is committed to working with governmental entities, Water Supply Corporation, 

industry and commerce to maintain an available high quality, dependable and affordable water 

supply for current and future needs. 


COMPOSITION: 

The Board is composed of nine directors, five appointed by the Commissioners Court of Kleberg 

County, and four appointed by the Commissioners Court ofNueces County. 


CREATION & AUTHORITY: 

Section 4(a) and (b), Chapter 436, Article XVI, Section 59, Acts of the 66th Legislature, Regular 

Session, 1979. 


MEETS: 

Fourth Tuesday of every month, at 7:00 p.m. conference room, III Sage Road, Kingsville, Texas. 


TERMS: Two year staggered terms. Two board positions expiring in April of even-numbered 

years and two board positions expiring in April ofodd-numbered years. 


Members Place A Term Ex iration 

t 

Steven C. Vaughn 

Patsy Rodgers Agua Dulce 

Vacant - Driscoll 

Filiberto Trevino III, Vice 
President 

Alberto Ruiz 

Roy Cantu, Jr. 

Rudy Galvan, Sec'/Treasurer 

Place 4 

Place 1 

Place 8 

Place 2 

Place 6 

Place 9 

Place 5 

Place 3 

Place 7 

Nueces County April,2012 ~ 

Kleberg County April,2012 

Nueces County (at-large) April,2013 

Nueces County April,2012 * 
Nueces County April,2011 

Kleberg County April,2013 

Kleberg County April,2013 

Kleberg County April,2012 

Kleberg County April,2013 

Board Contact: Carola G. Serrato, Executive Director, STWA, P. O. Box 1701, Kingsville, TX 
78364-1701; 361-692-0337 (local call) or Kingsville office # 361-592-9323; Fax: 361-692-0338 
Budget year: October 1 thru September 30 

Updated: 08/11 

38 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. J.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Authorize Sole Source purchase for the annual hardware, software and support Maintenance Renewal with CBM

Archives

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase for the annual hardware, software and support Maintenance Renewal for the period

October 1, 2011 to September 30, 2012 with CBM Archives.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $14,675.00.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $43,000.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: General Fund Amount Requested: $14,675.00 Fiscal Year: FY11/12 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

ID Jail Division

3710-5256

Attachments

CBM Archives maintenance renewal

Sole Source Letter



CBM Archives Co., LLC Page 1 of 2

1
HARDWARE Contract # Del. Date Serial # QTY U-Price Ext-Price

Scanners:    
Fujitsu fi-4340C 9/14/2003 601063 1 $1,395.00 $1,395.00
Fujitsu fi-4340C 9/12/2003 605533 1 $1,395.00 $1,395.00
Fujitsu fi-4340C 9/14/2003 605519 1 $1,395.00 $1,395.00
Fujitsu fi-4220C 6/25/2003 502605 1 $159.00 $159.00
Adaptex AHA-2940 SCSI 07/22/02 4 $35.00 $140.00
Fujitsu fi-6140 1/23/2009 8141 1 $159.00 $159.00
Fujitsu fi-6140 1/23/2009 8408 1 $159.00 $159.00
Fujitsu fi-6140 1/23/2009 6838 1 $159.00 $159.00
Fujitsu fi-6240 1/23/2009 4479 1 $159.00 $159.00
Fujitsu fi-6140 & fi-6240 Consumable kits CG01000-524801 4 $89.00 $356.00
Fujitsu fi-4220 Consumable kit CG01000-507001 1 $89.00 $89.00
Epson 1640XL 9/14/2003 1 $590.00 $590.00
Printers:

Lexmark T640dn (Upgrade to Onsite Repair for 3 yr) 10/1/2013 792WBZR 1 $0.00 $0.00

Workstations:

Dell Optiplex 360 w/19" monitor (3 YR maint to 2012) 2/19/2009 1 $0.00 $0.00
Dell Optiplex 360 w/19" monitor (3 YR maint to 2012) 2/19/2009 1 $0.00 $0.00
Dell Optiplex 360 w/19" monitor (3 YR maint to 2012) 2/19/2009 1 $0.00 $0.00

Hardware Total $6,155.00

$6,155.00

Nueces County Sherriff's Department

Annual Hardware, Software and Support
October 1, 2011 Thru September 30, 2012

HARDWARE TOTAL



CBM Archives Co., LLC Page 2 of 2

SOFTWARE
Tokairo Client License (20 Full Users) 1 $2,165.00 $2,165.00
CardScan Application 1 $680.00 $680.00
CJIS Web Viewer v3.0 1 $175.00 $175.00

$3,020.00

$9,175.00

SYSTEM SUPPORT SERVICE
Phone and On-site Technical Support* $5,500.00

$5,500.00

$14,675.00Annual Grand Total

*Note:  Phone and On-Site Technical Support are covered under regular business hours (Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 6 pm).  Support 
calls handled outside of the business hour realm (nights, weekends & holidays) will be billed at $175.00 an hour.

SOFTWARE TOTAL

HARDWARE/SOFTWARE TOTAL

SYSTEM SUPPORT SERVICE TOTAL





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. K.           

Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Execute a one year extension with Amendment No.1 for IFB No. 2879-11 Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 3

with Martin Marietta Materials

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a one-year extension with Amendment No.1 for IFB No. 2879-11 Pre-coated Aggregate Type

PB Grade 3 with Martin Marietta Materials.

BACKGROUND

Award is to furnish Public Works with 4,000 tons of Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 3 for a term not to

exceed twelve (12) months with the option to renew. Each renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and

Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month increments, not to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial

term. 

 

DISCUSSION

Contract in the amount not to exceed $180,000.00 in a 12-month period is funded in current Road

and Bridge 2011/2012 Budget.

Attachments

Amendment 1



AGREEMENT Amendment No. 1.doc   Page 1 of 1 

 

County of Nueces 

     
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
AGREEMENT AMENDMENT NO. 1 

 
WHEREAS, the County of Nueces and Martin Marietta Materials, entered into an Agreement on May 25, 2011, for Pre-

Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 3  (IFB No. 2879-11);   

 

WHEREAS, the parties now want to exercise the option as set out in Article II of the Agreement to extend the term of the 

Agreement; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, Nueces County and Martin Marietta Materials, in consideration of the mutual agreements 

contained in the original Agreement and additional time provided pursuant to this amendment do hereby mutually agree: 

 

1. To exercise the renewal option of 12 months as set out in Article II of the Agreement extending the 

termination date of the Agreement to May 25, 2013. 

 

2. All other provisions of Agreement shall remain the same. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nueces County and Martin Marietta Materials have executed these presents in duplicate. 

 

 WITNESS our hands on this 15th day of February, 2012. 

 

NUECES COUNTY       MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS 

 

____________________________     __________________________ 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr.        

Nueces County Judge       Title:_____________________ 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________                                                                                                   

DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner 

Precinct 3 

 
JOE McCOMB 

Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. L.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Accept Request for Termination by Aransas County of Med. Examiner Interocal

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept termination notice by Aransas County of the interlocal agreement for performance of postmortem

examinations by the Nueces County Medical Examiner, effective April 29, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Aransas County Letter of Termination

ME Receipt Letter



JAN 31 2012 
,.., , " :" ' ::c c"L 
v oun'), .' · .' : , . J,;:,' > ::"Jun ty, Texas 
BY_~ .. . .. . ___ _ _ 

COUNTY OF ARANSAS 
Office of the County Judge 

301 North Live Oak 
Rockport, Texas 78382 

C. H. "Burt" Mills, Jr. TEL (361) 790-0100 
COlin!} Jlldge FAX (361) 727-2043 

January 30, 2012 

Via CMRRR#7011 2000 0001 46203890 and 
Fax#361-888-0445 
The Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard , Room 303 
Corpus Christi , Texas 78401-3680 

RE: 	 Interlocal Agreement for Performance of Postmortem Examinations by the 
Nueces County Medical Examiner 

Dear Judge Neal: 

This letter is to inform you that, pursuant to Paragraph V(B) of the above-referenced 
Agreement, Aransas County, at a regular meeting of Commissioners' Court this date, has elected to 
terminate the Agreement effective ninety(90) days from today--April29, 2012. A copy of this letter 
is being furnished to the Nueces County Medical Examiner. Aransas County appreciates your 
cooperation in this matter. 

XC . : Nueces County Medical Examiner 
2610 Hospital Blvd . 
Corpus Christi , TX 78405 



02/07rJ12 TUE 8: 15 Pl'.x 361 883 5715 NUECES COUNTY MED EXAM --- County JUDGE ~002/003 

QCountp of j1u£c£s 26-10 Hospital Blvd. 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78405 Ray Fernandez, MD 
(361) 884-4994Chief Medical Examiner re:
_O,-,-F-,-F-=:IC-,-E_O,-F__T,-HE,,- MED'CAe EX'"'"" 

Fax (361) 883-5715 

February 6, 2012 

Honorable Judge C.H. "Burt" Mills, Jr. 
County of Aransas 
301 North Live Oak 
Rockport"Texas 78382 

RE: 	 Intra-local Agreement for performance of post-mortem examinations by Nueces 
County Medical Examiner 

Dear Judge Mills: 

This letter is to confirm receipt of your notice dated January 30, 2012 terminating 
the intra-local agreement effective at your requested date of April 29, 2012. Please be 
advised the autopsy reports are permanent legal records and will be maintained in 
accordance with Texas State law. 

In addition, the Nueces County Medical Examiner office complies with national 
standards and is periodically inspected by the National Association of Medical 
Examiners to determine compliance with National Medical Examiner/Autopsy Standards 
(see accreditation attached). The Nueces County Medical Examiner office is staffed by 
2 board certified forensic pathologists with a combined medical experience of over 50 
years. If you have any further questions regarding the above information, please do not 
hesitate to contact me at 361-884-4994. 

Sincerely, 

/5~P~-d-T~~~ 
Ray Fernandez, M.D~ 
Chief Medical Examiner, Nueces County 

Cc: 	 Nueces County Judge & Commissioners Court 
San Patricio County Judge & Commissioners 
San Patricio County District Attorney 



C) 

N 
"
C) 

-J 

"
.. J 
Co 

f-' 
N 

>'I 
cJ 
t1l 

co 

,.... 
VI 

'1l 

~ 
en 
f-' 

co 
coNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS 
W 

W 

VI 
-JGrants Full Accreditation 
f-' 

of VI 

MNueces County Medical Examiner's Office - Corpus Christi, Texas C 

n 

z 

til 
{/) 

n 
oInspected by and meets the Standards, Inspection, and Accreditation Criteria established by the National Association c 
Z 
>'Iof Medical Examiners for providing and operating an effective Medicolegal Death Investigative System >-<: 

;l( 
til 

Accredi(ation is granted for the period June 15,2010 to June 15,2015 
o 

til 
~ 

~ 

GIVEN THIS I? day of April, 2011 

~r 

President 

w~ 

Inspector 

n 
o 
r; 
::I 
IT 

'-<: 

Y 
C9·~mO 
o 
Gl 
t<J 

Secretary-Treas urer 

~&O~ 
w 

o 
o 

Chairman of Inspections Committee "

W 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Presentation of Certificates by Marines

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation related to participants of recent Marine Homecomings.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

FY10/11 Presentation - Coastal Bend Alcohol & Drug Rehabilitation Center

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director CCT Admin.

Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation on activities for FY10/11 for Coastal Bend Alcohol & Drug Rehabilitation Center (Charlie's

Place) from Amy Rhoads Granberry, BS, PHR, Director of Organizational Development.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Coastal Bend Alcohol & Drug Rehabilitation Center - FY10-11 Report

















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

County Court at Law 5 Associate Judge

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Judge Brent Chesney's request for creation of a part-time Associate Judge position for County

Court at Law No. 5; Consider adoption of a Commissioner Court order related to this position.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Judge Chesney is requesting the creation of a part-time associate judge position to assist with the heavy docket his

Court handles.  This position would be funded at $20,000/yr., $1,666.67/mo., for 10 hours of work per week.  This

is 1/2 the hours the Magistrate Court associate judges are working and the pay is also 1/2 of what they are earning. 

Savings from budgeted transcript & interpreter fees should cover the cost of this position.

Attached is Judge Chesney's letter of request and a joint letter from the County Court at Law 1-4 Judges supporting

the creation of this position.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $15,600.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 3150-5343

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

The annual salary and benefits for this part-time position is $23,400.  The cost for the remainder of

this fiscal year is $15,600.
 

Source of Funds: General Fund Amount Requested: $15,600.00 Fiscal Year: FY11/12 Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

County Court at Law No. 5

Transfer within budget to Temporary Salary plus Benefits.

Attachments

Letters of request & support

Order

Exhibit A





BRENT CHESNEYLIWAN FANNING DEBORA TAMEZ 
CoURT MANAGER COURTCLEllK 

(361) 561-6056 JUDGE debora.tameZ@co.nueces.tx.us 
lillian.fanning@co.nueces.tx.us (361) 561-6057 

ALVA TUlUNCIO 

GUARDIANSIiIP CLERK 

(361) 561-6156 
rosalva.turincio@co.nueces.tx.usCOUNTY COURT AT LAW No.5 

2310 GOLLIHARBERNICE PEREZ-BEEM DAVID MATSON 
CoURT REPoRTER HONORABLE CARL E. LEWIS MEMORIAL COURTROOM BAIUFF 
(361) 561-6063 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415 (361) 561-6065 
bernice.perez-beem@co.nueces.tx.us david.matson I @CO.nueces.tx.US(361 )-561-6056 

Fax (361) 561-6142 RECEIVED
COUNTY.COURTS@CO.NUECES.TX.US 

January 23,2012 
JAN 23 2012 

LOYD NEAL 
County,Judge. NUeces County, Texas 

To: The Nueces County Commissioners Court By /)~ 

From: Judge Brent Chesney 

Re: Request for Part Time Associate Judge position as authorized by House Bill 79, 82nd 

Legislature, 1 st Special Sec. 201.302 

I would like to make an official request for consideration of a part time associate judge for 
Nueces County Court at Law #5. As you know the legislature passed House Bill 79 Section 
201.302 that allows the juvenile judge to appoint an associate judge if the county commissioners 
court of a county in which the court has jurisdiction has authorized creation of an associate 
judge position. I believe there are revenue neutral ways to make this happen. My specific proposal 
is that the court appoint the associate judge to County Court 5 for only 10 hours a week for $20,000 
a year. This is in line with the current associate judges who are paid $40,000 a year for 20 hours a 
week work. While much more help is needed than 10 hours a week, I am attempting to work 
within the financial constraints you are working within. My attempt is to cut court costs where 
possible as I have done since assuming the bench. My costs of court this fiscal year looks to be 
trending down from 2009/2010 and 201012011 significantly. The system in this court is somewhat 
broken and I am trying to set up a system that will work for now and many years into the future. 
This court deals with our families, our youth, our aging population and other civil matters and 
thus the protection of our overall community. 

As you know every other county and district court in Nueces County have the benefit 
ofthe use of an associate judge except County Court at Law #5. My docket is extremely heavy 
and I am the only judge in Nueces County who handles the docket I handle. Therefore adequate 
back-up and help is much needed just as it is in the other Nueces County courts. Further, with 
this associate judge appointment, any case specific conflicts I might have that would be referred 
to the district or county courts would not be sent to these very busy courts but rather the associate
judge of this court. This proposal will ensure that CPS, juvenile, guardianship and JP appeals 
cases will not be sent to district or county courts but will stay here. 

I have attached a letter of support from the other county court at law judges for this 
request. I would be happy to discuss this with the court in person to provide additional detail 
if needed. This request is one made to improve a system that will better serve the people of 

mailto:COUNTY.COURTS@CO.NUECES.TX.US
http:nueces.tx
mailto:bernice.perez-beem@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:rosalva.turincio@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:lillian.fanning@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:debora.tameZ@co.nueces.tx.us


Nueces County in a very cost efficient manner. Thank you in advance for your consideration 
of this request. 

Sincerely, 

~e~7 


I 

I 

I 

! 

I 

I 
r ~ 

I 


I

E 

t 



· , 

NUECES COIJNTY COURTS AT LAW 
NUECESCOUNTYCOu~THOUSE 

901 LEOPARD ST., 7m FLOOR RECEIVED 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 

JAN 23 2012 

January 20, 2012 

Dear Judge Neal and County Commissioners Pulsey, Ortiz, Gonzalez and McComb, 

We are offering this letter of support for the proposal for a part-time associate judge in 
Nueces County Court at Law No.5. Nueces County Court No.5 is one that should have 
the benefit of an associate judge. 

Our current criminal associate judges practice here in Nueces County Courthouse. Their 
primary function is and has been to help with jail overcrowding. Their presence and 
existence would better serve the County at the courthouse. Furthermore, their designated 
jurisdiction is only in the area of criminal law. The enabling statute, H.B. 79, has a 
separate section for the jurisdiction of associate judges in civil, probate, juvenile and 
family law. Only the legislature can combine their jurisdictions, Article 5, Section 1 of 
the Texas Constitution. Therefore, our present magistrates are not allowed to handle the 
juvenile and family law cases. 

Presently, if Judge Chesney is conflicted or unable to hear a matter in juvenile court, he 
has to bring in visiting judges. Should it be necessary to employ visiting judges, the 
County has to pay all such expense since the State pays only for assisting district courts. 
We believe that an associate judge would cut down these expenses considerably. In 
addition, because of legal deadlines that are mandated by law in his C.P .S. docket he 
needs assistance. 

c.P.S. cases have an extreme pnonty because they deal with children, who are 
abandoned, abused, or neglected by parents who have other problems. These cases 
should move quickly to limit the affects on the children and society. 

All of us are extremely busy and County Court No.5 is no exception. 

Thank Q for your cons~ration in this matter. 
J / 

>-...-..~ 
, //'. 

s· 

avid Stith 
County Court No. 1 



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
JOE 

MCCOMB 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. 
GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER:  Regarding Creation of Associate Judge for Juvenile Matters 
 

WHEREAS, the 82nd Texas Legislature recently amended the Texas Family Code by adding Chapter 201 Subchapter D which 
provides for Associate Judges for Juvenile Matters;  
 
WHEREAS, Chapter 201 Subchapter D of the Texas Family Code Section 201.302 provides that a judge of a court that is 
designated as a juvenile court may appoint an associate judge to perform certain duties if the commissioners court of the county has 
authorized the creation of an associate judge position;   
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Local Rules of Administration as approved by the District and County Court at Law Judges 
designate Nueces County Court at Law No. 5 as the juvenile court and pursuant to section 25.1801 of the Texas Government Code is 
to give preference to Title 3, Family Code (Juvenile Justice Code) proceedings;  
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County Court at Law No. 5’s jurisdictional authority is set out in chapter 25 of the Texas Government Code, 
specifically section 25.1801 and 25.1802 setting out it has jurisdiction of proceedings under Title 3, Family Code; and any 
proceeding involving an order relating to a child in the possession or custody of the Department of Protective and Regulatory 
Services or for whom the court has appointed a temporary or permanent managing conservator; 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to section 201.306 of the Texas Family Code absent a written objection by a party in certain circumstances a 
juvenile court judge may refer to an associate judge any aspect of a juvenile matter brought under Title 5 (Parent-Child Relationship 
and the Suit Affecting the Parent-Child Relationship) or Title 3 (Juvenile Justice Code) of the Texas Family Code or in connection 
with Rule 308a of the Texas Rules of Civil Procedure (related to alleged violations of child support, possession, or access to a child 
orders); and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to sections 201.302 and  201.304 of the Texas Family Code the creation of an associate judge position and 
the salary for the associate judge shall be determined by the commissioners court of the county.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED THAT THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, 
effective February 15, 2012: 
 

1. Does hereby create and unfreeze one (1) part-time associate judge position (approximately 10 hours per week) to be utilized 
by the Nueces County Juvenile Court pursuant to Chapter 201 Subchapter D of the Texas Family Code, including such 
referrals and powers as set out in Exhibit A herein attached.   

2. Compensation for the part-time associate judge position shall be $20,000 per year. 
 
DULY adopted by vote of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas on the _____ day of _______________, 2012. 

 
 

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 
__________________________          _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                             Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 

    __________________________                   _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ                                                          JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3                              Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 



EXHIBIT “A” 

Associate Judge for Juvenile Matters: Cases that may be referred 

Section 201.306 of the Texas Family Code provides: 

(a) Except as provided by this section, a judge of a juvenile court may refer to an associate judge any 
aspect of a juvenile matter brought: 

(1) Under this title (Parent-Child Relationship and the Suit affecting the Parent-Title Relationship) or 
Title 3 (Juvenile Justice Code); or 

(2) In connection with Rule 308a, Texas Rules of Civil Procedure (related to alleged violations of 
child support, possession, or access to a child orders) 

[parentheticals added] 

Associate Judge for Juvenile Matters:  Powers of Associate Judge 

Section 201.308 of the Texas Family Code provides: 

(a) Except as limited by an order of referral, an associate judge may: 

(1) Conduct a hearing; 

(2) Hear evidence; 

(3) Compel production of relevant evidence; 

(4) Rule on the admissibility of evidence; 

(5) Issue a summons for: 

a. The appearance of witnesses; and 

b. The appearance of a parent who has failed to appear before an agency authorized to 
conduct an investigation of an allegation of abuse or neglect of a child after receiving 
proper notice; 

(6) Examine a witness; 

(7) Swear a witness for a hearing 

(8) Make findings of fact on evidence; 

(9) Formulate conclusions of law; 

(10) Recommend an order to be rendered in a case; 

(11) Regulate proceedings in a hearing; 

(12) Order the attachment of a witness or party who fails to obey a subpoena; 



(13) Order the detention of a witness or party found guilty of contempt, pending approval by the 
referring court; and 

(14) Take action as necessary and proper for the efficient performance of the associate judge’s duties. 

(b) An associate judge may, in the interest of justice, refer a case back to the referring court regardless of 
whether a timely objection to the associate judge hearing the trial on the merits or presiding at a jury 
trial has been made by any party. 

Section 201.309 of the Texas Family Code provides: 

An associate judge …may serve as a referee as provided by Sections 51.04(g) and 54.10 of the Texas 
Family Code. 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 4.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Discuss DOJ Letter - Redistricting

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss letter dated February 7, 2012, from the Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division, delivered to Messrs.

Nixon, Oldham, and Trainor, and other matters related to redistricting of Commissioners Precincts and the

preclearance process.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

DOJ Letter



u.s. Department of Justice 

Civil Rights Division 

Office of the Assistant Arromey General Washington. D. C. 20530 

FEB 0 7 2012 

Joseph M. Nixon, Esq. 

Dalton L. Oldham, Esq. 

James E. Trainor, III, Esq. 

Beirne Maynard & Parsons 

401 West 15th Street, Suite 845 ' 

Austin, Texas 78701 


Dear Messrs. Nixon, Oldham, and Trainor: 


This refers to the 2011 redistricting plans for the commissioners court, justice of the 
peace, and constable, for Nueces County, Texas submitted to the Attorney General pursuant to 
Section 5 of the Voting Rights Act of 1965,42 U.S.C. 1973c. We received your response to our 
November 28,2011 request for additional information on December 9, 2011. 

With respect to the justice of the peace and constable redistricting plan, the Attorney 
General does not interpose an objection to the specified change. However, we note thafSection 
5 expressly provides that the failure of the Attorney General to 0 bj ect does not bar subsequent 
litigation to enjoin the enforcement of the change. Procedures for the Administration ofSection 
5 ofthe Voting Rights Act of1965, 28 C.F .R. 51.41. 

With respect to the commissioners court redistricting plan, we have carefully considered 
the information you have provided, as well as census data, comments and information from other 
interested parties, and other information, including the county's previous submissions. Under 
Section 5, the Attorney General must determine whether the submitting authority has met its 
burden of showing that the proposed changes have neither the purpose nor will have the effect of 
denying or abridging the right to vote on account of race or color or membership in a language 
minority group. Georgia \(. United States, 411 U.S. 526 (1973); 28 C.F.R. 51.52(c). For the 
reasons discussed below, I cannot conclude that the county's burden under Section 5 has been 
sustained in this instance. Therefore, on behalf of the Attorney General, I obj ect to the 2011 
redistricting plan for commissioners court. 

The commissioners court is made up of four commissioners elected from single-member 
precincts, and a county judge, who is elected at large. According to the 2010 Census, the county 
has a total population of340,223 persons, of whom 206,293 (60.6%) are Hispanic, and a voting



- 2

age population 1,968 persons, 142,995 on the 2010 
and 2000 vv,L,,,,"',,, data, the population in Nll~'f'A<:! 
the voting-age in the county 1nf'T'All<:!prt 

Anglo population Nueces County 
population decreased 0.5 percent, 

1">f"\rrll",t or controlling 

Based on our analysis of the 
burden of the T\rr'....."''''~11 

the five seats. 

I.U,",WJ,J.j; cycle, the county 11 ..."",..,,,11 

voters in 1, moved 
from Precinct 3 to Precinct 1. 

effect of those moves by cutting V1D , where Hispanics constitute a majority 
registered out ofPrecinct 1 adding it to Precinct 3. net result VTD 
swaps was to Hispanic ability in 1. These changes were particularly 
nA1rAnrArrhubecause, 2010 Census, 1 already with the 
Constitution's so was no need to 
population from, 

''',,1<''1'''''' County 
3 



-3 

that vms 42 63 left in district, and 
,-,v.LLlJ"u.v", as as residents, repeatedly 

moves. The record is devoid of to 
concerns. 

Despite the vocal opposition 

l', 
LU':'>CvWU.. each 
subsequently informed us that 
commissioners, but rather came from 

county later the Precinct 1 changes were necessary to prevent any 
reduction in Hispanic population percentage in Precinct 3. This statement cannot withstand 
scrutiny. Commissioner an alternative at 15,2011 public W""ULU''>; 

that would kept VTDs 42 and in his district, Precinct 3, without diminishing 
citizens' ability to in either Precinct 3 or Precinct 1. The designers contended 

Ortiz plan would more the Voting Act than the 
plan it had a population (although 

advice was The ofJustice '-'Y-1Ua.uvv ,-,v......"" ..UJ.J1..U. 

that "[t]he Attorney not an objection to a 
vu~ ..:.>w.~'"'U~"15 plan on the grounds that it violates the one-person one-vote Fed. Reg. 

7470, 7470 (Feb. 9, 201 Attorney not review for' 
compliance with this requirement, and certainly not population equality in excess 
ofwhat the requires. The erroneous advice from the designers to 
have prevented any prolonged discussion the commissioners court of the Ortiz alternative 
plan, and from Commissioners Ortiz and Gonzalez to delay a vote to provide for 
further public comment and was denied. 

from past 
(ynl·TlTlCI corlSldlere:d. only one 

in both 



Many county's actions with regard to Precinct 1 during redistricting 
undertaken to have an impact on Hispanic voters. Given the 

county-wide growth the 
Anglo voting-age population over 

_~~~,..,.~_ to Precinct 1, absence 

, 

The county's failure to establish is sufficient to 
warrant an obj ection to commissioners court 
that based on the as identified above, the county has 
showing that its proposed plan not have a retrogressive effect on 
voters to elect 

to seek a declaratory judgment from 
United that proposed the 
1'\1",..,(\'"'' nor will the to vote on account 

or membership in a 51.44. addition, 
that the Attorney the objection. 28 51.45. However, until 

objection is withdrawn or a judgment from the United States District Court District 
Columbia is obtained, submitted change to be unenforceable. Clark v. 
Roemer, 500 U.S. 646 (1991); 28 51.10. enable us to meet our responsibility to 

Voting Rights Act, inform us ofthe Nueces plans to 
concerning this matter. If please contact (202/514
8690), a Deputy Chief in Voting Section 5 status of the redistricting 
plan is before court Nueces County v. United No.1 (D.D.C.), we are 

a copy letter to court and that case. 

c[relY' 


.l ..",;n""u.u... Attorney General 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 5.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Accept $100,000 from 214th District Court

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider accepting $100,000 from the 214th District Court; Authorize allocation of $25,000 of these

funds to the Drug Divert Court Program and the remaining $75,000 to support the Courts on the 4th, 5th, 7th, 8th,

and 9th floors.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

214th Court Order

County Atty Opinion - $100k (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



CAUSE NO: 04-1240-F 


ABLE DRYWALL CORPORATION IN THE DISTRlCT COURT
* 

VS. 214TH DISTRlCT COURT* 


MARTIN J. RABALAIS, ET AL * NUECESCOUNTY,TEXAS 


ORDER 


On October 10,2006, the 214th District Court ordered monies to be deposited into the 

Registry oftbe District Clerk. Said monies were as a result of a sanction against the 

defendant. Defendant appealed the sanction; however, the Court of Criminal Appeals ruled 

in favor of the 214 th District Court. 

The District Clerk is hereby ordered to disburse the amount of ONE HUNDRED 

THOUSli_I\TD DOLL.A.RS($ 100,OOO.OO) made payable to 1\TUECES COUNTY, upon receipt 

of this Order 

SIGh'ED this the I ~ day of January, 2012. 

JUIf>GE ffOSE·U)NGORlA
• ' / r/ I i /vt:/' 

Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge /./ /
L/ \../Peggy Hayes, County Auditor 

http:DOLL.A.RS($100,OOO.OO


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 6.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Inter-local agreement with the City of Port Aransas to provide lifeguard services for I.B. Magee Beach Park

Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of inter-local agreement with the City of Port Aransas to provide lifeguard services

at I. B. Magee Park, a linear section of beach approximately 1 mile long extending from the South Jetty in Port

Aransas southward to Lantana Street for the spring and summer seasons of 2012.

BACKGROUND

This is an inter-local agreement the County and City of Port Aransas re-evaluate and enter in to annually. The

significant change from last year's agreement is that the county will only be paying for lifeguard responses as they

are needed. We will still have patrols along the beach which will be paid for at a pro rata portion of those costs as

indicated in the agreement.

The result is potential cost savings for the County while still providing a valuable service.

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $24,000.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Coastal Parks  Amount Requested: $10,383.39 Fiscal Year: FY11/12 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Coastal Parks

0180-5443

Attachments

Interlocal agreement

Estimate and Chart of Incidents



 
AGREEMENT FOR LIFEGUARD SERVICES THE STATE OF TEXAS KNOWN ALL  
MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: COUNTY OF NUECES  
 
This agreement is made and entered into this ___ day of ________,2012, by 
and between the City of Port Aransas, Texas, hereinafter referred to as 
"City", and Nueces County, Texas, hereinafter referred to as "County",  
Witnesseth:  
 
WHEREAS, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code, as amended authorizes 
contracts between local governments to perform governmental functions;  
 
WHEREAS, the County in paying for the performance of governmental 
functions hereunder, shall make those payments from current revenues; and  
 
WHEREAS, each governing body finds that the performance of this Agreement 
is in the best interests of both parties, that the undertaking will 
benefit the public, and that the contractual payment fairly compensates 
the performing party for the services or functions under this Agreement; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, the County believes it to be in its best interest to utilize 
trained personnel provided by the City and allocate funds for this 
purpose.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and undertakings 
herein contained, the parties hereto agree as follows:  
 

1. CITY RESPONSIBILITIES  
 

The City shall provide daily vehicle patrol(s) by a Beach Supervisor for 
the public beach within the Nueces County I.B. Magee Jr. Beach Park.  
 
If any certified lifeguard(s) is/are assigned to the public beach within 
the Nueces County I.B. Magee Jr. Beach Park, the County will reimburse the 
City for the hours of service at the regular payment rate. 
 
If any certified lifeguard responds to an incident at the public beach 
within the Nueces County I.B. Magee Jr. Beach Park, the County will 
reimburse the City at a rate of $25 per lifeguard per incident. 
 
The City shall coordinate with the County to define hours of operation.  
 
All services provided under this agreement shall be under the sole 
direction and supervision of the City.  
 
The City shall provide the County a summary of hours for each lifeguard 
and supervisor on a bi-weekly basis under the City's payroll schedule 
plan.  
 
The City shall send the County an itemized bill on a monthly basis during 
the term of this Agreement.  
 



All property and materials used in the I.B. Magee Beach Park for the 
lifeguard staff (rescue boards, and other associated items) shall be 
provided by the City under this agreement and shall remain the property of 
the City.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
II. COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES  
 
The County shall reimburse the City for lifeguard wages, incident 
response(s), a pro rata share of the lifeguard supervisors' wages, and a 
fee for City operation overhead not to exceed 10 percent (10%) of the 
total wages paid. Exhibit A, attached and incorporated in its entirety, 
reflects a good faith estimate of the expenses to be incurred under the 
terms of this Agreement and a chart of Incident reports from 2010 and 2011 
(total events and County only events). 
    
The County shall reimburse the City for employee benefits due and payable 
under law or practice. Reimbursement for supervisors not devoting 100% of 
their work time for services to be provided under this agreement shall be 
on a pro rata basis not to exceed forty percent (40%) of the daily wages 
of the Beach Supervisor.  
 
III. TERM  
 
This agreement shall be effective from the date of execution 
through_________, 2012. Either party to the agreement may terminate this 
agreement upon 30 days written notice to the other party.  
 
IV.  
 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS  
City Employees. The Parties agree that said employees are the employees of 
the City and that the City shall retain all liability for workers 
compensation and other liabilities that may arise from such employment.  
  
Notice. Notice shall be delivered to the address of record for the party 
notified:  
 
NUECES COUNTY:  
Nueces County Judge  
901 Leopard. Room 303  
Corpus Christi. Texas 78401  
 

CITY OF PORT ARANSAS  
City Manager of Port Aransas 
710 W. Ave A  
Port Aransas. Texas 78373  
 

Annual appropriations. The parties mutually agree and understand that 
funding under this agreement is subject to annual appropriations by the 
County and that each fiscal year’s funding must be included in the budget 
for that year and is not effective until approved by the County  
Commissioners Court.  
 



Compliance with Laws. All parties agree to comply with all applicable 
city, state, and federal laws, regulations, and rules that may pertain to 
each party's performance under this Agreement.  
 
This Agreement expresses the entire agreement between the parties. Any 
modification, amendment, or addition to this agreement shall not be 
binding upon the parties unless reduced to writing and signed by the 
persons authorized to make such agreements on behalf of the respective 
party. This Agreement supersedes any previous agreement entered into 
between the County and City for the services described herein.  
 
EXECUTED IN DUPLICATE ORIGINALS on the date set forth in the introductory 
paragraph hereof.  
 
Attest:       CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 
 
 
 
________________________   _____________________   
Esther Arzola     Robert Bradshaw 
City Secretary     City Manager 
 
 
Attest:      NUECES COUNTY 
 
 
 
________________________   ___________________________ 
Diana Barrera     Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Clerk    Nueces County Judge 
 



Nueces County Projected budget figures Incident reports (actual by month) 

County Portion 2010

total 
incidents

County 
calls

Spring % March 13 2

NC Guards -$ 100% -$ May 24 0

Supervisors 1,032.48$ 40% 2,581.20$ June 35 3

benefits 154.87$ 15% 1,032.48$ July 162 27

Admin 118.74$ 10% 1,187.35$ August 102 6

Sept 2 0

Total 1,306.09$ total county
325 38

Summer % 11.69%

NC Guards -$ 100% -$ 

Supervisors 7,175.74$ 40% 17,939.34$ 2011

total 
incidents

County 
calls

benefits 1,076.36$ 15% 7,175.74$ March 17 0

Admin 825.21$ 10% 8,252.10$ May 8 1

June 51 3

Total 9,077.31$ July 50 10

August 16 0

Nueces Cty Sept 11 0

Proposal fy12 10,383.39$ total county
153 14

9.15%



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 7.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Network Modernization for the Nueces County Courthouse and Jail 

Submitted By: Mike Biddle, Information Technology

Department: Information Technology

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the purchase of equipment and services from Calance Insight Networking Solutions to

modernize the network infrastructure within the courthouse and jail through the DIR purchasing program.

BACKGROUND

The network within the courthouse and jail supports a large number of county departments by providing access to

the mainframe, more than 40 servers, the Internet and Intranet, email services, and remote servers and applications.

The network has evolved over the past 15 years and utilizes several generations of equipment, wiring, and

technology that provide connectivity for computers and workstations. A number of components and wiring utilize

technology that is no longer supported within the technology community or are obsolete and need replacement.

There are several new technologies that have evolved that are not compatible with the existing infrastructure or

require additional bandwidth. Many of these technologies could enhance or improve how county departments

conduct business.

DISCUSSION

The network within the courthouse and jail utilizes a combination of technologies acquired from various vendors

during the past 15 years. The current cabling infrastructure uses several types of wiring including Category 5,

Category 5e, Category 6,  Category 6e. and fiber optic (62.5 micron) cables. The initial wiring scheme used 4-wires

for workstations whereas the current standard utilizes all 8 conductors for communication. The routers and

switches have been standardized on Cisco equipment, but several of the components are no longer supported for

maintenance or service and need to be replaced. The current network utilizes a number of components that limits

the available bandwidth and impacts the overall network performance.

The purpose of the network modernization is to standardize the cabling throughout the courthouse and jail, replace

obsolete Cisco equipment, and provide a significant boost in network performance.  The modernization will also

include upgrades in network operating software and security. These improvements will provide the capability for

multimedia technology such as video, audio, and conferencing.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $1,167,575.05

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:



Attachments

Quote



Date: 1/31/2012 From: Jeff Byrom, RCDD
To: Mike Biddle / Michael Scott Corpus Christi, Texas 

Nueces County Phone: 361-232-3317 - Mobile
901 Leopard, Rm. 308 Fax: 888-525-3517
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Email: jeff.byrom@insight.com

361-888-0373 - Office Inside Sales Support: Lance Newman
mike.biddle@co.nueces.tx.us Phone: 512-691-2004
michael.scott@co.nueces.tx.us Email: lance.newman@insight.com

Texas Department of Information Resources
DIR Agreement #: DIR-SDD-1369 for all Cisco and DIR-SDD-1460 for Cabling

Part Number Description List Price Final Price Qty Total
1st Floor - IDF Telephone Room (Supports 35 Drops)

No Additional Switch Equipment Necessary - Current 4506 Switch Supports 144 Drops

SYH6K6RMT-P1 APC Symmetra RM 6kVA Scalable to 6kVA N+1 208/240V w/208 9,740.00 6,233.60 1 6,233.60
120V Step-Down Transformer 

SYRMXR4B4 APC Symmetra RM XR Frame w/4 SYBT2 208/240V 4,630.00 2,963.20 1 2,963.20
***Note Nueces County to provide 208v/30amp NEMA L6-30 outlet.

1st Floor - IDF Voting (Supports 86 Drops)

Relocate 7th Floor 4506 (144 ports) to this IDF.

SYH6K6RMT-P1 APC Symmetra RM 6kVA Scalable to 6kVA N+1 208/240V w/208 9,740.00 6,233.60 1 6,233.60
120V Step-Down Transformer 
***Note Nueces County to provide 208v/30amp NEMA L6-30 outlet.

1st Floor - IDF Constable (Supports 26 Drops)

WS-C3750X-48PF-S Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 14,000.00 7,000.00 1 7,000.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC/2 Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Secondary Power Supply 1,500.00 750.00 1 750.00
C3KX-NM-10G Catalyst 3K-X 10G Network Module option PID 2,500.00 1,250.00 1 1,250.00
CAB-STACK-50CM Cisco StackWise 50CM Stacking Cable 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-SPWR-30CM Catalyst 3750X Stack Power Cable 30 CM 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-3KX-AC AC Power Cord for Catalyst 3K-X (North America) 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
S375XVK9T-12253SE CAT 3750X IOS UNIVERSAL WITH WEB BASE DEV MGR 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Power Supply 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CON-SNT-3750X4FS SMARTNET 8X5XNBD Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 700.00 570.50 1 570.50

SMX1500RM2U APC Smart-UPS X 1500VA Rack/Tower LCD 120V 1,150.00 736.00 1 736.00
***Note Nueces County to provide 110v/15amp NEMA 5-15 outlets.

2nd Floor - IDF "DA" (Supports 95 Drops)

No Additional Switch Equipment Necessary - Current 4506 Switch Supports 192 Drops

SYH6K6RMT-P1 APC Symmetra RM 6kVA Scalable to 6kVA N+1 208/240V w/208 9,740.00 6,233.60 1 6,233.60
120V Step-Down Transformer 
***Note Nueces County to provide 208v/30amp NEMA L6-30 outlet.

2nd Floor - IDF Filing (Supports 53 Drops)

No Additional Switch Equipment Necessary - Current 4506 Switch Supports 96 Drops

SYH6K6RMT-P1 APC Symmetra RM 6kVA Scalable to 6kVA N+1 208/240V w/208 9,740.00 6,233.60 1 6,233.60
120V Step-Down Transformer 
***Note Nueces County to provide 208v/30amp NEMA L6-30 outlet.

Nueces County Courthouse and Main Jail Buildings - Network Infrastructure Upgrade

Calence, LLC Confidential 2/10/2012 Page 1

mailto:lance.newman@calence.com�
mailto:mike.biddle@co.nueces.tx.us�


2nd Floor - IDF Records (Supports 14 Drops)

WS-C3750X-24P-S Catalyst 3750X 24 Port PoE IP Base 7,300.00 3,650.00 1 3,650.00
C3KX-PWR-715WAC/2 Catalyst 3K-X 715W AC Secondary Power Supply 1,000.00 500.00 1 500.00
C3KX-NM-10G Catalyst 3K-X 10G Network Module option PID 2,500.00 1,250.00 1 1,250.00
CAB-STACK-50CM Cisco StackWise 50CM Stacking Cable 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-SPWR-30CM Catalyst 3750X Stack Power Cable 30 CM 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-3KX-AC AC Power Cord for Catalyst 3K-X (North America) 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
S375XVK9T-12253SE CAT 3750X IOS UNIVERSAL WITH WEB BASE DEV MGR 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
C3KX-PWR-715WAC Catalyst 3K-X 715W AC Power Supply 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CON-SNT-3750X2PS SMARTNET 8X5XNBD Catalyst 3750X 24 PoE IP Base 700.00 570.50 1 570.50

SMX1500RM2U APC Smart-UPS X 1500VA Rack/Tower LCD 120V 1,150.00 736.00 1 736.00
***Note Nueces County to provide 110v/15amp NEMA 5-15 outlets.

2nd Floor - New IDF District Clerk (Supports 27 Drops)

WS-C3750X-48PF-S Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 14,000.00 7,000.00 1 7,000.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC/2 Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Secondary Power Supply 1,500.00 750.00 1 750.00
C3KX-NM-10G Catalyst 3K-X 10G Network Module option PID 2,500.00 1,250.00 1 1,250.00
CAB-STACK-50CM Cisco StackWise 50CM Stacking Cable 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-SPWR-30CM Catalyst 3750X Stack Power Cable 30 CM 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-3KX-AC AC Power Cord for Catalyst 3K-X (North America) 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
S375XVK9T-12253SE CAT 3750X IOS UNIVERSAL WITH WEB BASE DEV MGR 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Power Supply 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CON-SNT-3750X4FS SMARTNET 8X5XNBD Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 700.00 570.50 1 570.50

SMX1500RM2U APC Smart-UPS X 1500VA Rack/Tower LCD 120V 1,150.00 736.00 1 736.00
***Note Nueces County to provide 110v/15amp NEMA 5-15 outlets.

3rd Floor - MDF (Supports 52 Drops)

No Additional Switch Equipment Necessary - Current 4506 Switch Supports 192 Drops

6509-E Chassis WS-C6509-E Catalyst 6500 Enhanced 9-slot chassis,15RU,no PS,no Fan Tray 9,500.00 4,750.00 2 9,500.00
VSS 10-Gig Core Switch SV33AES-12233SXJ Cisco CAT6000-VSS720 IOS ADVANCED ENTERPRISE SERVIC 15,000.00 7,500.00 2 15,000.00

VS-S720-10G-3CXL Cat 6500 Supervisor 720 with 2x10GbE and 3x1GE MSFC3 PFC3 48,000.00 24,000.00 2 48,000.00
CF-ADAPTER-SP SP adapter  for SUP720 and SUP720-10G 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
MEM-C6K-CPTFL1GB Catalyst 6500 Compact Flash Memory 1GB 1,095.00 547.50 2 1,095.00
X2-10GB-SR 10GBASE-SR X2 Module 1,995.00 997.50 4 3,990.00
WS-X6708-10G-3CXL C6K 8 port 10 Gigabit Ethernet module with DFC3CXL (req. X2) 45,000.00 22,500.00 6 135,000.00
WS-C6509-E-FAN Catalyst 6509-E Chassis Fan Tray 495.00 247.50 2 495.00
WS-CAC-3000W Catalyst 6500 3000W AC power supply 3,000.00 1,500.00 4 6,000.00
CAB-AC-C6K-TWLK Power Cord, 250Vac 16A, twist lock NEMA L6-20 plug, US 0.00 0.00 4 0.00
CONNECTOR-KIT Connector Kit 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
VS-F6K-MSFC3 Catalyst 6500 Multilayer Switch Feature Card (MSFC) II 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
VS-F6K-PFC3CXL Catalyst 6500 Sup720-10G Policy Feature Card 3CXL 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
VS-S720-10G Catalyst 6500 Supervisor 720 with 2 10GbE ports 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
MEM-C6K-CPTFL1GB Catalyst 6500 Compact Flash Memory 1GB 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
BF-S720-64MB-RP Bootflash for SUP720-64MB-RP 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
WS-F6700-DFC3CXL Catalyst 6500 Dist Fwd Card- 3CXL, for WS-X67xx 0.00 0.00 6 0.00
WS-X6708-10GE Cat6500 8 port 10 Gigabit Ethernet module (req. DFC and X2) 0.00 0.00 6 0.00
CON-SNT-WS-C6509 8x5xNBD Service,Catalyst 6509 6,825.00 5,562.38 2 11,124.75

Firewall / VPN ASA5540-BUN-K9 ASA 5540 Appliance with SW, HA, 4GE+1FE, 3DES/AES 16,995.00 8,497.50 1 8,497.50
ASA-180W-PWR-AC ASA 180W AC Power Supply 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
ASA-ANYCONN-CSD-K9 ASA 5500 AnyConnect Client + Cisco Security Desktop Software 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
ASA5500-ENCR-K9 ASA 5500 Strong Encryption License (3DES/AES) 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
ASA5540-VPN-PR ASA 5540 VPN Premium 5000 IPsec User License (7.0 Only) 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
SSM-BLANK ASA/IPS SSM Slot Cover 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
ASA-AC-E-5540 AnyConnect Essentials VPN License - ASA 5540 (2500 Users) 350.00 175.00 1 175.00
ASA-VPN-CLNT-K9 Cisco VPN Client Software (Windows, Solaris, Linux, Mac) 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-AC AC Power Cord (North America), C13, NEMA 5-15P, 2.1m 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CON-SNT-AS4BUNK9 SMARTNET 8X5XNBD ASA 5540 with HA, 3DES/AES 2,039.00 1,019.50 1 1,019.50
SF-ASA-8.4-K8 ASA 5500 Series Software Version 8.4 for ASA 5510-5550, DES 0.00 0.00 1 0.00

Authentication ISE-3315-M-K9 Cisco Identity Services Engine 3315 Appliance Migration SKU 7,790.00 3,895.00 1 3,895.00
CAB-AC AC Power Cord (North America), C13, NEMA 5-15P, 2.1m 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CON-SNT-ISE3315 SMARTNET 8X5XNBD Cisco Identity Services Engine 3315 Hard 1,649.00 1,343.94 1 1,343.94
ISE-SW-1.0-K9 Cisco Identity Services 1.0 Software 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
L-ISE-BSE-1K-M= Cisco ISE 1000 EndPoint Base Migration License 2,500.00 1,250.00 1 1,250.00

UPS not required. This area is powered by existing Symmetra and generator.

Calence, LLC Confidential 2/10/2012 Page 2



3rd Floor - IDF Tax Office (Supports 41 Drops)

WS-C3750X-48PF-S Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 14,000.00 7,000.00 2 14,000.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC/2 Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Secondary Power Supply 1,500.00 750.00 1 750.00
C3KX-NM-10G Catalyst 3K-X 10G Network Module option PID 2,500.00 1,250.00 2 2,500.00
CAB-STACK-50CM Cisco StackWise 50CM Stacking Cable 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
CAB-SPWR-30CM Catalyst 3750X Stack Power Cable 30 CM 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
CAB-3KX-AC AC Power Cord for Catalyst 3K-X (North America) 0.00 0.00 3 0.00
S375XVK9T-12253SE CAT 3750X IOS UNIVERSAL WITH WEB BASE DEV MGR 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Power Supply 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
CON-SNT-3750X4FS SMARTNET 8X5XNBD Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 700.00 570.50 2 1,141.00

SMX1500RM2U APC Smart-UPS X 1500VA Rack/Tower LCD 120V 1,150.00 736.00 2 1,472.00
***Note Nueces County to provide 110v/15amp NEMA 5-15 outlets.

3rd Floor - IDF "HR" (Supports 65 Drops)

No Additional Switch Equipment Necessary - Current 4506 Switch Supports 96 Drops

SYH6K6RMT-P1 APC Symmetra RM 6kVA Scalable to 6kVA N+1 208/240V w/208 9,740.00 6,233.60 1 6,233.60
120V Step-Down Transformer 
***Note Nueces County to provide 208v/30amp NEMA L6-30 outlet.

3rd Floor - IDF District Clerk (Supports 73 Drops)

No Additional Switch Equipment Necessary - Current 4506 Switch Supports 96 Drops

SYH6K6RMT-P1 APC Symmetra RM 6kVA Scalable to 6kVA N+1 208/240V w/208 9,740.00 6,233.60 1 6,233.60
120V Step-Down Transformer 
***Note Nueces County to provide 208v/30amp NEMA L6-30 outlet.

4th Floor - IDF Electrical Closet (Supports 25 Drops)

WS-C3750X-48PF-S Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 14,000.00 7,000.00 1 7,000.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC/2 Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Secondary Power Supply 1,500.00 750.00 1 750.00
C3KX-NM-10G Catalyst 3K-X 10G Network Module option PID 2,500.00 1,250.00 1 1,250.00
CAB-STACK-50CM Cisco StackWise 50CM Stacking Cable 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-SPWR-30CM Catalyst 3750X Stack Power Cable 30 CM 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-3KX-AC AC Power Cord for Catalyst 3K-X (North America) 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
S375XVK9T-12253SE CAT 3750X IOS UNIVERSAL WITH WEB BASE DEV MGR 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Power Supply 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CON-SNT-3750X4FS SMARTNET 8X5XNBD Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 700.00 570.50 1 570.50

SMX1500RM2U APC Smart-UPS X 1500VA Rack/Tower LCD 120V 1,150.00 736.00 1 736.00
***Note Nueces County to provide 110v/15amp NEMA 5-15 outlets.

5th Floor - IDF Electrical Closet (Supports 37 Drops)

WS-C3750X-48PF-S Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 14,000.00 7,000.00 1 7,000.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC/2 Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Secondary Power Supply 1,500.00 750.00 0 0.00
C3KX-NM-10G Catalyst 3K-X 10G Network Module option PID 2,500.00 1,250.00 1 1,250.00
CAB-STACK-50CM Cisco StackWise 50CM Stacking Cable 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-SPWR-30CM Catalyst 3750X Stack Power Cable 30 CM 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-3KX-AC AC Power Cord for Catalyst 3K-X (North America) 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
S375XVK9T-12253SE CAT 3750X IOS UNIVERSAL WITH WEB BASE DEV MGR 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Power Supply 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CON-SNT-3750X4FS SMARTNET 8X5XNBD Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 700.00 570.50 1 570.50

Calence, LLC Confidential 2/10/2012 Page 3



6th Floor - IDF Electrical Closet (Supports 10 Drops)

WS-C3750X-24P-S Catalyst 3750X 24 Port PoE IP Base 7,300.00 3,650.00 1 3,650.00
C3KX-PWR-715WAC/2 Catalyst 3K-X 715W AC Secondary Power Supply 1,000.00 500.00 1 500.00
C3KX-NM-10G Catalyst 3K-X 10G Network Module option PID 2,500.00 1,250.00 1 1,250.00
CAB-STACK-50CM Cisco StackWise 50CM Stacking Cable 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-SPWR-30CM Catalyst 3750X Stack Power Cable 30 CM 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-3KX-AC AC Power Cord for Catalyst 3K-X (North America) 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
S375XVK9T-12253SE CAT 3750X IOS UNIVERSAL WITH WEB BASE DEV MGR 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
C3KX-PWR-715WAC Catalyst 3K-X 715W AC Power Supply 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CON-SNT-3750X2PS SMARTNET 8X5XNBD Catalyst 3750X 24 PoE IP Base 700.00 570.50 1 570.50

SMX1500RM2U APC Smart-UPS X 1500VA Rack/Tower LCD 120V 1,150.00 736.00 1 736.00
***Note Nueces County to provide 110v/15amp NEMA 5-15 outlets.

7th Floor - IDF Electrical Closet (Supports 34 Drops)

WS-C3750X-48PF-S Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 14,000.00 7,000.00 1 7,000.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC/2 Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Secondary Power Supply 1,500.00 750.00 1 750.00
C3KX-NM-10G Catalyst 3K-X 10G Network Module option PID 2,500.00 1,250.00 1 1,250.00
CAB-STACK-50CM Cisco StackWise 50CM Stacking Cable 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-SPWR-30CM Catalyst 3750X Stack Power Cable 30 CM 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-3KX-AC AC Power Cord for Catalyst 3K-X (North America) 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
S375XVK9T-12253SE CAT 3750X IOS UNIVERSAL WITH WEB BASE DEV MGR 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Power Supply 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CON-SNT-3750X4FS SMARTNET 8X5XNBD Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 700.00 570.50 1 570.50

SMX1500RM2U APC Smart-UPS X 1500VA Rack/Tower LCD 120V 1,150.00 736.00 1 736.00
***Note Nueces County to provide 110v/15amp NEMA 5-15 outlets.

8th Floor - IDF Electrical Closet (Supports 30 Drops)

WS-C3750X-48PF-S Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 14,000.00 7,000.00 1 7,000.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC/2 Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Secondary Power Supply 1,500.00 750.00 1 750.00
C3KX-NM-10G Catalyst 3K-X 10G Network Module option PID 2,500.00 1,250.00 1 1,250.00
CAB-STACK-50CM Cisco StackWise 50CM Stacking Cable 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-SPWR-30CM Catalyst 3750X Stack Power Cable 30 CM 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-3KX-AC AC Power Cord for Catalyst 3K-X (North America) 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
S375XVK9T-12253SE CAT 3750X IOS UNIVERSAL WITH WEB BASE DEV MGR 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Power Supply 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CON-SNT-3750X4FS SMARTNET 8X5XNBD Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 700.00 570.50 1 570.50

SMX1500RM2U APC Smart-UPS X 1500VA Rack/Tower LCD 120V 1,150.00 736.00 1 736.00
***Note Nueces County to provide 110v/15amp NEMA 5-15 outlets.

9th Floor - IDF Electrical Closet (Supports 30 Drops)

WS-C3750X-48PF-S Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 14,000.00 7,000.00 1 7,000.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC/2 Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Secondary Power Supply 1,500.00 750.00 1 750.00
C3KX-NM-10G Catalyst 3K-X 10G Network Module option PID 2,500.00 1,250.00 1 1,250.00
CAB-STACK-50CM Cisco StackWise 50CM Stacking Cable 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-SPWR-30CM Catalyst 3750X Stack Power Cable 30 CM 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-3KX-AC AC Power Cord for Catalyst 3K-X (North America) 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
S375XVK9T-12253SE CAT 3750X IOS UNIVERSAL WITH WEB BASE DEV MGR 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Power Supply 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CON-SNT-3750X4FS SMARTNET 8X5XNBD Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 700.00 570.50 1 570.50

SMX1500RM2U APC Smart-UPS X 1500VA Rack/Tower LCD 120V 1,150.00 736.00 1 736.00
***Note Nueces County to provide 110v/15amp NEMA 5-15 outlets.

10th Floor - IDF Electrical Closet (Supports 30 Drops)

WS-C3750X-48PF-S Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 14,000.00 7,000.00 1 7,000.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC/2 Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Secondary Power Supply 1,500.00 750.00 1 750.00
C3KX-NM-10G Catalyst 3K-X 10G Network Module option PID 2,500.00 1,250.00 1 1,250.00
CAB-STACK-50CM Cisco StackWise 50CM Stacking Cable 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-SPWR-30CM Catalyst 3750X Stack Power Cable 30 CM 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-3KX-AC AC Power Cord for Catalyst 3K-X (North America) 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
S375XVK9T-12253SE CAT 3750X IOS UNIVERSAL WITH WEB BASE DEV MGR 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Power Supply 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CON-SNT-3750X4FS SMARTNET 8X5XNBD Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 700.00 570.50 1 570.50

SMX1500RM2U APC Smart-UPS X 1500VA Rack/Tower LCD 120V 1,150.00 736.00 1 736.00
***Note Nueces County to provide 110v/15amp NEMA 5-15 outlets.

Calence, LLC Confidential 2/10/2012 Page 4



Jail Building - IDF Sheriff's Office (Supports 92 Drops)

Current 4506 Switch Will Require 1 Additional Blade and Larger Power Supplies
WS-X4548-GB-RJ45V= Catalyst 4500 PoE 802.3af 10/100/1000, 48-Ports (RJ45) 7,495.00 3,747.50 1 3,747.50
PWR-C45-4200ACV= Catalyst 4500 4200W AC dual input Power Supply (Data + PoE) 2,995.00 1,497.50 2 2,995.00
CAB-US515P-C19-US NEMA 5-15 to IEC-C19 13ft US 0.00 0.00 4 0.00

SYH6K6RMT-P1 APC Symmetra RM 6kVA Scalable to 6kVA N+1 208/240V w/208 9,740.00 6,233.60 1 6,233.60
120V Step-Down Transformer 
***Note Nueces County to provide 208v/30amp NEMA L6-30 outlet.

Jail Building - New IDF Mechanical Room 2nd Floor New Wing (Supports 73 Drops

WS-C3750X-48PF-S Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 14,000.00 7,000.00 2 14,000.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC/2 Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Secondary Power Supply 1,500.00 750.00 2 1,500.00
C3KX-NM-10G Catalyst 3K-X 10G Network Module option PID 2,500.00 1,250.00 2 2,500.00
CAB-STACK-50CM Cisco StackWise 50CM Stacking Cable 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
CAB-SPWR-30CM Catalyst 3750X Stack Power Cable 30 CM 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
CAB-3KX-AC AC Power Cord for Catalyst 3K-X (North America) 0.00 0.00 4 0.00
S375XVK9T-12253SE CAT 3750X IOS UNIVERSAL WITH WEB BASE DEV MGR 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Power Supply 0.00 0.00 2 0.00
CON-SNT-3750X4FS SMARTNET 8X5XNBD Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 700.00 570.50 2 1,141.00

SYH6K6RMT-P1 APC Symmetra RM 6kVA Scalable to 6kVA N+1 208/240V w/208 9,740.00 6,233.60 1 6,233.60
120V Step-Down Transformer 
***Note Nueces County to provide 208v/30amp NEMA L6-30 outlet.

Jail Building - IDF Telecom Room 3rd Floor (Supports V-Gateways)

Moved this section to the voice project. Not required for infrastructure deployment.

Cisco Optical Interfaces / Single Spare / Extension Cables
X2-10GB-SR= 10GBASE-SR X2 Module 1,995.00 997.50 56 55,860.00
SFP-10G-SR= 10GBASE-SR SFP Module 1,495.00 747.50 24 17,940.00
SYSMX-SC/SC-OM3-JUMPESystimax OM3 - 50 Micron Fiber Jumper Duplex SC/SC 1-Meter 40.00 56 2,240.00
SYSMX-SC/LC-OM3-JUMPE Systimax OM3 - 50 Micron Fiber Jumper Duplex SC/LC 1-Meter 40.00 24 960.00

WS-C3750X-48PF-S Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 14,000.00 7,000.00 1 7,000.00
C3KX-NM-10G Catalyst 3K-X 10G Network Module option PID 2,500.00 1,250.00 1 1,250.00
CAB-STACK-50CM Cisco StackWise 50CM Stacking Cable 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-SPWR-30CM Catalyst 3750X Stack Power Cable 30 CM 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CAB-3KX-AC AC Power Cord for Catalyst 3K-X (North America) 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
S375XVK9T-12253SE CAT 3750X IOS UNIVERSAL WITH WEB BASE DEV MGR 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
C3KX-PWR-1100WAC Catalyst 3K-X 1100W AC Power Supply 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
CON-SNT-3750X4FS SMARTNET 8X5XNBD Catalyst 3750X 48 Port Full PoE IP Base 700.00 570.50 1 570.50

CAB-STACK-1M= Cisco StackWise 1M Stacking Cable 200.00 100.00 2 200.00
CAB-SPWR-150CM= 3750X Stack Power Cable 150 CM - Upgrade 195.00 97.50 2 195.00

Cisco Learning Credits
TRN-CLC-000 10 Prepaid training credits:Redeem w/Cisco Learning Partnrs 1,000.00 0.00 10 0.00

Calence, LLC Confidential 2/10/2012 Page 5



Insight Managed Services
INSIGHT MGMT SERVICES RNOC Service - Recommended Initial 3-year Transition Term 268,208.96 1 268,208.96
-24x7x365 Monitoring and Fault Management of Data and Voice Devices (6500 switches, including VSS, and large IDFs - 4500s)
-Full device support (end-to-end) including device vendor (Cisco / TAC) and carrier circuit providers (AT&T, TWC, Sprint, etc.)
-Watch Only Services (up/down) status for small IDF switches, VG224s and attendant console server
-Dedicated Service Delivery Manager and Dedicated Engineers for Data and Voice (1 primary per service / 1 secondary per service)
-Monthly Reporting with performance and service review with SDM and Primary Engineers
-Monthly and Quarterly written analysis and best practice recommendations from Primary Data and Voice engineer
-48 Annual Hours of Remote Engineering (for ad hoc support as detailed in the quote)
-Standard ITIL, SAS 70 type II, and other frameworks for process and compliancy
-Service Level Agreements as defined in the attached quote (i.e., 15 min callback on P1 tickets)
***Please see attached RNOC Scope.

Professional Services
Courthouse INSIGHT CABLING CAT-6E Calence Structured Cabling - Category 6E 265,370.11 1 265,370.11

(763 total circuits, 12-strand / 50 micron OM3 fiber backbone to each
closet from the MDF. Please see Statement of Work for details.)

Jail Building INSIGHT CABLING CAT-6E Calence Structured Cabling - Category 6E 68,544.29 1 68,544.29
(118 total circuits, 12-strand / 50 micron OM3 fiber backbone to each
closet from the MDF. Please see Statement of Work for details.)

INSIGHT PROF SERV Insight Professional Services Installation / Configuration 39,893.00 1 39,893.00
(Please see Statement of Work for details)

Network Equipment / RNOC Management Sub-Total (US Dollar) : 793,767.65
Structured Cabling and Installation / Configuration Total (US Dollar) : 373,807.40

Total (US Dollar) : 1,167,575.05

Calence, LLC Confidential 2/10/2012 Page 6



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 8.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Policies regarding Vehicle Policy, Hazard Communication Plan and Emergency Procedures Manual

Submitted For: Risk Management Dept.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider accepting a Vehicle Policy, Hazard Communication Plan and Emergency Procedures Manual

as presented by the Nueces County Risk Manager.

BACKGROUND

A review of policies regarding vehicle use, hazard materials handling and employee training and emergency

procedures for the Nueces County Courthouse were reviewed and indicated that new or revised policies were

needed.

DISCUSSION

The policies proposed by the Risk Manager have been reviewed by different Department Heads and are presented

to Commissioner’s Court for consideration.

No Fiscal Impact.

Attachments

Vehicle Policy

Hazard Communications Plan

Emergency Procedures Plan



NUECESCOUNTY 


VEHICLE POLICY 


1 




.--~-~------------

NUECES COUNTY VEHICLE POLICY 

I. PURPOSE 

The purpose of the Nueces County Vehicle Policy is to establish rules and regulations 
for operating only county-owned and/or leased vehicles while being used in the 
course and scope of employment. These rules and regulations are designed to prevent 
employee injuries, protect equipment, reduce operating costs, reduce frequency and 
severity of vehicle accidents and damage to county and private property. 

Nueces County is committed to promoting safe and responsible driving in all of its 
employees. To this end Nueces County is instituting this policy to: 

A. 	 Ensure that all county-owned and/or leased vehicles used for county business 
are mechanically sound, meet all safety standards and are safe to drive. 

B. 	 Establish an operator selection and training program for Elected 
OfficialslDepartment Heads to ensure that vehicle operators drive in the safest 
possible manner while conducting county business. 

C. 	 Design a system to identify, retrain or restrict operators that prove by their 
performance that they pose a higher than average risk of being involved in an 
accident or of causing injury to others or of abusing vehicles. 

D. 	 Maximize the safety of the drivers, passengers and the public and protect the 
property ofNueces County and others. 

E. 	 Minimize risks, losses, damages and claims against the county and lower 
insurance and vehicle maintenance costs. 

F. 	 Maximize the safe operation of county-owned and/or leased motor vehicles 
while on county business. 

II. SCOPE 

This policy applies to all Nueces County employees regardless of their job 
classification including full time, part time, temporary and volunteers. All users of 
Nueces County owned and/or leased vehicles used for county business not 
specifically exempted in writing are subject to this policy. 

This policy pertains only to County owned and/or leased vehicles. 

Because of the specialized nature of work performed by Law Enforcement offices all 
law enforcement personnel are exempt from this policy. Law Enforcement offices 
may establish individual vehicle policies as they deem necessary. 

2 




III. GENERAL POLICY 

It is the policy of Nueces County that no employee, full time, part time, temporary or 
volunteer, who is specifically authorized to operate a county owned and/or leased 
vehicle for the county will voluntarily, or be made to, operate a vehicle for which 
he/she does not have the appropriate Texas driver's license classification. 

Failure to follow the rules established in this policy may result in the loss of driving 
privileges and/or termination of employment with Nueces County. 

IV. REQUIREMENTS FOR OPERATION OF MOTOR VEHICLES 

In order to operate a County owned and/or leased motor vehicle: 

A. 	 The driver must have in hislher possession a current and valid Texas 
driver's license with the appropriate classification. For the purpose of 
this policy a temporary driving permit or occupational license does not 
meet the standard of having a current and valid Texas driver's license. 

R 	 Must register for and successfully complete a Defensive Driving Course 
when scheduled by their supervisor and at least every three (3) years 
thereafter. 

C. 	 In the case of heavy or specialized equipment employees must have been 
trained and certified competent in the maintenance and use of such 
vehicles by their department. 

D. 	 Must be in compliance with the point system used by the Texas 
Association of Counties to determine whether employee is eligible to be 
covered by liability insurance. If the points accumulated by a county 
driver exceed the limits set, then the employee is not eligible to drive for 
the county. See Attachment A for the point system. 

V. DEFENSIVE DRIVING COURSE 

Nueces County will contract with a provider of Defensive Driving Classes and will 
conduct classes on an as needed basis when notified by the County. Employees will 
repeat the defensive driving course at least every three (3) years thereafter. 

An employee who reaches warning status on the point system used by the Texas 
Association of Counties or who is seen by their supervisor as posing a higher than 
average risk of being involved in an accident or of causing injury to others or of 
abusing vehicles will be required to take the defensive driving course at the next 
available date. 

3 




VI. DRIVING RULES AND REGULATIONS 


In order to reduce injuries to county employees and damage to county vehicles and 
property the following rules and regulations will be adhered to by all employees 
driving county owned and/or leased vehicles on county business: 

A. Prior to Driving County Vehicles 

1. 	 Each driver before the initial use of any County owned and/or 
leased vehicle will walk around and inspect the vehicle for any 
damage, inoperable lights, loose wiring or hardware, condition of 
tires, and any other condition of the vehicle which might create 
an unsafe condition if driven. 

2. 	 All applicable mileage and service records will be reviewed to 
ascertain whether the vehicle is due for preventive maintenance. 
The employee using the vehicle will be responsible to report to 
their supervisor the needed maintenance. The supervisor is 
responsible for insuring that the scheduled maintenance or 
corrective repairs are made. 

B. Parking of County Vehicles 

1. 	 County drivers must obey all "No Parking" zones except in 
emergency situations. 

2. 	 Employees who occupy a metered parking space are responsible 
for paying the meter and for paying any fine which may be 
incurred for exceeding the time limit. 

3. 	 No county vehicle will be left unattended with the engine 
running or with the keys in the ignition. When leaving a vehicle 
the employee must assure that the gear is in the "park" position, 
the parking brake is set, the engine is turned off, the keys are 
removed and the doors are locked. Vehicles at construction sites 
are excluded from this rule at the discretion of the Department 
Head and/or Supervisor. 

C. Equipment 

1. 	 Seat belts are to be worn in all areas (front and back) of the 
vehicle at all times that the vehicle is in motion. 

2. 	 Passengers will ride only in seats designated for passengers. 
3. 	 Tum signals will be in proper working order and utilized by 

drivers in ample time to properly indicate drivers intention to 
other drivers 

4. 	 Headlights, not just parking lights, will be utilized at all times 
when visibility is limited. 

4 




5. 	 Tailgates will be up and locked when vehicles are in motion. A 
red flag will be attached to the outward corner of the tailgate if 
usage dictates that tailgate be used open. 

6. 	 In the case that a vehicle does not have a tailgate but is loaded 
the driver will assure that the load is secure and overhangs are 
properly marked. 

7. 	 If a vehicle has a removable windshield it must be reinstalled 
prior to vehicle being in motion. 

8. 	 Drivers will use tarps and/or tie-downs when hauling debris to 
prevent littering and damage to other vehicles. 

9. 	 Drivers will ensure that all windows, headlights, taillights and 
windshield wipers are clean and in proper working order. 

10. Drivers will sound their horn at least once when backing up their 
vehicle to warn others that they are backing up. 

D. Specialized Equipment 

1. 	 Any department that has special equipment for specialized work 
such as graders, mowers, cranes etc. will instruct employees in 
their use prior to use by a driver. This special instruction will be 
provided by each individual department and should include at 
least the following: 
a. 	 Explanation and demonstration of all control devices specific 

to the specialized equipment 
b. 	 Explanation and demonstration of all safety equipment 
c. 	 Maintenance items to include fuel, water, oil, and/or other 

items as required by department 
d. 	 Demonstration of operation of the unit or special equipment 
e. 	 Instruction in driving on and off trailers, parking procedures 

and shutting down and securing of the equipment 
f. 	 Training records will be maintained in the employees 

department. 
2. 	 Passengers are not permitted on specialized equipment unless 

there is a seat specifically designated for passengers. 
3. 	 When backing, operators of specialized equipment will look 

around and if available have another person guide them using 
hand and voice signals. 

4. 	 Heavy construction equipment will travel at or less than 25 miles 
per hour. This equipment will use the right hand lane at all times 
except when a left turn is required. Headlights will be on at all 
times while the vehicle is in motion. Whenever possible a chase 
vehicle using emergency lights will accompany these vehicles. 

5 




E. General Rules 

1. 	 All Nueces County drivers of County owned and/or leased 
vehicles will have in their possession their valid Texas driver's 
license at all times while driving for county business. 

2. 	 Loss or Suspension of driving privileges by the State and/or the 
county could result in disciplinary action by Nueces County up 
to and including termination. Any employee who loses their 
privilege to drive must inform their Elected Official/Department 
Head and/or Supervisor within one working day. Failure to do 
so may result in disciplinary action by Nueces County up to and 
including termination. 

3. 	 A conviction or probation for Driving While Intoxicated (DWI), 
or consumption of or driving under the influence of alcoholic 
beverages or narcotics while driving for Nueces County may 
result in immediate termination of the employee. Failure of an 
employee to notify their Elected OfficiallDepartment Head 
and/or Supervisor of a conviction or probation of a DWI or of 
driving under the influence of alcoholic beverages or narcotics 
within one working day may result in disciplinary action up to 
and including termination. 

4. 	 All employees who have driving responsibilities in a County 
owned and/or leased vehicle must submit to a background check 
of any motor vehicle violations at least on an annual basis and 
may be checked randomly by Risk Management. 

S. 	 All posted speed limits, stop signs, yield signs, etc. must be 
obeyed. 

6. 	 All vehicles pulling trailers must have them fastened securely to 
hitches. Safety chains will be crossed under the hitch and 
securely fastened. 

7. 	 Loose items being transported in trucks or trailers must be 
secured to prevent loss or damage. 

S. 	 County vehicles will be used for official business only. 
Transportation of private citizens is prohibited unless as a part of 
an official or authorized function. 

9. 	 Any headset used for listening to recorded materials is strictly 
forbidden. Since wearing headsets interferes with the ability to 
hear verbal orders, emergency vehicle sirens, railroad horns, etc. 
county employees, unless specifically ordered to, will not wear 
any radio headsets or like devices while driving or during 
working hours. 

10. The use 	of mobile telephones while driving a County owned 
and/or leased vehicle is strictly forbidden. Should it become 
necessary to answer a call or to make a call, the driver will get 
off the road, find a safe parking area and stop the vehicle before 
using the telephone. Vehicles with hands free telephones are 

6 




exempt from this rule. Texting while driving a County owned 
and/or leased vehicle is strictly forbidden. 

11. In case of an accident involving a county vehicle, regardless of 
the severity or location, law enforcement authorities will be 
called to investigate the incident and make a report. The Risk 
Management Department and the employee's Elected 
OfficiallDepartment Head will be notified. If there is an injury, 
depending on the severity, the employee will either be 
transported to the emergency room by ambulance or will see a 
doctor on the list of physicians under the Worker's Comp 
Alliance. Employees will present their Texas drivers license and 
the Texas Association of Counties Risk Management Pool proof 
of financial responsibility card. A post-accident drug test, as 
required by the Nueces County Drug Policy, may be given to the 
employee. 

VII. DISIPLINARY DECISIONS 

Failure to comply with this policy may result in disciplinary action up to and 
including termination. All disciplinary decisions on violations of the Nueces 
County Vehicle Policy will be made by the Elected OfficiallDepartment Head 
in consultation with Human Resources. 

VIII. POLICY UPDATES 

This policy shall be reviewed periodically by Risk Management and any 
revisions to the policy shall be presented to and approved by Nueces County 
Commissioners Court. 

7 




ATTACHMENT A 

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES (TAC) 

AUTO LIABILITY POINT SYSTEM FOR EXCLUSION OF 


DRIVERS 


Excluded Driver Would have 12 or more points 

Warned Driver Would have 8-11 points 

The following is a schedule of the points as assessed for specified 
violations: 

6 Points (within the past 36 months) 

- Hit and run 

- Leaving the scene of an accident 

- Negligent homicide 

- Driving under the influence of drugs or alcohol 

- Unlawful use of driver's license 

- Driving while license is suspended 


4 Points (within the past 36 months) 

- At fault accidents 

- Driving on the wrong side of the road 

- Turn from wrong lane 

- Illegal passing 


3 Points (within the past 36 months) 

- Speeding and all other minor moving violations (to include 
all other scheduled violations) 

Automatic Exclusion for Vehicular Manslaughter or Vehicular 
Homicide 

Note: This point system is based solely on Driver Records 

8 




HAZARD COMMUNICATION PLAN 


NUECESCOUNTY,TEXAS 


1 




The Texas Hazard Communication Act (THCA) codified as Chapter 502 of the Texas 

Health and Safety Code (HSC), requires all public employers in Texas to provide their 

employees with information regarding hazardous chemicals to which employees may be 

exposed in their workplace. In order to comply with section 502.009(b) of the THCA 

and Section 295.7(a) of the THCA Rules (Title 25 of the Texas Administrative Code 

(TAC), Section 295.1 - 295.12), the following written Hazard Communication Plan has 

been established for Nueces County. 

The master copy of the written Hazard Communication Plan and a Master Material 

Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) Binder will be maintained in the Risk Management office. 

Copies of the written plan will be modified as needed for each separate workplace where 

hazardous chemicals are used or stored and a copy maintained at each workplace. The 

written plan will be available to all interested employees and their representatives upon 

request. 

To facilitate administration of and compliance with this plan, the following levels of 

responsibility have been established: 

1. 	 The Risk Manager will have overall responsibility for administering and 

maintaining this plan and ensuring that it meets all requirements of the THCA. 

2. 	 Department Heads/Supervisors will be responsible for: 

a. 	 Assuring that any received chemicals have legible Material Safety Data 

Sheets (MSDS) and that Risk Management is immediately forwarded a 

2 




copy of the MSDS received for inclusion in the Master MSDS Binder. If 

chemicals have no MSDS they must be withheld from use until a current 

MSDS is requested and obtained by the department. 

b. 	 Developing and maintaining a Workplace Chemical List (WCL) that 

includes hazardous chemicals in the workplace that are normally present 

in excess of 55 gallons or 500 pounds. The WCL should be updated at 

least annually and maintained in the workplace for 30 years. 

c. 	 Assuring that the WCL is available for review by employees and/or their 

designated representatives. 

d. 	 Assuring that MSDS's for hazardous chemicals kept in their workplace are 

current and are readily available for review by employees and/or their 

designated representative. 

e. 	 Assuring that all containers of hazardous chemicals used or stored in their 

workplace are appropriately labeled. Employees may not be required to 

work with a hazardous chemical from an unlabeled container except for a 

portable container intended for the immediate use of the employee who 

performs the transfer. A label on an existing container of a hazardous 

chemical may not be removed or defaced. 

f. 	 Assuring that all new or newly assigned employees are trained before they 

work with or in an area containing a hazardous chemical. All trained 

employees must undergo retraining on an as needed basis or "when the 

potential for exposure to hazardous chemicals in the employees work area 

increases significantly or when the employer receives new and significant 

3 




infonnation concerning the hazards of a chemical in the employees work 

area". 

g. 	 Assuring that employees shall be provided with appropriate Personal 

Protective Equipment (PPE) defined as "equipment that is provided to an 

employee by the employer and provides a level of protection to chemicals 

to which the employee may be exposed that will be adequate to ensure 

their health and safety based on current industry standards". 

3. 	 Individual employees will be responsible for following all directives given to 

them regarding the safe handling of all hazardous chemicals. They are 

responsible for utilizing Personal Protective Equipment at all times when handling 

hazardous chemicals. Failure to do so will result in disciplinary action by 

Department Head and/or Supervisor. 

Exemptions 

Per Section 502.004(f)~ the following chemicals are exempt from the requirements of the 

THCA and are outside the scope of this written plan: 

1. 	 Hazardous waste that is subject to regulation by the Texas Commission on 


Environmental Quality and/or the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 


2. 	 A chemical in a laboratory under the direct supervision or guidance of a 


technically qualified individual if: 


4 




a. 	 Labels on incoming containers of chemicals are not removed or defaced 

b. 	 This employer complies with Sections 502.006 and 502.009 of the THCA 

with respect to laboratory employees; and 

c. 	 The laboratory is not used primarily to produce hazardous chemicals in 

bulk for commercial purposes. 

3. 	 Tobacco or tobacco products. 

4. 	 Wood or wood products. 

5. 	 Articles formed to a specific shape or design during manufacture and that do not 

release or otherwise result in exposure to a hazardous chemical under normal 

conditions of use. 

6. 	 Food, drugs, cosmetics or alcoholic beverages. 

7. 	 Consumer products or hazardous substances used in the workplace in the same 

manner as normal consumer use and if the use results in a duration and frequency 

ofexposure that is not greater than exposure experienced by a consumer. 

8. 	 Radioactive waste. 

Definitions 

1. 	 "Appropriate Hazard Warning" - Any words, pictures, symbols or 
combination thereof appearing on a label or other appropriate form ofwarning 
which convey the health and physical hazards, including the target organ effects, 
of the chemical(s) in the container(s). 

2. 	 "Categories of Hazardous Chemicals" - a grouping of hazardous chemicals 
with similar properties. 

3. 	 "Container" - any bag, barrel, bottle, box, can, cylinder, drum, reaction vessel, 
storage tank, or the like that contains a hazardous chemical or contains multiple 
smaller containers of an identical hazardous chemical. The term "container" does 
not mean pipes or piping systems, nor does it mean engines, fuel tanks, or other 
operating systems in a vehicle. A primary container is one in which the 
hazardous chemical is received from the supplier. A secondary container is one 
to which the hazardous chemical is transferred after receipt from the supplier. 

5 




4. 	 "Employee" - A person who may be or may have been exposed to hazardous 
chemicals in the person's workplace under normal operating conditions or 
foreseeable emergencies. Workers such as office workers or accountants who 
encounter hazardous chemicals only in non-routine, isolated instances are not 
employees for the purposes of this Act. 

5. 	 "Expose" - Subjecting an employee to a hazardous chemical in the course of 
employment through any route of entry, including inhalation, ingestion, skin 
contact, or absorption. The term includes potential, possible, or accidental 
exposure under normal conditions of use or in a reasonable foreseeable 
emergency. 

6. 	 "Hazardous Chemical" or "Chemical" - An element, compound, or mixture of 
elements or compounds that is a physical hazard or a health hazard. 

7. 	 "Health Hazard" - A chemical for which acute or chronic health effects may 
occur in exposed employees and which is a toxic agent, irritant, corrosive, or 
sensitizer. 

8. 	 "Label" - Any written, printed or graphic material displayed on or affixed to 
containers of hazardous chemicals, and which includes the same name as on the 
material safety data sheet. 

9. 	 "Material Safety Data Sheet" ("MSDS") - A document containing chemical 
hazard and safe handling information that is prepared in accordance with the 
requirements of the federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
(OSHA) standard for that document. A current MSDS is one which contains the 
most recent significant hazard information for the hazardous chemicals as 
determined by the chemical's manufacturer. An appropriate MSDS is one 
which conforms to the most current requirements set by OSHA standards. 

10. "Physical Hazard" - A chemical which is a combustible liquid, a compressed 
gas, explosive, flammable, an organic peroxide, an oxidizer, pyrophoric, unstable 
(reactive), or water-reactive. 

11. "Personal Protective Equipment" - Protective equipment provided to an 
employee by the employer which provides a level ofprotection to chemicals to 
which the employee may be exposed that will be adequate to ensure their health 
and safety based on current industry standards. 

12. "Stationary Process Container" - A tank, vat, or other such container which 
holds different hazardous chemicals at different times. 

13. "Technically Qualified Individual" - An individual with a professional 
education and background working in the research or medical fields, such as a 
physician or registered nurse, or an individual holding a minimum of a bachelor's 
degree in a physical or natural science. 

14. "Work Area" - A room, defined space, utility structure, or emergency response 
site in a workplace where hazardous chemicals are present, produced, or used, and 
where employees are present. 

15. "Workplace" - A contiguous facility that is staffed 20 hours or more per week, 
unless such a facility is subdivided by the employer. Normally this subdivision 
would be building, cluster ofbuildings or other structures, or a complex of 
buildings, but could be for a portion of a building if the employer chooses. 
Noncontiguous properties are always separate workplaces unless they are 

6 




temporary workplaces, in which case they can be either work areas of a 
headquarters' workplace or separate workplaces, which is at the discretion of the 
employer. 

Workplace Chemical List ............ (HSC §502.005 and 25 TAC §295.4) 


Each department is responsible for developing, maintaining and certifying a list of 

hazardous chemicals normally present in the workplace in excess of 55 gallons or 500 

pounds. This workplace chemical list will be developed for each workplace where such 

quantities of hazardous chemicals are used or stored and will be available for review by 

employees and their designated representatives. (See Attachment A, Model Workplace 

Chemical List.) 

The Risk Manager will be responsible for reviewing each department's certified 

Workplace Chemical List(s) for Nueces County, Texas as necessary, but at least by 

December 31 of each year. 

The Workplace Chemical List will be maintained for at least 30 years. 

Further information on chemicals listed on the Workplace Chemical List can be obtained 

by referring to the Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) located in each workplace where 

these chemicals are used or stored. 

7 




-----------"------~--

Material Safety Data Sheets •••••..••••• (HSC §502.006 and 25 TAC §295.5) 

Nueces County, Texas will maintain a current and appropriate Material Safety Data Sheet 

(MSDS) for each hazardous chemical purchased. 

Department Heads and Supervisors will be responsible for the MSDS system for their 

department, and will ensure that MSDS's are certified as current and that: 

1. Incoming MSDS's are reviewed for new and significant health/safety information and 

that any new information is passed on to the affected employees. 

2. Hazardous chemicals received without an MSDS are to be withheld from use until a 

current MSDS is obtained. 

3. Missing MSDS's are requested from an appropriate source (e.g., chemical 

manufacturer, distributor, or electronic database) within 30 days from receipt of the 

hazardous chemical. 

4. Affected employees are provided a description of any alternative system (such as 

electronic databases) being used in lieu ofhard copy MSDS' s. 

5. Emergency responders are provided MSDS' s as soon as practical upon request. 

A master MSDS file for Nueces County, Texas will be kept in the office of Risk 

Management Department. 

MSDS's will be readily available for review by employees or their designated 

representatives upon request. 

8 




Chemical Container Labels ............ (HSC §502.007 and TAC §295.6) 


All containers of hazardous chemicals used or stored by Nueces County, Texas will be 

appropriately labeled. 

Department Heads and Supervisors will be responsible for the hazardous chemical 

labeling system and will verify that: 

1. 	 All primary containers ofhazardous chemicals are clearly labeled to include: 

a. 	 The identity of the chemical as it appears on the MSDS 

b. 	 The appropriate hazard warnings 

c. 	 The name and address of the manufacturer 

2. 	 All secondary containers of hazardous chemicals are clearly labeled to 

include: 

a. 	 The identity of the chemical as it appears on the MSDS 

b. 	 The appropriate hazard warning 

3. 	 A description of alternative labeling systems, if used, is provided to 

employees. Examples of alternative labeling systems are the National Fire 

Protection Association (NFPA) 704m Standard and the Hazardous Materials 

Information Systems (HMIS Standard). 

Nueces County, Texas will rely on the chemical manufacturers or distributors to provide 

labels which meet the above requirements for primary containers of all hazardous 

chemicals purchased, and will re-Iabel containers only when the label is illegible or 

otherwise does not meet the above requirements. 

Employee Training Program ............ (HSC §502.009 and 25 TAC §295.7) 


Nueces County, Texas will provide an education and training program to all employees 

who routinely use or handle hazardous chemicals in their workplace. 

9 




Risk Management will be responsible for the employee training program and will ensure 

that: 

1. 	 Appropriate training is provided to all covered employees during the monthly 

employee orientation or other times as appropriate and includes: 

a. 	 The use of information provided on MSDSs and chemical container labels 

b. 	 The location ofhazardous chemicals present in the employees' work areas 

c. 	 The physical and health effects of exposure 

d. 	 Proper use ofpersonal protective equipment 

e. 	 Safe handling ofhazardous chemicals 

f. 	 First aid treatment for exposure to hazardous chemicals 

g. 	 Safety instruction on clean-up and disposal of hazardous chemicals 

2. 	 Required training records are maintained and include: 

a. 	 The date of the training session 

b. 	 A legible list of all employees attending the training session 

c. 	 The subjects covered 

d. 	 The name of the instructors (see Attachment B, Employee Training 

Roster, or Attachment C, Employee Training Sheet to comply with this 

requirement) 

3. 	 All covered employees are identified by each department and incorporated into 

the training program. 

4. 	 Employees are provided information concerning the hazardous chemicals to 

which they may be exposed during the performance ofnon-routine tasks. 

5. 	 New employees are trained prior to their being required to use or handle a 


hazardous chemical. 


6. 	 The need and frequency for periodic/refresher training is assessed. 

Employees subject to these training requirements will sign an attendance roster for 

each training session attended, verifying that they received and understood the 

information. 

10 




Risk Management will work with and assist departments having hazardous chemicals. 

Risk Management will coordinate with departments in all facets of employee training 

during new employee orientation or as requested by departments. 

Reporting Employee Deaths and Injuries ............ (HSe §502.012 and 25 §295.9) 


Nueces County, Texas will notify the Texas Department of State Health Services, 

Division for Regulatory Services, Enforcement Unit, of any employee accident that 

involves a hazardous chemical exposure or asphyxiation, and that is fatal to one or more 

employees or results in the hospitalization of five or more employees. 

The Risk Manager will be responsible for reporting all such accidents to the Texas 

Department of State Health Services, Division for Regulatory Services, Enforcement Unit 

within 48 hours after their occurrence. Notifications will be made either orally or in 

writing to: 

Texas Department of State health Services 

Division for Regulatory Services, Enforcement Unit 


1100 West 49th Street 

Austin, Texas 78756 


Phone: (512) 834-6665 

Fax: (512) 834-6606 


Employees will be responsible for reporting all accidents involving a hazardous chemical 

to their supervisor. 

Supervisors will be responsible for reporting all accidents involving a hazardous 

chemical within twenty four (24) hours to the Risk Management Department by written 

notice using an Incident Report. 

11 




Posting the Notice to Employees ............ (HSC §502.0017 and 25 TAC §295.12) 


Nueces County, Texas will post and maintain in all workplaces where hazardous 

chemicals are used or stored the most current version of the TDH Notice to employees, 

informing employees of their rights under the THCA. 

The Notice to Employees shall be clearly posted and unobstructed at all locations in the 

workplace where notices are normally posted, and with at least one location in each 

workplace. 

In workplaces where employees that have difficulty reading or understanding English 

may be present, a copy of the Notice, printed in Spanish, will be posted together with the 

English version ofthe Notice. 

Additional copies of the Notice, in both English and Spanish, are available on the 

chemical right-to-know website at www.tdh.state.tx.us/beh/hazcom.htm or on request 

from the Enforcement Unit at the following address and/or telephone number listed: 

Texas Department of State Health Services 

Division for Regulatory Services, Enforcement Unit 


1100 West 49th Street 

Austin, Texas 78756 


Phone: (361) 834-6665 

Fax: (361) 834-6606 


Personal Protective Equipment ............ (HSC §502.017 and TAC §295.12) 


Nueces County, Texas will provide appropriate personal protective equipment (PPE) to 

all employees who use or handle hazardous chemicals. 

The Department HeadslElected Officials will assume overall responsibility for the PPE 

program and will ensure that appropriate equipment and training are provided, to include: 

1. Proper selection ofPPE based on: 

12 

www.tdh.state.tx.us/beh/hazcom.htm


a. 	 Routes of entry 

b. 	 Penneability of PPE material 

c. 	 Duties being perfonned by the employee 

d. 	 Hazardous chemicals present 

2. 	 Proper fit and functionality ofPPE as described by the manufacturer's 


specifications. 


3. 	 Appropriate maintenance and storage ofPPE. 

Maintaining Employee Rights ............ (HSC §502.017 and TAC §295.12) 


Nueces County, Texas shall not discipline, harass, or discriminate against any employee 

for filing complaints, assisting inspectors of the Texas Department of State Health 

Services, participating in proceedings related to the Texas Hazard Communication Act, 

or exercising any rights under the Act. 

13 




-- .- -------_.._---

EMERGENCY PROCEDURES MANUAL 


Nueces County Courthouse 


NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 



EMERGENCY PROCEDURES MANUAL 

Table of Contents 

I. Administration .........................................................................3 

A. Purpose ............................................................................3 

B. Scope ...............................................................................3 

C. Duties and Responsibilities ...................................................3 

D. Testing of the Emergency Procedures .....................................3 


II. Types of Emergency Alerts ........................................................4 

A. Fire ..................................................................................4 

B. Bomb Threat ......................................................................4 

C. Medical Emergencies ...........................................................6 

D. Chemical Emergencies - Outside County Courthouse Building .....7 

E. Chemical Emergencies -Inside County Courthouse Building .......7 

F. Explosions Inside the Nueces County Courthouse .....................7 

G. Natural Disasters .................................................................7 

H. Mechanical Failures ............................................................8 


III. News Media and Other Outside Agencies ....................................9 


IV. Appendix I ............................................................................1 0 


V. Appendix II ...........................................................................12 


VI. Appendix III ..........................................................................15 


2 




EMERGENCY PROCEDURES MANUAL 

Nueces County Courthouse 

Nueces County, Texas 


I. 	 Administration 

A. Purpose: To establish procedures for responding to emergencies at the 
Nueces County Courthouse. The objective is to prevent injury, loss of life or 
damage to property of the Nueces County Courthouse. 

B. Scope: This emergency plan contains procedures that apply to all 
departments within the Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard St., Corpus 
Christi, Texas 78401, to be implemented in an emergency. 

C. 	Duties and Responsibilities 

1. Elected Officials and Department Heads: It is the duty and 
responsibility of all elected officials and department heads to ensure that 
all employees fully understand the procedures for dealing with 
emergency situations that may arise. 

a. 	 This will be accomplished through departmental safety 
meetings, employee orientation, and/or postings on department 
bulletin boards. Each department will prominently display an 
evacuation map for their area. 

b. 	Departments will also develop emergency procedures 
applicable to their individual operations such as 
safeguarding monies, computer data, negotiable 
instrlJments, original documents, etc. These procedures 
should be in writing and copies submitted to Risk 
Management. 

2. Employees: It is the duty and responsibility of all employees to know 
and understand all aspects of the Emergency Procedures Manual. 

D. Testing of the Emergency Procedures: In order to assure an orderly 
execution of the Emergency Procedures, Nueces County will have drills on a 
periodic basis as directed by the Risk Manager and coordinated with the 
Sheriffs Office and Public Works. Drills will be conducted at least once a year. 

3 




II. Types of Emergency Alerts: The following are emergency situations that may 
require different responses and different evacuation methods. In all emergency 
situations, immediately following notification of the proper emergency services, the 
County Judge at 888-0444. Risk Management at 888-0401 and Public Works at 888
0490 shall be notified. If an emergency occurs after regular business hours notify 
emergency services at 911. 

A. Fire: The alarm system will sound automatically when a fire is detected by 
the automated smoke detector alarm system. 

1. If an employee detects a fire prior to the fire alarm sounding the 
employee is to call emergency services by dialing 9 for an outside line, 
then 9-1-1 and telling them the location and nature of the emergency. 
After having notified 911 of the fire, employee will use a pull box to 
sound th e alarm. 

2. When the alarm system for a fire in the building is activated a sound 
alarm will go off as well as visual flashing lights. 

3. The alarm will also activate a voice alarm on the public address 
system telling occupants to evacuate the building. 

4. Evacuation Procedures for fire emergencies: When the alarm 
sounds, all occupants of the county courthouse will exit the building 
according to instructions in Appendix I. 

B. Bomb Threats: In the event of a bomb threat several different responses 
may be required: 

1. If an employee receives a bomb threat through the telephone they 
will follow these procedures: 

a. 	 Keep the caller on the line as long as possible. Ask the caller to 
repeat the message. While doing so, signal another employee 
to dial 887-2219 to alert the Sheriff's Office. Have an employee 
also advise the department supervisor of the call. The 
Supervisor will immediately notify the Nueces County Judge at 
888-0444, the Risk Manager at 888-0401 and the Emergency 
Management Coordinator at 888-0513, or their designees. 

b. 	 Obtain as much information from the caller as possible, such as, 
location of the bomb, time of detonation, description of the 
bomb, reason for planting the bomb, etc. See Appendix II for 
additional information on Bomb Threat Procedure. 

4 




2. Once notified of a bomb threat, the Sheriff's Office will immediately 
begin a bomb search. 

a. 	 If, after a thorough search, no suspected package is found, no 
evacuation signal will be required or given. 

b. 	 If a suspected package is found, the Nueces County Sheriff, or 
designee, will identify a danger zone, assign the bomb 
technicians to the area and determine the safest evacuation 
routes for employees to follow. 

3. Evacuation Procedures for bomb emergencies: When the alarm 
sounds, all occupants of the building will do the following: 

a. 	 All employees must immediately leave their work area and 
follow their assigned exit routes. Take your purses and/or 
briefcases out of the building with you to facilitate the search for 
any suspected packages. Employees are to follow all directives 
under the Fire Drill and Evacuation Procedures in Appendix I 
subject to the Sheriff's Office determination of a danger zone. 

b. 	 The Sheriff's Office will have determined any danger zones and 
will reroute employees away from the designated danger zones. 
Employees may have to deviate from their assigned exit routes 
in some instances. Please follow the directions given by 
authorities. 

4. All employees will return to their workstations after the all-clear signal 
is given by the Sheriff's Office. 

5. Following the conclusion of the bomb threat, when the Sheriffs Office 
has declared that the emergency is over, employees that were directly 
involved in the incident will prepare a written detailed report and submit 
it, through their Elected Official/Department Head, to the Risk Manager 
with a copy to the County Sheriff and to the County Judge. 

6. 	 Bomb Safety Precautions: 

a. 	 Do not attempt to touch or move a suspected package. 

b. 	 Do not use radio equipment, including cellular phones, to 
transmit messages. 

c. 	 Do not operate any electrical switches such as a light switch. 

d. 	 Do not smoke near the suspected package. 

5 




e. 	 Communications must be limited to messengers and land-line 
telephones. 

f. 	 All two way radio transmissions must be stopped immediately. 

C. Medical Emergencies: Various emergency situations may arise that will 
require calling on Emergency Medical Service (EMS). Should an Automated 
External Defibrillator (AED) be required they are situated in the East walls of 

8theach floor of the Courthouse Atrium and the 5th 
, 7th 

, and 9th floors of the 
Courthouse Tower. 

1. Upon learning that there is a medical emergency, employee will dial 9 
for an outside line and then dial 911 for the city emergency line. The 
caller will then give the dispatcher the following information: 

a. 	 Nature of the medical emergency 

b. 	 Exact location and name of the sick or injured person. 

c. 	 The caller's name and department. 

d. 	 Do not hang up until the dispatcher advises. 

2. Immediately after notifying 911, call the courthouse operator by 
dialing 0 and report the information listed above. The operator will then 
notify the security guards who will go to the injured or sick person. 

3. When EMS arrives, the courthouse operator or security guards will 
direct them to the appropriate floor. 

4. An employee will be assigned to meet the EMS at the elevator to 
guide them to the sick or injured person. 

5. If the sick or injured person is to be sent to the hospital, send a friend 
or a fellow employee along to comfort and help at the hospital until a 
relative arrives. 

6. Following the emergency, a supervisor should consult with the 
employees involved to determine if any problems were encountered 
during the emergency. If applicable reports are indicated (Employee 
First Report of Injury, etc.), fill them out and forward them to Risk 
Management. Courthouse security personnel will prepare an Incident 
Report relating to non-employee injuries. 

6 




D. 	Chemical Emergencies - Outside County Courthouse Building 

1. Due to the close proximity to the courthouse of refineries and heavy 
traffic transporting chemicals along Interstate 37 and strong winds that at 
times could engulf the courthouse with toxic fumes and/or smoke, an 
emergency procedure is needed to insure the safety of personnel to the 
greatest degree possible. 

2. Employees and visitors within the courthouse will not be evacuated 
since air inside will be much safer, generally, than the air outside the 
building when the chemical emergency originates from outside. 

3. The Courthouse air intake system will be shut down by Public Works 
personnel to prevent the introduction of potentially harmful vapors or 
chemicals into the building. 

4. All personnel will follow the procedure for sheltering in place as 
stated in Appendix III Shelter in Place Operating Procedure. 

E. 	 Chemical Emergencies - Inside County Courthouse Building 

1. Employees and visitors within the courthouse will evacuate the 
building following evacuation procedures under Appendix J. 

2. The County Judge after consulting with the Director of Public 
Works and/or Fire Department personnel wi" sound the alarm for 
evacuation of the building if a determination is made that an 
evacuation is necessary. 

F. 	 Explosions Inside the Nueces County Courthouse 

1. In case of an explosion within the courthouse building the Sheriff's 
Office will be immediately notified by calling 887-2219. 

2. The County Judge in consultation with the County Sheriff will call for 
an evacuation of the building if it is deemed necessary. The County 
Sheriff will determine the safest routes out of the building and direct 
personnel to evacuate using those routes. 

G. 	Natural Disasters 

1. 	 Hurricanes 

a. 	 County employees have a responsibility to protect life and 
property and to maintain critical county functions immediately 
before, during. and after a hurricane or other emergency 
situation. 

7 




b. 	 The County Judge has established Form NCF - 9 Emergency 
Services Essential Personnel Notification that identifies 
essential employees as defined in Vernon's Texas Statutes and 
Code Annotated - Labor Code Chapter 22 Section 22.001 (3). 
In the event of a community evacuation/emergency situation 
identified employees are required to report to work upon 
receiving notification by telephone, public broadcast (radio, 
television, etc.), or any other means available. Employees will 
be expected to perform tasks within the scope of their normal 
job duties or tasks that are deemed necessary due to the crisis. 

c. 	 In any emergency, employees are urged to make preparations 
for the safety of their family and loved ones. In an emergency 
they should be relocated to a safe area farther inland from 
Nueces County. Nueces County will provide emergency shelter 
only for critical personnel. 

d. 	 The County Judge will make the determination as to when an 
evacuation notice will be given to Nueces County employees. 

e. 	 Failure of essential personnel to report for duty will result in 
disciplinary action, up to and including termination. This is a 
formal condition of employment with Nueces County. 

2. 	 Tornadoes and/or Funnel Clouds 

a. 	 If a tornado or funnel cloud is sighted or if an alarm, in 
the form of an announcement over the public address 
system, is given that there are tornadoes in the area all 
personnel will move away from rooms with windows and 
close the doors behind them to prevent flying glass or 
other objects from harming any individual. Go to the 
designated room in your department for sheltering in 
place or go to the nearest stairwell and shelter-in-place 
there. 

b. 	 All personnel will remain sheltered in place until the all 
clear signal is given. Do not evacuate the building 
during a tornado alert. 

H. 	Mechanical Failures 

1. If there is a problem with an elevator, such as the doors not 
opening or the car stopping between floors, open the Emergency 
Phone Panel on the right side of each car, dial 0 and when the 
operator answers (security after normal hours), state which car you 
are in and what floor you think you are on. The operator (or 

8 




security) will notify Building Maintenance and the elevator service 
company to respond to the emergency. If after hours or on 
weekends use stairs, if possible. 

2. Should the car stop between floors with the doors open, do not 
try to climb down or jump to the floor below. Remain in the car and 
remain calm. Help will be on the way quickly. 

I. Other Emergencies - If other emergencies not identified above occur, the 
Sheriffs Office, at 887-2219, should be notified immediately and given the 
information as to the nature of the emergency so that proper action can be 
initiated. 

III. News Media and Other Outside Agencies 

A. To minimize erroneous information being disseminated, all inquiries by 
news media will be referred to the office of the County Judge at 888-0444 or his 
designated representative. 

S. Employees who are asked about any ongoing situation will direct the person 
asking to the employee's supervisor who will then refer the person to the office 
of the County Judge at 888-0444 or to his designated representative 

IV. Policy Updates 

This policy shall be reviewed periodically by Risk Management and any revisions 
to the policy shall be presented to and approved by Nueces County 
Commissioners Court. 

9 




APPENDIX I 


NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE FIRE DRILL AND EVACUATION PROCEDURE 


To test the Courthouse Fire Alarm System and the response of employees to the 
evacuation process, a fire drill should be conducted at least once a year. Each 
department should develop detailed evacuation instructions specific to their 
department. The detailed instructions will be made available to each employee by 
distribution and posting on bulletin boards. 

Employees will be reminded in the instructions to observe the following when a fire 
alarm is sounded: 

• 	 All employees must immediately leave their work area and follow their 
departments assigned evacuation route. Evacuation is mandatory when alarm 
sounds. All occupants must evacuate the building. If time permits, unlock 
and close doors behind you as you leave the work area. 

• 	 If there are visitors and/or individuals with functional or access needs in the work 
area employees will help them in following the assigned evacuation route. 

• 	 Each department will assign a volunteer to help any employee with functional or 
access needs to evacuate the building. If elevators are operating, individuals 
with functional or access needs and their helpers may use elevators to 
evacuate the building. If elevators are not working the individuals with 
functional or access needs and their helpers will go to the nearest stairwell, walk 
down and exit the building. Individuals in wheelchairs or those unable to 
negotiate stairs will remain and wait in the stairwell landing until trained 
firefighters arrive to assist in the evacuation process. Untrained employees will 
not attempt to carry anyone down the stairs as they may block the stairwell or 
injure themselves. 

• 	 In evacuating the building, all able-bodied employees are to use the stairs. DO 
NOT USE ELEVATORS. 

• 	 Employees will evacuate the building according to the exit route specified for 
their work area. When exiting the building stay to the right in stairwells and halls 
to give emergency personnel room. If an employee is away from their normal 
work area when an alarm sounds, they will use the nearest stairwell to reach an 
exit floor and then the closest outside door to exit the building. 

• 	 Once out of the building, all personnel will move away from the building to their 
rendezvous point where a head count will be performed. All personnel must 
move away from the building exits to prevent potential injury from falling 
debris and to avoid hindering firefighters. Elected Officials and Department 
Heads, or their designees, are responsible for assigning individuals to maintain a 
current list of persons within their department. These individuals are responsible 
for taking a head count of all at-work employees gathered at the assigned 
rendezvous point. 

10 




• 	 The Sheriffs Office and Constable's Office will post deputies at each exit to the 
courthouse to assure that all personnel evacuate the courthouse completely and 
move away from near the exits. 

• 	 There are two designated rendezvous points: The far Southeast corner of the 
parking lot across Lipan St. from the Nueces County Courthouse in close 
proximity to the Central Library, and the far Northeast corner of the Nueces 
County courthouse parking lot adjacent to the Corpus Christi I.S.D. parking lot 
and Tancahua St. 

• 	 When a fire alarm sounds all elevators will continue to operate unless smoke 
sensors in elevators detect smoke in which case the elevators automatically 
return to the first floor awaiting firefighting personnel to control their use. If 
elevators do not detect smoke they will remain operational and may be used to 
evacuate individuals with functional or access needs. Employees physically able 
to utilize the stairs will use the stairwells to reach an exit floor. Stairwells have 
been designed as safe areas of refuge with fire rated doors and walls that keep 
smoke and heat from entering. Stairwell doors must never be propped or tied 
open. 

• 	 The Sheriff's Office will inspect the courthouse beginning on the 10th floor 
working down looking for any person left behind. They will notify firefighters of 
the name and location of any person left in the stairwells. 

• 	 All employees will return to their work areas when the all clear signal is given by 
the Sheriff's office. 

Departments should have a meeting after a drill to evaluate how it went and whether 
any problems were encountered. Any suggestions to improve the evacuation process 
should be written down and forwarded to the Risk Management department. 

11 




APPENDIX II 


BOMB THREAT PROCEDURE 


A bomb is any explosive, inflammable or combustible substance placed in any form of a 
container which is capable of being intentionally exploded or ignited or which 
automatically explodes or ignites when contacting heat, movement, fire, pressure, 
mechanical contrivance or chemical process and which will ignite or detonate so as to 
cause injury or harm to any person or which will damage property in any manner. 

This procedure will be followed in the event such a devise has been placed or 
threatened to have been placed upon or in the vicinity of the Nueces County 
Courthouse. 

If an employee receives a bomb threat by telephone the following procedure should be 
followed: 

• 	 Remain as calm as you possibly can and do not panic. 
• 	 Keep the caller on the line as long as possible. Ask the caller to repeat the 

message. While doing so, signal another employee to alert the Sheriff's Office 
by calling 887-2219. 

• 	 Have an employee inform the department supervisor of the call. The supervisor 
will immediately alert the Nueces County Judge at 888-0444, the Risk Manager 
at 888-0401 and the Emergency Management Coordinator at 888-0513. 

• 	 The employee on the phone will obtain as much information as pOSSible, such as 
location of the bomb, time of detonation, description of the bomb, reason for 
planting the bomb, etc. 

• 	 Let the caller know that the building is occupied and it may cause the injury or 
death of many innocent people. 

• 	 Listen for background noises that might help in determining where the call is 
coming from. 

• 	 At the conclusion of the call, make sure that the Sheriff's Office at 887-2219 has 
been properly notified, that the department supervisor has been notified and that 
the County Judge at 888-0444, the Risk Manager at 888-0401 and the 
Emergency Management Coordinator at 888-0513 have been notified. 

If a bomb threat is received by mail the following procedure should be followed: 

• 	 Notify your supervisor immediately. A written threat should never be ignored. 
• 	 Care should be taken to preserve all evidence. Save all materials including any 

envelope or container. 
• 	 Avoid unnecessary handling in order to preserve as much evidence as possible. 
• 	 Notification of all relevant parties remains as outlined above. 

When the Sheriff's Office has been notified of a bomb threat they will immediately: 

12 




• 	 Begin a bomb search. 
• 	 If, after a thorough search, no suspected package is found they will notify the 

County Judge that no bomb was found and the County will return to normal. No 
evacuation signal will be required. 

• 	 If a suspected package is found, the Sheriff's Office will identify danger zones, 
assign the bomb technicians to the area and determine the safest evacuation 
routes to follow. The Sheriff will then notify the County Judge to have the alarm 
sounded for the evacuation of the Courthouse. 

• 	 Once the alarm for evacuation is sounded employees will follow the route set by 
their department or the new route as may be set by the Sheriff's Office if they 
have identified a danger zone and follow the instructions in Appendix I taking 
your purses and/or briefcases out of the building with you to facilitate the search 
for any suspected packages 

• 	 Following the conclusion of the bomb threat and the Sheriff and County Judge 
have declared that the emergency is over. 

It is important that everyone remain as calm as possible during an emergency and that 
all procedures and instructions be followed to the letter. This will assure that all 
employees will remain safe and secure. 

13 




BOMB THREAT CHECKLIST 

Exact Time of Call:'---- 
Report Call Immediately to: __________________ 

Exact Words of Caller:,___________________ 


QUESTIONS TO ASK: 


When is bomb going to explode? ____________ 


Where is the bomb? ____________________ 


What does it look like? ___________________ 


What kind of bomb is it? ___________________ 


What will cause it to explode? _________________ 


Did you place the bomb? ___________________ 


Ifso,why?_____________________________ 


Where are you calling from? ____________________ 


What is your address? ____________________ 


What is your name? ____________________ 


CALLERS VOICE (circle) 


Calm Disguised Nasal Angry Broken Stutter 
Slow Sincere Lisp Rapid Giggling Deep 
Crying 
Slurred 

Squeaky 
Normal 

Excited Stressed 
Other: ______ 

Accented Loud 

If voice is familiar, who did it sound like? ______________ 
Were there any background nOises? _______________ 
Further Remarks: 

Person Receiving Call: __________________ 
Telephone Number Call Received At: ____________ 
Date: _,__,___ 

14 




APPENDIX III 

SHELTER-IN-PLACE OPERA"rlNG PROCEDURES 

There are certain emergency circumstances in which sheltering in place is a better and 
safer alternative to evacuation from a building. Since the Nueces County Courthouse is 
situated in an area where many refineries are present and heavy traffic transporting 
chemicals along Interstate 37 are also present and strong winds generally prevail, the 
possibility of a chemical release and subsequent emergency is very real. Toxic fumes 
and/or smoke could cover the courthouse making an evacuation of the courthouse 
dangerous therefore a shelter-in-place procedure is needed to insure the safety of 
personnel to the greatest degree possible. 

Should an alarm over the public address system be sounded that indicates that there is 
a chemical release outside the immediate area the following procedure should be 
followed by all personnel inside the courthouse: 

• 	 Employees and visitors within the courthouse will not evacuate the building since 
air inside generally will be much safer than the air outside when the chemical 
originates from outside. 

• 	 The courthouse air intake system will be shut down to prevent any outside air 
from contaminating the air inside. 

• 	 All personnel will commence sheltering-in-place procedures 
• 	 Make sure that all doors and windows in the area are closed so that no outside 

air will get in. 
• 	 All departments will have a designated room to move into preferably an inside 

room away from outside walls. 
• 	 Masking tape will be used to seal the designated room doors. 
• 	 Listen to radio station 89.5 KLUX FM for updates on the progress of the situation. 
• 	 Do not use the phone or call 9-1-1 while Sheltering-in-Place. 
• 	 Follow all instructions provided by emergency services personnel. 
• 	 Do not exit the designated room until an all-clear signal has been given by 

emergency services personnel 

Sheltering-in-Place requires that everyone remain as calm as possible and follow all 
instructions given by emergency personnel. 

15 




   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 9.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Tax Deed - Rogers Delinted Cottonseed Tract - Robstown

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Tax Deed and highest minimum opening bid to date of 15 acres more or less, situated in Tract

3, Map "D", G. H. Paul Subdivision (aka Rogers Delinted Cottonseed Tract), in the amount of $30,000.

BACKGROUND

This property consists of approximately 15 acres of land.  The property is the site of an abandoned cottonseed

delinting plant located approximately one (1) mile north of Robstown.  The Robstown Improvement Development

Corporation has confirmed their bid of $30,000.00 by letter.  The City of Robstown and Robstown Independent

School District have already approved such sale.

DISCUSSION

The bid analysis and request letter are attached.

Attachments

Rogers Delinted Cottonseed Tract

RIDC Letter Confirming Bid











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 10.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Amendment #1 - Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation - Lease/ Extension Request

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of Contract Amendment No. 1 to the lease agreement between Nueces County and

the Texas Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation, Inc., for additional parking area located at the old Nueces County

Showbarn Tract, Robstown; Approve request for a one-year extension of the lease from June 1, 2012, to May 31,

2013.

BACKGROUND

This lease agreement began on April 30, 2008, wherein the Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation, Inc.( lessee), has

occupied the old National Guard Armory Building located at the old Nueces County Showbarn Tract.  Since the

beginning of the lease, the lessee has paid $3,000 per month.  Lessee has requested an additional 119 feet of parking

area adjacent to the current parking area.  Lessee has agreed to pay an additional $50.00 per month for such parking

area.  The original contract is attached herein.

DISCUSSION

Also, as provided in the original lease in Article 2, lessee has the right to request an extension two (2) times on an

annual basis.  Such request has been made.

Attachments

Boll Weevil Amendment No. 1

Original Lease - Boll Weevil

Boll Weevil - Exentsion Request



--------------

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO.1 


LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN NUECES COUNTY, LESSOR, AND 

TEXAS BOLL WEEVIL ERADICATION FOUNDATION, INC., LESSEE 


WHEREAS, on April 30, 2008, the County ofNueces, Texas ("Lessor") and Texas Boll Weevil 

Eradication Foundation, Inc.("Lessee") entered into a Lease Agreement ("Agreement") for the 

use of building, known as the National Guard Armory located on the old Nueces County 

Showbarn Tract, Robstown, Texas shown as the floor plan sketch attached as Exhibit "A-I" in 

the Agreement. Attached to the Agreement is Exhibit "A" that describes the property as the 

Building, parcel(s) of land together with buildings and improvements. The Lessee has exclusive 

use of and access to any parking areas associated with the building free of charge. This parking 

area is described in Exhibit "A"; 


WHEREAS, Lessee and Lessor agree that the parking area described in Exhibit "A" be 

extended for another 119 ft. for Fifty ($50.00) dollars a month during the term of the Agreement. 

The extended parking area is now described in Exhibit "B" as attached to this Amendment No.1; 


WHEREAS, Lessee agrees and acknowledges that the extended parking area is subject to any 

other third party Agreement for use during an emergency; and 


NOW THEREFORE, Nueces Cotmty and Texas Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation, Inc., in 

consideration of the mutual agreements contained in this Amendment No.1 do hereby mutually 

agree to: 


I. 	 Extend the parking area 119 ft. at a cost of Fifty ($50.00) dollars a month during the 
term of the Agreement subject to other third party agreements for its use during an 
emergency. The Extended parking area is described in Exhibit "8" attached and 
incorporated to Amendment No. I. 

2. 	 All other provisions of the Agreement entered into on April 30,2008 shall remain the 
same. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nueces County and Texas Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation, 
Inc. have executed these presents in duplicate. 

WITNESS our hands on this ___day of ______, 2012. 

NUECESCOUNTY 	 TEXAS BOLL WEEVIL ERADICATION 
FOUNDATION, INC. 

By:________ 	 By: 

ATTEST: 

By:______________, Nueces County Clerk 



;; 

J, -

_700ZOOrretersifeet'============== 



the option to renew the Tenns of this Lease two on 

ACB/31228 15.1/4-4-02 

LEASE AGREElVIENT 

This Agreement (this "Lease") is and entered effective .30ihday 
of A prj' I , 2008 Nueces County ("Lessor") and the Texas Boll 
Weevil Eradication Foundation, a Texas non-profit corporation ("Lessee"). This 
Agreement is made in accordance with of the Texas Local Government 
Code. 

ARTICLE 1. PREMISES 

consideration the mutual covenants and agreements herein set forth and other good 
and valuable consideration, Lessor to Lessee 
does hereby Lessor the "Premises" shall mean that building 
(the "Building"), as the National Guard located on the old Nueces 
County Barn Tract, Robstown, Texas, as shown on the floorplan attached 
as hereto. "Properly" means the Building and the parcel(s) of land on 
which it is located as more fully described on together with all other 
buildings and improvements located thereon; and the Parking Area (defined below) and 
other improvements the Building, if and the parcel(s) land on which 
are located. During the shall have use and access to any 
parking areas associated with the Building of charge (the "Parking Area"). 

ARTICLE 2. TERM 

initial tenn of shall for (the "Term") 
1, 2008 "Commencement Date") ending May 31, 1 
agree that Lessee shall 
an basis. Nothwithstanding foregoing, it is expressly agreed by Lessor, that 
Lessee shall have the option to tenninate this Lease, at any during the or any 
renewal period thereof, upon ninety (90) days prior written to Lessor at the 

provided is discontinued the South 
Texas Winter Garden reason. shall have option to 
this Lease, at any time during Tenn or any renewal period thereof, upon ninety (90) 
days prior written notice to at address provided herein. 

ARTICLE RENT 

Lessee agrees to pay without any prior demand therefore and without any 
deduction or off whatsoever other than as provided for 
Thousand Dollars ($3,000.00) per month ("Renf') on the COlmrnlen(~elIlent 
Date hereof and continuing on the day each month thereafter throughout the 
twelve-month period of Tenn. the Tenn commences on a day other than the 
day of a calendar month, Rent for month shall prorated on a The 
monthly cash rental rate for each succeeding twelve-month period shall be the monthly 
rental tate for the preceding twelve-month increased by annual 
percentage any, the Consumer Price Index, All Urban conSl1mers 

http:3,000.00


ACB/3122815,1/4-4-02 

All Items, published by Department of 

ARTICLE 4. 

LJ"-",.'''''''' shall operate the Premises for the use and purpose for which it is let, to-wit: Boll 
Weevil Eradication Office, such being office uses. The 
notwithstanding Lessor agrees that Lessee may (i) place refrigerators within 
Premises for use of its employees, and of various non-hazardous 
chemicals, and (ii) store the non-restricted Malathion ("Malathion"), on the 

'"'" • .,1-",. ......"'''' with the requirements set forth in Chapter 76 of the 

5. MAINTENANCE 

good repair and working repairs to and perform 
maintenance upon (i) the roof of the Building; mechanical (including 
HV AC), plumbing and firelHfe safety serving the Building generally; 
(iii) windows of the Building; and (iv) all structural elements of the Building. 
Lessee shall, at his own expense and risk, perform maintenance and repair in the 
Premises and free from waste or shall notify Lessor at the 
address provided herein of any necessary or maintenance which are the 
responsibility Lessor, and Lessor agrees to or maintenance orders 
within a amount of time. Should be unable to complete such repairs 

..." .....,v...""''''''' within 1 0 business days commencement same and a portion 
is unusable, at the option of hereunder shall 

Lessee up the Premises in a clean and condition at the termination 
of this good repair and condition, less wear and tear, and damage 
by fire, or other casualty excepted. In the Lessee should neglect to 
reasonably the Premises, Lessor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to 
cause reasonable repairs to be made and any reasonable cost therefore shall be payable 
by Lessee to as additional Rent on the next ofRent due hereunder. 

ARTICLE 6. OBLIGATIONS AND LESSEE 

6.01 and fully discharge all applicable 
Premises or any part all improvements erected 

delinquent. LJ",.,."VA as a entity is not subject to 

6.02 Alterations, Additions and shall not create 

2 



ACBf3122815.lf4-4·02 

m the roof or walls, nor make any alterations, additions or 
improvements to the Premises without the prior written consent of Lessor, which 
consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. However, Lessor's 
COllSeitU shall not be required for alteration that of the following """'fA.... " 

(a "Minor Alteration"): (a) a cosmetic nature wallpapering, 
1uUl"r''''5 pictures and 	 is not visible the Premises or 

......... UVAU... 
(c) will not adversely or structure of the 
~'''d''',''', and (d) does not work to be performed walls or above the 

",,",u ...,,,, of the Premises. The of the foregoing notwithstanding, Lessee shall 
the right at all times without the prior consent of Lessor, erect or install shelves, 
machinery, air conditioning or heating equipment, and trade fixtures, provided that 

complies with all applicable government laws, and regulations. 
l..J"''''"''''''"' shall have the right to at the termination of such items so 

however, any damages such installation or 

6.03 ""'0::,""', Lessee shall right to erect signs on portions of the Premises, 
including, but not limited to, exterior walls of the building, subject to applicable 
laws. At the request of Lessor, l..J"''''''''''' shall remove all signs at termination of this 

shall repair any close any holes caused by removal. 

6.04 	 Utility Charges; Availability. Lessee shall pay all utility charges for 
water, HVAC, used in and about ."'" .. "'_,, directly to the 

nr,nH,(l"T of same before the same shall become delinquent. represents and 
warrants to Lessee that all necessary utilities are available to 

Insurance. Lessor is Personal shall be the 
of the l..J'"'",,'"'v. 

6.06 to the contrary 
notwithstanding, Lessor and each other from by subrogation 
or otherwise, for any damage to the premises, the building or personal property within 

building, by reason of fire, or any other cause, negligence of 
party. This release only to the extent that it is by law and the 

"' ..........E'''' is covered by Landlord and Tenant will the issuing 
""""""1"'" companies of the have the 

,-,VAAVA'V"" endorsed, 

6.07 Fire and Casualty Damage. the Building or other improvements on the 
"'"1""""''' should be damaged or "'CTr,,,,,,,,,, by fire, tornado, or other casualty, Lessee 

shaH give immediate written notice to Lessor. 

Total Destruction. If Building on the should be totally 
.,.c...rn"p<n by fire, tornado, or casualty, but to such an extent that rebuilding or 

3 



ACB/3122815.1/4-4-02 

repairs cannot within sixty (60) from written 
notification by Lessee to the occurrence the damage, at option (i) 
this shall terminate and abated for the unexpired portion of 
"""v,,,,,v. effective as of date of said written notification, or (ii) may elect that 

Building and Premises are to or repaired in time period in which it 
is determined by that same can repaired, however, while the 
Premises are rebuilt and Premises are untenable in or in part 
following damage, the payable hereunder during the period in which they are 
untenable shall be equitably. may elect not to repair or rebuild 

v.v,"' .... Ju. this shall 

B. Partial Damage. the Building or other improvements on the 
Premises should be damaged by tornado, or other casualty but not to such an extent 
that rebuilding or repairs .cannot reasonably be completed within (60) days from 

of written by Lessee to of the occurrence of the 
shall not but at option and 

proqeed forthwith to rebuild or the Building to 
substantially restore the condition which they prior to such damage. Rent 
shaH abated equitably to the extent that the damaged portion the Premise are 
untenable. If the Building and the are to be rebuilt or repaired and are 
untenable in whole or in part following such damage, payable ..""'''' ....' '....'". 
during the which they are untenable shall be equitably. 
that Lessor fail to such rebuilding or repairs within (60) days 
from date of written notification by to Lessor of occurrence of the 
~~''''''F>~' Lessee may at option terminate Lease by written notification at 
time to Lessor, whereupon all rights and obligations hereunder shaH cease. Should 
Lessor elect not to repair or rebuild agreement terminate. 

6.08 Condemnation. the term Lease or any extension or renewal 
thereof, of the Premises should be taken any public or use under any 
govemmentallaw, ordinance, or regulation, or by right of domain, or should 
sold to the authority threat of condemnation, this shall 
terminate and the Rent shall be during the unexpired portion 
effective as the date of the of the Premises by condemning 

If than all of the for any public or quasi-public use under 
any governmental law, ordinance, or or by eminent or 
should be sold to the condemning authority under of condemnation, 
shall not terminate but Lessor at option shaH forthwith at its sole restore and 
reconstruct the Building and other improvements, situated on the provided 
such restoration and reconstruction the same reasonably tenantable and 

for the uses which the are leased. Rent payable ..v,''''' ............'..... 

during the unexpired portion of this shaH be adjusted equitably. 

LIV331V1V shall each entitled to retain such awards and 
of lump sum awards as may be allocated to their 

4 



ACB/312281S.l/4-4-02 

condemnation proceedings. The termination of this Lease shall not affect the rights of 
the respective parties to such awards. 

ARTICLE 7. DEFAULT 

7.01 Default by Lessee. If Lessee shall allow the Rent to be in arrears more than 
thirty (30) days after written notice of a delinquency, or shall remain in default under 
any other condition of this Lease for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice 
from Lessor, or should any person other than Lessee secure possession of the Premises, 
or any part thereof, by reason of any receivership, bankruptcy proceedings, or other 
operation of law in any bankruptcy proceedings, or other operation of law in any 
manner whatsoever, Lessor may at its option, with notice to Lessee, terminate this 
Lease. 

7J12 Default by Lessor. If Lessor defaults in the perfonnance of any tenn, covenant, 
or condition required to be performed by it under this Lease, Lessee may elect the 
following: 

(a) Elect to terminate this Lease on giving at least ten (l0) days notice to 
Lessor of such intention, thereby terminating this Lease on the date designated in such 
notice, unless Lessor shall have cured such default prior to expiration of the ten (10) day 
period. 

ARTICLE 8. INSPECTION BY LESSOR 

Upon reasonable prior notice to Lessee, except in the case of an emergency, Lessor and 
its agents shall be permitted to enter into and upon the Premises during the normal 
business hours of Lessee for the purpose of inspecting the same or for the purpose of 
maintaining or making repairs or alterations to the Building. 

ARTICLE 9. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLEASE 

9.01 Assignment and Subletting by Lessee. Lessee shall have the right, with the 
prior written consent of Lessor, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, 
conditioned or delayed, to assign this Lease, and any interest therein, provided each 
assignee assumes in writing all of Lessee's obligations under this Lease and Lessee 
shall remain liable for each and every obligation under this Lease. 

The foregoing notwithstanding, Lessee may assign its entire interest under this Lease to 
an Affiliate (defined below) or to a successor to Lessee by purchase, merger, 
consolidation or reorganization without the consent of Lessor, provided that all of the 
following conditions are satisfied (a "Permitted Transfer"): (1) no uncured event of 
default exists under this Lease; (2) Lessee's successor shall own all or substantially all 
of the assets of Lessee; and (3) Lessee shall give Lessor written notice at least thirty 
(30) days prior to the effective date of the proposed purchase, merger, consolidation or 
reorganization. The term "Affiliate" means any person or entity controlling, controlled 

5 



ACB/31228 15., 114-4-02 

by or under common control with "-''-''''''-''V. AJ"""'"",,,", 

infonnation and documentation showing that has been 

satisfied. 


Any assignment must be in accordance with applicable o("""p1"nln statutes. 

9.02 Assignment by Lessor. Lessor is expressly or an 
of its interest under the tenns of this Lease, provided 
obligations of Lessor hereunder. 

ARTICLE 10. INDEMNITY 

NEGLECT OF LESSEE, ITS 

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD LESSOR AND ,Ln,-,'-,u'J" 

EMPLOYEES SHALL BE LIABLE TO LESSOR, OR TO 

SHAREHOLDERS, AGENTS, SERVANTS, OR 

PROPERTY CAUSED BY ANY ACT, OMISSION, OR 

SERVANTS, OR EMPLOYEES, AND LESSOR 

ALLOWED BY LAW WITHOUT ESTABLISHING A SINKlNG FUND AND 

LESSEE'S OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, 

HARMLESS FROM ALL CLAIMS FOR SUCH DAMAGE. 

ARTICLE 11. ENVIRONMENTAL 

11.01 REPRESENTATIVES, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS. 

(A) NEITHER LESSOR NOR, TO THE BEST OF 

PREVIOUS OWNER, TENANT, OCCUPANT, OR USER OF THE 

USED, GENERATED, RELEASED, DISCHARGED, STORED, OR DISPOSED OF ANY 

MATERIALS (HEREINAFTER DEFINED) ON, UNDER, OR ABOUT THE 

PROPERTY, OR TRANSPORTED ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS TO OR FROM THE 

OR THE PROPERTY, EXCEPT FOR PETROLEUM-BASED PRODUCTS STORED IN ABOVE 

GROUND STORAGE TANKS. THE TERM "HAZARDOUS MEANS ANY 

SUBSTANCE, MATERIAL, OR WASTE THAT IS OR BECOMES REGULATED UNDER ANY PUBLIC 

HEALTH OR ENVIRONMENTAL LAW BY ANY LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL THE 

STATE OF TEXAS, OR THE UNITED 

LIMITATION, ANY MATERIAL OR SUBSTANCE (I) DESIGNATED 

SUBST ANCE" PURSUANT TO SECTION 311 OF THE 

1251 ET SEQ. (33 U.S.C. SEC. 1321) OR LISTED PURSUANT TO 

WATER ACT (33 U.S.C. SEC. 1317), (II) DEFINED AS A 

TO SECTION 1004 OF THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND 

6 



ACB/3 1228 IS.1I4-4-02 

SEC. 6901-69911 (42 U.S.C. SEC. 6903), OR (m) DEFINED AS A "HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE" 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 101 OF THE COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, 

COMPENSATION AND LIABILITY ACT, 42 U.S.C. SEC. 9601-9675 (42 U.S.C. SEC. 9601), 
INCLUDING, ASBESTOS AND POLYCHLORINATED BIPHENYLS. THE STATUTES CITED IN THIS 

SECTION, TOGETHER WITH ANY OTHER FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL LAW OR REGULATION 

RELATING TO HEALTH OR THE ENVIRONMENT, AND APPLICABLE TO EITHER LESSOR OR THE 

PREMISES OR THE PROPERTY, OR BOTH, ARE HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS "ApPLICABLE 

ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS." 

(B) THE PREMISES AND THE PROPERTY CURRENTLY MATERIALLY COMPLY 

WITH ALL APPLICABLE ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS, INCLUDING ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, 

STATE AND LOCAL LAWS PERTAINING TO AIR AND WATER QUALITY, HAZARDOUS WASTE, 

WASTE DISPOSAL, AND OTHER ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS, INCLUDING THE CLEAN 

WATER, CLEAN AIR, FEDERAL WATER POLLUTION CONTROL, SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL, 

RESOURCE CONSERVATION RECOVERY AND COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL 

RESPONSE CONSERVATION RECOVERY AND LIABILITY ACTS, AND ANY OTHER 

APPLICABLE RULES, REGULATIONS AND ORDINANCES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, 

THOSE OF THE CITY OF _ROBSTOWN, COUNTY OF NUECES, STATE OF TEXAS AND THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. 

(C) To THE BEST OF LESSOR'S KNOWLEDGE, NO UNDERGROUND STORAGE 

TANKS, WHETHER OR NOT CONTAINING ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS, PETROLEUM 

PRODUCT, OR ANY OTHER SUBSTANCE, ARE LOCATED ON OR UNDER THE PREMISES OR THE 

PROPERTY. UNLESS IT OBTAINS LESSEE'S PRIOR WRITl"EN CONSENT, LESSOR SHALL NOT 

CONSTRUCT OR INSTALL, OR PERMIT TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR INSTALLED, UNDER THE 

PREMISES OR THE PROPERTY AN UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK. 

11.02 INDEMNITY. LESSOR HEREBY INDEMNIFIES TO THE EXTEND ALLOWED BY LAW 

WITHOUT ESTABLISHING A SINKING FUND, DEFENDS, AND HOLDS LESSEE HARMLESS FROM 

AND AGAINST, AND AGREES TO REIMBURSE LESSEE WITH RESPECT TO, ANY AND ALL 

CLAIMS, DEMANDS, CAUSES OF ACTION, LOSS, DAMAGE, LIABILITIES, COSTS, AND 

EXPENSES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, LEGAL EXPENSES AND COURT COSTS) OF 

ANY KIND OR CHARACTER, KNOWN OR UNKNOWN, FIXED OR CONTINGENT, ASSERTED 

AGAINST OR INCURRED BY LESSEE AT ANY TIME AND FROM TIME TO TIME UNDER ANY 

ApPLICABLE ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS, AND BY REASON OF ANY MATTERS ARISING OUT OF 

ANY ACT, OMISSION, EVENT, OR CIRCUMSTANCES INVOLVING HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

AND OCCURRING ON OR IN RELATIONSHIP TO THE PREMISES OR THE PROPERTY OR THE 

OPERATION OF THE PREMISES OR THE PROPERTY (INCLUDING THE PRESENCE ON, UNDER, 

IN OR ABOUT THE PREMISES OR THE PROPERTY, OR THE RELEASE FROM OR TO THE 

PREMISES OR THE PROPERTY, OF ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS) NOT CAUSED BY LESSEE 

REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE ACT, OMISSION, EVENT, OR CIRCUMSTANCES CONSTrI1JTED 

A VIOLATION OF ANY ApPLICABLE ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS AT THE TIME OF EXISTENCE OR 

OCCURRENCE (COLLECTIVELY, THE "CLAIMS"). 

7 



ACB/3122815.1/4-4-02 

ARTICLE 12. MISCELLANEOUS 


12.01 Notices and Addresses. All notices provided to be given under this Lease shall 
be given by certified mail or registered mail, addressed to the proper party, at the 
following address: 

Lessor: Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard, Rm 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Telephone: 361-888-0444 
Facsimile: 361-888-0445 

Lessee: 	 Texas Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation, Inc. 
PO Box 5089 
Abilene, Texas 79608 

3103 Oldham Lane 
Abilene, Texas 79602 

Telephone: 325-672-2800 
Fax: 325-672-5034 
Point of Contact: Richard Newman 

12.02 Parties Bound. This Lease shall be binding upon and insure to the benefit of 
the parties hereto and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal 
representatives, successors and assigns where permitted by this Lease. 

12.03 Governing Law. This Lease shall be construed under and in accordance with 
the laws of the State of Texas and all obligations of the parties created hereunder are 
performable in Nueces County, Texas. 

12.04 Legal Construction. In case anyone or more of the provisions contained in 
tills Lease shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any 
respect, such invalidity, illegality, or non-enforceability shaH not affect any other 
provision thereof and this Lease shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. 

12.05 Prior Agreements Superseded. This Lease constitutes the sole and only 
agreement of the parties hereto and supersedes any prior understandings, written or oral 
agreements between the parties respecting the subject matter herein. 

12.06 Amendment. No amendment, modification, or alteration of the terms hereof 
shall be binding unless the same is in writing, dated subsequent to the date hereof and 
duly executed by parties hereto. 

12.07 Rights 	and Remedies Cumulative. The rights and remedies provided by this 

8 



ACB/31228 15.1/4-4-02 

"""""'J,U are cumulative and the use one right or remedy by 
its right to use Said rights 

addition to any may have by law; 

12.08 Waiver of Default. No waiver by the of any default or breach of 
any tenn, condition, or covenant of this Lease deemed to be waived or any 
other breach the same or any other tenn, condition, or covenant contained herein. 

12.09 In the event Lessor or .....,.."""...'" breaches any terms of this 
Lease ufl"l,P""'''''' not in default employs to protect or enforce rights 

then the defaulting party to pay the other 

to perform 
pertonmrulce is delayed or 

lockouts, material or 
floods, and other cause not 

reasonably within control of Lessor or which by exercise of due 
diligence or '-'''''',,,...,, is unable, wholly or in part, to prevent or overcome. 

12.11 Authority. person signing this Lease as ....,......,,.,v. the full right, power, 
and authority to execute this Lease on behalf and to carry out Lessor's 
obligations, the conveyance of the ......."'''''-''"' as provided in this 
Lease, without of any other person. 

12.12 Time is of the essence 

OF PAGE BLANK} 

9 



ACB/31228 15.1/4-4-02 

Former National 	 located on the old Nueces County Show Bam 
, 	 Robstown, Nueces '-'v......,,, • ., of improvements that contain 

approximately 10,000 on a tract ofland that is approximately 50,000 
feet in the City of Robstown, 

11 



ACBf3 l228 l5.lI44-02 

Exhibit "A-I" 

Floorplan of 
[attached] 

12 



ACB/3122815.1/4-4-02 

13 



ACB/3 1228 I5.114-4-02 

undersigned and LJ"",,''''''''''' hereto execute this IN WI1NESS 
Lease as above ...,...;'tt....... 


County 

k~(ff!I

Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. 

County Judge 


ATTEST: 

Diana ..... wrr..'c'" 

Clerk 

Weevil Eradication 

RECEIVED 

JUN 1 2 Z008 

LOYD NEAL 
County Judge, Nuece~§.~unty, Texas 

By P\) LV 

10 



:>: 
0 
0 

'" 

SHOP AREA 


J 

=y= <::"

E 
? ===r 

OrnCE OITICEOrnCE 

w 
u z 
<[ 

c 
I 
Z '" 
w 

OrnCE 

I 


>
-' 
Q. 
Q. 
:::> 

'" 

KITCHEN 

~ 

r== 

"'OMENS 

MENS u== 

JLJl 
~ 

D 
OrnCElSTDRAGE 

I 

PLAN OF 
NATIONAL GUARD ARMORY 
SCALE: 1- = 20' 


DATE: 8- 11 -04 /I al 


A 



-

\ 

r ..--------,----------, ,, ., ..
1----------'1----------1 , , I I--------J11 ~ 1----------, ~---------i----------I t---------: ~ , ,, . · . . : : ...f----'--'-------..~ 

1----------i ~------- ... -t---------~ t----------I, , , · , , , .. .. 
~.....-------i I----------t----------I, · 1----------1.. , , , , , · . · ,
~---------'1 J----------i----------I i---------+---------, r---------,·, , ·, 

, 

.. . 
, 

·· ., ,, 
,, ,, 

1----------'1 , . , t----------i----------I , , I-..--------t----------i ~---------i , , ,, .. . · . · ,
I----------~ t----------i-----------I i---------+---------1. · ~---------i,· , ., ·, .. .. ·· ., ., ·· ,1---------'1 1-----------1----------1 t----------t--------... -i ~---------i, , , . . · , , , ,, .. · .I----------~ I---------t----------I. i---------~---------i ~--- ..-----~ , , , . , I ,, , ·I ,, · .i----------~ t----------i----------i, i----------~---------i ~---------i·· . : I I ·· ., 

• 

,, · , 
,i----------i. 1----------1--..-------1 I----------~---------i L---------i 

I....,l., ., · . . · . , r 
1--..-------'1 · I---------t--. --------I. i----------~-..------~ •~---------i'--Ja, , ,, ., ,, ·· .. :
~--------1 t----------i----------I I----------t----------i

.. ,~---------i· . · , , 
I~ 

· I----------i. · , · .. , · ~----------l,t----------t----------I
.. I-----... ----~---------i, , I , •, . I • • · . , ,· 1----------'1, :-----------i-----..---..,: ~--------1, i-.. --------~--------~ , , ,, ., .. , , . · ,

i----------j t---------i----------1 · I----------t----------i. . · ~---------i,· ·, .. ., ·, ,, ,, ,, ,,· I----------j.. 1--------...-t----------1 I----------~--------i t----------t , .. ·I .• .• · . . · ,,1----------"1 I----------t---------I i----------~--------1 t----------t , . , , ,· 
, 
, ,, , .. , · 

, 

i----------i J-----..----i----------t i----------~---------1 · t---------i.. , . · . . ·· ,, ,, ,, ,,· r--..------'1. ~---------i--------~ I---------~---------i ~---------i, , , , ,,L._________J, ·L ________.....,_____..._ .._ .... ·· I__________ ..L_________J., · ,
L _________J,, 

.. 
~ ~ 

it a CD (Xl 

:::J ~ a 
(')(') CD ;::!!CCD :::J
@ VI

c)" 
~ :::J 11:1 II 

A 



Go gl earth meters 
l:================! _700feet 200 

~ e( - ' IS+ t/ 1- fer1 c.e.. 
, 



TEXAS 
BOLL WEEVIL 
ERADICATION 
FOUNDATION, INC. 

PO Box 5089 • Abilene, Texas 79608-5089 • Voice: (325) 672-2800 • Fax: (325) 673-3093 

RECEI ED 
February 1, 2012 FEB - . 2012 

Nueces County 
Commissionen Court 

Adminis'·ratiou 

Nueces County Judge's Office Date Certified Mailed : February 1,2012 
901 Leopard St. Room 303 Certified # 7009 2250 0001 56409143 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Dear Steve Waterman 

In reviewing the lease between the Texas Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation, Inc. and the 
Nueces County Judge's Office, we find that the term of the lease will expire on May 31, 
2012. We feel that our relationship has been mutually beneficial. 

This letter serves as notice that the Texas Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation, Inc. wishes 
to exercise our option and extend this lease agreement for a period of one (1) year. This 
renewal period will begin on June 1, 2012 and expire on May 31, 2013. 

Chief Administrative Officer 
Patrick Burson 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 1.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Ratify submission of grant application to National Center for Family Literacy

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify the submission of a grant application to the National Center for Family Literacy for the 2012 Better World

Books/NCFL Libraries and Families award.

BACKGROUND

The National Center for Family Literacy (NCFL) has announced their 2012 Better World Books/NCFL Libraries

and Families award competition. This grant will reward innovative library-based literacy programs for families.

Existing programs and brand-new programs will be considered.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County has submitted an application on behalf of the Keach Family Library. The proposed project is titled

the Infant Lapsit Program. The library would like to implement an Infant Lapsit Program for families with babies

and/or toddlers between 0 - 2 years old. Parents and/or caregivers are encouraged to bring in their child/children for

a storytime tailored for this specific age group. With the help of music, finger plays, puppets, and other activities,

the program will engage even the youngest participant and introduce them to reading. Together, parents and

children can learn in a fun and relaxing environment. 

Applications were due on Monday, February 6, 2012. The maximum grant award amount is $10,000. There is no

cash match required for this project.

Attachments

NCFL Grant Application Narrative



  Nueces County KFL  
  National Center for Family Literacy / 
  Better World Books Libraries and Families Grant 

1 
 

 
 
Library Name:  Nueces County Keach Family Library  
 
Library Address:  1000 Terry Shamsie Boulevard,  Robstown, Texas  78380 
 
Library website:  http://www.co.nueces.tx.us/library  
 
Employer Identification Number:  74-6000585 
IRC Code Section:  Government entity 
 
Tell us about your library, including its history, population and families served, and 
community setting (1,600 characters max) 
 
Nueces County is located along the Gulf of Mexico and serves a population of approximately 
313,645.  With eleven (11) cities established within its boundaries, Nueces County is the heart 
and center of twelve (12) county regions.  With the largest population within the region, Nueces 
County continues to strive to service the area by meeting their educational, recreational, cultural 
and informational needs.   
 
Nueces County government has always believed in the importance of education for the residents 
of Nueces County. With this belief, the Nueces County Library System was first established in 
1939 within a small building in Robstown, TX. The library was later moved within a county 
building in the same town in 1976, where a bookmobile was also purchased to serve the 
surrounding rural areas within the region. In 2007, the county began building a fifteen thousand 
(15,000) square foot state-of-the-art facility to accommodate the residents of Nueces County and 

http://www.co.nueces.tx.us/library


  Nueces County KFL  
  National Center for Family Literacy / 
  Better World Books Libraries and Families Grant 

2 
 

the surrounding region. It wasn’t until April of 2008, that the Keach Family Library (KFL) was 
opened to general public. With each transition KFL continues to play a vital role at the heart of 
the community whether it includes a larger printed or digital collection, change of information 
retrieval systems, or much needed services and programs. As the KFL provides and promotes a 
professional and impartial service for all users, it also aims to offer equal access to an extensive 
collection of materials and a range of services to meet the ever-evolving needs of the residents 
within Nueces County. 
 
Annual operating budget:  $594,602 
 
Contact Name:  Ida Gonzalez-Garza 
Title:  Library Director 
Phone Number:  (361) 387-3431 
E-mail Address:  ida.garza@co.nueces.tx.us 
 
How did you learn about this opportunity? 
Texas State Library and Archives Commission  
 
Library Administrator:  Ida Gonzalez-Garza 
 
Project title:  Infant Lapsit Program 
 
If you have an existing library-based literacy program that serves families, please provide 
the date it began….. If you want to start a NEW literacy program that serves families, what 
is your projected total budget request?  If addition, please provide demographic 
information and projected total numbers served for your target family audience.  (800 
characters max) 
 
Our projected budget request is $10,000.  In 2011, we served 29,188 patrons. Our youth services 
librarian conducted approximately 98 children / youth activities and served 1,871 children, teens 
and adults.  If we receive this grant, we project to target 400 children/caregivers. 
 
The demographics in Robstown, Texas are: 
Census 2010 Population: 23,141  
Census 2010 White Pop.: 1,738  
Census 2010 Black Pop.: 315  
Census 2010 Hispanic Pop.: 18,110  
Census 2010 Asian Pop.: 70  
Census 2010 Hawaiian Pop.: 16  
Census 2010 Indian Pop.: 157  
Census 2010 Other Pop.: 2,735  
Census 2010 Male Pop.: 11,463  
Census 2010 Female Pop.: 11,678  
Census 2010 Avg House Value: $55,393.00  
Census 2010 Avg Household Income:$29,443.00  
Census 2010 Avg Persons Per Household: 3.15  

mailto:ida.garza@co.nueces.tx.us


  Nueces County KFL  
  National Center for Family Literacy / 
  Better World Books Libraries and Families Grant 

3 
 

Census 2010 Median Age:     35.90  
Census 2010 Median Age (Male):     34.20  
Census 2010 Median Age (Female): 37.30 
 
Describe your big idea or innovative approach to serving families. How is it unique? Does it 
help parents and children learn together? List key activities of your current or new 
program. Include supporting rationale for these activities and other community partners 
that are involved or are committed to contributing to your program (1,600 characters 
maximum). 
 
The library would like to implement an Infant Lapsit Program for families with babies and/or 
toddlers between 0 - 2 years old. Parents and/or caregivers are encouraged to bring in their 
child/children for a storytime tailored for this specific age group. With the help of music, finger 
plays, puppets, and other activities, the program will engage even the youngest participant and 
introduce them to reading. Together, parents and children can learn in a fun and relaxing 
environment.  
 
There is currently no program in our area that addresses this targeted age group. Other storytime 
programs are geared towards toddlers and Pre-K aged children. The Infant Lapsit Program will 
allow the child and parent to interact with each other in a learning environment. In addition, the 
children and parents can socialize with others in their same age group. This is beneficial for 
parents with only one child or first time parents.  
 
The Infant Lapsit Program will assist both the parent and child. The children will learn reading 
and social skills that will prepare them for school. The repetitive songs and activities will help 
the children feel at ease.  At the same time, parents learn new and fun ways to make reading 
enjoyable at any age. This will greatly benefit first time or single parents to meet others.  
 
Interactive songs, music, and puppets are key items that will be used to attract the children’s 
attention and keep them engaged during the storytime.   
  
Why is your project needed in your community? How does your program address 
community needs? If you are proposing a new program, how do you plan to address these 
needs (1,600 characters maximum)? 
   
In January 2009, the United States Department of Education, Institute of Education Sciences 
conducted a study titled “National Assessment of Adult Literacy:  Indirect County and State 
Estimate of the Percentage of Adults at the Lowest Literacy Level.”  According to this study, 
17% of the population in Nueces County is illiterate.  In a 2004 article in the Corpus Christi 
Caller Times, Nueces County is listed as having a 25.6% rate of functionally illiterate adults.  
The article chronicles the story of a local man who graduated from high school, yet even 8 years 
later, he was still was not able to complete a job application, read a newspaper, or take the 
written driver’s license exam.   
 
The Infant Lapsit Program will address the needs of the community by cultivating a love of 
learning and reading at the earliest age possible.  The Program will foster growth, progression in 



  Nueces County KFL  
  National Center for Family Literacy / 
  Better World Books Libraries and Families Grant 

4 
 

reading levels, and encourage children to utilize the library’s services, as they grow older.  If 
babies can benefit from reading and reading is what libraries do best, then we will try to do more 
for them at our library. Babies must rely on their parent’s willingness to get them through the 
library doors. If a parent has access to a program that will encourage parent-infant interaction, 
there is a good chance that the baby may get some of that important stimulation: repetition, 
consistency, parent gazing, acknowledgment and mimicry of babbling, active listening, verbal 
labeling of objects, and formalized reading in a dialogue fashion. 
 
How do you evaluate the success of your program? Provide results of your current 
program, or desired results of your proposed program, that show how you help or will help 
build literacy practices/skills for families (1,600 characters maximum). 
 
Surveys are given to the parents or caregivers will help access our success. In addition to asking 
questions about the Infant Lapsit Program, we will also ask for suggestions, comments, or 
concerns.   
 
When beginning to plan this Program for babies, it is important to incorporate a variety of 
options since your audience is so young and will have very short attention spans. You will want 
to have items that allow parent and baby to interact, while at the same time providing a language 
enriched environment. 
 
The program’s design and implementation carefully considers aspects of brain development in 
babies and young children. Research shows that the development of intellectual, emotional, and 
social intelligence in babies and children are mostly affected by experiences that are frequent, 
regular and predictable; experiences that occur in the context of a warm and supportive 
environment; experiences that are associated with positive emotion and play; and experiences 
that encourage a child’s curiosity and initiative. 
 
It is my hope that the trend toward infant pre-literacy programs will be adopted by more library 
systems. In essence, we are giving customer service to our future patrons. Sure, babies will 
continue to make noise in the library, eat our books, and ignore our library fines. Nevertheless, 
our mission as librarians is to foster and enhance literacy to all in our library community. 
Someday these little ones will open a book and begin reading. If we are capable of helping that 
process along, then it seems imperative that we try. 
 
Tell us about a family you are currently serving in your literacy program or a family you 
want to reach out to with your new program.  What are their specific challenges? How can 
you help them overcome these challenges? (1,600 characters maximum) 
Several families already attend KFL’s regular story time programs.  However, our current 
program is specifically for older children. The younger children do not get to participate because 
the reading levels are too advanced for their age. By having an Infant Lapsit Program that is 
addressed for infants and toddlers, the children will be able to participate and learn.  The main 
challenge is implementing the program because of the materials needed. With budget cuts across 
the board, the grant will help pay for everything needed to plan and start the program. 
 



  Nueces County KFL  
  National Center for Family Literacy / 
  Better World Books Libraries and Families Grant 

5 
 

According to the America's Most Literate Cities 2011 which draws from a variety of available 
data sources, the America’s Most Literate Cities study ranks the largest cities (population 
250,000 and above) in the United States. This study, authored by Dr. John Miller of Central 
Connecticut State University, focuses on six key indicators of literacy: newspaper circulation, 
number of bookstores, library resources, periodical publishing resources, educational attainment, 
and Internet resources. Our County’s largest city Corpus Christi was listed as 74 out of 75 of the 
least literate cities. We would like to change these statistics by increasing the literacy of the 
children at the very beginning of life. Thousands of families have yet to reap the library's 
benefits. The change is in the perception on the part of parents that the library is not a forbidding 
sanctuary demanding silence, but rather a learning place where children's developmentally 
appropriate behavior is not only tolerated but also expected.  
 
Who will lead the project?  Please provide the qualifications and related experience of this 
individual (1,600 characters maximum). 
 
Leading the project will be Ida Gonzalez-Garza, Library Director and Laura Chapa, Youth 
Services/Reference Librarian.  (Ida Nueces County has a specific system of checks and balances, 
making it highly capable of project management as the County has demonstrated years of being a 
well-organized unit of local government.  Nueces County has a long history of successful 
compliance with conditions of both state and federal grants. The KFL has been a recipient of 
several grants and has an immaculate record of accomplishment of programs administration and 
budget management.  The KFL Director will be responsible for administering the grant and 
coordinating the National Center for Family Literacy Grant.  The County Auditor’s Office 
provides fiscal management over all the County’s grants and would validate all expenses 
incurred for accuracy and compliance with grant conditions.  The KFL has also utilized and 
trained volunteers to aid in the various programs the KFL has to offer.  Area high schools as well 
as the area universities have also continuously sent students to volunteer at the KFL whether it is 
for community service or internships and research projects.  If necessary, various volunteers can 
and will be trained to help assist with the National Center for Family Literacy Grant.  All staff 
involved in the program will be subject to background checks.  
 
Describe the current or planned outreach and communications efforts for your program. 
Who will conduct these efforts for the proposed program, including communication efforts 
required by this grant (1,600 characters maximum)? 
 
The KFL consistently networks within the surrounding area with community organizations, 
schools, business, and surrounding governmental agencies to promote its various programs and 
services.  The library also relies on strong community leaders since they may have interaction 
with groups that may be outside of the library’s sphere of influence. The Youth Services 
Librarian will be in charge of implementing most of the community outreach efforts. The Youth 
Librarian will visit surrounding elementary schools, PTA meetings, head start programs, 
community centers, daycares, and local area pediatrics office. The Youth librarian will also visit 
governmental entities that serve the younger population like the local Women, Infants, and 
Children (WIC) program office and the 21st Century After School Program.  With the 
supervision of the Youth Service Librarian, library staff help promote these programs by creating 
flyers, pamphlets, and activity calendars and passing them to library community partnerships like 



  Nueces County KFL  
  National Center for Family Literacy / 
  Better World Books Libraries and Families Grant 

6 
 

Robstown Area Development Commission (RADC). Library staff will also place newspaper ads 
while the technical advisor will post announcements on the library website.  The Library 
Director will keep in contact with the community leaders by keeping them up-to-date with 
information and answer any questions that they may have concerning library programs or 
services.  The Youth Services Librarian along with the Library Director and county staff will 
conduct communication efforts required by the grant.  
 
 
Describe how the Libraries and Families Award grant of $10,000 would be used to grow or 
build the family literacy program at your library. (1,600 characters maximum) 
The grant money will be used to buy supplies needed to hold the lapsit storytimes: music, CD 
player, puppets, and paper. Every child will receive a bag, board book, library card, and literature 
on early literacy for the parents. (While supplies lasts) 

 
Totes (400 at $4.25/ea = $1,700) 
 
Board books (400 at $5/ea  = $2,000) 
  
Literacy Materials (400 at $6.50/set = $2,600) 
        

         Paper (4 boxes at $150/box = $600) 
   
Advertisement Flyers/Posters ($300) 

          
Advertisements Media including newspaper/radio  ($300) 

  
Puppets ($2,000) 
 
Music    ($300) 
 
CD Player ($200) 

 
 
 
 
Please provide a statement from an adult participant in your current program or an 
adult/family who may be involved in your prospective program. (1,600 characters 
maximum)   
The County approached a group of mothers (who are currently expecting or have had their baby) 
about the idea of an Infant Lapsit Program. The Program details and storytime for those who 
were not familiar with them or have not visited a library were explained. It was further explained 
that our area does not have a program just for babies and that the library wants to provide 
services to its youngest patrons.  
 
Several of the women were interested and said they would definitely attend. One new mother in 
particular said she was surprised that the library offered programs for babies because she 



  Nueces County KFL  
  National Center for Family Literacy / 
  Better World Books Libraries and Families Grant 

7 
 

assumed it would be too noisy to have babies in the library. The mothers were assured that the 
meeting room would be used so that the babies would not be distracted and other library patrons 
using the facility would not be bothered. The mother also stated she would definitely attend 
because this was her first child and wanted the interaction with other moms and babies. This 
seemed to be the consensus with all the women. 
  
A concern of most women was the time and days the program would be held. While most were 
stay at home moms, three mothers work and would only be able to attend weekend programs.  A 
solution is offering two Infant Lapsit Programs, one during the week in the morning and the 
second would be every other Saturday morning. In conclusion, about 8 mothers expressed 
interest in the Program. Several had no idea that the library offered programming for children 
and said they would start visiting the library.   
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 2.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Resolution for FY2013 Drug Court Grant Application

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a resolution authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Governor’s

Criminal Justice Division for funding for the Nueces County Drug/DWI Court.

BACKGROUND

The Criminal Justice Division (CJD) of the Governor’s Office is soliciting competitive applications for projects

that support eligible drug court programs. The purpose of the Drug Court Program is to support drug courts that

incorporate several characteristics such as treatment and rehabilitative services, identification and placement of

eligible participants in the program, and monitoring through weekly alcohol/drug testing. Article 102.0178 of the

Texas Code of Criminal Procedure establishes state funding for this purpose and designates CJD as the

administering agency. 

Nueces County has previously received funding through this grant opportunity. On April 16, 2009, Commissioners

Court accepted the FY2009 grant award in the amount of $40,000 to be used to cover half of the magistrate judges’

salaries. On October 28, 2009, Commissioners Court accepted the FY2010 grant award in the amount of $44,000

for the purchase of SCRAM units (Secure Continuous Remote Alcohol Monitoring) and specialized court software

called TRI-CEP. On November 17, 2010, the FY2011 award was accepted in the amount of $53,000 to continue

use of the SCRAM units and assist with costs associated with counseling and treatment services for the participants

in the program. On October 12, 2011, the FY2012 grant award in the amount of $53,000 was accepted for

continued use of the SCRAM units, counseling/treatment services, and software maintenance fees.

DISCUSSION

The Nueces County Drug/DWI Court would like to apply for the FY2013 grant opportunity in order to continue use

of the SCRAM units (Secure Continuous Remote Alcohol Monitoring) that were funded in the FY2010, FY2011,

and FY2012 grant awards. The grant application will also include a request to continue and provide for additional

funding for counseling and treatment services for the participants in the program as well as to cover the annual

maintenance fees related to the TRI-CEP court software which was purchased with FY2010 grant funds and

maintained with FY2011 funds.

The FY2013 grant application will total $73,000 for the above mentioned items. The application will be submitted

through CJD’s eGrants system on or before February 24, 2012. There is no cash match required for this grant.

Attachments

Resolution



 

   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
  

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT 

APPLICATION TO THE GOVERNOR’S CRIMINAL JUSTICE DIVISION FOR FUNDING FOR THE 
NUECES COUNTY DRUG/DWI COURT (GRANT NUMBER 2067605) 

 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court finds it in the best interest of the citizens of Nueces County that the Nueces 
County Drug/DWI Court be operated for 2013. 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the Criminal Justice Division funds, the Nueces 
County Commissioners Court assures that the funds will be returned to the Criminal Justice Division in full. 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court designates the County Judge as the grantee’s authorized official.  The authorized official is 
given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of the applicant agency. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Nueces County Commissioners Court approves submission 
of the grant application for the Nueces County Drug/DWI Court to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice 
Division. 

 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON 
THE 15TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2012. 
 

 
 
 

     _____________________________________ 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
Nueces County Judge 

____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY           JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 2 
   

 
_____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ           JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3          Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner 

Precinct 3 
 

JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner 

Precinct 4 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 3.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Update on Texas Safe Shelter Inititative Program/Grant Application

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation and take any necessary action regarding the Texas Safe Shelter Initiative Program, grant

application, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

On February 23, 2011, Commissioners Court received a presentation from Danielle Hale, Emergency Management

Coordinator, on the Texas Safe Shelter Inititative (TSSI) Program.  The Court approved the submission of a grant

application to the Texas Division of Emergency Management for participation in the program in conjunction with

the Banquete Independent School District.  Under TSSI, a domed hurricane shelter would be built for the purpose of

providing shelter for at risk populations that are very difficult to evacuate in hazardous weather events, providing

shelter of last resort for emergency responders, and to act as a tornado shelter for the general population. 

DISCUSSION

Danielle Hale, Emergency Management Coordinator, will provide the Commissioners Court an update on the grant

application status and discuss related matters.

Attachments

TSSI Grant Application











































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Drainage Improvements on County Road 69-Change Order No. 1

Submitted By: Mario Garza, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 1 to the RELMCO, Inc. Drainage Improvements on County

Road 69 project.

BACKGROUND

On November 30, 2011 Nueces County entered into a contract with RELMCO, Inc. for the Drainage Improvements

on County Road 69 project.

DISCUSSION

Change Order No. 1 changes the box culvert bedding due to differing field conditions. The change will provide a

more stable foundation for the box culverts.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$0.00

Attachments

Change Order No. 1



NUECES COUNTY 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 

I Change Order No.: 1 

Project Title: Drainaae Improvements on County Road 69 
Project No.: IFB No. 2892-11 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: RELMCO, Inc. 

Reason for Change Order: Due to differing site conditions it is necessary to change the box 
culvert bedding. The plans call for compacting existing subgrade, placing geogrid and then 
placing compacted limestone base. Due to the existing subgrade being saturated clay, the design 
was changed to placing geogrid on existing subgrade and then placing crushed limestone rock as 
culvert bedding. The change will provide a stable foundation for box culvert placement. 

See attached crushed limestone specification. 

I Amount Added by this Change Order: I $o.o 

Original Contract Days: 90 
Previous Days Added: 0 
Days Added this Change Order: 0 

Total Project Days: 90 

Page I of3 

Revised 2/24/2009 



~.'~~~:\ 
0 '~ ,fltiJ 
~1-..... ~,._.,.!·~~.'""" 

y OF ~:V' 

NUECES COUNTY 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 1 

TABLE A: Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock 
LABOR HOURLY RATE EQUIPMENT 

SCHEDULE OF VALUES 
TABLE B: Contract Items 

ORIGINAL + PREVIOUSLY 
REVISED 

PROJECT NO.: IFB No. 2892-11 

HOURLY RATE 

NEW 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY ITEMS COST OVERRUN/ 
UNDERRUN 

Project Bid as Lump Sum 

TOTALS 
-·.-

Page2 of3 

Revised 2/24/2009 



NUECES COUNTY 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 

Project Title: Drainage Improvements on County Road 69 
Project No.: IFB No. 2892-11 
Change Order No.: 1 

I Contractor: I RELMCO, Inc. 

Date of Contract Award: November 30, 2011 
Original Contract Amount: $267,750.00 
Add Change Order Amount: $ 0.00 
Add Previous Change Order Amounts: $ 0.00 
Less Contingency: $ 0.00 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $267,750.00 

I Time Extension No.: 

Date: 

Nueces County Jud e Date: 

Page 3 of3 

Revised 212412009 



..Jo.v -

1.0' 25.5' 

12.0' 

l ~_L_r-
• 
J 

I • Cl l 6 

b 
,..; ;r THICK 

-FLOW 
CONCRETE RIP RAP 

L '!= 
.;; ~:.: .. ·') ~· ~-0 . · ... '• . . .. -· . ...... . :_... . . .. . -- . .· . .. · .... -: -·-. 1t;! - . 

~~~'\.~,~~~~~~~ 
' . - ~ 

1-1/4" CRUSHED LIMESTONE ROCK 

COMPACTED SUBGRADE 

11 ·t,O 
C'j 
"<!-

---. .. - . -· - - - . . b -:: <'i 
'-!:;:-. 

'-!-

~SAR~ 
TX5-475 GEOORID 
T'J'PICAL ALL ACROSS SECTIOt 



:M:a:rt:in:M::a:n·e:tta::M::a~::ri:a:ls::::::::::::::::::::::::::~~ 

Blend No.: 
Product No.: 
Product Code: 
Description: 

Sieve Size 

2" 
1 3/4" 
1 1/2" 
1 1/4" 

1" 
7/8" 
3/4" 
5/8" 
1/2" 
3/8" 
1/4" 
# 10 
# 16 
#20 
#30 
#40 
#50 
#80 

# 100 
#200 
Ret'd 

69 
3672 
LJ1250SA 

Technical Services 

Pipe Embedment 11/4" x 3/4" (Crushed Limestone) 

%Retained 
Individual 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

21.5 

56.9 

21.0 

0.3 

Typical Analysis 

%Retained 
Accumulative 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

21.5 

78.4 

99.4 

99.7 

%Passing 

100.0 
100.0 
100.0 

78.5 

21.6 

0.6 

0.3 

MMMSW 
Specs. 

%Retained 
Accumulative 

1/24/2012 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 2.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Certificate of Completion

Submitted By: Mary Anne Hartung, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to sign the Certificate of Completion for various Utility Cost

Reduction Measures (UCRMs) as follows:

UCRM #2 : Energy Efficient Lighting,

UCRM #6 : Water Conservation Measures, and

UCRM #7 : Solar Water Heater and Photo Voltaic Arrays.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County entered into a contract with Johnson Controls, Inc. (JCI) to install various energy conservation

measures at the Courthouse. JCI installed lighting fixtures, water conservation devices and solar energy equipment

in the Courthouse and Jails.

DISCUSSION

Work has been completed on the UCRMs as listed above.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

JCI Certificate of Completion



Project (Name & Address) Owner's (Name & Address)

Copies To: Attachements List:

X

Date of 

Warranty 

Start

Term of 

Warranty

1 10/31/2011 see notes

2 12/31/2011 see notes

3 10/31/2011 see notes

Project and/or designated portion(s) thereof covered by this certificate (only if not Final Acceptance)

CERTIFICATE OF 

COMPLETION

Nueces County

901 Leopard Street
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401

Date: 01/31/2012 JCI Contract Number: 9818-0104

N/A

UCRM #6 - Water Conservation Measures

UCRM #7 - Solar Measures: Solar & PV

Proportional Acceptance: Specific portion of the project has been complete and Owner accepts the portions noted 

below and noted warranty date

Substantial Completion: Total project is substantially complete and Owner may engage the system or designated 

portions thereof for which it is intended

Substantial Completion for Guaranteed Savings: Project's Field Improvements Measures are complete with 

regards to Guaranteed Savings and Owner accepts these measures as complete and acknowledges that the 

Guarantee Savings Period shall begin on the date of this Certificate

Final Acceptance: Owner accepts project as totally complete, warranty periods shall begin as noted on this 

document excluding any previous Proportional Acceptance Certificates 

Item / System / Building

UCRM #2 - Lighting Improvements

Nueces County

901 Leopard Street, Room 303
Corpus Chrisit, Texas 78401

File

3 10/31/2011 see notes

4

5

N/A

Date to be 

Completed

Initial 

Complete 

by Owner

1

2

3

4

5

Additional notes: UCRM #2 Lighting Improvments, UCRM#6 Water Conservation Measures and UCRM #7

Solar Measures: Solar & PV include one (1) year warranty on labor installation and individual extended

product warranties are transferred to the County.

The Owner accepts the work or designated portion thereof as complete and will assume full possession thereof as stated 

above as of: 1/31/2012

Owner or Owner's Representative Position Company Signature Date

Addional items attached on Attachment N/A dated N/A if marked

A list of itmes to be completed or corrected, prepared by JCI and verified by the owner or his representative, is below 

and or attached hereto if noted below.  The failure to include any item on such list does not alter the responsibility of 

JCI to complete all work in accordance with the contract documents.

Additional Items Remaining to be Completed

Addional items attached on Attachment N/A dated N/A if marked

UCRM #7 - Solar Measures: Solar & PV



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 3.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Multi-purpose Training Area

Submitted By: Mario Garza, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the approval of a Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Multi-Purpose Training

Area-5th Floor Renovation project completed by Largin Construction Services, LLC.

BACKGROUND

On August 31, 2011 Nueces County entered into a contract with Largin Construction Services, LLC for the

renovation of courthouse office space to serve as a Multi-Purpose Training Area.

DISCUSSION

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on January 27, 2012 by representatives of Nueces County Public

Works, SOLKANAVATORNO, LLC, Largin Construction Services, LLC and Nueces County Emergency

Management staff. The project was found to be substantially complete.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

No fiscal impact.

Attachments

Certificate of Substantial Completion



NuEtces County Certificate of Substantial Completion 

Project: 
Contract No.: 

Multi-Purpose Training Area-s'" Floor Renovation 
IFB No. 2883-11 

TO: (Contractor name and Address) 
I 
Largin Construction Services, LLC 
1959 Saratoga Blvd., Bldg. 10 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78417 

L _j 

Contract Date: August 31, 2011 

Owner: Name and Address 
I 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

L 

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION DATE: January 27,2012 

_j 

~omplete D Partial- List Areas Accepted-------------------

Substantial Completion and warranty time periods affected are defined in the General Conditions of the Contract. All parties listed below have 
reviewed the work under this Contract and recommend issuance of the substantial completion. Nueces County concurs with acceptance of 
the AlE's certification, will assume full possession and responsibility for the project or designated area, less punch list items, on the above 
listed Date. All warranties will start the day of substantial completion, with the exception of those items on the punch list, which will start on the 
date of Final Acceptance. The responsibility of the Contractor for heat, light, other utilities and Builders' Risk Insurance required by the 
Contract ceases at Substantial Completion. Other required insurance remains the Contractor's responsibility until the Certificate of Final 
Acceptance is issued. 

PUNCH LIST: 

A list of nems to be completed or corrected, prepared by the Architect/Engineer and Nueces County, checked and augmented as required by 
Nueces County is appended hereto. The failure to include any item on such list does not relieve the Contractor of the responsibility to 
complete all work in accordance with the Contract documents. 

The Contractor shall complete or correct the wol1< on the punch list appended hereto by 2 /10 /12 . The punch list consists of _.u18L_ __ 
items. 

/.JIIte6u{ ~.t !'!7?vc n~JA./ l- z.-1-z 
Contractor Date 

G/euQ. >:;~ 
Architect/Enganeer 

NUECES COUNTY 
Representative Signature Date 

Attachment: 
Punch List 



Multi-Purpose Training Area-5th Floor Renovation 
Punch List 

1. Entrance hallway-corner nicks need plaster/paint. Two each. 
2. Receptionist office-Bottom of door frame is scraped. 
3. Storage area-Reinstall door closer. 
4. Office 505.3-outer wall floor base is too short. 
5. Work Area-Architect will recommend additional lighting. 
6. AudioNisual closet-complete ceiling tile and floor base. 
7. Marker board area-one carpet tile needs replacing. 
8. Electrical panel area-replace/float dry wall. 
9. Clean carpet and baseboards throughout. 
10. Paint top of baseboard where caulk line is thickened. 
11. Touch up around 220V plate cover or replace cover with oversized plate. 
12.1nstall transition strip on floor at storage room door. 
13.1nstall black pan head screws on door jam and remove door closer from door and 

install black pan head screws on door to office 505.3. 
14. Clean all windows throughout. 
15. Touch up paint at chair rail in office 505.2. 
16.Carpet at doors jams needs to be re-glued. 
17. Touch up chair rail in work area. 
18. Seal round conduit and paint brown (match door jams) under conference table. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 4.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Ratify Approval of Change Order No. 1 and Approve Change Order No. 2 - Johnson Controls, Inc. (SECO Projects)

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director CCT Admin.

Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider ratification of approval of Change Order No. One (1) and approval of Change Order No. Two

(2) to agreement with Johnson Controls, Inc., for work on the SECO, Energy Efficiency Projects.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Total performance contract amount is not altered by this change order. The time period for completion has

increased to April 25, 2012 as previously approved in Amendment No. 1 with SECO. Annual project benefits

remain @ $11,639,539 with adjustment of $86,402 from guaranteed measured project benefits to non-measured

project benefits.  Chemical water treatment benefits have been removed and Courthouse and Jail AHU Valve

replacements project benefits have been added.

As noted in the Submittal Review Form from SECO 3rd Party Review, "The scope change descriptions costs and

benefits presented in Change Order No. 2 are in accordance with those approved by ESA on August 22, 2011 and

later formalized by SECO in Amendment No. 1."

Attachments

Johnson Controls Inc - Change Order No. 2

ESA - SECO 3rd Party Review Approval



CHANGE ORDER 


Performance Contract dated July 28, 2010 between Johnson 
Controls, Inc. and 

Change Order No. 002 Date (mo/day/yr) 
February 9,2012 

Customer 
Nueces County 

The above referenced Performance Contract is hereby modified to the extent described below in accordance with the 

Terms and Conditions of the CHANGE ORDERS section thereof. 


Scope of Work changed as follows: 


Scope of Work for this change order is defined in County approved Change Order No. 001 attached here to. 


Total Performance Contract amount as revised by this Change Order is NOT altered. 


The pricing breakdown in paragraph 1 of Schedule 4, page 39 of the contract shall be replaced as follows: 


Building Energy Conservation Measure Cost 

Courthouse, Old & New Jail Power Factor Correction $ 104,049.00 

Courthouse, Old & New Jail Lighting Improvements $ 948,199.00 

Courthouse Boiler Plant Upgrades $ 633,711.00 

Courthouse Chiller System Improvements $ 431,666.00 

Courthouse Non-Chemical Water Treatment $ 11,327.00 

Courthouse, Old & New Jail Water Conservation Measures $ 1,716,257.00 

Courthouse, Old & New Jail Solar Measures: Solar & PV $ 968,453.00 

Courthouse HVAC Improvements $ 2,666,096.00 

Courthouse Courthouse Control Valve Replacement $ 133,083.00 

Old Jail Jail AHU & Controls Replacement $ 176,612.00 

Engineering Audit Expense $ 137,857.00 

Metering and Monitoring during Work Phase $ 3,187.00 

The time for completion is: I:8J increased, D decreased, D unchanged. I (mo, day, yr) 

The new completion date resulting from this Change Order is: Substantial Completion: April 1, 2012 
Final Completion: April 25. 2012 



l:8J [check if applicable] Assured Performance Guarantee changed as follows: 

Page 21, remove "B. Project Benefits Summary paragraph and replace with the following: 

B. Project Benefits Summary. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, JCI and Customer 
agree that Customer will be deemed to achieve a total of $2.328.797 in Non-Measured Project Benefits and JCI 
guarantees that Customer will achieve a total of $9,310,742 in Measured Project Benefits during the term of this 
Agreement, for Total Project Benefits of $11,639,539, as set forth in the Total Project Benefits table below. 

Page 22, remove Total Project Benefits table and replace with the following: 

Total Project Benefits 

., 

Year 

'.. 

.. 

co' 

UtilitYSb~t' 
Avoidance* 

I,QperatiOris;& ' 
, '-." _ ,". ~~"-;f'~"'~-k",,-, ,"'

'Mai nteh~llce 
Cost 

-- --~ ~ -' ~ 

•.Av.oidance** 

" 

J#uture Capit~1 
,~ 

i'--

Cost 
-F: , 

Annual Project 
Avoidallce** ···.·'Benetits· 

1 $499,252 $80,854 $97,000 $677,106 

2 $514,440 $83,280 $97,000 $694,720 

3 $530,083 $85,778 $97,000 $712,861 

4 $546,196 $88,351 $97,000 $731,547 

5 $562,791 $91,002 $97,000 $750,793 

6 $579,885 $93,732 $97,000 $770,617 

7 $597,492 $96,544 $97,000 $791,036 

8 $615,626 $99,440 $97,000 $812,066 

9 $634,305 $102,423 $7,000 $743,728 

10 $653,544 $105,496 $7,000 $766,040 

11 $673,361 $108:661 $7,000 $789:022 

12 $693,772 $111,921 $7,000 $812,693 

13 $714,795 $115,279 $7,000 $837,074 

14 $736,448 $118,737 $7,000 $862,185 

15 $758,752 $122,299 $7,000 $888,051 

Total $9,310,742 $1,503,797 $825,000 $11,639,539 

(Table notes are to remain the same) 



Page 24, remove Non-Measured Project Benefits table and table notes and replace with the following: 

II. NON-MEASURED PROJECT BENEFITS 

Source of Non-Measured Project Benefits First Year Project Benefits Escalation 

I Lighting Materials I $3,234 3% 

Chemical Water Treatment $0 0% 

Plumbing Material and Labor Expenses $25,763 3% 

HV AC Material and Labor Expenses $48,857 3% 

Courthouse AHU Valve Repair Expenses $3,000 3% 

Solar Application - Capital $55,000 0% 

Steam Boiler Upgrade - Capital $35,000 0% 

Jail AHU Replacement - Capital $7,000 0% 

TOTAL NON-MEASURED PROJECT BENEFITS $177,854 

The following list gives a more detailed description of each of the non-measured project benefits. 

Lighting Materials: Lamps/Bulbs, Ballasts, Exit Sign replacements, New Fixtures 

Chemical Water Treatment: This improvement is removed from project. 

Plumbing Material and Labor Expenses: Flush Valves, Rings, Flapper Toilet, Handles, Faucet Valves (primarily 
associated with jail area) 

HVAC Material and Labor Expenses: Service Calls (outside vendors), Controls (t-stats, valves, etc.), Dampers, 

Dual Duct Boxes, Air Handling Unit repairs, Motors, Hot and Cold Complaints. 


Courthouse AHU Valve Repair Expenses: Service Calls (outside vendors), material and labor associated with 

repair of large Valves. 


Solar Application - Capital: Cost Avoided for future capital expense for the budgeted renewable solution for the 

Courthouse and Main Jail. Funds are reallocated from the Maintenance and Operations Budget to repay the 
loan. 

Steam Boiler Upgrade - Capital: Cost Avoided for future capital expenses for required back up boiler system for 
the jail. Funds are reallocated from the Maintenance and Operations Budget to repay the loan. 

Jail AHU Replacement - Capital: Cost Avoided for future capital expenses required to replace AHU's in the jail. 
Funds are reallocated from the Maintenance and Operations Budget to repay the loan. 

Customer and JCI agreed to these values in meeting on August 11, 2011. 

Pages 25 and 32, remove all references and responsibilities to FIM 5: Non Chemical Water Treatment. 



I 

Unless specifically changed by this Change Order, all terms, conditions and provisions of the above referenced 
Performance Contract remain unchanged and in full effect. 

JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. CUSTOMER 

Siqnature: Siqnature: 

Printed Name: 

IT1 Itle: 

Printed Name: 

Title: 

Samuel 

Nueces 

1. Neal, Jr. 

County Judge 



'-/rv2 

CHANGE ORDER 

Performance Contract dated July 28, 2010 between Johnson Change Order No. 001 Date (mo/day/yr) 
Controls, Inc. and 	 July 18, 2011 

Customer 
Nueces County 

The above referenced Performance Contract is hereby modified to the extent described below in accordance with the 
Terms and Conditions of the CHANGE ORDERS section thereof. 

Scope of Work changed as follows: 

The following amendments are agreed upon: 

UCRM #5 - Non-Chemical Water Treatment contained on page 14 and 15 of Schedule 1 is removed in its entirety. 

The following UCRM's are added: 

UCRM # 9 - Courthouse Control Valve Replacement 

UCRM DESCRIPTION: 

This UCRM will include the replacement of hot water and chilled water control valves with new electronic control valves 
and actuator assemblies for the courthouse air handling units. Additionally, the controls system will be modified to control 
the new valves electronically. 

GOALS: 
• 	 Improved occupant comfort 
• 	 Better indoor temperature control 
• 	 Improved reliability of existing HV AC system 
• 	 Upgrade of outdated HVAC equipment and controls 
• 	 Operation & maintenance savings 
• 	 Energy Savings 

ASSUMPTIONS: 
• 	 Existing piping is in adequate condition to perfonm the work. 
• 	 All other existing HVAC controls (pneumatic and electronic) are functional and in good operating condition. 

FINAL ENGINEERING: 
• 	 Development of HVAC control valve and actuator schedule. 

SCOPE OF WORK 

General 
• 	 Provide protection of existing finishes, fumiture and/or structures. Match patchwork of new finishes and 

structures like for like 

~ 
ri 	 Provide and install twenty-two (22) each new electronic air handler control valves 
• 	 Valves to be replaced are as follows: 



. .'.Tag. 

n¢in: System Service; Qty. 

1 AC-1-1 Chi1lWme.-- 1 

2 AC-1-1 HotWat.er" 1 

3 AC-1-2 ChillW.ner 1 

4 AC-1-2 Hot Water 1 

5 AC--1-3 ChlllWafer 1 

6 AC-1-3 HotWaler 1 

1 AC-1-4 CIliilWater 1 

8 AC-1-4 Hot Water 1 

9 1AC-1-5 Chill Water 1 

10 ~1-S HDtWilrer 1 

11 AC-'l-S Chin Wafer 1 
.,12 AC-1-S Hcl:Waier 

13 AC-1-7 ChlII Water- 1 

14 AC-1~7 Hot Water. 1
,15 AC-11-1 ChillWBr 

16 AC-11-1 HotWater 1 

17 AC-11-2 OIlWaIer 1 

18 AC-11-2 HctWater 1 

19 AC-11-3 Ch!IWater 1 

20 AC-11-3 Hm-.Waler 1 

21 AC-11-4 Chi/Water 1 

Z2 AC-11--4 HotWiter 1 


• 	 Connect new valves to controls system upgraded in UCRM #8 

TRAINING: 
• 	 No additional training will be provided. Training will be provided for items in this UCRM under UCRM #8. 

WARRANTIES: 
• 	 One (1) year warranty on materials and labor beginning at the date of Substantial Completion. 
• 	 New Johnson Controls Metasys DOC controls, control valves, control dampers & valve/damper actuators are 

covered by a three (3) year warranty on materials only beginning at the date of Substantial Completion. 
• 	 Specific details for each extended warranty will be provided in the O&M manuals. 

Exclusions: 
• 	 Cleaning, repairs or servicing of any existing piping, leaks in existing piping or equipment 
• 	 Asbestos testing and abatement work. Pursuant to paragraph 10 of the Agreement, JCI will identify and notify 

Customer of any areas where they will be working to provide Customer opportunity to have specific areas tested. 

UCRM # 10 - Old Jail Air Handler and HVAC Controls Replacement 

UCRM DESCRIPTION: 

This UCRM will include the replacement of two (2) each air handling units in the old jail. Additionally, the controls system 
will be modifi~d to control the new air handlers electronically. 

GOALS: 
• 	 Improved occupant comfort 
• 	 Better indoor temperature control 
• 	 Improved reliability of existing HVAC system 
• 	 Upgrade of outdated HVAC equipment and controls 
• 	 Operation & maintenance savings 
• 	 Energy Savings 

http:HotWat.er


ASSUMPTIONS: 
• 	 Existing piping and electrical is in adequate condition to perform the work. 
• 	 All other existing HVAC controls (pneumatic and electronic) are functional and in good operating condition. 

FINAL ENGINEERING: 
• 	 Development of air handler submittals 
• 	 Development of HVAC control drawings. 

SCOPE OF WORK 

General 
• 	 Provid~ protection of existing finishes, furniture and/or structures. Match patchwork of new finishes and 

structures like for like 
• 	 Prior to any work beginning, all wall, floor or roof penetrations will be identified to the Customer personnel for 

verification and inspection of location. 

Work 
• 	 Provide and install one (1) each new air handler at a capacity of approximately eight thousand cubic feet per 

minute (8000 cfm). 
• 	 Provide and install one (1) each new air handler at a capacity of approximately five thousand cubic feet per 

minute (5000 cfm). 
• 	 Provide and install new HVAC DDC controls for two new air handlers to match existing outputs and inputs. 

TRAINING: 
• 	 One session: Four (4) hours of on-site training for new air handling units will be provided to designated Customer 

personnel. 
• 	 No additional training will be provided for the HVAC DDC controls upgrades in this UCRM, however, training will 

be covered under UCRM #8. 

WARRANTIES: 
• 	 One (1) year warranty on materials and labor beginning at the date of Substantial Completion. 
• 	 New Johnson Controls Metasys DDC controls, control valves, control dampers & valve/damper actuators are 

covered by a three (3) year warranty on materials only beginning at the date of Substantial Completion. 
• 	 Specific details for each extended warranty will be provided in the O&M manuals. 

Exclusions: 
• 	 Cleaning, repairs or servicing of any existing piping, leaks in existing piping or equipment 
• 	 Asbestos testing and abatement work. Pursuant to paragraph 10 of the Agreement, JCI will identify and notify 

Customer of any areas where they will be working to provide Customer opportunity to have specific areas tested. 

Total Performance Contract amount as revised by this Change Order is NOT altered. 


The time for completion is: D increased, D decreased, IZI unchanged. I(mN/o'A
daY, yr) 

The new completion date resulting from this Change Order is: 



[check if applicable] Assured Performance Guarantee changed as follows: 

Unless specifically changed by this Change Order, all terms, conditions and provisions of the above referenced 
Performance Contract remain unchanged and in full effect. 

Printed Name: 

Title: Nueces County Judge 



Schedule f 

, WARRANTIES as of Substantial Completion Date: 

• 	 Three (3) year warranty on hardware 
• 	 One (1) ye<r warranty on installation and conlrols 

Exclusions: 
• 	 Asbestos testing and abatement werle. Pursuant to paragraph 10 of the Agreement JCI will identify and notify 

Customer of any areas where they will be working to provide Cu~mer opportunity to have specific areas 
tested. 

UCRM#5 Non-Chemical Water Treatment 

UCRM DESCRIPTION: 

This UCRM will include the installation of 2 different non chemical water treatment systems: 

• 	 1 for the boiler feed water system 
• 	 1 for the condenser water loop. 

This is the latest in GREEN technology that will help reduce utIlities and cost of maintenance. 

GOALS: 

• 	 Scale control 
• 	 Uti[1tY savings for water, sewer, gas and electricity 
• 	 Automatic alarming of operations getting out of range 

ASSUMPTIONS: 

• 	 Existing piping is reasonabfy free of scale 

FINAL ENGINEERING: 

• 	 Final engineering will include piping, wiring, controls schematics. 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

Boiler Feed Water System 

The non chemical water treatment system must be designed to operate compatibfy with all existing and new HVAC 
equipment installed by JCt and in the chilled, condenser and hot water loops of the system. and the entire HV AC 
hydronic system and its components in the Courthouse and the jails. 

• 	 Furnish, instaU and control Clear Water~lphin water treatmenfsystems on feeds to the boilers and the malce
up city water feed to the de-aerator tank. 

• 	 lilStan automatic blowdown control on the surface sKim lines of each boiler 
• 	 Instaflation will be made in the summer and not require serious interruption of service or power outage. 

Equipment: 

{4l19m.DD3&'A03r1207U} 

Johrzmn Con/n:JI$, inc. 1niIiaIs:~~__ 

Performance ConI!act (Ref 15J 04IJ8 
Johnson ~ lnc.-Prop!1etary 
Q 20(! .JoImson CtxrtmIs, Inc. 

14 



Schedule 1 
Add: 

31". SS Dolphins 

3 %" motorized auto blowdown valves 

3 Slowdown control systems tied into the BAS system to record & alarm on levels of concentrations 

1 Slowdown heat recovery system to prH\eat boner make up water 

1 Steam trap audit to repair I replace poor traps 


Condenser Water Loop System 

• 	 Furnish, install and control either Evapco Pluse Pure or Clear Water-Dolphin water treatment systems on hot 
condenser water line to the cooling towers (16" pipe) 


io Install automatic blowdown control on the coorlllg tower water 

• 	 Installation wiD be made in the Winter and not require serious interruption of service or power outage. 

Equipment 

Add: 

112" or larger Dolphin or Evapco unit 

1 2" Motorized auto blowdown valve 

1 Slowdown control systems tied into the BAS system to record & alarm on levels of concentrations 


DEMOunON: 

None 

COMMISSIONING: 

• 	 Functional testing and operation will be done upon installation and completed within the COOling cycle. Included 
will be the O&M manuals and owner training. 

TRAINING: 

• 	 One (1) hour of on-site training wiD be provided to designated Customer personneL 

WARRANllES: 

• 	 One {1) year warranty on materials and labor.beginning at the Instanation Date of the new parts 

Exctusions: 
• 	 Asbestos testing and abatement work. Pursuant to paragraph 10 of the Agreement Jet will id~ and notify 

CUstomer of any areas where they wiU be working to provide Customer opportunity to have specific areas 
tested. 

UCRMI6 Water Conservation Measures 

UCRY DESCRIPTION.: 

(40967'8.tJ038IC13D2Oi'9_1) 

JaIman Caa#1tIS, Inc. IniIiaIs: .Wi.f
Palfomance ~ IRew 15} D4ID8 
JaIman CtIirr*, lzIc. - ProprietBrr 
o2DDB JalInsCII CanIrcIs, Inc. 

15 



100 E. Main Street, Suite 102 
Round Rock, Texas 78664 
512-258-0547 
512-258-5638 Fax 

 

 
 

  SUBMITTAL REVIEW FORM 
 
 

 

Page 1 

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F- 4882 

 

 
PROJECT NAME:  REVIEWED BY: 

Nueces County PC (SECO BERP)  Brian Clark 

SUBMITTAL NAME:  DATE: 

Change Order No. 2  FEBRUARY 9, 2012 

 
 
Comments:   
 

1. The pricing breakdown shows that the costs for individual Energy Conservation Measures was 
adjusted from the values shown in Amendment No. 1, but the total cost remained the same.  
Specifically, $11,327 was removed from “Metering and Monitoring during Work Phase” and is 
applied to the “Non-Chemical Water Treatment” UCRM, presumably to cover costs incurred by 
the UCRM before it was removed from the project scope.  In addition, $12,083 was removed from 
the “Jail AHU & Controls Replacement” UCRM and is applied to the “Courthouse Control Valve 
Replacement” UCRM.  However, the total Performance Contract amount / Loan amount is 
not altered from the original amount, in accordance with Amendment No. 1. 
 

2. The Change in Scope report which Johnson Controls provided to ESA for review (removal of 
Non-Chemical Water Treatment, addition of Courthouse Valve Replacement and Jail AHU & 
Controls Replacement, along with the associated changes in costs, savings calculations and 
project benefits) was approved by ESA on August 22

nd
, 2011.  The scope change descriptions, 

costs and benefits presented in Change Order No. 2 are in accordance with those 
approved by ESA on August 22

nd
, 2011, and later formalized by SECO in Amendment No. 

1. 
 

 
 

 
Brian Clark 
512-628-8614 
bpclark@terracon.com 

 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Authorize DIR Contract purchase for audio/video streaming and broadcasting hardware, Codec PC, licenses, setup

and maintenance from Swagit

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize DIR Contract purchase for audio/video streaming and broadcasting hardware, Codec PC, licenses, setup

and maintenance from Swagit.

BACKGROUND

Service to include:

Streaming - Codec PC, licenses, setup and recorded, indexed, streamed meetings (50 meetings per year).

Broadcast and Remote Control with Streaming - Broadcast system with setup will replace the existing

Tricaster allowing for remote control.  It includes new cameras with integrated pan, tilt, zoom control and Video

Graphics/titles.

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $47,000.97 is to be paid from 2007 CO funds.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $47,000.97

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 1917-5643/19178006-5643

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 2007 CO's Amount Requested: $47,000.97 Fiscal Year: FY11/12 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Video Streaming (CCT Meetings) 

Project #19178006

Attachments

Swagit - Investment-Streaming Video Quote







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 2.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Accept a donation of a 2004 Lincoln Navigator from the Texas Department of Public Safety for the District

Attorney’s Office

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept a donation of a 2004 Lincoln Navigator from the Texas Department of Public Safety for the District

Attorney’s Office.

BACKGROUND

The forfeited vehicle will be used to assist and promote the purposes of the District Attorney’s office. It may be

used as a “pool” car for prosecutors or staff to use to travel to crime scenes, distant areas of the county, to locate and

travel to victims and witnesses, to travel to law enforcement agencies both inside or outside the city limits. It may

also be used as a surveillance vehicle for criminal investigations. It may also be used for transportation for staff to

travel to other cities for continuing legal education or training. It may be used for the District Attorney or his

representative(s) to attend functions sponsored, co-hosted, or requiring their presence such as speaking

engagements, community events, legal or law enforcement functions or events. It may also be used to transport

witnesses or victims, if needed. It will be used in any manner that assists the operation or purposes of the District

Attorney’s office.

DISCUSSION

Acceptance of the donation will increase the District Attorney fleet size from two to three. The vehicle is requested

to be unmarked and operating expenses will be borne by the District Attorney's Office AF fund (Asset Forfeiture

under Chapter 59 fund). The suggested value of the vehicle is $16,196.

Attachments

2004 Lincoln Navigator











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 3.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Award IFB No. 2900-12 Renewable Energy Project for Central Garage

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2900-12 Renewable Energy Project for Central Garage.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County Central Garage Renewable Energy Project

Project Description:

Base Bid: The base bid project shall consist of new solar and wind renewable energy systems. Complete solar

system shall consist of twenty (20) solar panels and wind system shall consist of one (1) wind energy unit.

Contractor shall provide structural foundations, excavation, pier drilling, structural supports, structural steel, racks,

equipment, new electrical systems, trenching, connections to existing electrical systems, coordination with electrical

utility, and the like for complete and operable systems. Contractor shall provide all labor, services, materials, tools,

equipment and supervision necessary to the full and final completion of the project.

Additive No. 1: The addition of four (4) solar panels for a total of twenty four (24) solar panels

Additive No. 2: Is the addition of eight (8) solar panels for a total of twenty eight (28) solar panels 

Additive No. 3:  Is the additive of twelve (12) solar panels for a total of thirty two (32) solar panels

Construction is estimated to take 75 working days.

DISCUSSION

Project is to be paid from the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (2762).

Attachments

IFB No 2900-12 Bid Tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB NO. 2900-12 
RENEWABLE ENERGY PROJECT 2011 – CENTRAL GARAGE 

 
FEBRUARY 2, 2012 – 2:30 PM 

 

Bidder 
Add 
#1 

Bid 
Bond 

Bid 
Resp 
Form 

Total Base 
Bid Amount 

Total 
Base Bid & Additive 

Bid #1 Amount 

Total 
Base Bid & Additive 

Bid #2 Amount 

Total 
Base Bid & Additive 

Bid #3 Amount 
AC Distribution, dba SPI/Bodine-Scott 
Renewable Y Y Y $ 78,665.87 $ 83,736.38 $ 90,889.35 $ 97,202.49 

Scott Electric Co. Inc. Y Y Y $ 83,000.00 $ 89,000.00 $ 95,000.00 $101,000.00 

HSC Electric Company, Inc. Y Y Y $ 85,000.00 $ 91,125.00 $ 96,600.00 $102,000.00 

Barcom Commercial, Inc. Y Y Y $155,446.00 $168,203.00 $179,799.00 $190,407.00 

        

        

        

        
 

 
Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Add#1=Addendum No. 1 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 4.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Award IFB No. 2901-12 Per-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2901-12 Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately sixteen thousand

(16,000) tons of Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4 for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to renew.

Each renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month

increments, not to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial term.

DISCUSSION

The material cost is budgeted through Road and Bridge operating budget.

Attachments

IFB No 2901-12 Bid Tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB No. 2901-12 
Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4 

February 2, 2012 -  2:00 PM 
 
 

Bidder Name 
Estimated 

Quantity (Tons) 

Unit Bid 
Price per Ton 

(Shipping Point) 
Official Total 

Base Bid Amount 

Martin Marietta Materials 16,000 $39.95 $639,200.00 

Vulcan Materials 16,000 $42.17 $674,720.00 

    

    

    

    

    
 

 
Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Contractor Notified: 
 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 5.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Consider a request for competitive bid for Uniform Rentals, Floor Mats, Shop Towels, Linens, and Scrubs; and

authorize to publish a notice

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Uniform

Rentals, Floor Mats, Shop Towels, Linens, and Scrubs; and Authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

The Invitation For Bid (IFB) is to furnish rented uniforms for 219 employees in nine different departments, scrap

rags, towels, mop heads, scrapers, floormats, aprons, sheets, and pillow cases for a term of two years. 

DISCUSSION

The cost is paid from the 2011/2012 department budgets that use the services. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 6.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Consider a request for competitive bid for Flexible Base Type A Grade 1; and authorize to publish a notice 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Flexible

Base Type A Grade 1; and Authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately forty-thousand

(40,000) tons of Flexible Base (Type A, Grade 1) for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to renew. Each

renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month increments, not

to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial term. 

The contract amount for goods and services, including any renewals, will remain the same as the bid amount unless

the Bidder can provide proof of increase or decrease in labor, materials, insurance, etc., which exceeds five (5%)

percent. Written documentation in the form of payroll records, receipts of materials, etc., shall be submitted to the

County in order to substantiate the increase/decrease at least thirty (30) days prior to change.

DISCUSSION

Contract is to be paid from 2011/2012 Road and Bridge budget.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 1.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Budget Change Order #08

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 08 for Fiscal year 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

bco #8 list

bco #8 backup



TO: Honnr:=tble Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA # 
Nueces County Auditor 

DATE: February 15, 2012 

RE: Budget Change Order #8 FY 2011 - 2012 

General Fund 

Increase 
To 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 - M&R Bldgs and Grnds - Outlying 

o 

3492 Justice Boot Camp 
5123 Salaries Regular 
5126 - Salaries Temporaries 10,700 

10,700 

9100 Transfer Out 
6213 to 1305 to Couthouse Security 6,000 

6,000 

Grand Total General Funds 
16,700 

Decrease 

From 


6,000 

6,000 

10,700 

10,700 


16,700 


Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

(6,000) 


6,000 


o 




Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 II As Of: 01130/2012 Budget: WB 

Department Title f)irector 
1305 Courthouse Security Fund Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
Actual Encumbrance Balance 

7.112.01 0.00 20.021.99 
514A Salaries - Longevity 837.00 225.40 0.00 611.60 
515 Employee Benefits 12.123.00 3.803.67 0.00 8.319.33 
518 Other Personnel Expense 125.000.00 28.288.96 39.612.72 57.098.32 
521 Office E:\pense & Supplies 200.00 184.48 0.00 15.52 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 
526 Maim & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 3.285.00 0.00 2.354.00 931.00 
530 Professional Services 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
5-l-1 Other Sen ices & Charges 9.221.00 6.100.24 ")£ 5.807.04 (2.686.28) ~ 
562 <$5000 1.500.00 0.00 0.00 1.500.00 

180,000.00 45.714.76 47,773.76 86.511.48 

t!ser 10: DIANAR Diana Rosas Pag(': J Current Date: 01/30/2012 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept -13A - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 1140-10 

http:86.511.48
http:47,773.76
http:45.714.76
http:180,000.00
http:1.500.00
http:1.500.00
http:2.686.28
http:5.807.04
http:6.100.24
http:9.221.00
http:2.354.00
http:3.285.00
http:57.098.32
http:39.612.72
http:28.288.96
http:125.000.00
http:8.319.33
http:3.803.67
http:12.123.00
http:20.021.99
http:7.112.01


Nueces County Production Verbose Account Directors' Report with Encumbrance 10/01/2011 01/31/2012 Page 4 
TUE, FEB 	 07, 2012, 2;46 PM req: DIANAR---- : GL JL--loc: 1250 --job: 1914719 #J1346--prog: GL508 <1.71>--report id; GLPDEN01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Dept within Dept Director's Name 

SELECT Department Code: 1305 ; Key Code: 5000 END 
BUDGET: Working Budget; Key and Budgets shown 

Dept Dept Title 	 Director 
====== =============== 	 =============~====== 

1305 Courthouse security Fund Glen R. Sullivan 
Income Account working Minus % Of 

Key KEYC Trans. Desc. Date Primary Ref. Expense Encumbrances To Date Budget Acct-To-Date Budget Note 
==============~===== ======== 	 ============ ============ ============ 
EN STANDING PO-COURT 01/27/12 319477 1,676.08 

OH Amtex Security ST 01/27/12 A25207 2,371.04 

OH Amtex Security ST 01/27/12 A25236 2,371.04 

OH Amtex security ST 01/27/12 A25268 2,371.04 

OH Amtex Security ST 01/27/12 A25303 1,757.84 


5185 	 * Total for Key * *Total* 28,288.96* 39,612.72* 67,901.68* * 

5210 Office Expense & Sup 10/01/11 Prior 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 
5210 * Total for Key * *Total* 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* 200.00* 200.00 * 

5211 Office Expenses & su 10/01/11 Prior 0.00 0.00 0.00 
JE ARC 12/31/11 40269 69.30 

5211 * Total for Key * *Total* 69.30* 0.00* 69.30* * 

5212 	 Central Supply Charg 10/01/11 Prior 0.00 0.00 0.00 
JE Nov 2011 Cis Chrg 11/30/11 39988 72.02 
JE December2011 cis 12/31/11 40133 43.16 

5212 	 * Total for Key * *Total* 115.18* 0.00* 115.18* * 

5240 Maint & Repair-Equip 10/01/11 Prior 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 
5240 * Total for Key * *Total* 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* 200.00* 200.00 * 

5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs 10/01/11 Prior 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,285.00 3,285.00 
5260 * Total for Key * *Total* 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* 3,285.00* 3,285.00 * 

5266 Contract Services-Bu 10/01/11 Prior 0.00 0.00 0 00 
EN UNSCHEDULED MAINT 01/24/12 R128041 2,354.00 

5266 * Total for Key * *Total* 0.00* 2,354.00* 2,354.00* * 

5268 Parts, ies & Mi 10/01/11 Prior 0.00 0.00 0.00 
5268 * Total Key * *Total* 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* * 

5300 Professional Service 10/01/11 Prior 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 
5300 * Total for Key * *Total* 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* 500.00* 500.00 * 

5410 Other Services & Cha 10/01/11 Prior 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,221.00 9,221.00 
5410 * Total for Key * *Total* 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* 9,221.00* 9,221.00 * 

5438 General Operating Su 10/01 1 Prior 0.00 0.00 0.00 
OH ADT Security Sy 1 12/02 1 58699751 6,100.24 ._ 

__ EN 1000 PROXIMITY CA 01/26 12 R128090~ ~07.0~ 
5438 * Total for Key * *Total* 6,100.24* ~07.&~ 11,907.28* * 

http:11,907.28
http:6,100.24
http:6,100.24
http:9,221.00
http:9,221.00
http:9,221.00
http:9,221.00
http:2,354.00
http:2,354.00
http:2,354.00
http:3,285.00
http:3,285.00
http:3,285.00
http:3,285.00
http:67,901.68
http:39,612.72
http:28,288.96
http:1,757.84
http:2,371.04
http:2,371.04
http:2,371.04
http:1,676.08


Nueces County Production Verbose Account Directors' with Encumbrance 10/01/2011-01/31/2012 3 

TUE, FEB 07, 2012, 2:46 PM --req: DIANAR- leg: GL JL--loc: - ob: 1914719 #J1346--prog: GL508 <1.71>- report id: 1 


SORT ORDER: Key within Dept within Dept Director's Name 

SELECT 
BUDGET: 

Department Code: 1305 , 
Workinq Budget; Key and Budqets shown 

Dept Dept Title Director 

1305 

Key 

=~==:==========~~=~~=~ 

Courthouse Security Fund 

KEYC Trans. Desc. Date 

=~================== 

Glen R. Sullivan 
Income 

Ref. Expense Encumbrances 
Account 
To Date 

Working 
Budget 

Budget Minus 
Acct· To-Date 

% Of 
l~ote 

============ ======== =:======~=== ===~==== ===========~ ===~~~~~=~= 

5156 

2 Workers Comp 
2 Workers Comp 
2 Workers Comp 
2 Workers Comp 
2 Workers Comp 
2 Workers Comp 
2 Workers Comp 
* Total for Key * 

10/28/11 
11/10/11 
11/23/11 
12/09/11 
12/22/11 
01/06/12 
01/20/12 

01122DP 
01123DP 
01124DP 
01125DP 
01126DP 
01101DP 
01102DP 
*Total* 

3.56 
3.56 
3.56 
3.56 
3.56 
3.56 
3.56 

24.92* 0.00* 24.92* * 

5157 

5157 

Life Insurance 
2 FT DEARBORN INS 
2 FT DEARBORN INS 
2 FT DEARBORN INS 
2 FT DEARBORN INS 
2 FT DEARBORN INS 
2 FT DEARBORN INS 
2 FT DEARBORN INS 
* Total for Key * 

10/01/11 
10/28/11 
11/10/11 
11/23/11 
12/09/11 
12/22/11 
01/06/12 
01/20/12 

Prior 
01122DP 
01123DP 
01124DP 
01l25DP 
01126DP 
01101DP 
01102DP 
*Total* 

0.00 
1.28 
1. 27 
1.28 
1.27 
1. 28 
1. 27 
1.28 
8.93* 

0.00 

0.00* 

0.00 

8.93* * 

5158 

5158 

CAF 12 Admin Exp. 
2 CAF ADMIN FEE 
2 CAF ADMIN FEE 
2 CAF ADMIN FEE 
2 CAF ADMIN FEE 
2 CAF ADMIN FEE 
2 CAF ADMIN FEE 
2 CAF ADMIN FEE 
* Total for Key * 

10/01/11 
10/28/11 
11/10/11 
11/23/11 
12/09/11 
12/22/11 
01/06/12 
01/20/12 

Prior 
01l22DP 
01l23DP 
01124DP 
01125DP 
01126DP 
01101DP 
01l02DP 
*Total* 

0.00 
0.53 
0.53 
0.53 
0.53 
0.53 
0.53 
0.53 
3.71* 

0.00 

0.00* 

0.00 

3.71* * 

5180 
5180 

Other Personnel 
* Total for Key 

Expe 10/01/11 
* 

Prior 
*Total* 

0.00 
0.00* 

0.00 
0.00* 

0.00 
0.00* 

125,000.00 
125,000.00* 

125,000.00 
125,000.00 * 

5185 Contract Personnel 
OH Amtex Security ST 
OH Amtex ST 
OH Amtex ST 
OH Amtex ST 
OH Amtex ST 
OH Amtex ST 
OH Amtex ST 
OH Amtex ST 
OH Amtex ST 
EN STANDING 

10/01/11 Prior 
12/21/11 A24926 
12/21/11 A24963 
12/21/11 A24988 
12/21/11 A25022 
12/21/11 A25056 
12/21/11 A25087 
12/21/11 A25120 
12/21/11 A25168 
12/30/11 A25145 
01/18/12 R127906 

0.00 
1,512.56 
2,371.04 
2,371.04 
2,371. 
2,371. 
2,371.04 
1,997.28 
1,687.76 
2,365.20 

0.00 

37,936.64 

0.00 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


12 JAN 24 PH 2: 45 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 2011/2012 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3492 Department Name: Justice Boot Camp------------- ---------------------~--------------(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5123 Salaries - Regular 10,700 

5126 Salaries - Temporary 10,700 

TOTALS 10,700 10,700 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

For projection temp salary to be paid for Paula Washington thru 09/30/2012. 

Deanna Saldan 561-6049 

January 24, 2012 
Date 

.... :~,~..................~f)9.~/~~......~~~.~~~ ~~.~~~~~~~ .......~........... 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentslFonnsIBudgetTransfer Fonn 



---------------

.. 
.. 

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

3492 Justice Boot Camp 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 

Asof _____1~n~~~~~1~2~___ Available Budget Balance-Salaries $___....:s~SS~,S~9~S 

(Per Account Summary or GUQBA Reports) 

__~1~9___ X__~~~,O~14~_ Projected Salaries Needed ( ___-'64;..;.S.;;..:.,2;;;.;;S""-S) 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 20,430 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 10,700 

Funds available after transfer 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 

As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits 
(Per Acx:oum Summary or GUQBA Reports) 

________ X ________ Projected Benefits Needed 

(Pay Periods (Amoum per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 0 
===== 

Oln4/12 
DateSignature 



• 
Ledger: GL 

Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 01124/2012 

Department Title 
3492 Justice Boot Camp 

Budget 
Category Description 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary* 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 

515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
561 Capital Outlay 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Budget: WB 

Director 
Homer Flores 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
874,331.00 207,634.79 0.00 666,696.21 
30,000.00 21,667.82 0.00 8,332.18 
10,000.00 5,288.00 0.00 4,712.00C/D 
3,770.00 1,084.30 0.00 2,685.70 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
262,891.00 67,126.13 0.00 195,764.87 

8,000.00 4,355.08 0.00 3,644.92 
183,400.00 45,178.68 116,269.85 21,951.47 

4,800.00 1,052.00 2,979.50 768.50 
2,500.00 255.03 0.00 2,244.97 

11,300.00 2,434.47 3,679.56 5,185.97 
9,000.00 351.03 1,214.18 7,434.79 
5,264.00 438.65 (368.33) 5,193.68 

900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
.... Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 


1,406,156.00 356,865.98 123,774.76 925,515.26 


User ID: DEANNA· Deanna Saldana Page: 1 Curreot Date: 01/24/2012 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept· BA Budget to Actual Figure Curreot Time: 09:08:25 

http:925,515.26
http:123,774.76
http:356,865.98
http:1,406,156.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


tiECEIVED FY 11·12 
COUNTY AUDITOR 

12 JAN 26 PH 2: 57 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Dept No. 1500 Dept. Name: Mechanical Maintenance 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5261 Major Repail"$-Other Bldgs 

TOTALS 
====== 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

ASP Indala Imaging Proximity Cards for photo IDs and Courthouse Security Access 

Contact Person: Nora Oserraos-01/26/12 Telephone No: x0492 
----------------------,-~ 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Signature of OfficiaVDept. Head 

Date Budget Change Order 
****************************************************************************************** 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

county Auditors Office 

C:/MyDocuments/F orms/BudgetT ransfer Form 

ae 

6,000 

6,000 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 

Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 01130/2012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
lSOO Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries Regular 306,699.00 59,814.62 0.00 246,884.38 
512 Salaries Overtime 25,000.00 6,250.83 0.00 18,749.17 
514A Salaries" Longevity 5,931.00 1,113.07 0.00 4,817.93 
515 Employee Benefits 117.598.00 28,855.43 0.00 88,742.57 
518 Other Personnel Expense 2,000.00 1,485.60 2,097.71 (1,583.31 ) 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 109.95 0.00 1,390.05 
523 Telephone & Utilities 2,222.762.00 279,214.45 24,836.66 1,918,710.89 
524 Main! & Repair - Equip & Veh 0.00 64.40 0.00 (64.40) 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 4,726.00 1,222.39 0.00 3,503.61 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 963,136.00 94,510.38 243,062.29 625,563.33 ~ 
530 Professional Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 122.64 0.00 1,377.36 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
3,650,852.00 472,163.76 269,996.66 2,908,091.58 

User ID: DlANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 2 Currenl Date: 01l30n0l2 

ReporllD: GUQBA~Cate_ByDept BA Budget to Actual Figure Currenl Time: 11:40 10 

http:2,908,091.58
http:269,996.66
http:472,163.76
http:3,650,852.00
http:1,377.36
http:1,500.00
http:625,563.33
http:243,062.29
http:94,510.38
http:963,136.00
http:3,503.61
http:1,222.39
http:4,726.00
http:1,918,710.89
http:24,836.66
http:279,214.45
http:2,222.762.00
http:1,390.05
http:1,500.00
http:1,583.31
http:2,097.71
http:1,485.60
http:2,000.00
http:88,742.57
http:28,855.43
http:117.598.00
http:4,817.93
http:1,113.07
http:5,931.00
http:18,749.17
http:6,250.83
http:25,000.00
http:246,884.38
http:59,814.62
http:306,699.00


FY 11-12 


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioners Court: 12 JAN 26 PH 2: 5b 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Courthouse Security 
Dept. No. 1305 Dept. Name: Fund 

(Please prepare a separate request fQf each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5410 Other Services & Charges 6,000 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

ASP Indala Imaging Proximity Cards for Photo IDs and Courthouse Access 

Contact Person: Telephone No: x0492 
----------------~ 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Recommended by: 

County Auditors Office Date Budget Change Order 
**************************************************************************************************************************** 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioners Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 

County Auditor's Office Date 

C:lMyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 2.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Personnel Changes

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature

a. Application Temporary List No. 309

b. Frozen List No. 011

c. Unfreeze List No. 632

d. Personnel Changes January 27, 1012 and February 3, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

temp #309 list

temp #309 backup

frozen #011 list

frozen #011 NCFs (c)

unfreeze #632 list

unfreeze #632 NCFs (c)

personnel changes 01-27-12 list

personnel changes 01-27-12 NCFs (c)

personnel changes 02-03-12 list

personnel changes 02-03-12 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



____ 

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY POSITIONS #309 
Commissioners Court Meeting On February 15, 2012 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

DA-AWARDED CONTRABAND 1328 9999 TEMP-LEGAL SECRETARY I 9999 $1000 

9999 TEMP-INVESTIGATOR 9999 $15.00 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS 3075 9999 TEMP-CLERK(TESTING) 9999 $8.0030 

9999 TEMP-CLERK(EV PERSONNEL) 9999 $8.0068 

6 9999 TEMP-CLERK(EARL Y VOTING) 9999 $8.00 

2 9999 TEMP-SENIOR CLERK II(WAREHOUSING) 9999 $9.89 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

Irma ~:IaJ J~./ 

Approved BY._--,--' f----'~ _ 



f~ECE1VEO 
;.,(C:3 COUNTY AUDITOR 

TEMPORARy~~~~UH~t~ORKSHEET 
PART A: General Information 

Department No: Department Name: Effective Date: 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY ·-~etfG'ttfrJzt1 01/17/121328 I 

Position Title (comparable to a perman~rSitiOn 
with similar duties): Vo..CO:f\ 

LEGAL SECRETARY II 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per Number of Weeks 
Week: (maximum of 13): 

40 13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$5,200.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 10.00 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Expected completion date of aSSignment: ______ Date temporary position was first authorized: ____ 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title:.______________ 


o 	Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 

1!i188t8~ Ofif.i&iiI'CQpiiltiR"ent Hetp:_~____"-,,-,,,=>o'""'--_\.... Date: I I IA..:::::~=-:::===::....=""',...=-___ q 112...... 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation~~ A 	 ( 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~kj:J Date: I 2."-/- 11~€d. W 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Avaiiability~~3€.J Re..CON\. . 

It! Budgeted funds available in 5126: h~/l:r- 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-;-:";--:---:-;:;:--__
iI'+j,~ed By 	 Authorized By 

NCF-13 (12/02) 



---------------

NliECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A= General Information 
Department Name: 


:J New or Renewal Department No: 132~ 

District Attome 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Edmund Saldivar i-I-(I).. 03/31/2012 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 

Intermitent Temporary Investigator $15.00 40 13 $7,800.00 
I 

Hourly Salary of Above 	 JI $15.00Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Intermitent investigator serves subpoena's, locates witness's 40 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration -:--_---:-______-:--_ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 

Eledea .QfficiallDepartment Ilead: .....(\ ...Al ..n ;... ...... .... ..~J.-\.~_______ Date: 1 \ 'dO \ I Z....ll ............... J""""'-Je--'-\.s::.t ,__ .......~... 
'Y"" 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: I f1"- /' 	 1 I 
o Base hourly salary within required range:~\.AJ1~ Date: r 21..f.. II L 

PART E= Temporary Salary Budget Availability: Bvd!J±:- tY'llJ'\5Q;(' RecorY\fY\ena.e& ~ 
~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: to \:2/ 0 Budget Transfer Required: _--:--~---:--::--__ 

uthorized By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified prior to employee workin . 


Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 
______________.J 

~CF-13 (12102) (revised 07/09) 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
[l] New or D Renewal IDepartment No: 3075 nt Name: EI·ections - Contract 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

0 
Actual + Encumbered ($): 

0 
Available Balance ($): 

0 

Employee Name: 

Various 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

4/6/2012 
Effective Date: 

3/19/2012 
Expiration Date: 

4/612012 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Clerk (Testing) 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$8.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

NUmber of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

3 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$960.00 

301Hourly Salary of Above [1] # Positions 1 
0

POSition Title at Step 1 $9.751 X 90Yo = $8,78 1 ~ 30clerkOT@ IOhrs@ Iwks I $3,600.001
:======::; 

Hourly Rate Mfaxrimum HourlY sarklary Mileage@Clerks@miles I I 
or emporary w0 erlr--====-______,~.===========:. 

I 9rand Total Salary Request II $32,400.001Provide the following information for this position:. ... 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Assist proofing and marking of ballots, prep and assist with Pre L&A 40 +OT 

equipment testing and L&A testing; other duties as assigned. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

D Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title:._____________ 

III Special Project - Estimated Duration ...:.;4/~6/2::.;:;O..:.::12:....-------
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

~uthf>rized B --:-Au-:-:th-on-:-°ze~d:-::B--

PART C: Department Authorization A A ~ 
Elected Official/Department Head: ~;;ttI1[ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: ,. ~ (' I -u.tJ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ____-="";;;;";;;;"~_"--""--___~ 

Date: 

Date: 

I - '2.. 't -I 'l...I 
\01 k \ \ 2

P~"T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

III BUdgeted funds available in 5126: CL ..,t (;!lY 0 Budget Transfer Required: 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12!02) (ReOj 07109. 8/W' 

JAN 24 2012 

WECES CGUt~1 '( tiUMAN RESOURCES 



..Nt.JEOESCOUNTY 
TE"'f~P~J:'W~Rk~REQUESTWORKSHEET

.i 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: Generallnfonnation 
[Z] New or D Renewal IDepartment No: 3075 Department Name: El fec Ions - Contract 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

0 
Actual + Encumbered ($): 

0 
Available Balance ($): 

0 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Various 5/18/2012 51712012 5118/2012 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): 

Clerk (EV Personnel) 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$8.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

2.5 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$800.00 

# Positions Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $ 9 . 7 51 X 90% =I $8.78 1 o 55clerk OT@30hrs @ 2wks I $39,600.001 

Hourly Rate MfaxTimum HOUrlY Sarklary '+l Mileage@14Clks@400rniles I $2,744.001 
or emporary w0 erlr--=L::...J===-______.,;"========~" 

I Grand Total Salary Request II $96,744.001Provide the following infonnation for this position:" """ 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Pickup/drop off supply box and equipment daily, setup equipment; qualifY voters 40 +OT 

Assist voters with equipment; keep electioneers past distance markers: others duties as assigned 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 


D Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 


D Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 

l.f1 Special Project - Estimated Duration ...;;.;5/:718;;;.;;/2;.;;...Ol=2___~-:__-
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: DepMment Authorization ~~ 

Elected Official/Department Head:_"'4=-'dI--_~_fr__'_---------- Date: I - 'Z "\ -t l.. 


PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: r f\ 

o Base hourly salary within required range: --JJAv-='---=-""'-.--=:::.."=l....:. ....Q~!&"'-=_N_ Date:==;p.;A. 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: 0 Budget Transfer Required: _--:-,---,.--,--,::--__ 
ut oriz d B Authorized By m 

IDate Temporary Position Was First Authorized: ----Lmm___Date Approved ~n comm~ssioners~ou~," 
~---~R~E~~IV~E~D~-----

NCF-13 ( 12102) (RelJ 07/09; 8/1 o~ 

JAN 24 lOll 

UCES COUNTY HUMAN FlESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEI\t~YWORKeRREQUESTWORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to em ployee working. 

PART A: General Information o New or D Renewal IDepartment No: 3075 Department Name: El fec Ions - Contract 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

0 
Actual + Encumbered ($): 

0 
Available Balance ($): 

0 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Various 6/16/2012 311712012 6/1612012 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Clerk (Early Voting) 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$8.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$4,160.00 

~ # Positions 1 61Hourly Salary of Above .. 0
Position Title at Step 1 $9.751 X 90Yo = 

3c1erkOT@IOhrs@3wks I $1,080.001 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly Salary G Mileage@Clks@miles ~========~I 
for Temporary Worner ,---------

Grand Total Salary RequestProvide the following informalion for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

MailoutIReceive FPCA and Civilian balJots; order EVJED supplies; data entry; make supply boxes for EVJED 40 +OT 

Disassemble Election boxes, canvassing; payroll; daily audit of ev totals; reports; others duties as assigned 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

D Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

l,fI Special Project - Estimated Duration -'61_16_12_0_12_______ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization A A 
Elected Official/Department Head: c(l:t!f1[ Date: f - 2..'1=-\ "L 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: ,. G 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ =1\.J~ ~ Date:_'--I--l~_fp~ll--l2._ 

~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabili : l 
tpl Budgeted funds available in 5126: 

uthorized B 
(p \v 0 Budget Transfer Required: 

--:A--ut:-:-ho--ri-ze-:d-=B-

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECE1VEO-------~-~---"----------- -------N-C-F--13-(-1-2'-02-)-(R-e-V-07!C9 8/10) 

JAN 24 lOll 

ES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working, 

PART A'. General Information o New or o Renewal I Department No: 3075 Department Name: El f C tra tec IOns - on c 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

0 
Actual + Encumbered ($): 

0 
Available Balance ($): 

0 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Various 6/1612012 311712012 6/1612012 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 
with similar duties): 

Senior Clerk II (Warehousing) 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.89 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 
Requested: 

$5,142.80 I 

Total Salary I 

o # PositionsHourly Salary of Above 
$11. 7 5 [ X 90% = [ $10.58 1Position Title at Step 1 I ~ 2c1erkOT@lOhrs@4wks $1,181.201 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly Salary t+'I Mileage@ Clerks @ miles $196.001 
for Temporary WOrkerr--=~===-______...,;:========:::::::' 

I Grand Total Salary Request $11,668.801Provide the following information for this position:. . 
JobDuties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Warehousing, inventory maintenance, prep, setup equip for election and for training classes; delivery and pickup ofequip for EV lED 

Assist with support and troubleshooting of equipment; and other duties as assigned 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration ..;:c6/...:..16,,"-,12;;.;..0=12_______ 


If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization A A _ 

Elected Official/Department Head: &:= -t;t17[ Date:_'-_2_'1-_-_,2.__ 


PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: f' f\ I I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~jQ~\,tQ-uN Date:) 2lP 'z. 
~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

If!- Budgeted funds available in 5126: 0 Budget Transfer Required: --.,.-.,....-.,.--,-c:::--- 
. uth nz d B Authorized B 

NCF-1 j (1210:/ (Rev 07i09: 8 110)
JAN 242012 

t/UECES COLINTY HUMAN RESOURCES 

21 



FROZEN POSITIONS #011 

as per ORDER OF THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AFFECTING BUDGET AUTHORITY FOR EMPLOYEE POSITIONS 

Commissioners Court Meellng On February 15. 2012 

PEPARTMENT DEPT JOB TITLE CLASS 
BI·WEEKLY 
""SALARY 

TERM 
PATE 

ELIGIBLE 
UNFREEZE 

DATE 

TAX ASSESSOR·COLLECTOR 1200 SENIOR CLERK II 15101 $96800 0210312012 31412012 

2 MECHANICAL MAINT 1500 MECH MAINT WORKER III 21101 $1.285,60 0210312012 314/2012 

.........
---~~~ 

3 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENIOR CLERK 13101 $88240 01/23/2012 212212012 

4 SENIOR CLERK 13101 $882.40 0112012012 2119/2012 

5 SHERIFF 3700 CRIME DATA CLERK 13/01 $882.40 01/27/2012 212612012 

6 CONSTABLE PRCT 3 3830 DEPUTY CONSTABLE 02/04L $1.22980 02/03/2012 314/2012 

--~'" ~-----------~---~-------~------------------

Prepared By: County Aud~ors OffICe 
Irma Zavala 

=/7A /111
Approved BY:--4Lf,--,-~-,,--,__~~_ 



__ _ 

Unfreeze # 632 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On February 15, 2012 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF NOTE BI·WEEKLY 
POS POS POS REQ BELOW DEPARTMENT. DEr>J ,IQB TITLE CLASs SALARY 

14 12 02 02 FZ ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 ASST MECHANIC 13101 $882.40 

FZ MECHANIC 17101 $1,06480 

05 04 01 01 FZ INLAND PARKS 0170 BLDG GROUNDS WORKER II 13101 $882.40 

01 00 01 01 FZ CO CLERK 1160 SENIOR CLERK 13101 $882.40 

03 01 02 01 FZ TAX ASSESSOR·COLLECTOR 1200 SR ADMIN CLERK II 18101 $1,116.80 

02 01 01 01 FZ OPHPIBIOTERR 2692 PLANNER SNSICOORD 56101H $816.00 

02 01 01 01 EX JUVENILE DETENTION 3490 DET COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCRN 17101 $1,064.80 

03 02 01 01 FZ DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 ASST DA·MISDEM A TTY I 27101 B $1,800.93 

06 04 02 02 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/04L $1.229.80 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02104L $1.229.80 

01 00 01 01 FZ ANIMAL CONTROL 5330 ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER 16/01 $1.016.00 

NOTE: 
•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Aud~ors OffICe 
FZ • Pos~ion has been frozen 30 days 

Irma Zavala ~~:A __.EX· Exception list from 30 day freeze 

Approved BY:_'!'~_--''--''-'It-

http:1.016.00
http:1.229.80
http:1.229.80
http:1,800.93
http:1,064.80
http:1,116.80


Personnel Changes Summary 

For January NCF-1's Received Before January 27, 2012 


Commissioners' Court Meeting February 15, 2012 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR JANUARY NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE JANUARY 27, 2012 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 15, 2012 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

COASTAL PARKS - 0180 

Jamie R Hutchins FMLA/LWOP (01/20/12) $ 1,064.80 N/A 
*01/24/12 Intermediate Clerk 11/13 

CO CLERK - 1160 

Edwina Ramirez Resignation (01/13/12) $ 903.20 N/A 
*01/17/12 Sr Clerk 13/02 

Pay 52.32 hrs vac $590.69 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Melodie B Marin Appointment (01/23/12) N/A $ 968.00 
*01/26/12 Senior Clerk II 15/01 

Pos Unfro 12/19/11 

Krystal Lynn Hinojosa Appointment (01/17/12) N/A $ 803.20 
*01/23/12 Intermediate Clerk 11/01 

Pos Unfro 11/30/11 

Kevin R Kieschnick Appointment (01/18/12) N/A $ 2,926.40 
*01/23/12 Tax Assessor/Collector 07/01E 

292.50 car 
CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Consuelo Larioz Appointment (01/17/12) N/A $ 1,415.20 
*01/24/12 Internal Auditor(Non Cert) 23/01 

Pos Unfro 12/14/11 27.60 long 

PRETRIAL INTERVENTION PROG - 1323 

David Jakubowski Appointment (01/09/12) $ 10.00 hr $ 1,800.93 
*01/19/12 Asst DA-Misdem Atty I NC/OO 27/01B 

Pos Unfro 12/19/11 30.00 car 

http:1,064.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 15[ 2012 

* From HR[ No Questions 
X From HR[ With Exception 

DA-AWARDED CONTRABAND - 1328 

Gonzalez Temp Work Comp (01/16/12) 
*01/24/12 Temp-Legal Secretary II 

Edmund Temp Emp Ext (01/01/12) 
*01/24/12 Temp-Investigator 

105TH DISTRICT COURT - 3330 

Leah D scoe Appointment (01/20/12) 
*01/24/12 Official Court Reporter 

Pos Unfro 01/04/12 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3490 

Lydia A Guerrero Promotion (01/21/12) 
*01/23/12 Lead Detention Counselor 

Pos Unfro 01/04/12 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Agar A z Appointment (01/11/12) 
*01/19/12 1~ Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pos Unfro 10/14/11 

Frank A Newell MIL/LWOP (02/01/12) 
*01/19/12 Captain[ Case Mgr 

Juan F Gonzalez MIL/LWP (01/27/12) 
*01/23/12 1~ Sgt Drill Instructor 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Abigail L isan Promotion (01/03/12) 
*01/19/12 Asst DA-Felony Atty II 

Pos Unfro 01/18/12 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 13.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 14.00 hr $ 15.00 
NC/OO NC/OO 

N/A $ 1[854.66 
27/01 

$ 1[089.60 $ 1[198.40 
17/02 19/02 

48.73 supp 48.73 supp 

N/A $ 1[064.80 
17/01 

$ 1,448.80 $ 1,448.80 
23/02 23/02 

32.20 long 32.20 long 
46.97 supp 48.73 supp 

$ 1[064.80 N/A 
17/01 

48.73 supp 

$ 1,988.13 $ 2[086.93 
29/01B 30/01B 

30.00 car 30.00 car 

http:2[086.93
http:1,988.13
http:1[064.80
http:1,448.80
http:1,448.80
http:1[064.80
http:1[198.40
http:1[089.60
http:1[854.66


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 15, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520(CONT'D) 

Courtney Fowlkes Hansen Promotion (01/03/12) 
*01/19/02 Asst DA-Felony Atty I 

Pos Unfro 01/18/12 

Eduardo Flores Jr Promotion (01/03/12) 
*01/19/12 Asst DA-Misdem Atty II 

Pos Unfro 01/18/12 

Jacqueline E Gonzalez Appointment (01/17/12) 
*01/23/12 Legal Secretary I 

Pos Unfro 11/30/11 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Robert Ramirez Promotion {01/23/12 
*01/24/12 Senior Clerk II 

Pos Unfro 01/04/12 

Mary Alice Garza Resignation (01/20/12) 
*01/24/12 Senior Clerk 

Pay 38.98 hrs vac & 3.05 
Hrs comp $463.59 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Scott A Medcalf Salary Adj {02/18/12} 
*01/23/12 Sergeant 

Vicky Puente Salary Adj (02/04/12) 
*01/23/12 Deputy Sheriff 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,891.93 $ 1,988.13 
28/01B 29/01B 

30.00 car 30.00 car 

$ 1,800.93 $ 1,891.93 
27/01B 28/01B 

30.00 car 30.00 car 

N/A $ 1,016.00 
16/01 

$ 882.40 $ 968.00 
13/01 15/01 

$ 882.40 N/A 
13/01 

$ 1,353.64 $ 1,353.64 
03/04 03/04 

15.38 srty 30.77 srty 
46.15 cert 46.15 cert 

$ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
02/04 02/04 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 
11. 54 cert 11.54 cert 

http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,353.64
http:1,353.64
http:1,016.00
http:1,891.93
http:1,800.93
http:1,988.13
http:1,891.93


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 15, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

ID - 3710 

Ashton B Guerrero Termination (12/21/11) 
*01/13/12 Temp-ID Clerk 

Servando Dominguez III Temp Emp Ext#3(01/01/12) 
*01/13/12 Temp ID Clerk 

Joshua Carreon Temp Emp Ext#2(01/01/12) 
*01/13/12 Temp-ID Clerk 

Mary H Killingsworth Temp Emp Ext#14(01/01/12) 
*01/13/12 Temp-ID Clerk 

JAIL - 3720 

Sharon Lee Johnson Appointment (01/10/12) 
*01/19/12 Senior Clerk 

Pos ro 11/09/11 

Bernadine Ortiz Reinstate (01/09/12) 
*01/19/12 Corrections Officer 

Pos Unfro 01/04/12 

Kaitlyn C Haskett Appointment (01/17/12) 
*01/23/12 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 01/18/12 

James Villarreal Appointment (01/17/12) 
*01/23/12 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 01/18/12 

Julian Bayardo Salary Adj (03/03/12) 
*01/23/12 Corrections Officer 

Karen D Bazzy Salary Adj (02/18/12) 
*01/23/12 Corrections Officer 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 9.93 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 9.93 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 9.93 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 9.93 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

61.54 srty 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,069.84 
02/04 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

76.92 srty 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

2.31 srty 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

5 
FEBRUARY IS, 2012 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Matthew L Caffey Salary Adj (02/18/12) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*01/23/12 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 46.15 cto 

Michael J Hall Salary Adj (02/18/12) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*01/23/12 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 46.15 cto 
11.54 jet 11.54 jet 

Ian Hollera Salary Adj (03/03/12) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*01/23/12 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

2.31 srty 

Michael K Martinez Salary Adj (02/18/12) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*01/23/12 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 
11.54 cto 11.54 cto 

Jerry West Salary Adj (03/03/12) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*01/23/12 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

Humberto Hinojosa Salary Adj (02/18/12) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*01/23/12 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

61. 54 srty 76.92 srty 

Mary Helen Sanchez FMLA/LWOP (01/09/12) $ 1,229.80 N/A 
*01/24/12 Corrections Officer 02/04 

92.31 srty 
46.15 cert 

Larry H Curtis FMLA/LWOP (01/08/12) $ 862.40 N/A 
*01/24/12 Console Operator (Corr) 12/02 

Jared C Moore Resignation (01/14/12) $ 1,229.80 N/A 
*01/23/12 Corrections ficer 02/04 

Pay 73.53 hrs vac $1051.48 2.31 srty 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 6 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 15, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D} 

Oscar Ysassi 
*01/26/12 

Jr Resignation (01/20/12) 
Corrections Officer 

Pay 1.12 hrs vac $16.02 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

15.38 srty 

N/A 

CONSTABLE PRCT 4 - 3840 

Clayton T Winn 
*01/26/12 

Appointment (01/23/12) 
Deputy Constable 

Pos Unfro 12/14/11 

N/A $ 1,229.80 
02/04 

ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT - 5220 

Jovita J Perez 
*01/19/12 

Appointment (01/25/12) 
Environment Enforce Officer 

Pos Unfro 11/30/11 

N/A $ 1,175.62 
19/01 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Summary 

For Jan & Feb NCF-1 Is Received Before February 3, 2012> 


Commissioners' Court Meeting February 15, 2012 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR JAN & FEB NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE FEBRUARY 3, 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 15, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Isaias E Hinojosa Resignation (01/13/12) 
*01/27/12 Asst Mechanic 

COASTAL PARKS - 0180 

Javier G Canto Return W/C (01/20/12) 
*02/01/12 Parks/Beach Worker 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Sylvia Segovia Resignation (01/31/12) 
*01/27/12 Chief Accountant 

Pay 96 hrs vac $2,899.04 

MECHANICAL MAINT - 1500 

Charles D Coufal 
*02/01/12 

105TH DISTRICT COURT 

Yvette Mendez 
*02/01/12 

JAIL - 3720 

Mary Helen Sanchez 
*01/27/12 

Paul A Louck 
*02/01/12 

Appointment (01/30/12) 
Bldg Maint Worker I 

Pos Unfro 10/31/11 

3330 

Appointment (01/26/12) 
Temp-Court Mgr 

Return LWOP (01/23/12) 
Corrections Officer 

Appointment (01/26/12) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 01/04/12 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

882.40 
13/01 

843.20 
12/01 

2,599.13 
33/03 

N/A 

N/A 

1,229.80 
02/04 

92.31 srty 
46.15 cert 

N/A 

2012 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 926.40 
14/01 

$ 17.51 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

http:1,069.84
http:1,229.80
http:2,599.13
http:2,899.04


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 15, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Mari Villarreal 
*02/01/12 

Irene Ybanez 
*02/01/12 

Oscar Ysassi Jr 
*02/01/12 

Christina J Macias 
*02/01/12 

San Juana Luna 
*02/01/12 

CONSTABLE PRCT 3 - 3830 

Homero Diaz Jr 
*01/27/12 

Appointment (01/26/12) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 02/01/12 

Appointment (01/26/12) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 02/01/12 

FMLA/LWOP (01/11/12) 
Corrections Officer 

Salary Adj (02/18/12) 
Corrections Officer 

Salary Adj (03/03/12) 
Corrections Officer 

SUSp/Wp (01/19/12) 
Deputy Constable 

SUSP thru 02/03/12 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 

N/A $ 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

15.38 srty 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

4.62 srty 

$ 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

$ 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

30.77 srty 
11.54 cert 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

--<-ut d'.j Y 
Margaret L. Hayes 


County Auditor 


N/A 

1,229.80 
02/04 

15.38 srty 

1,229.80 
02/04 

2.31 srty 

N/A 

http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 3.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Investment Reports

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept and approve the Nueces County Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ended December 31, 2011;

Amend the Nueces County Investment Policy Section 3.020304 to allow for the purchase of brokered CDs.

BACKGROUND

Section 2256.010 of the Texas Government Code was recently amended by the Texas legislature which will allow

for Texas counties and other governmental entities to make an investment in certificates of deposit through a broker.

DISCUSSION

In the past, investment instruments issued by Federal government agencies such as Freddie Mac, Fannie Maes,

Federal Farm Credit Bank, and Federal Home Loan Bank have been the majority types of investment that the

County’s investment officers would purchase for investment. To stay in compliance with the County’s Investment

Policy’s portfolio diversity requirements, the County should expand the types of investments that the County

investment officers can use. Brokered CD’s satisfies this need. 

Brokered CD’s are fully insured by the FDIC and are currently yielding 15 to 30 basis points more than US

treasuries. The Investment Committee was advised by the county attorney on the mechanics of how to purchase

brokered CD’s, which the investment officers will do once an amendment to the investment policy is approved by

Commissioners Court to allow for the purchase of brokered CD’s. 

The Investment Committee met on February 6, 2011 and after discussion so moved and approved to recommend to

Commissioners Court the adoption of the attached amendment to the County’s Investment Policy.

Attachments

Qrtly invst rpt 123111

investment amendment



Prepared by Nueces County  
Auditors Office and County 

Clerk Treasury Division 
901 Leopard  Rm. 304 

Corpus Christi TX  
78401 

Phone: 361-888-0556 

Fax: 361-888-0584 

E-mail: 

Nueces.countyaudit@ 

co.nueces.tx.us 

Presented to Nueces County  

Commissioners Court  

in accordance with Government  

Code 2256.023  

 

Nueces County 
Quarterly Investment Report  
for quarter ending12/31/11 

(Unaudited)  

Nueces 
County  



 
 

Investment Committee Members 
 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. - County Judge 
 

Diana T. Barrera - County Clerk 
 

Laura Jimenez - County Attorney 
 

Steve Waterman - Director of Commissioners Court Admin 
 

Ramiro Canales – Tax Assessor/Collector 
 

Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, CPA - County Auditor 
 

 
 
 
 

County Investment Officers 
 

Alberto Silguero - Treasury Accountant 
 

Fred Chavera - Revenue/Cash Manager 
 
 



Investment Current Value % Policy 
Max 

Local Govt 
Pool 

$80,820,468 86.06% 85.00% 

Investments  $13,089,923 13.94% 75.00% 

Total  $93,910,391   

Investment Report to Commissioners Court 
As of December 31, 2011 

 
 
 

Investments have been made in accordance with the requirements of the Nueces County Investment Policy and 
Government Code 2256.  The investment committee is directed by the investment policy to meet certain 
requirements regarding investment strategy, earnings, diversity and liquidity.  This report is presented in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.   
 
This report covers investment results on county-wide treasury accounts only.  Interest income on departmental 
accounts such as the tax office, sheriff , and district clerk checking accounts are not included in this report. 
 
Summary of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 
 
Total cash, cash equivalents, and investments as of 12/31/11 have a current value of $58,700,794.  As 
compared to last quarter, total balances have increased by $5,518,292 up from $53,182,502.  The reason for 
this  increase is due to property tax collections.  This time of year is a normal high cycle for tax collections due 
to federal income tax cutoff at December 31st and that taxes are due on January 31st. 
 
Compliance Measures    
 
 The weighted average maturity of the operating portfolio is 306 days and the county is in compliance with 

the investment policy.  The policy limits the weighted average to 364 days.  Compared to last quarter the 
average maturity decreased by 141 days.  The reason for the decrease is due to having a 85% increase in 
cash equivalents.  

 
 As to portfolio diversity a test for compliance with the investment policy indicates the county is in 

compliance with the maximum percentages allowed per investment types.  The largest investment type is 
US agencies with 52.7% and the remainder invested in cash equivalents making up 47.30% of the 
investment portfolio. 

 
 All investments are in compliance with the Public Investment Act and the Nueces County Investment 

Policy.  
 
Summary of Investment Results 
 
Current quarterly earnings are $38,656.  Compared to the previous quarter ending September 30, 2011, 
earnings this quarter decreased by $(91,856) down from $130,512.  The reason for the decrease is a reduction 
is due to our agencies being called and reduction in overall market rates.  Compared to the same quarter from 
last year, earnings increased by $18,179 up from $20,477. 
 
The quarterly earnings of $38,655 equates to a quarterly yield of 0.067% when annualized equals .27% which 
is higher than the return on a 1 year treasury (CMT).   
  
 
 
                            
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

1



Investment Report to Commissioners Court-cuntinued 
December 3 1, 2011 

Investment Strategy 

Only eligible investments, as defined by the Investment Policy may be used. Preservation and safety of 
principal is the number one consideration in selecting an investment instmment followed by the availability of 
funds (liquidity), diversification for further safeguarding of funds and laddeling investments with varying 
maturity dates. While maximizing retum on investment is an objective of the county investment policy, safety 
is always the first consideration in selecting investments. 

This report has been prepared jointly by the county auditor otTice and the county treasury division and in 
accordance with Government Code 2256.023. The investment committee approved this report on Febmary 06, 
2012 and herein presents to the Commissioners Court for final approval Thank you. 

"7 1 ,-..( ;/'7 tti( (f" . "'~ " .;.t ~. J / r/ { l. C . l~U.t ·lll., 
Margaret (Peggy) ij?yes, CPA, County Auditor , 

dd~ (J.~
Federico Chavera, Revenue/Cash Manager 

2 



Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments by Fund Group

(Unaudited)

 Capital Debt All
Operating Projects Service Fund Groups

Funds Funds Funds Total

   %

Cash in bank  $  12,715,985 33.18%  $     2,031,061 15.79%  $      1,476,184 19.65%  $         16,223,230 27.64%

Cash equivalents:
    TEXPool LGP                       - 0.00%                        - 0.00%                        - 0.00%                              - 0.00%

    TEXPool Prime                       - 0.00%                        - 0.00%                        - 0.00%                              - 0.00%

    MBIA      11,998,714 31.31%         3,973,783 30.89%          4,120,993 54.84%             20,093,490 34.23%

Money market 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

Sub-total
cash equivalents      11,998,714 31.31%         3,973,783 30.89%          4,120,993 54.84%             20,093,490 34.23%

Investments      13,606,704 35.51%         6,860,166 53.32%          1,917,204 25.51%             22,384,074 38.13%

Total cash, cash 
equivalents &

    

investments                          $  38,321,403 100.00%  $   12,865,010 100.00%  $      7,514,381 100.00%  $         58,700,794 100.00%

Portfolio Composition %

December 31, 2011

27.64%

34.23%

38.13%

Cash in Bank

Cash Equivalents

Investments

3



Operating Funds Group
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments by Each Fund - (Unaudited)

Self Special Stadium/
Insurance General Road Revenue Fairgrounds

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Cash  $        1,077,392           6,508,453           279,998        2,766,021       1,006,008 

Investment Pools        3,691,327           6,181,651           294,415        1,090,500            60,901 

Money Market Accounts                       -                          -                       -                       -                     - 

Investments           622,469           7,524,673        1,426,569        3,418,525                     - 

Total  $        5,391,188         20,214,777        2,000,982        7,275,046       1,066,909 

12/31/10  $ 3,031,452      28,706,346       3,840,165      6,807,760      219,779         

Increase (Decrease) from 
               one year ago  $ 2,359,736 (8,491,569) (1,839,183) 467,286 847,130

December 31, 2011

4



Law Inland Island Main TJPC
Library Airport Parks Parks Grant Grant
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

         91,183         42,104           925,043           268,435       (710,567)       461,915  $         12,715,985 

         83,653                  1           239,551           356,715                    -                   -         11,998,714 

                   -                   -                       -                       -                    -                   -                          - 

       115,132                   -                       -           499,336                    -                   -         13,606,704 

       289,968         42,105        1,164,594        1,124,486       (710,567)       461,915  $         38,321,403 

243,239      132,320      37,520           1,296,169      289,533       731,195      $         45,335,478 

46,729 (90,215) 1,127,074 (171,683) (1,000,100) (269,280) $ (7,014,075)

5



Portfolio Diversity
Test of Compliance with Investment Policy

All Fund Groups as of 12/31/11
(Unaudited)

Investment
Current Policy
Value % Maximum

Cash equivalents  $       20,093,490 47.30% 85.00%

Certificates of deposit                            - 0.00% 75.00%

US Agencies           22,384,074 52.70% 75.00%

US Treasury Note                            - 0.00% 75.00%

Total cash equivalents
and investments $       42,477,564 100.00%
(excludes cash in bank)

Portfolio Liquidity
Test of Compliance with Investment Policy

Weighted Average Days to Maturity
Operating Funds Group as of 12/31/11

(Unaudited)

Weighted
 Average Investment

Days to Policy
Fair Value Maturity Maximum

Cash equivalents  $       11,998,714 1

Certificates of deposit                            - 0

US Agencies           13,606,704 575

Total cash equivalents
and investments-operating
fund group only  $       25,605,418 306 364
(excludes cash in bank)

6



Statement of Changes in Investments
(Unaudited)

Beginning Amortization Ending
Balance  (Premium) Market Balance
9/30/11 Additions (Subtractions) Discount Adjustments 12/31/11

    Certificates of deposit $ -                        -                     -                            -                     -                              -                        

    US agencies 34,200,011       (11,745,000) (22,425) (48,512)                  22,384,074       

Total $ 34,200,011       -                     (11,745,000)         (22,425)         (48,512)                  22,384,074       

Comprehensive Interest Earnings for All Fund Groups Compared to
Same Period Prior Year (Note1)

(Unaudited)

Quarterly Comparison Year-to-Date Comparison

10/1/10 10/1/11 Increase/ 10/1/10 10/1/11 Increase/

12/31/10 12/31/11 (Decrease) 12/31/10 12/31/11 (Decrease)

Operating fund group $                10,072             29,236                      19,164            10,072                     29,236                  19,164 

Capital Projects fund group                  8,515               4,785                      (3,730)               8,515                       4,785                  (3,730)

Debt service fund group                  1,890               4,635                        2,745               1,890                       4,635                    2,745 

Total $                20,477             38,656                      18,179            20,477                     38,656                  18,179 

Note 1:  Comprehensive interest earnings include: interest on treasury demand deposits and money market accounts, coupon interest rates,
              amortization of discounts and premiums paid at the time of purchase, accrued interest, and adjustments to market value.

7



Listing of All Investments and Ladder Placement - (Unaudited)

     
Description, Coupon Purchase Purchase Maturity Par  FMV
CUSIP          Structure Date Price Yield Date Amount 9/30/2011
FHLB           .34%
313370WQ7
Non-callable 1/14/2011 2,501,375 0.263000% 10/3/2011 2,500,000 2,500,050
FHLB           4.875%
3133XHPH9
Non-callable 1/14/2011 1,142,598 0.280000% 11/18/2011 1,100,000 1,106,955
FHLB           .32%
313371XH4
Non-callable 1/14/2011 3,000,535 0.300000% 12/6/2011 3,000,000 3,001,209
FFCB           .875%
31331G6D6
Non-callable 1/14/2011 1,004,999 0.320000% 12/9/2011 1,000,000 1,001,485
FFCB           .28%
31331KDM9
Non-callable 3/14/2011 2,785,000 0.279997% 3/9/2012 2,785,000 2,786,356
FHLB           .32%
313374KS8
Once call 10/25/11 7/25/2011 3,650,000 0.320000% 7/25/2012 3,650,000 3,649,102
FHLB           .23%
313374KG4
Non-callable 6/28/2011 1,649,934 0.234007% 6/28/2012 1,650,000 1,649,510
FHLB             5.000%
3133XES91
Non-callable 2/18/2010 1,980,077 1.630000% 3/8/2013 1,800,000 1,919,871
FHLB            4.00%
3133XRX88
Non-callable 9/26/2008 1,197,525 4.046000% 9/6/2013 1,200,000 1,281,152
FHLB            1.15%
313372ZV9
Once call 3/30/12 3/30/2011 1,900,000 1.150000% 12/30/2013 1,900,000 1,909,141
FFCB            1.390%
31331KAA8
Continuous callable 1/24/2011 1,500,000 1.390000% 1/24/2014 1,500,000 1,505,568
FNMA            1.375%
3135G0AH6
Once call 1/27/12 1/27/2011 2,100,000 1.375000% 1/27/2014 2,100,000 2,106,384
FNMA            1.25%
31398A3K6
Non-callable 3/14/2011 1,198,800 1.284086% 3/14/2014 1,200,000 1,220,155
FNMA         1.80%
3136FRCX9
* Called 11/28/11 3/14/2011 1,649,113 1.725000% 8/28/2014 1,645,000 1,648,884
FNMA         1.80%
3136FRCX9
* Called 11/28/11 3/31/2011 2,500,000 1.799844% 8/28/2014 2,500,000 2,505,902
FHLB           1.25%
3134G2PM8
Once Call Only 6/29/2011 2,900,000 1.250000% 12/29/2014 2,900,000 2,913,172
FHLB             2.750%
3133XWX95
Non-callable 2/18/2010 1,401,272 2.730000% 3/13/2015 1,400,000 1,495,115

Total/ Weighted Average 22,262,608 1.737525% 22,085,000 34,200,011

Investment ladder targets……………………………………………………………………………………………

Balance available to invest…………………………………………………………………………………………

Index:
FHLB-Federal Home Loan Bank
FHLMC-Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
FFCB-Federal Farm Credit Bank
FNMA- Fannie Mae Note

8



 Market Mid-term
 Amortization Adjustments  Short-term Ladder Long-term

Additions (Premium) Increase FMV Ladder >12 mths to Ladder
(Subtractions) Discount (Decrease) 12/31/2011 12 mths or less  less than 3.5 yrs. 3.5 to 5 yrs.

(2,500,000) (11) (39) 0

(1,100,000) (6,586) (369) 0

(3,000,000) (108) (1,101) 0

(1,000,000) (1,046) (439) 0

(504) 2,785,852 2,785,852

829 3,649,931 3,649,931

17 728 1,650,255 1,650,255

(14,734) (5,086) 1,900,051 1,900,051

125 (8,964) 1,272,313 1,272,313

(4,615) 1,904,526 1,904,526

(4,391) 1,501,177 1,501,177

(4,866) 2,101,518 2,101,518

100 (640) 1,219,615 1,219,615

(1,645,000) (119) (3,765) 0

(2,500,000) (5,902) 0

(3,373) 2,909,799 2,909,799

(63) (6,015) 1,489,037 1,489,037
(11,745,000) (22,425) (48,512) 22,384,074 8,086,038 8,626,887 5,671,149

…………………………………………………………………… 15,800,000 19,400,000 8,900,000

………………………………………………………………… 7,713,962 10,773,113 3,228,851

9



                                       Portfolio Holdings by Fund
12/31/2011
(Unaudited)

Self Insurance Fund   $                622,469 2.78%
General Fund                  7,524,673 33.62%

Road & Bridge Fund                  1,426,569 6.37%
Special Revenues Fund                  3,418,525 15.27%

Stadium & Fairgrounds Fund                                - 0.00%
Law Library Fund                     115,132 0.51%

Airport Fund                                - 0.00%
Inland Parks Fund                                - 0.00%
Island Parks Fund                     499,336 2.23%
Main Grant Fund                                - 0.00%
TJPC Grant Fund                                - 0.00%

Sub-total Operating Funds                  13,606,704 60.78%

Debt Service Fund                  1,917,204 8.57%

Capital Projects Fund                  6,860,166 30.65%

Total  Holdings at Current Market Value  $           22,384,074 100.00%

Total Holdings at Par Value  $           22,085,000 

Total Holdings at Cost  $           22,262,608 

2.78%

Self-Insurance Fund
General Fund
Road & Bridge Fund
Special Revenues Fund
Law Library Fund
Island Parks Fund
Debt Service Fund

33.62%

6 37%

8.57%

30.65%
Debt Service Fund
Capital Projects Fund

6.37%

15.27%

0.51%
2.00%

10



Distribution of Investments by

Dealer/Broker/Financial Institutions

(Unaudited)

Par Distribution %

F t B k 8 050 000$ 36 45%Frost Bank 8,050,000$        36.45%

Raymond James & Assoc. 2,100,000 9.50%

Vining Sparks 5,635,000 25.52%

Wells Fargo Bank 6,300,000           28.53%

Total 22,085,000$       100.00%

Broker/Dealer Investment Distribution

Frost Bank

Raymond James & Assoc.

k

36.45%
28.53%

Vining Sparks

Wells Fargo Bank

9.50%25.52%

11



Distribution of Investments by

U. S Agencies Issuers

(Unaudited)

Agency Par Distribution %

Federal Farm Credit Bank FFCB 4,285,000$           19.40%

Fed Home Loan Bank FHLB 14,500,000           65.66%

Fannie Mae FNMA 3,300,000 14.94%

22,085,000$            100.00%

19.40%14.94%

Distribution of Investments by Agency
FFCB

FHLB

FNMA

65.66%

12



 
 
   
 
 
 
    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13



Investments Performance
Compared to One-Year Treasury

(Unaudited)

County Projected
Quarter Qrtly Avg Annual County * 1yr
Ended Yield Yield Treasury

Mar ‘07 1.295% 5.180% 5.010%

Jun ‘07 1.228% 4.914% 4.930%

Sep ‘07 1.262% 5.048% 4.523%

Dec '07 1.140% 4.560% 3.620%

Mar ‘08 0.863% 3.452% 2.100%

Jun ‘08 0.567% 2.268% 2.073%

Sep ‘08 0.578% 2.313% 2.123%

Dec '08 1.475% 5.903% 0.993%

Mar ‘09 0.113% 0.451% 0.567%

Jun ‘09 0.216% 0.867% 0.520%

Sep ‘09 0.281% 1.124% 0.447%

Dec '09 0.167% 0.667% 0.350%

Mar ‘10 0.144% 0.575% 0.367%

Jun ‘10 0.434% 1.735% 0.380%

Sep ‘10 0.219% 0.876% 0.270%

Dec '10 0.032% 0.126% 0.256%

Mar '11 0.011% 0.043% 0.273%

Jun '11 0.374% 1.500% 0.207%

Sep '11 0.200% 0.800% 0.133%

Dec'11 0.670% 0.270% 0.113%

* An average of the three months for the quarter presented of the market yields on 1-year U.S. Treasury
   constant maturity (CMT), quoted on investment basis.

Source:  www.federalreserve.gov

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Dec '08 Mar '09 Jun ‘09 Sep'09 Dec '09 Mar '10 Jun '10 Sep '10 Dec '10 Mar'11 Jun'11 Sep '11 Dec'11

Current Market
Portfolio Performance

1yr Treasury

Projected Yield

14



Investments Performance
Compared to Two-Year Treasury

(Unaudited)

County
Two Year * 2 yry

Quarter Moving Avg Treasury
Ended Annual Yield (CMT)

Dec '08 4.205% 3.181%

Mar ‘09 3.614% 2.698%

Jun ‘09 3 108% 2 224%Jun 09 3.108% 2.224%

Sep ‘09 2.617% 1.806%

Dec '09 2.130% 1.481%

Mar ‘10 1.771% 1.342%

Jun '10 1.704% 1.148%

Sep '10 1.525% 0.921%

Dec'10 0.803% 0.830%

Mar'11 0.752% 0.803%

Jun'11 0.830% 0.747%

Sep'11 0.790% 0.653%

Dec'11 0.740% 0.577%
* 2-year treasury rates are adjusted to a 24 month quarterly average yield.  Twenty-four month moving average
   based on the 2-year CMT that changes monthly.

Source:  www.federalreserve.gov

Historical 2yr Treasury

3

4 

4 

5 

Historical
Portfolio Performance

y y

Moving Avg Annual Yield

1 

2 

2 

3 

3 

0 

1 

Dec'08Mar'09 Jun‘09 Sep'09Dec'09Mar'10 Jun'10 Sep'10Dec'10Mar'11 Jun'11 Sep'11Dec'11

15



Comparison of Interest Rates on Liquid Investments

TexPool
TexPool Prime MBIA  Money Depository
 Average  Average Average Market Funds (Note 1)

Monthly Rates Monthly Rates Monthly Rates (Note2) Bank Rates

December ‘07 4.5565% 4.7573% 4.83% -                    3.12%
January ‘08 4.2460% 4.4056% 4.33% -                    2.74%
February ‘08 3.4374% 3.4828% 3.58% -                    2.56%
March ‘08 2.9723% 3.1231% 3.12% -                    1.87%
April ‘08 2.4471% 2.6994% 2.74% -                    1.08%
May ‘08 2.2812% 2.5055% 2.53% -                    0.97%
June ‘08 2.2635% 2.4939% 2.48% -                    1.38%
July ‘08 2.2460% 2.4811% 2.47% -                    1.54%
August ‘08 2.2878% 2.4458% 2.48% -                    1.36%
September ‘08 2.4068% 2.5629% 2.44% -                    1.42%
October ‘08 1.9981% 2.1033% 2.05% -                    1.08%
November ‘08 1.8490% 1.8396% 1.67% -                    0.47%
December ‘08 1.5229% 1.5931% 1.48% -                    0.01%
January ‘09 0.9529% 1.2098% 0.96% -                    0.01%
February ‘09 0.6690% 0.9941% 0.71% -                    0.01%
March ‘09 0.5788% 0.7730% 0.62% -                    0.01%
April ‘09 0.4762% 0.6767% 0.56% -                    0.01%
May ‘09 0.4326% 0.6153% 0.48% -                    0.01%
June ‘09 0.3939% 0.5250% 0.40% -                    0.01%
July ‘09 0.3384% 0.4580% 0.38% -                    0.01%
August ‘09 0.3380% 0.4354% 0.35% -                    0.01%
September ‘09 0.2822% 0.3641% 0.32% -                    0.01%
October '09 0.2095% 0.2835% 0.30% 0.45% 0.01%
November ‘09 0.2112% 0.2609% 0.28% 0.45% 0.01%
December ‘09 0.2090% 0.2395% 0.24% 0.35% 0.01%
January ‘10 0.1630% 0.1912% 0.21% 0.35% 0.01%
February ‘10 0.1512% 0.1814% 0.23% 0.35% 0.01%
March ‘10 0.1577% 0.1886% 0.23% 0.30% 0.01%
April ‘10 0.1662% 0.1970% 0.22% 0.30% 0.01%
May ‘10 0.1935% 0.2237% 0.23% 0.30% 0.01%
June ‘10 0.2078% 0.2794% 0.26% 0.30% 0.01%
July ‘10 0.2259% 0.3253% 0.29% 0.30% 0.01%
August ‘10 0.2279% 0.3221% 0.30% 0.30% 0.01%
September ‘10 0.2165% 0.2745% 0.29% 0.30% 0.01%
October '10 0.2036% 0.2396% 0.26% 0.30% 0.01%
November ‘10 0.1917% 0.2225% 0.25% 0.30% 0.01%
December ‘10 0.1677% 0.2012% 0.24% 0.25% 0.01%
January ‘11 0.1587% 0.2032% 0.22% 0.25% 0.01%
February ‘11 0.1470% 0.1895% 0.18% 0.25% 0.01%
March ‘11 0.1461% 0.1842% 0.17% 0.25% 0.01%
April ‘11 0.1122% 0.1554% 0.17% 0.25% 0.01%
May ‘11 0.0838% 0.1369% 0.16% 0.25% 0.01%
June ‘11 0.0793% 0.1272% 0.16% 0.10% 0.01%
July ‘11 0.0665% 0.0901% 0.14% 0.10% 0.01%
August ‘11 0.0851% 0.1044% 0.14% 0.10% 0.01%
September ‘11 0.0929% 0.1102% 0.14% 0.10% 0.01%
October '11 0.0839% 0.1036% 0.14% 0.10% 0.01%
November ‘11 0.1080% 0.1297% 0.15% 0.10% 0.01%
December ‘11 0.0810% 0.1125% 0.20% 0.10% 0.01%

Note 1:  The interest rate paid on demand deposits for the current month is based on the previous
              month's weighted average of the 13-week T-Bill auction rate less 35 basis points.

Note2:  The money market account was opened in October of 2009.  This rate varies depending
             on account balances.  Higher balances receive a lower rate.  For informational purposes,
             the lower rate is displayed here.

16



3.020304 An investment in certificates of deposit made in accordance with the following conditions: 

i1LThe funds are invested by County through~ 

~ a depository institution (herein "Selected Depository Institution") that has its main r Fonnatted: Indent: left: OS, No bullets or 1 
office or branch office in this state; , numbering : 

f±t IB) iii broker (herein "Selected Broker") that has its main office or a branch office in this 

state and is selected from the County's approved Investment Vendor list; 

(2) The Selected Depository Institution or Selected Broker arranges for the deposit of the funds in 

certificates of deposit in one or more federally insured depository institutions, wherever 

located, for the account of the County; 

(3) The full amount of the principal and accrued interest of each of the certificates of deposit is 

insured by the United States or an instrumentality of the United States; and 

(4) The Selected Depository Institution or iii Federal Reserve Bank or iii branch of iii Federal Reserve 

Bank or other as permitted under section 2256.01OIbj(4) of the Texas Government Code act5 as 

custodian for the County with respect to the certificates of deposit issued from the account of 

the CountV-al'Iti 

(5) :'1t the same time that the ~unds are deposited and the certificates of deposit a;e issued feF the 

aecou": of the GellAt.,., the Selected Depository l"stitutielA recei,.es an aFRount of seposis from 

clistorners or other feseFaIl,' !n511res sepositoF), iAst!tllt!ons, 'Nhcre'~er IOGatee, that is eqllal to 

OF greater theA ~he aF'AOUAt sf ~he fuAe: iA'Isstss aI' the Gount, tFirough the Selected 

blCf99sitor), institutioA. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Trey Jones claim

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider claim of Trey Jones dated December 27, 2011, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Trey Jones claim (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. B.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Release of Lien for bail bond security

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider request from surety, A.L. Hernden to release deed of trust lien on real property located in

Bexar County, Texas.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Release of lien for bail bond (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. C.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Robert Greenwood Claim

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider claim of Robert Greenwood dated January 17, 2012, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Robert Greenwood claim (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. D.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Civil Action 2:12-CV-24 Josie Salazar et al v Nueces County, Texas et al

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Civil Action No. 2:12-CV-24, Josie Salazar et al. v. Nueces County, Texas, et al., including

the hiring of outside counsel to represent Sheriff Jim Kaelin in his individual capacity, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Salazar V. Nueces County, Texas et al, CA 2:12-CV-24 (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. E.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Civil Action 2:08-cv-288 Christina Campos et al. v Nueces County, Texas, etl al.

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Civil Action No. 2:08-CV-288, Campos et al. v Nueces County, Texas, et al., and related

matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Campos et al v Nueces County, Texas et al (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. F.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Civil Action 2:11-CV-45; Maria Angela Vasquez v. Nueces County, Texas et al.

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Civil Action No. 2:11-CV-45; Maria Angela Vasquez v. Nueces County, Texas, et al. and

related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Maria Angela Vasquez v Nueces County, Texas, et al (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. G.           

Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

San Patricio County vs. Nueces County

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Cause No. 09-05990-C; San Patricio County, Texas vs. Nueces County, Texas and related

matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. H.           

Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

MERS litigation

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider status of litigation against MERS and MERS-related entities, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

MERS litigation (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. I.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Exec Session - Hurricane Ike Disaster Mitigation - PJ's Marina

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Attorney consultation regarding Nueces County 2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant Final Invoice Submittal,

Change Order No. 2 and related matters; Take any action as needed in Open Session.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2012  

Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners.

BACKGROUND

Due to a resignation, there is one vacancy on this advisory board for an unexpired term ending in January, 2013.

Applicants are:

Robert Bujanos, Jr.;

Stanley E. Hulse;

Antonio Illas;

Jerry Lipstreu;

Jeffrey Rank;

John S. Taylor;

Kenneth Willeford;

Walter Joe Wilson, Jr.

Applications and resumes are attached.

DISCUSSION

One appointment should be made to the Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners to fill an unexpired term

ending in January, 2013.

Attachments

NC Board of Park Commissioners

Robert Bujanos, Jr.

Stanley Hulse

Antonio Illas

Jerry Lipstreau

Jeffrey A. Rank

John S. Taylor

Kenneth Willeford

Walter Joe Wilson, Jr.



NUECES COUNTY BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS 

DUTIES: 

The Board is responsible for the Operation of the County Coastal Parks System. 


COMPOSITION: 

The Board must be composed of seven commissioners appointed by the County Judge with the 

approval of the County Commissioners. Commissioners serve for a tenn of two years. 


CREATION AND AUTHORITY: 

Chapter 321. Parks Board and Park Bonds: Island Parks of Coastal Counties, Government Code. 


MEETS: 

Fourth Thursday ofevery month, 3:00 p.m. with location varying. 


TERMS: Two year tenns with board positions expiring in January of odd-numbered years. 


Memb IDllalA Term Explrat"Ion
ers T ,PPOlD"tment " 
John A. White, Sr. December 17, 2008 January, 2013 

Dr. Jim Needham November 27, 2002 January, 2013 

John Trice February 18, 1997 January, 2013 

Jane D. Bell May 14,2008 January, 2013 

David Stith (resigned 1-12) January 18,2005 January, 2013 '* 
Charles W. Zahn December 2007 January, 2013 

Garry Camp October 16, 2006 January, 2013 

Board Contact: Scott Cross, Island Parks Director, 361-960-6302 
Budget Year: October 1 thru September 30 

Updated: 1112 

24 



RECEIVED 
COUNTY OF NUECES 

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMMISSIONFEB OJ 2012 
LOYD NEAL. 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT YOUR INFORMATION TO COMPLETE THrmt~~_.county, Te~ 
A RESUMEMUSTACCOMPANY THE APPUCA nON, BUT IT DOES NOT SERVE AS A SUBsnTUTE FOR COMPLEnON .p4:--' 
OF THIS APPLICATION. CONSIDERATlON WILL NOT BE GIVEN TO APPLICANTS WHO DO NOT HAVEA COMPLETED 

APPLICA nON AT THE TIME THE APPOINTMENT IS PLACED ON THE AGENDA. 

For what Board or Commission are you applying? Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners 

PERSONAL INFORMATION 

Name Robert Bujanos, Jr. 

Home Address 5213 Graford, Corpus Christi. Texas 78413 

Phone (361) 882-8080 Work Phone ,Email Address 
Precinct 4 

PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY AFFILIATIONS/POSITIONS HElD 

(INCLUDE PRESENT APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, ADVISORY BOARD OR COMMITTEE) 


Name of Organization Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners Dates of Service 01/04 - 12106 

Name of Organization Dates of Service 

Name of Organization Dates of Service 

COUNTY BOARD OR COMMISSION INFORMATION 

Explain why you are interested in serving on this Board or Commission and what experience you 
bring that would assist in decision making and future actions of this Board or Commission. 

I enjoyed my previous experience serving on the Board. It is very satisfying to see projects 
proposed and later completed. Nueces County has tremendous potential for future growth. 
Serving on the Board of Park Commissioners is a wonderful way to contribute to the community 
while simultaneously generating much needed revenues for the County. My former experience 
means that I will quickly be able to assist in decision making and future Board actions. 

Have you served on any board, commission or committee in Nueces County? 
[ ] NO [-.J YES I If you answered yes, please list position and dates of service. 

Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners: January 2004 through approximately December 
2006 

I 

I 
i 



Signature 

Do you or an immediate family member* have any professional or financial relationship that may 
present a potential conflict of interest for this board, commission or similar body? (i.e., employment, 
contracts, financial investment) 

[.] NO DYES I If you answered yes, please explain below. 

Do you or any immediate family member* have or have had any pending legal matters related to 
Nueces County or any board, commission or similar body within Nueces County? 

III NO DYES I If you answered yes, please explain below. 

THREE (3) PROFESSIONAL AND/OR PERSONAL REFERENCES 

Name John Trice Daytime 

Occupation Investor Phone (361) 739-7003 

Name Mark De Koch Daytime 

Occupation Assistant City Attorney Phone (361 ) 826-3372 

Name Antonio Delgado, III Daytime 

Occupation Vice President of First State Bank of Odem Phone (361) 387-4700 

I hereby certify that the foregoing answers are true. I further certify, should I be considered for appointment to 
a board, commission, advisory board or committee I will disclose in this application whether I am an employee 
of the governmental entity of which I seek appointment, I will disclose all appointments that may result in 
conflicting loyalties, and I will disclose if a family member is an employee ofthe governmental entity that I seek 
appointment. Also should I be appointed to a board, commission, advisory board or committee, and should a 
conflict of interest exist or develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of interest upon 
discovery and recuse yself from the deliberations and action involved. Conflicts of interest include, but are not 
limited to: a direct or indirect financial interest by myself or a member of my family, and other interest, which 
impairs my ability to a . ipat fairly in the deliberations and actions in question. 

Date 

r d '/inition: wife, child, spouse ofchild, mother, father, aunt, uncle, grandparent 

I 
I 

I 

UPON COMPLETION, THE FORM MAY BE SUBMJITED BY EMAIL TO THE COUNTYJUDGE BY CUCKING THE 

EMAILBUTTONATTHETOPOFTHISFORM(loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us). YOU MAY ALSO ATTACH YOUR 


RESUME BEFORE SENDING THE EMAIL ALTERNATIVELY, YOU MAY PRINT THE COMPLETED FORM, ATTACH 

RESUME AND MAIL TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS: 


901 Leopard Street, Suite 303 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


mailto:EMAILBUTTONATTHETOPOFTHISFORM(loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us


CURRICULUM VITAE 


ROBERT BUJANOS, JR. 

5213 Graford Dr. 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78413 


(361) 882-8080 

EDUCATION 

University of Iowa 

Juris Doctor 
Recipient of Fellowship, The University of Iowa College of Law 

St. Mary's University 

B.A. in Multinational Organization Studies, Cum Laude 

Phi Sigma Iota, International Foreign language Honor Society 

President and Vice President 

Recipient of Academic Scholarships 

Staff Writer, Student Government Association Newspaper 

EXPERIENCE 

The Law Office of Robert Bujanos, Jr., P.l.l.C. 

INTERNSHIP 

Costa Rica Supreme Court 
San Jose, Costa Rica 

LANGUAGES 

English - native language 

Spanish - speak fluently and read/write with high proficiency 

1995 

1992 

May 1996 - Present 

1992 



RECEIVEDCOUNTY OF NUECES 
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMMISSlON 

FEB 07 2012 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT YOUR INFORMATION TO COMPLETE THE .4&~r1rJ~TJON.N~AL u 
A RESUME MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICA TlON, BUT IT DOES NO TSERVE AS A SUBSTlT8yF EbR ttJM~tffl6fJUJ!i l)lS 
OF THIS APPLJCA TlON, CONSIDERA nON WILL NOT BE GIVEN TO APPLICANTS WHO DO NOT HA VE A COMPLETED 

APPLICA nON AT THE TIME THE APPOINTMENT 15 PLACED ON THE AGENDA 

for what Soard or Commission are you applying? Nueces County Coastal Parks Board 

PERSONAL INfORMATION 

: Name . ____~~I~tE-=_t:1~I_~~, __ ..____,___ ____________ ". .__,_,"'__ ~.."'__"' _,__ ,,_____ _ ___________...." 
iH~~~-Ad-d~ess-------- 14427 Compass Sl. A9. Corpus ChrisTI. TX 78418
L_. _~~____,__~~_ ____~_--..'..__-_--___,_---..---------

• Phone (361) 949-1400 ! Work Phone 1(361) 949-1400 

! Email Address 
r-; 
( ji Residence in Nueces County 1 0 Precinct 1 0 Precinct 1 n Precinct 3 Prednct4 

; Current Em ployer Self-Employed - Toucan Graphics 

! Dates of Employment FROM 1998 TO Present 

i Previous Employer Coastal Current Weekty ,--_.._...__.._-_.._------_ ..,----------._---.-_.. ---- ------.---.,,----~--.------.--------.-

: Dates of Employment FROM 1994 TO 1998 

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND 

. Commonwealth HS - Hato Rey PR 
l-~~~-~ "s._c~_o.~L~~~ ~a~i,?~ •.......,...._._..-.-.-.~- .....-----.. 
~-" ,,-.---.-------~-

& Location 

PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNlTY AFFILIATIONS/POSITIONS HELD 
(INCLUDE PRESENT APPOlrJTMENTS TO BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, ADVISORY BOARD OR COMMITIHI 

,. !'lan:_e.~!_9_r~~~_~~~~,~____ .~~~~!~~l~~~.~~~~~~~~!ion Date":,!_s.:r~i::.:_ll110~..:-_ Pr~ _____ 

: Name of Padre Isles Property Owners Association ;03110 - Present 

• Explain why you are interested tn serving on thts Board or Commission and what experience you 
i bring that would as.sist in decision making and future actions of this Board or Commission. 

r _",m t:')ler~le-c tn thf~ t'I<:>arll j:>e-.:;•• UE-€' (.:.~ t'<AJfl>,.ml(. lmpaCl potential c'\./r tJeact~ na..,!: I"~ N(JE-(;t"~ C::>U:l1\'. I bellfolfo:- In a paJ':Jn.:,E
; tletWf'en ~.un5e'r."altJ:l!) ana puN\(' U~ f,:.", t~ renermef1! (1! the commlIDtTV 

i I am a IOrrTI<:'f (:namnan '.1; a SpeC1CI1 EVf:"nls o:.mrrnt1ee tor the i(lwn (>1 Sou!t, Pa'Jrt' !sianc ana Im;Ji",rrlentec ways Tn€- neaChe5 
,:;.;:oulC r..e U~ 1(l( aclivltleS, events, e-Ic. wni"" mamlamrng a \"903n1 dton \c.warC5 !'oeac."1 CieaC1Ir'\es~ and pr-c'I~!tt.g Il~ natura; 
r"'S"'lJr\:ct.~ , 

i Am aiw .. Ii:'m.t:'f C;ftv (;ooodl memtJt'r and Mayor 01 the SIT.aU {.(~aslal 1'_OWfl (Il La.;runa'hsla TX and 0verS'llll' l!'le ;Xi/i(:v I~ue;, W1rr, 
!hr~ srnall ;>a~!'- . .-_... ..._-_..__...•..._._._.. - ......._._..._.__.. - .................. - . -.-------.- -.. -.---.~-..- ....-.- .......- ..------

; Have you served on any board, commission or commrttee in Nue-ces County? 

'-_liJ_~.9_0_!'_~_, __ . If you ans~~r!d _ye~:please list position ~_n~,,,~ate~_~f se~~::~____.._.._~,_,,~ 
J assume this means boards or commISSIons FOR Nueces County 

http:t'<AJfl>,.ml


-~~- - ..-~-"~-~-"- ..,~-...-----~--~.---..----,..-.--.--~-,.-~---~~~ " ~~~-----....." ...-.~-..--~~~"'"'"..,">~,,-~~,..'------.-,--- ... 

. Do you or an immediate family member· have any professional or financial relationship that may 
· present a potential conflict of interest for this board, commission or similar body? (i.e., employment, 
· contracts, financial investment) 

'-·~·.IfII"'''__,:'--''---~··---·--~--'''-~~----·--~~'~-~ _ !.!J NO i YES If you answered yes, plear.e explain below. 

; Do you or any immediate family member· have or have had any pending legal matters related to 
\ Nueces County or any board, commission or similar body within Nueces County? 

Name Todd Hunter ! Daytime I 
l OC~U.~~_tl.C)~. _!.:~_~s. Stale Represental!Ve .. - 1Phone !1361 i 548-2605 

Name ChriS Adler -".''''''..._-''.'.''--''....... --..~. . .. ·-·-~-D-;Yti~;-T--··· 


· OccupatIon Corpus ChnS"'u City CounCil Member Phone i (361) 580-0500 ............. __ .... _.._ .• .t__..___.... . 


I hereby certrfy that the foregomg answers are true. I further certify, shouid I be considered for appointment to 

a board, c.ommission, adVISOry board or committee I will disclose in thiS application whether I am an employee 
of the governmental entity' of which I seek appointment, 1 will disclose all appointments that may result in 

confllctlOg Iovalties. and I will d!sclose if 8 family mE"mber ;s an employee of the governmental entity that! seek 
apPOintment. Also should I be appointed to a board. COmm!SSIOn, adviSOry board or commrttee, and should a 
conflict of rnterest exist or develop with regard to a speCific matter, I will disclose the conflict of interest upon 

dIscovery and recuse myself from the deliberatIons and action Involved. Conflicts of interest mc:lude, but are not 
limited to: a direct or indirect fmancral Interest by mvself or a member of my family. and other interest. which 
Impairs my ability to partiCipate fairly in the delJberations and actions In question. 

02l011'2012 

Signature Date 

-Immediate family member definition: wife, child, SPO(l5<t! ofchUd, mother, father, aunt, (lnde, grandparent 

UPON COMPLETION, THE FORM MAY BE SUBMITIED BY EMAIL TO THE COUNTY JUDGE BY CLICKING THE 
EMAlt SunON AT THE TOP OF THIS FORM floyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us). YOU MAY ALSO ATIACH YOUR 

RESUME BEFORE SENDING THE EMAIL ALTERNATIVElY, YOU MAY PRINT THE COMPLETED FORM, ATTACH 
RESUME AND MAil TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS: 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 303 
Corpus ChrIsti, Texas 78401 

mailto:floyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us


STAN HULSE 
(~1) 949-' 400 

14427 Compass 51. iiAJ 
Corpus Christi. TX 78418 

OBJECTIVE: 

To serve my community using my experience and dedication to improve the area in which I five and raise 

my family. 

EOUCAnON: 
8.S.BA. Duquesne University. Pittsburgh, PA; 1991. Concentration in Marketing 

WORK EXPERIENCE 

Partner. Toucan Graphics Marketing Solutions, 1999-Present: Founder and co-owner of marketing and 

graphic design business specializing in the tourism and hospitality Industl)'. 

Applicable clients: City of South Padre Island. City of Laguna Vis+..a, City of Port Isabel. Cameron County 

Parks. Surfrider Foundation 01 South Texas. San Particio County Parks (by way of Naismith Engineering). 

Executive Director. Padre Island Business Association, 2008 - Present 

OTHER RELATED EXPERIENCE 

Current Board Member. Padre Isles Property Owners Association 

Former Mayor. Town of Laguna Vista 
Treasurer. Hands to Honduras, Inc. 

Former Ex-Officio. Laguna Vista Community Development Corporation 

Past Chairman. South Padre Island eVE Special Events Committee 

Past President. Fiotary Club of Port Isabel 

Former Alderman (City CounciO. Town of Laguna Vista, Two terms 

Past Steering Committee Member, Leadership Laguna Madre. Graduate Class HI 

Past Steering Committee Member. Jr. Leadership Laguna Madre 

Past Member. Town of South Padre Island Ad-Hoc Steering Committee 

Past Committee Member, South Padre Island cva Spring Break Committee 

COMMUNITY EXPERIENCE 

Member, Rotary Club of Port Isabel 

Volunteer Frreftghter, Laguna Vista Voiunteer Fire Department 

Member, South Padre Island Chamber of Commerce 

Member, Port Isabel Chamber of Commerce 

Member. Padre Jsland Business Association 

RELEVANT REFERENCES 

John A White. Sr., (361) 547-6347 

Chuck Cazalas. {361} 215-2705 

Chris Adler, (361) 850-0500 

Todd Hunter. (361) 533-0505 



COUNTY OF NUECES 

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMMISSION 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT YOUR INFORMATION TO COMPLETE THE APPLICATION. 
A RESUME MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION, BUT IT DOES NOT SERVE AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLETION 

OF THIS APPLICATION. CONSIDERATION WILL NOT BE GIVEN TO APPLICANTS WHO DO NOT HAVE A COMPLETED 


APPLICATlON AT THE TIME THE APPOINTMENT IS PLACED ON THE AGENDA. 


For what Board or Commission are you applying? Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners 

Antonio lIIas 

1701 Ennis Joslin Road, Apt. 1020 Corpus Christi, TX 78412 

Phone (361) 438-6689 Work Phone (361) 438-6689 

Email Address 
Precinct 2 Precinct 3 Precinct 4 

Name of Organization 
COUNTY BOARD OR COMMISSION INFORMATION 
Explain why you are interested in serving on this Board or Commission and what experience you 
bring that would assist in decision making and future actions of this Board or Commission. 

Having been appointed to the city of Corpus Christi Children and Youth Commission I could 
also contribute to the works of the County Board of Park Commissioners. I will strongly identify 
to preserve our public parks for the benefit of all our citizens, specially our children and youth, 
that need them for their development. 

Have you served on any board, commission or committee in Nueces County? 
[I] NO [ ] YES I If you answered yes, please list position and dates of service. 



Do you or an immediate family member* have any professional or financial relationship that may 
present a potential conflict of interest for this board, commission or similar body? (i.e., employment, 
contracts, financial investment) 

III NO D YES I If you answered yes, please explain below. 

Do you or any immediate family member* have or have had any pending legal matters related to 
Nueces County or any board, commission or similar body within Nueces County? 

[I] NO DYES Ilf you answered yes, please explain below. 

THREE (3) PROFESSIONAL AND/OR PERSONAL REFERENCES 


Rev. Bruce Wilson Name Daytime 
(361) 852-9677Episcopal Priest PhoneOccupation 

Dr. Aida V. OteroName Daytime 
Minister (407) 856-3890PhoneOccupation 
Luis Morales Name Daytime 

(939) 397-0247Special Agent PhoneOccupation 

I hereby certify that the foregoing answers are true. I further certify, should I be considered for appointment to 
a board, commission, advisory board or committee I will disclose in this application whether I am an employee 
of the governmental entity of which I seek appointment, I will disclose all appointments that may result in 
conflicting loyalties, and I will disclose if a family member is an employee of the governmental entity that I seek 
appointment. Also should I be appointed to a board, commission, advisory board or committee, and should a 
conflict of interest exist or develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of interest upon 
discovery and recuse myself from the deliberations and action involved. Conflicts of interest include, but are not 
limited to: a direct or indirect financial interest by myself or a member of my family, and other interest, which 
impairs my ability to participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question. 

Antonio Illas 01/31/2012 

Signature Date 

*Immediate family member definition: wife, child, spouse ofchild, mother, father, aunt, uncle, grandparent 

UPON COMPLETION, THE FORM MAY BE SUBMITTED BY EMAIL TO THE COUNTY JUDGE BY CLICKING THE 

EMAIL BUTTONATTHETOPOFTHISFORM(loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us). YOU MAY ALSO ATTACH YOUR 

RESUM~ BEFORE SENDING THE EMAIL. ALTERNATIVELY, YOU MAY PRINT THE COMPLmD FORM, ATTACH 


RESUM~ AND MAIL TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS: 

901 leopard Street, Suite 303 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


mailto:BUTTONATTHETOPOFTHISFORM(loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us


ANTONIO ILLAS 
P.O. Box 1956 


Corpus Christi, TX 78403-1956 

(361) 438-6689 


RESUME 

UNIVERSITY EDUCATION: 

Centro de Estudios Avanzados de Puerto Rico y el Caribe 
(Center of Advanced Studies on Puerto Rico and the Caribbean) 
San Juan, Puerto Rico 
Doctoral Student (PhD), Puerto Rico and Caribbean History 

Seminario Evangelico de Puerto Rico (Evangelical Seminary of Puerto Rico) 
San Juan, Puerto Rico 
M.Div., Magna Cum Laude, May 2005 

Central Connecticut State University 
New Britain, Connecticut 
B.A., History and Political SCience, May 1988 

Capital Community College (formerly Greater Hartford Community College) 
Hartford, Connecticut 
A.A., Liberal Arts, Cum Laude, May 1987 

Manchester Community College 
Manchester, Connecticut 
A.S., General Studies, May 1987 

PROFESSIONAL EDUCA '"ION: 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Strategic Investigations Training Seminar, September 2008 
Customs Special Agent Cross Training, April 2004 
Immigration Special Agent Cross Training, December 2003 
Smuggling Investigations Seminar, April 2003 

Florida National Guard 
Multijurisdictional Counterdrug Task Force Training 
HIDTA Assistance Center 
Intercept of Secure Communications, July 1998 



U.S. Customs Service 
2002 Fraud Symposium, June 2002 
Asset Forfeiture Financial Investigations, June 2001 
U.S. Customs Fraud Conference, August 2000 
Strategic Investigations Training Seminar, September 1999 
U.S. Customs Fraud Investigations Course, June 1998 
Customs Basic Enforcement School, December 1997 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Office of Inspector General 
Special Agent Initial Training Program, April 1996 

Inspector General Criminal Investigator Academy 
Inspector General Basic Training Program, July 1995 

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 
Immigration Officer Basic Training Course, January 1989 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: 

U.S. DHSIICElHomeland Security Investigations 
Corpus Christi, Texas 
Special Agent 
December 2011 - present 
San Juan, Puerto Rico 
February 2009 - December 2011 
MayagOez, Puerto Rico 
March 2003 - February 2009 

U.S. Customs Service 
Mayaguez, Puerto Rico 
Senior Special Agent 
July 1997 - February 2003 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Office of Inspector General 
Miami, Florida 
Senior Special Agent 
June 1995 - July 1997 

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 
New York, New York 
Special Agent 
July 1988 - June 1995 



OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: 

Universidad Interamericana de Puerto Rico 

(Puerto Rico Inter American University) 

Recinto de Aguadilla (Aguadi/la Campus) 

Professor (part time), August 2006 - May 2007 


MILITARY SERVICE: 

Texas Army National Guard - November 2011 to present 
Position: Chaplain 

Puerto Rico Army National Guard - April 2007 to November 2011 
Position: Chaplain 

U.S. Army Reserve - November 2006 to April 2007 
Position: Chaplain 

U.S. Navy Reserve -August 2003 to November 2006 
Position: Chaplain Candidate 

Connecticut Army National Guard - August 1984 to August 1992 
Position: Subsistence Supply Specialist 

Deployments: 

Beyond the Horizon 2009 - Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic 
February 2009 - June 2009 

Operation Enduring Freedom (OEF Kosovo) - Camp Bondsteel, Kosovo 
April 2010 - April 2011 

AUTHOR/PUBLICATIONS: 

Book: Los Biblicos: La Primera Semilla del Protestantismo en Puerto Rico, 1860 

REFERENCES: 

Available upon request. 



REceIVED 


. 

COUNTY OF NUECES FEB 072012 
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMM~~I!;tda<>L~,Y~ NE~L 

By --, Nu~ces \...olJnty T,Iexas 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT YOUR INFORMATION TO COMPLETE THE APPLlCAOO~ 
A RESUME MUSTACCOMPANY THE APPLICATlON, BUT IT DOES NOT SERVE AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLETION 
OF THIS APPLICATION. CONSIDERA TlON WILL NOT BE GIVEN TO APPLICANTS WHO DO NOT HAVE A COMPLETED 

APPLICA TION AT THE TIME THE APPOINTMENT IS PLACED ON THE AGENDA 

For what Board or Commission are you applying? Nueces County Parks 

PERSONAL INFORMATION 


Name 
 Jerry LipstretJ 


Home Address 
 13614 More Lane 

949-2072 Work Phone 854-4774 


Email Address 


Residence in Nueces County Precinct 2 


Phone 

Precinct 4 

Current Em r Kleinfelder 

Dates of Employment FROM 211982 TO 

Name of Organization Port Aransas Boatmen Dates ofService 

COUNTY BOARD OR COMMISSION INFORMATION 

Explain why you are interested in serving on this Board or Commission and what experience you 
bring that would assist in decision making and future actions of this Board or Commission. 

As a native of Nueces County I understand the value of having quality parks available for the 
public use. As an island resident I know how valuable the island parks are for the local tourist 
industry. I can bring over 30 years experience of local construction industry to the board along 
with local experience. 

Have you served on any board. commission or committee in Nueces County? 
l. NO 1 J YES Ilf you answered yes, please list position and dates of service. 



contracts, financiallml'esltml:!nt 

Nueces within Nueces 

289·5311 

~~~.....~................................................................................__......... Da~ime 
Phone 548-8967 

299-2228 
Da~lmer-....................r-..........---------------------------------; 
Phone 

Do you or an immediate family member'" have any professional or financial relationship that may 
present a potentia) conflict of interest for this board, commission or similar body? (i.e., employment, 

Do you or any immediate family member'" have or have had any pending legal matters related to 

I hereby certify that the foregoing answers are true. I further certify, should I be considered for appointment to 
a board, commission, advisory board or committee I will disclose in this application whether I am an employee 
of the governmental entity of which I seek appointment, I will disclose all appointments that may result in 
conflicting loyalties, and I will disclose if a family member is an employee of the governmental entity that I seek 
appointment. Also should I be appointed to a board, commission, advisory board or committee, and should a 
conflict of interest exist or develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of interest upon 
discovery and recuse myself from the deliberations and action involved. Conflicts of interest include, but are not 
limited to: a direct or indirect financial interest by myself or a member of my family, and other interest, which 
impairs my ability to participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question. 

!Jerry Lipstreu 02106/2012 1 

Signature Date f 

I 

"'Immediate family member definition: Wife, child, spouse of child, mother, /r1ther, aunt, uncle, grandparent 

UPON COMPLETION, THE FORM MAY BE SUBMITTED BY EMAIL TO THE COUNTY JUDGE BY CLICKING THE 
EMAil Bun-ONATTHETOPOFTHISFORM(loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us). YOU MAY ALSO ATTACH YOUR 

RESUME BEFORE SENDING THE EMAIL. ALTERNATIVELY, YOU MAY PRINT THE COMPLETED FORM, ATTACH 
, RESUME AND MAil TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS: 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

mailto:Bun-ONATTHETOPOFTHISFORM(loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us


JERR..YLIPS~ S.ET. - SENIOR MATERlALS lNSPECTORIPR01EC 
MANAGER 

As Project Manager, Mr. Lipstreu is responsible for the overall 
operations of the Corpus Christi office, including the supervision and 
directing of the activities of the technicians and engineers in the Corpus 
Christi office. His technical responsibilities include preparation of 
proposals for QClQA testing services and managing and scheduling the 
technician staff. Much of Mr. Lipstreu's early experience was gained 
thrQugh hands-on experience during his 30 years with Kleinfelder. Mr. 
Lipstreu IS a NICET Certified Senior Engineering Technician. Level N. in 
Asphalt, Soils and Concrete. and has provided asphaltic concrete QC 
testing and inspection for airfields. parking lots and city streets. He has 
also provided soil and concrete quality control testing: pile load testing 
and perfonned drilled pier inspections for various projects in the Corpus 
Christi area. Mr. Lipstreu has provided oversight for landfill liner 
construction including clay liner and flexible membrane liners for both 
bottom and top liner sections. Mr. Lipstreu is also responsible for the 
training of technicians and laboratory accreditations with MSHTO and 
CCRL As an AWS certified Welding Inspector he has given numerous 
welding tests and performed visual inspections of field welds for various 
construction projects. Mr. Lipstreu has provided testing/inspection 
oversight on the following projects in the Corpus Christi area: 

Del Mar College Corpus Christi 
Texas A&M University. Corpus Christi 
Port of Corpus Christi 
Co.rpus Christi Independent School District 
JC Elliott Landfi II 
Cefe Valenzuela Landfill 
Whataburger Field 
Southside Water Transmission Une 
West Oso Independent School District 
Kingsville Independent School District 
Naval Station Ingleside 
Naval Air Station Kingsville 
Naval Air Station Corpus Christi 

Membership Area Organizations 
West Rotary Club of Corpus Christi - Board member 
Associated BuHders and Contractors (ABC) - Board member 
Port Aransas Boatmen 
SEA 
CCA 



RECEIVED 

Jeffery A. Rank FEB 0 7 2012 
3125 Bimini 

LO'!D NEAL 
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 County Jud-,l:! NUBce5 County, Texas 

Cellular: (361) 947-0870; Office: (361) 937-7265 By-{it~ 
Edncation 
JD, University ofHonston (Houston, TX) 2008 

ActivitiesIHonors: 

John R. Brown Admiralty Moot Court Competition, Best Petitioners Brief2007, 2008 

Marvin D. Nathan Fellow, 2006 

Blakely Butler Moot Court Competition, 


Semi-Finalist 2007 

Advocates Executive Board, 


John Black Chair 2008 


MS, Oceanography, Texas A&M University (College Station, TX) 2001 
Welch Foundation Graduate Research Fellow - 1999, 2000, 200] 
Thesis: "Spatial Heterogeneity and the bnportance ofPatchiness in Marine Metapopulations: 

An Analysis ofCoupled Discrete Logistic Equations" 

BS, Marine Sciences, Texas A&M University (Galveston. TX) ]997 
Welch Foundation Undergraduate Research Fellow - 1995, 1996. 1997 

Professional Legal Experience 

Rank .... w Firm, PLLC 
Jan II - Present; Corpus Christi, TX 

Practicing civU litigation, business law, probate, and family law 

Managing Member 


• Established and manage a two member law firm with multiple employees. 
• Represent small and medium-sized businesses in business litigation, contract disputes. and 

transactional matters. 
• Represent family members in suits affecting parent child relationships, divorces, child 


support, and child custody disputes. 

• Practice general civil litigation. 

Law Omce of William A. ThaD, Ill, PC 
Nov 09 - Present; Corpus Christi, TX 

Practicing civU litiglllion, complex bankrllptcy litigation, and family IIlw 

AssociaJe Attorney 


• Successfully defended multi-million dollar fraudulent transfer adversary action. 
• Appointed and served as attorney ad litem in multiple child protection cases. 
• Represented business and personal debtors in chapter 7 bankruptcy cases. 
• Practiced general civil litigation with successful resolutions in disputes including 



residential real estate, business partnerships, and debt collection. 
• Prosecuted and defended divorces, suits affecting parent child relationship, and child I


support cases. I
Nathan Sommers Jacobs, PC 
Jun 01 - Sept 09; Houston, TX 

PracJice areas included bankruptcy, commercitll real estate, and litigation 

Associate Allorney (Aug 08 - Sept 09) 


• Bankruptcy: Representing chapter 1 trustee in adversary actions, recovering avoidable 
prepetition transfers, and sales ofestate property; Representing creditors by preparing 
and filing proofs ofclaims, preparing and filing involuntary petitions, and taking Rule 
2004 examinations. I
• Commercial real estate: Reviewing purchase and sale agreements, commercial leases, 
and condominium owner's association documents; Writing title insurance objection I 
letters; Preparingamendments to commercial leases and condominium declarations. 

• Litigation: Providing litigation support including interviewing witnesses, drafting 
affidavits, conducting research, and preparing legal memoranda. I 


Law Clerk (Jun 07 - Aug 08) 
• Reviewed and drafted amendments to commercial real estate documents including leases; 

condominium declarations, and purchase and sale agreements. I

• Researched multiple issues in commercial litigation, real estate, and bankruptcy. 
• Drafted documents for business entity organization including formation, member 	 1 

consents, and amendments to declarations and regulations. 

Harris County Attorney's Office 
Nov 06 - Apr 01; Houston, TX 

Appellate and trial level defense ofcivil suits and prosecution ofchild protection cases 

Law Cleric. Trial andAppellate Divisions, Child Protective Division 


• Aided attorneys in responses to discovery requests and in trial preparation. 
• Researched specific legal questions particularly regarding governmental immunity and 

liability issues. 

Selected Professiooal Experieoce Prior to Law School 

Texas Cooperative Extensiollffexas Sea Grant 
Jun 02 - Nov 03; Bay City, TX 

Marine Extension Agent, Matagorda County 
• Acted as liaison bel:\veen commercial fishing interests, government, academia, and NOOs. 
• Assisted in organizing and conducting the multinational Summit for the Sustainability of 

the GulfofMexico Shrimp Industry 
• Spearheaded community outreach programs on fisheries and urban sprawl. 
• Conducted review ofstate environmental legislation for Matagorda County. 

The H. John Heinz m Center for Science, Ecooomics. and the Environment 
Sep 01 - Jun 02; Washington, DC 

Research Assislant 



• Conducted in depth research and analysis ofthe Coastal Zone Management Act, the 
Magnuson-Stevens Fisheries Act and numerous other subjects related to coastal 
development and uses. 

• Contributed substantially to the study entitled "The Coastal Zone Management Act: 
Developing a Framework for IdentifYing Performance Indicators" which brought together 
coastal zone managers and stakeholders from around the country in a series ofmeetings 
(one ofwhich was held in Corpus Christi, Texas) to determine metrics for future federal 
funding ofcoastal zone development projects. 

• Wrote "white" papers on marine and environmental issues likely to confront policy makers 
in 5 years. 

P.G.S. Ocean Bottom Seismic 
Jan 98 - Aug 99; Houston, TX 

Navigator 
• Worked on offshore seismic crew maintaining on-board, real time, differential GPS 

systems to support proprietary geophysical exploration 

Texas A&M University 
Jun 91 - Dec 91 

Graduate Student, Teaching Assistant 
• Developed mathematically based computer models ofsubterranean hydrology. 
• Made in situ observations of submarine cave systems using modem cave diving 


techniques. 

• Participated in first NEGOM oceanographic research cruise to assess water quality over 

the northeastern GulfofMexico continental shelf. 

Texas A&M University 
Jan 95 - June 91 

Research Assistant 
• Modeled natural systems by designing and developing several theoretical, iterative 

intensive, graphically oriented C/C++ programs for UNIX and DOS systems. Optimized 
programs to reduce runtime from several days to a few hours. 

Current Community Involvement & Affiliations 

State Bar ofTexas 

Houston Bar Association 

Corpus Christi Bar Association 

Rotary International (padre Island) (President Elect) 

Flour Bluff Foundation for Educational Excellence (Board Member) 




COUNTY OF NUECES 

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMMISSION 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT YOUR INfORMATION TO COMPLETE THE APPLICATION. 
A RESUME MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATlON, BUT IT DOES NOT SERVE AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLETION 

OF THIS APPLICATION. CONSIDERATION WILL NOT BE GIVEN TO APPLICANTS WHO DO NOT HAVE A COMPLETED 


APPLfCATfON AT THE TIME THE APPOINTMENT IS PLACED ON THE AGENDA. 


For what Board or Commission are you applying? NUECES CO. COASTAL PARKS BOARD 

PERSONAL INFORMATION 

Name JOHN S. TAYLOR (JOCKO) 

Home Address 207 INDIANA AVENUE CORPUS CHRISTI, TX. 78404 

Phone (361) 215-3123 Work Phone 289·5311 

Email Address 

Residence in Nueces Cou Precinct 4 

Current 

Dates of Em 

Name of Organization BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS  CITY Dates of Service 

COUNTY BOARD OR COMMISSION INFORMATION 
Explain why you are interested in serving on this Board or COmmission and what experience you 
bring that would assist in decision making and future actions of this Board or COmmission. 

I was the Construction Coordinator for Nueces County for 6 plus years and am very familiar with issues and logistics of the Coastal Parks. 
I also have residency in Port Aransas, 3 blocks from the I.B. McGee Park. I know and feel I have or can have asolid, positive working
relationship with all the County Commissioners, County Judge, the Co. Auditor, the Parks director, and all the current Coastal Parks 
commissioners. I have an extensive construction, marine environment, architectural background and currently represent over 200 member 
companies in the Coastal Bend. Being on the beach nearly every weekend, I have a real passion for Coastal issues. I also serve on the 
Planning and Zoning Commission for the City and Corpus and am serving on the Erosion Response Planning Committee. 

Have you served on any boardl commission or committee in Nueces County? 
[ ] NO [_] YES Ilf you answered yes, please list position and dates of service. 

Planning and Zoning Commission 2009-2012, Board Member/CC Chamber of Commerce 2008, 
2012, Mayor Adame's Inter-agency Task Force Committee, 2010-2012, Past Board 
Member/Downtown Rotary of Corpus Christi, 2003-2012, Associate Member/Corpus Christi 
Chapter of the American Institute of Architects, Member/corpus Christi Mustangs, Past 
Chairman and MemberlBuilding Code Board of Appeals 2004-2008, Currently serving on the 
Erosion Response Planning Committee with the City of Corpus 



Do you or an immediate family member* have any professional or financial relationship that may 
present a potential conflict of interest for this board, commission or similar body? (i.e., employment, 
contracts, financial in",acf'""anf'\ 

Do you or any immediate family member* have or have had any pending legal matters related to 
commission or similar within Nueces lLU IU II.' v 

r--------;--~--------------------------------~ Daytime
Phone 

r---------~------------------------------------_1 
Daytime 
Phone (361) 815-0040 

I hereby certify that the foregoing answers are true. , further certify, should' be considered for appointment to 
a board, commission, advisory board or committee I will disclose in this application whether I am an employee 
of the governmental entity of which I seek appointment, I will disclose all appointments that may result in 
conflicting loyalties, and I will disclose if a family member is an employee of the governmental entity that I seek 
appointment. Also should I be appointed to a board, commission, advisory board or committee, and should a 
conflict of interest exist or develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of interest upon 
discovery and recuse myself from the deliberations and action involved. Conflicts of interest include, but are not 
limited to: a direct or indirect financial interest by myself or a member of my family, and other interest, which 
impairs my ability to participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question. 

JOHN S. TAYLOR 01/27/2012 

Signature Date 

"'Immediatefamily member definition: wife, child, spouse ofchild, mother, /ather, aunt, uncle, grandporent 

UPON COMPLETION, THE FORM MAY BE SUBMITTED BY EMAIL TO THE COUNTY JUDGE BY CUCKING THE 


EMAIL BUTTONATTHETOPOFTHISFORM(loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us). YOU MAY ALSO ATTACH YOUR 


RESUME BEFORE SENDING THE EMAIL ALTERNATIVELY, YOU MAY PRINT THE COMPLETED FORM, ATTAot 


RESUME AND MAIL TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS: 


901 Leopard Street, Suite 303 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


mailto:BUTTONATTHETOPOFTHISFORM(loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us


John S. Taylor 

207 Indiana Avenue 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78404 

1-361-215-3123 


Objective: To serve as a Nueces County Coastal Parks Commissioner 

Education: Master of Arcbitecture/Building & Environmental Design 1973-1975 
Texas A & M University (College Station) 

Bachelor of Sciencellnd ustrial Design 1971-1973 
Minor - Business Administration 

Sam Houston State University, Dean's Honor Roll 
Electrical Engineering - TAMU (Kingsville) 	 1970 
Dale Carnegie Graduate/Graduate AssistantlHigb Impact Presentations 

Impromptu Speaking Award 1988,2007,2010 
Intern Development Program 

National Council ofArchitectural Registration Boards 	 1999 
Continuing Education with tbe Associated Builders and Contractors, Inc. 2003-2012 
Continuing Education witb Zacbry Construction Corporation 	 2001 

Professional Experience: 

President: (9.5 years) Associated Builders and Contractorsrrexas Coastal Bend Cbapter 2003-2012 

• 	 Successfully completed and positively operated a Non-Profit trades Association for 9 plus years 

representing over 200 General Contractors, Subcontractors, Suppliers, and Professional 

Associates wbile serving as tbe Voice ofMerit Sbop principles and tbe Free-Enterprise system 

tbroughout 15 counties within tbe Texas Coastal Bend. 


• 	 Received tbe ABC National Vice-Cbairman's Award for Outstanding Performance noting tbe Chapter was also 
awarded (2) ABC National Triple Crown awards, tbe Charles A. Mullans Excellence Award for Membersbip 
growth, and the most political prestigious Joe M. Rodgers award a Cbapter can receive. (26 total) 

• 	 Worked with Elected Officials, facilitated committee meetings, fundraisers, and organized some 76 events, 
luncheons, PIR, and marketed for tbe Craft Training Center of the Texas Coastal Bend and the Contractors 
Safety Council 

• 	 Budget Range: $450,000 - $500,000 

Director of Business Development/South Texas: (1.5 years) Zacbry Construction Corporation 2002-2003 

• 	 Successfully served as tbe Corpus and South Texas marketing and business development representative seeking 
business opportunities, creating and maintaining ongoing relationsbips with governmental agencies, universities, 
elected and appointed officials, engineers, architects, consultants, vendors, and various trade and business 
organizations. 

• 	 Provided political and technical field support for tbe Nueces County Aviator Stadium and TAMU-CC's Harte 
Research Institute. 

• 	 Project cost range - $7.6 M to $200 million 

Project Engineering Coordinator: (2 years) Zachry Construction Corporation-Power Div. (Corpus) 1999 - 2002 

• 	 Successfully designed and/or administered Vendor subcontracts, consisting of tbe installation of auger cast 
piling, a 166-car parking lot, a nine cell cooling tower, field fabricated steel tanks, the fabrication of (2) HRSG
180 foot steel stacks, 3 - industrial metal buildings, 2 - auxiliary boilers, a 900-foot water pipeline installation, tbe 
fire protection/deluge system, civil off-sites, and other projects as requested by tbe Project Manager and Project 
Executive. 

• 	 Successfully implemented various permitting applications witb government entities. 
• 	 Coordinated, supervised, and delegated tasks to the Civil, Structural, Electrical, and Piping Facilitators. 
• 	 Coordinated and assisted with the development of solutions with Field Supervision, Design Engineers, and 

Client/Owner. 
• 	 Worked witb Projects Controls to insure project performance and projections. 

----~---- ..----... Page 1 



Resume - John S. Taylor 
Continued from Page 1 

Project Engineering Coordinator: 

• 	 Facilitated meetings and promoted safety concerns along with best professional practices. 
• 	 Project cost - 5150 million 

Construction Coordinator: (6 Years) Nueces County-State ofTexas (Corpus) 1993-1999 

• 	 Served as the County's Construction Manager and ADA officer to effectively and completely manage, design, 
supervise, administer, remodel, maintain, and coordinate the construction of County owned, new, and renovated 
projects throughout Nueces County. 

• 	 Involved with the new construction of tbe Medical Examiner's Facility, tbe Juvenile Justice Center, various 
Public Safety and Community Centers, the Adult Probation Facility, ADA upgrades, a Maintenance Facility, 
bathhouses, and Jail upgrades. 

Construction Coordinator: (6 Years) Nueces County-State of Texas (Corpus) 1993-1999 

• 	 Successfully completed 79 projects with an estimated 5162,000 savings for the County/tax payer utilizing over 
6,000 man hours consisting of inmate and community service labor 

• 	 Developed, organized, formatted, and documented new and existing building plans, legal, and construction 
documents. 

• 	 Project cost range - 550,000 to 57 million 

SaleslProject Manager: (7 Years) Heldenfels Brothers, Inc.-Prestress Concrete Division (Corpus) 1986-1993 

• 	 Served as the company's administrative sales manager, project manager, and contract negotiator 

manufacturing prestress, concrete tbrougbout Texas, Louisiana, and Northern Mexico. 


• 	 Organized, managed, and delivered annually over 50 projects dealing witb State, City, Port Autborities, 
architects, engineers, contractors, Industrial, and Marine entities. 

• 	 Had annual sales generally over 515 million, and SO write-offs. 
• 	 Project cost range - 520,000 to 55 million 

OwnerlPartner: (5 Years) The Lloyd Winston Partnership (Corpus) 1981 - 1986 
• 	 Provided total architectural services along with construction administration for the production of architectural 

contract documents. 
• 	 Designed, produced, and administered the construction of the Corpus Christi Athletic Club, various restaurants, 

14 townhouses, 15 apartments, and the remodeling ofthe Pharaoh Country Club house, tennis courts, and Pro 
shop. 

• 	 Project cost range - 520,000 - 55 million 

Construction Administrator: (3 Years) Kipp and Winston Architects (Corpus) 1978-1981 

• 	 Served as the Corpus Christi National Bank's architectural field representative during the construction of a 
high-rise bank and office complex. 

• 	 Designed, issued, and managed over 365 change orders, verified architectural documents, recorded work 
activities, organized, and processed submittal information. 

• 	 Project cost - $27 million 

Construction Superintendent, Expe!iitor. Draftsman: (2 Years) Architectural and Construction Offices 1976 - 1978 

• 	 Served as a general construction superintendent working for an architectural, designlbuild firm constructing a 6 
story condominium on South Padre Island 

• 	 Developed production design and performed construction administration for various other condominiums. 
• 	 Served as construction expeditor, estimator, construction superintendent, and arcbitecturalliaison while 

constructing the Port Isabel High School. 
• 	 Researched, surveyed, documented deficiencies, and provided production drafting for a master plan for the 

Pasadena Independent School District (Houston) comprised of 38 individual schools. 
• 	 Project cost range - 550,000 to $8 mi 

Page 2 



Resume - John S. Taylor 
Continued from Page 2 

Community Involvement: 

• 	 Serving as a Planning and Zoning Commissioner for the City of Corpus Christi 
• 	 Serving as Board Member for the Corpus Christi Chamber of Commerce 
• 	 Serving on the City of Corpus Mayor's Interagency Task force Committee 
• 	 Serving on the Erosion Response Planning Subcommittee representing the Corpus Christi Planning and Zoning 

Commission 
• 	 Member of the Downtown Rotary of Corpus Christi 
• 	 Associate Member of the Corpus Christi Chapter of the American Institute ofArchitects 
• 	 Serving on the Corpus Christi Mustangs as Runner Boss (100 Men serving Non-Profits) 
• 	 Past Chairman and Member ofthe City of Corpus Christi-Building Code Board of Appeals 

Skills and Proficiencies: 

• 	 Computer Skills-Excel, Word, Ipad 2, CADD 
• 	 SaJes and Public Speaking 
• 	 Problem Solving 
• 	 Architectural Design 
• 	 Managerial and Soft Skills 
• 	 Excellent Work Ethics 
• 	 Organized and Goal Oriented 

Page 3 



COUNTY OF NUECES 

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMMISSION 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT YOUR.INFORMATION TO COMPLETE THE APPUCATION. 
A RESUME MUSTACCOMPANY THE APPLICATlON, BUT IT DOES NOT SERVE AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLETION 

OF THIS APPUCA nON. CONSIDERATION WILL NOT BE GIVEN TO APPUCANTS WHO DO NOT HAVE A COMPLETED 


APPUCATION AT THE TIME THE APPOINTMENTIS PLACED ON THE AGENDA. 


For what Board or Commission are you applvlng? Park Board 

PERSONAL INFORMATION 

Kenneth Willeford 

Name of Organization Dates of Service 

COUNTY BOARD OR COMMISSION INFORMATION 

Explain why you are interested in serving on this Board or COmmission and what experienc.e you 
bring that would assist In decision making and future actions of this Board or COmmission. 

I am interested in serving on the Parks Board in order to be a part of the community, to help 
with decision. I have two small children and am interested in the workings and decisions on the 
Parks Board to serve the people of Corpus Christl. 

Have you served on any board, commission or committee in Nueces COunty? 
l. NO LJ YES I If you answered yes, please list position and dates of service. 

! 
! 

I 
~ 
f 

I 




Do you or an Immediate family membe~· have any professional or flnanclal relationship that may 
present a potential conflict of interest for this board, commission or similar body? (f.e., employment, 
contracts, flnanclal investment) 

t.r NO l J YES Ilf you answered yes, please explain below. 

Do you or any immediate family membe,. have or have had any pending legal matters related to 
NuateS County or any board, commission or similar body within Nueces County? 

[~NO [] YES Ilf you answered yes, please explain below. 

THREE (3) PROFESSIONAL AND/OR PERSONAL REFERENCES 

Name Barbara WIlkinson Daytime 
Occupation Management and Program Analyst, USCIS Phone (402) 323-2317 

Name UndaNuanes Daytime 
Occupation QAS. Customer Relations Branch, CCAD Phone (361) 961-6452 

Name Melissa Stake Daytime 
Occupation Immigration Services Officer, USCIS Phone (402) 323-2475 

I hereby certify that the foregoing answers are true. I further certify, should I be considered for appointment to 
a board, commission, advisory board or committee I will disClose In this application whether I am an employee 
of the governmental entity of which' seek appointment, I will disclose all appointments that may result in 
conflicting loyalties, and I will disclose if a family member is an employee of the governmental entity that I seek 
appointment. Also should I be appointed to a board, commission, advisory board or committee, and should a 
conflict of Interest exist or develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of Interest upon 
discovery and recuse myself from the deliberations and action Involved. Conflicts of Interest Include, but are not 
limited to: a direct or Indirect ftnanciallnterest by myself or a member of my family, and other Interest, which 
impairs my ability to pam rations and actions In question. 

0210112012 

Signature Date 

·,mmedklte/tim', member deflnltlon: wlfe~ child, spouse oJchild, mother, /tither, (tunt, uncle, grandptlrent 

UPON COMPLETION, THE FORM MAY BE SUBMITTED BY EMAIL TO THE COUNTY JUDGE BY CUCKING THE 

EMAIL BUTTONATTHETOPOFTHISFORM(loyd.neaJ@co.nueces.tx.us). YOU MAY ALSO ATTACH YOUR 


RESUM@ BEFORE SENDING llIE EMAIL. ALTERNAnYaY, YOU MAY PRINT THE COMPLmD FORM, ATTACH 

RESUMtAND MAIL TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS: 


901 Leopard Street, Suite 303 

Corpus Christl, Texas 78401 


mailto:BUTTONATTHETOPOFTHISFORM(loyd.neaJ@co.nueces.tx.us


Country of citizenship: 

Veterans' Preference: 


Highest Grade: 

Contact Current Employer: 


AVAILABILITY 

Desired Work 
Environment 

WORK EXPERIENCE 

Kenneth Raymond Willeford 
13818 Seahorse 


Corpus Christi, TX 78418 

Mobile: 361-445-6678 


Evening Phone: 361-353-5034 

Day Phone: 361-961-4048 


Email: .1 

United States of America 

5-point preference based on active duty in the U.S. Armed Forces 


GS-0303-07, 09/2008-Present 

Yes 


Job Type: Permanent 

Work SChedule: Full Time 

Alternative Work Schedule 

Department ofthe Army, CCAD 3/2011 - Present 
Corpus Christi, Texas US 

Grade Level: GS, 06/07 
Salary: $40,723 USD Per Year 

Hours per week: 40 

Aircraft Data Technician, 0303 

Duties: Conduct in-depth technical review of a wide range of complex information and 


revisions to aircraft records involving a large variety of rotary wing aircraft, aircraft 

components, and aircraft accessories specifically dependent upon model, 


manufacturer, and service proponent. Prepare flight test work packages and flight 

logs. Identify aircraft status deficiencies and discrepancies. Initiate action to obtain 


accurate history for flight safety parts from the appropriate data banks for components 

and assemblies with unknown history data. Consolidate applicable aircraft bulletins 


with change configuration sheets. Conduct a technical review of past work documents. 

Independently interpret and apply complex technical written regulations, 


requirements, directives and poliCies as they relate to aircraft rework. Interpret and 

implement changes to technical publications. Screen out and interpret message data 


and assure implementation and compliance with requirements for Safety of Flight 

(SOF), Aviation Safety Action (ASAMS), Time Compliance Technical Orders (TCT), 

Dynamic Component Bulletins and changes for all branches of the military service. 


Maintain narrative and statistical data pertaining to aircraft repair. Resolve 

discrepancies in work documents with engineering staff and production personnel 


when variances occur. Prepare logbooks for release by incorporating changes, 

directives, and transcripts of work documents. Sign and release logbooks certifying 


authenticity of log entries and release. Initiate corrective actions for incomplete, 

incorrect, and safety of flight conditions detected during the review of production 


records and aircraft documentation packages. Assure that work requirements and data 

packages have been properly updated to guarantee safety of flight for aircraft crews. 


Reconstruct lost aircraft history records. (Contact Supervisor: Yes, Supervisor's Name: 

Hector Espinoza, Supervisor's Phone: 361-961-6313) 


United States Citizenship and Immigration 9/2008 - 3/2011 
Service 

Lincoln, NE US 
Grade Level: GS-7/S 


Salary: 43,964 USD Per Year 

Hours per week: 40 


Immigration Management Assistant, 0303 

Operated desk-top publishing software used in the preparation of various reports, 

brochures, and publications that highlight office functions and activities. Retrieved 


information from other software systems, such as databases, spreadsheets, graphics, 

and word-processing systems or from other sources for inclusion in reports and 


publications. Chose appropriate software based on type of document to be produced, 

categories to be established, sorting and calculating functions to be performed, and 




procedures to be used for retrieving information in the desired format. Operated word

processing software and computer hardware to produce, store, and retrieve drafts of a 


variety of documents type (i.e., reports, memoranda, and letters). Used software 

functions, manipulating the document's text and data so that it conformed to existing 


office diction and format standards. Data gatherer for INSITE 2009. Reviewer for 

INSITE 2010 OnTrack Training Administrator. 


(Contact Supervisor: Yes, Supervisor's Name: Nils McConnell, Supervisor's Phone: 

402-323-2646) 


Defense Logistics Agency 7/2006 - 9/2008 
Corpus Christi, TX US 

Grade Level: GS5 

Salary: 33075 USD Per Year 


Hours per week: 42 


Transportation Assistant, 2102 
Dispatcher, responsible for receiving all calls for dispatch services, logging, and 

assigning to one of 6 drivers. Maintain dispatch log, monitor delivery times, receive 
calls for service to vehicles, collect and sort receipt documents, maintain security of 

storage lots, receive visitors and route to proper areas and personnel, maintain visitor 
log, receive and route calls to receiving, transportation office, and others as needed. 

Pick up and sort incoming mail for Distribution Center. Transportation Assistant 
screen MRO's, DD1149s, DD1750s, and verify weight, cube, pieces on source 

documents against data provided prior to creation of bill of lading. Check for missing 
information, erroneous coding, errors in computations, and information and codes that 
are not comparable. Strip completed GBLs, match and assemble all related documents 
and enter tracking information into DSS. Prepare DO Form 1348 from different owner 

activities. Verify data and insert required notes or other special handling/delivery 
instructions as annotated in the exception data. Prepare reports by obtaining manual 
information or automated system data. (Contact Supervisor: Yes, Supervisor's Name: 

Tracey Miles, Supervisor's Phone: 361 961-5213) 

United States Citizenship and Immigration 1/2006 - 7/2006 
Service 

Lincoln, Nebraska US 
Grade Level: 0326-6/2 


Salary: 32654 USD Per Year 

Hours per week: 40 


Office Automation Assistant, GS 

Operated desk-top publishing software used in the preparation of various reports, 

brochures, and publications that highlight office functions and activities. Retrieved 


information from other software systems, such as databases, spreadsheets, graphics, 

and word-processing systems or from other sources for inclusion in reports and 


publications. Chose appropriate software based on type of document to be produced, 

categories to be established, sorting and calculating functions to be performed, and 


procedures to be used for retrieving information in the desired format. Operated word
proceSSing software and computer hardware to produce, store, and retrieve drafts of a 


variety of documents type (i.e., reports, memoranda, and letters). Used software 

functions, manipulating the document's text and data so that it conformed to existing 


office diction and format standards. 

(Contact Supervisor: Yes, Supervisor's Name: Billy Johnson, Supervisor's Phone: 402

219-6410) 


United States Citizenship and Immigration 9/2003 - 1/2006 
Services 

Lincoln, Nebraska US 
Grade Level: GS05 


Salary: 27,569 USD Per Year 

Hours per week: 40 


Exams Clerk (OA) , 0303 

Responsible for completing Request for Evidence Letters, routing files to proper 


departments, completion of approval notices, issuing denial, withdrawal, intent, and 

revocation notices, using computer software to determine eligibility of applicants and 

researching and denying some petitions, sorting and timely distribution of Premium 

files. Additional duties as Clerical Trainer, responsible for training Incoming clerical 


personnel on all aspects of the Exams Clerk pOSition, maintaining and updating lesson 

plans, and coordinating with supervisors on training schedules. 


(Contact Supervisor: Yes, Supervisor's Name: Charity Masters, Supervisor's Phone: 

402-219-6273) 


2/2003 - 9/2003 

Darling International Inc 



Omaha, Nebraska US 
Salary: 9.00 USD Per Hour 


Hours per week: 40 


Office Clerk 
Responsible for all outgoing correspondence, NP and NR vouchers and input of same 
into computerized NP and NR system, completion and submission of expense reports 

for travel of office personnel, completion and submission of time cards for plant 
personnel, completion of week-ending and month-ending reports, use of scale system 
to weigh and track vehicles, logging of shipping and receiving, retrieving and tracking 

market reports, completion of Dock Receipts for shipping, general office filing and 
clerical work, routing and prioritizing phone calls. Supervisor is deceased. 

IlIsagvik College 11/2001 ~ 6/2002 
Alaska US 

Salary: 23.00 USD Per Hour 
Hours per week: 37.5 

Program Assistant (Academics) 
Created course matrixes and class schedules, assisted with 


teleconferencing arrangements and room scheduling needs, maintained syllabi and 

related materials, managed division paperwork, including travel requests, purchase 


requests, authorizations, leave requests, inter-departmental requests, 

timesheets, budget reports, correspondence, and post-hire employee files. Requested 


textbook orders from all instructors and coordinated textbook order process, 

paperwork, and delivery. AsSisted division faculty as needed. Established 


communication with adjunct faculty such as hire packets, class texts, desk copies, 

syllabi. Generated reports and provided course information to appropriate parties, 


generated course cancellations and course information changes. Generated adjunct 

contracts and associated hiring paperwork. Attended division meetings and took 


minutes, assisted students as needed with registration, class schedules, textbooks and 

obtaining help from faculty. Supervisor no longer with Ifisagvlk College. Please contact 


Human Resources for Information. 


Union Pacific Railroad 10/1998 ~ 10/2001 
Omaha, Nebraska US 

Salary: 18.00 USD Per Year 
Hours per week: 40 

Crew Dispatcher/Senior Data Specialist 
Crew Dispatcher responsible for the calling of train crews in accordance with 

established policies and agreements unique to each area, recrewlng trains when 
requested by train dispatchers or corridor managers, assisting TE&Y with personnel 
actions, assisting TE&Y personnel with displacements and notifying TE&Y personnel 

when displaced. Selected as a Senior Data Specialist in February 2000, responsible for 
providing computer support for train, enginemen and corridor managers, created and 
maintained databases as needed, troubleshooting of various computer and database 
problems. Assisted corridor managers with problems concerning the movement of 
trains or personnel. (Contact Supervisor: Yes, Supervisor's Name: Bobby Oark, 

Supervisor's Phone: 402-997-4666) 

Decor Lighting 2/1993 ~ 10/1998 
Anchorage, Alaska US 

Salary: 14.00 USD Per Hour 
Hours per week: 40 

Warehouse Supervisor/Ughting Consultant 
Responsible for shipping, receiving, showroom display, inventory control, entering 

inventory into a non-computerized inventory system, scheduling deliveries and 
supervising a 4 person staff. Promoted to Ughting Consultant in 1997. Responsible for 
aSSisting customers with lighting package selections, tracking and ordering stock for 
sales, electrical walk-throughs with customers, ordering and tracking of special order 

items, scheduling deliveries of lighting packages to new home construction, 
coordinating with vendors and electrical contractors, and showroom display. (Contact 

Supervisor: Yes, Supervisor'S Name: Guner Wilson, Supervisor's Phone: 907-349
4123) 

Metro Community College EDUCATION 
Omaha, Nebraska US 


Some College Coursework Completed 

9.5 Quarter Hours 


Major: Office Technology 
GPA: 3 out of 4 



AFFILIATIONS 


REFERENCES 


ADDITIONAL 

INFORMATION 


N/A 

Charity Masters 

Phone Number: 

Email Address: 

Reference Type: 


Barbara Wilkinson 


Phone Number: 

Email Address: 


Reference Type: 


Unda Nuanes 


Phone Number: 

Email Address: 


Reference Type: 


Melissa Stake 

Phone Number: 

Email Address: 

Reference Type: 


Diane Sundermeier 

Phone Number: 

Email Address: 

Reference Type: 


I
, 

N/A 

USCIS Supervisor 

402-219-5273 

Charity .Masters@dhs.gov 
 I 

I 
r

Professional 

USCIS Immigration Services 

Ananyst 


i 
~ 402-323-2317 


Barbara Wilkinson@dhs.gov 

Professional 


Department of the Army, QAS, Customer Relations 

CCAD Branch 


351-961-6452 
 I
Iinda.nuanes@us.army.mil 


Professional 
 l 
I 

usas Center Adjudications Officer I 
402-323-2475 

Melissa.Stake®dhs.gov 
Professional I 

USCIS as Clerk 

402-219-6005, ext. 7855 


Diane.Sundermeier@dhs.gov 
 I 
lProfessional 

3 Spot Awards for performance at DLA I 
Nominated for Defense Distribution Center Employee of the Quarter for second quarter i 

2008 at DLA i2 TIme Off award for performance at USCIS 

I2 Sustained Superior Performance Awards at usas 

Typing-48 wpm 

Word, Excel, Outlook Express, Lotus Notes 


Most office machines 

I 

US Army Senior Oerk/Typist 
~ 

I 
~ 

Washington Army National Guard - Personnel Actions Specialist 

Excel 2003 Intermediate 

Lean Six Sigma Green Belt ! 

I 

I 


mailto:Diane.Sundermeier@dhs.gov
http:Melissa.Stake�dhs.gov
mailto:Iinda.nuanes@us.army.mil
mailto:Wilkinson@dhs.gov


COUNTY OF NUECES 

APPLICATION FOR APPOrNTMENTTO BOARD OR COMMISSION 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT YOUR INFORMATION TO COMPLETE THE APPUCATION. 
A RESUME MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPUCA1JON, BUT IT DOES NOTSERVE AS A SUBS7JTUTE FOR COMPLETION 

OF THIS APPUCATION. CONS/OERAT10N WILL NOT BE GIVEN TO APPUCANTS WHO 00 NOT HAVE A COMPLETED 


APPUCAT10N AT THE TIME THE APPOINTMENT IS PLACED ON THE AGENDA. 


For what Board Dr Commission are you applying? Coastal Parks Board 

PERSONAL INFORMATION 

Name Walter Joe WIlson, Jr. 

Home Address 2017 Waldron Road 

Phone 
Email Address 

939-1109 Work Phone 

Prednct2 

882-8700 

Prednct3 Prednct4 

COUNTY BOARD OR COMMISSION INFORMATION 

Explain why you are interested in serving on this Board or CommissIon and what experience you 
that would assist in decision and future actions of this Board or CommIssIon. 

Just moved back to Corpus after living in Port Aransas for the last eight years and wanted to 
get back into community service activity. 

Have 

Parks Board Commissioner for two tenns ending December 2008. 



Do you or an Immediate family member* have any professional or finandal relationship that may 
present a potential conflict of interest for this board, commission or similar body? (i.e., employment, 
contracts, financial investment) 

[. NO [ ] YES t If you answered yes, please explain below. 

Do you or any immediate family member· have or have had any pending legal matters related to 
Nueces County or any board, commission or similar body within Nueces County? 

[. NO [ ] YES Ilfyou answered yes, please explain below. 

THREE (3) PROFESSIONAL AND/OR PERSONAL REFERENCES 

• Name John Michael Daytime 
Occupation cMI engineer Phone 614-9900 

Name John Trice Daytime 
Occupation retired Investor and past Parks Board chair Phone ~7003 

Name Charfle Zahn Daytime 
Occupation attorney and ClIl'I'ent Partes Board chair Phone 548-8967 

I hereby certify that the foregoing answers are true. I further certify, should I be considered for appointment to 
a board, commission, advisory board or committee I will disclose in this application whether I am an employee 
of the governmental entity of which I seek appointment, I will disclose all appointments that may result in 
conflicting loyalties, and I will disclose if a family member is an employee of the governmental entity that I seek 
appointment. Also should I be appointed to a board, commission, advisory board or committee, and should a 
conflict of interest exist or develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of Interest upon 
discovery and recuse myself from the deliberations and action involved. Conflicts of interest indude, but are not 
Omited to: a direct or indirect ftnandallnterest by myself or a member of my family, and other Interest. which 
impairs my abIfityto participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question. 

W. Joe Wilson 02107/2012 
Signature Date 

·'mmediatefamily member definition: wife, chlld# spouse ofchild, mother, /other, aunt, unde, grandparent 

UPON COMPLEnON, THE FORM MAY BE SUBMJTTED BY EMAIL TO THE COUNTY JUDGE BY OJCKJNG THE 

EMAIL BUTTON AT THE TOP OF THIS FORM (loyd.nealdPco.nuec:es.tx.us). YOU MAY ALSO ATTAOI YOUR 


RESUM! BEFORE SENDING THE EMAIl.. ALTERNA11VELY, YOU MAY PRINT THE COMPLETED FORM, ATTAQI 

RESUM~ AND MAIL TO THE FOUOWlNG ADDRESS: 


901 Leopard Street, Suite 303 

Corpus OJristil Texas 78401 


http:loyd.nealdPco.nuec:es.tx.us


cc 

CORPUS CHRISTI FINANCIAL GROUP 

Tower II, 555 N. Carancahua, Suite 790 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

(361) 882-8700 Fax 882-2790 

DATE: January 17, 2012 

TO: County Commissioner Joe McComb 

FROM: Walter Joe Wilson, Jr. 

SUBJECT: Coastal Parks Board Vacancy 

Due to the recent vacancy of David Stith's position, I would like to apply for membership on the 
Coastal Parks Board. I was a two-term commissioner on this board up until 12/2008 under 
Commissioner Cazales. 

As a resident of Flour Bluff, a property owner in Port Aransas, a weekly beach user and business 
owner, I think I can make a positive contribution to the Board. 

Scott Cross 

Judge Lloyd Neal 


Securities and investment advisory services offered through ING Financial Partner.>, member SIPC. CO!:pUS Christi Finmcial Group is not a 
subsidiary of nor controlled by ING Financial Partners. 555 N. Canmcahua, Ste. 790, CO!:pus Christi, TX 7S4Cl (P) 361-882-8700. 


	Agenda
	Agenda

	Item1.D.01.  January 4, 2012
	Item1.D.01._Att1_January 4, 2012 Minutes
	Item1.D.01._Att2_January 18, 2012 Minutes
	Item1.D.02.  January 18, 2012
	Item1.D.02._Att1_January 18 Minutes
	Item1.E.01.  Resolution - Severe Weather Week
	Item1.E.01._Att1_Request Letter 
	Item1.E.01._Att2_Resolution - Severe Weather Week
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        OSCAR ORTIZ
	JOE A. GONZALEZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item3.A.  Manual check register
	Item3.A._Att1_manual ck reg 02-07-12
	Item3.B.  Regular check registers
	Item3.B._Att1_ckreg 01-27-12
	Item3.B._Att2_ckreg 01-31-12
	Item3.B._Att3_ckreg 02-03-12
	Item3.B._Att4_ckreg 02-10-12
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_boon chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_special motions list
	Item3.D._Att2_special motions backup
	Item3.E.  Monthly Revenue Reports
	Item3.E._Att1_monthly revenue reports 11-11
	Item3.F.  FY10_11 Family Protection Fee Report
	Item3.F._Att1_Women's Shelter - Family Protection Fee FY10-11 Report
	Item3.G.  FY10_11 Outside Agency Reports
	Item3.G._Att1_Al Amin Shriners - FY10-11 Report
	Item3.G._Att2_The Ark - FY10-11 Report
	Item3.G._Att3_CC Hispanic Chamber of Commerce - FY10-11 Report
	Item3.G._Att4_CC Regional Economic Development Corporation - FY10-11 Report
	Item3.G._Att5_Palmer Drug Abuse Program - FY10-11 Report
	Item3.G._Att6_Women's Shelter - FY10-11 Report
	Item3.H.  _Outside Agency_ Contract - FY11_12
	Item3.H._Att1_Palmer Drug Abuse Program - FY11.12 Contract
	Item3.I.  Application procedure for the following NC Advisory Boards_
	Item3.I._Att1_Nueces County MHMR Community Center Board
	Item3.I._Att2_South Texas Water Authority
	Item3.J.  Authorize Sole Source purchase for the annual hardware, software and support Maintenance Renewal with CBM Archives
	Item3.J._Att1_CBM Archives maintenance renewal
	Customer Copy

	Item3.J._Att2_Sole Source Letter
	Item3.K.  Execute a one year extension with Amendment No.1 for IFB No. 2879-11 Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 3 with Martin Marietta Materials
	Item3.K._Att1_Amendment 1
	Item3.L.  Accept Request for Termination by Aransas County of Med. Examiner Interocal
	Item3.L._Att1_Aransas County Letter of Termination
	Item3.L._Att2_ME Receipt Letter
	Item4.A.01.  Presentation of Certificates by Marines
	Item4.A.02.  FY10_11 Presentation - Coastal Bend Alcohol & Drug Rehabilitation Center
	Item4.A.02._Att1_Coastal Bend Alcohol and Drug Rehabilitation Center - FY10-11 Report
	Item4.A.03.  County Court at Law 5 Associate Judge
	Item4.A.03._Att1_Letters of request and support
	Item4.A.03._Att2_Order
	Item4.A.03._Att3_Exhibit A
	Item4.A.04.  Discuss DOJ Letter - Redistricting
	Item4.A.04._Att1_DOJ Letter
	Item4.A.05.  Accept $100,000 from 214th District Court
	Item4.A.05._Att1_214th Court Order
	Item4.A.06.  Inter-local agreement with the City of Port Aransas to provide lifeguard services for I.B. Magee Beach Park
	Item4.A.06._Att1_Interlocal agreement
	Item4.A.06._Att2_Estimate and Chart of Incidents
	Sheet1

	Item4.A.07.  Network Moderization for Courthouse_Jail
	Item4.A.07._Att1_Quote
	Infrastructure Upgrade

	Item4.A.08.  Policies regarding Vehicle Policy, Hazard Communication Plan and Emergency Procedures Manual
	Item4.A.08._Att1_Vehicle Policy
	Item4.A.08._Att2_Hazard Communications Plan
	Item4.A.08._Att3_Emergency Procedures Plan
	Item4.A.09.  Tax Deed - Rogers Delinted Cottonseed Tract - 
	Item4.A.09._Att1_Rogers Delinted Cottonseed Tract
	Item4.A.09._Att2_RIDC Letter Confirming Bid
	Item4.A.10.  Amendment _1 - Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation - Lease
	Item4.A.10._Att1_Boll Weevil Amendment No. 1
	Item4.A.10._Att2_Original Lease - Boll Weevil
	Item4.A.10._Att3_Boll Weevil - Exentsion Request
	Item4.B.01.  Ratify submission of grant application to National Center for Family Literacy
	Item4.B.01._Att1_NCFL Grant Application Narrative
	Item4.B.02.  Resolution for FY2013 Drug Court Grant Application
	Item4.B.02._Att1_Resolution
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY           JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ           JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.B.03.  Update on Texas Safe Shelter Inititative Program_Grant Application
	Item4.B.03._Att1_TSSI Grant Application
	Item4.C.01.  Drainage Improvements on County Road 69-Change Order No. 1
	Item4.C.01._Att1_Change Order No. 1
	Item4.C.02.  Certificate of Completion
	Item4.C.02._Att1_JCI Certificate of Completion
	Item4.C.03.  Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Multi-purpose Training Area
	Item4.C.03._Att1_Certificate of Substantial Completion
	Item4.C.04.  Change Order No. 2 - Johnson Controls, Inc. (SECO Projects)
	Item4.C.04._Att1_Johnson Controls Inc - Change Order No. 2
	Item4.C.04._Att2_ESA - SECO 3rd Party Review Approval
	Item4.D.01.  Authorize DIR Contract purchase for audio_video streaming and broadcasting hardware, Codec PC, licenses, setup and maintenance from Swagit
	Item4.D.01._Att1_Swagit - Investment-Streaming Video Quote
	Item4.D.02.  Accept a donation of a 2004 Lincoln Navigator from the Texas Department of Public Safety for the District Attorney_s Office
	Item4.D.02._Att1_2004 Lincoln Navigator
	Item4.D.03.  Award IFB No. 2900-12 Renewable Energy Project for Central Garage
	Item4.D.03._Att1_IFB No 2900-12 Bid Tab
	Item4.D.04.  Award IFB No. 2901-12 Per-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4
	Item4.D.04._Att1_IFB No 2901-12 Bid Tab
	Item4.D.05.  Consider a request for competitive bid for Uniform Rentals, Floor Mats, Shop Towels, Linens, and Scrubs_ and authorize to publish a notice
	Item4.D.06.  Consider a request for competitive bid for Flexible Base Type A Grade 1_ and authorize to publish a notice 
	Item4.E.01.  Budget Change Order _08
	Item4.E.01._Att1_bco _8 list
	Item4.E.01._Att2_bco _8 backup
	Item4.E.02.  Personnel Changes
	Item4.E.02._Att1_temp _309 list
	Item4.E.02._Att2_temp _309 backup
	Item4.E.02._Att3_frozen _011 list
	Item4.E.02._Att4_unfreeze _632 list
	Item4.E.02._Att5_personnel changes 01-27-12 list
	Item4.E.02._Att6_personnel changes 02-03-12 list
	Item4.E.03.  Investment Reports
	Item4.E.03._Att1_Qrtly invst rpt 123111
	123111 Quarterly Investment Report.pdf
	Inv CoverPage and letter123111R (Read-Only).pdf
	FINAL worksheets123111pdf
	FINAL worksheets123111pdf2
	FINAL worksheets123111pdf3
	FINAL worksheets123111pdf4
	FINAL worksheets123111pdf5
	FINAL worksheets123111pdf6

	Investment Committee Members
	SEALPAGE

	Item4.E.03._Att2_investment amendment
	Item5.A.  Trey Jones claim
	Item5.B.  Release of Lien for bail bond security
	Item5.C.  Robert Greenwood Claim
	Item5.D.  Civil Action 2_12-CV-24 Josie Salazar et al v Nueces County, Texas et al
	Item5.E.  Civil Action 2_08-cv-288 Christina Campos et al. v Nueces County, Texas, etl al.
	Item5.F.  Civil Action 2_11-CV-45_ Maria Angela Vasquez v. Nueces County, Texas et al.
	Item5.G.  San Patricio County vs. Nueces County
	Item5.H.  MERS litigation
	Item5.I.  Exec Session - Hurricane Ike Disaster Mitigation - PJ's Marina
	Item6.A.  Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners
	Item6.A._Att1_NC Board of Park Commissioners
	Item6.A._Att2_Robert Bujanos, Jr.
	Item6.A._Att3_Stanley Hulse
	Item6.A._Att4_Antonio Illas
	Item6.A._Att5_Jerry Lipstreau
	Item6.A._Att6_Jeffrey A. Rank
	Item6.A._Att7_John S. Taylor
	Item6.A._Att8_Kenneth Willeford
	Item6.A._Att9_Walter Joe Wilson, Jr.

	Project Title: 
	Project No: 
	Drainage Improvements on County Road 69: 
	Owner: 
	Nueces County: 
	Contractor: 
	RELMCO Inc: 
	See attached crushed limestone specification Reason for Change Order Due to differing site conditions it is necessary to change the box culvert bedding The plans call for compacting existing subgrade placing geogrid and then placing compacted limestone base Due to the existing subgrade being saturated clay the design was changed to placing geogrid on existing subgrade and then placing crushed limestone rock as culvert bedding The change will provide a stable foundation for box culvert placement: 
	I Amount Added by this Change Order: 
	I oo: 
	Original Contract Days: 
	90: 
	Previous Days Added: 
	0: 
	NEW: 
	DESCRIPTION: 
	ITEMRow1: 
	UNITProject Bid as Lump Sum: 
	UNIT PRICEProject Bid as Lump Sum: 
	QUANTITYProject Bid as Lump Sum: 
	ITEM COSTProject Bid as Lump Sum: 
	QUANTITYProject Bid as Lump Sum_2: 
	ITEMS COSTProject Bid as Lump Sum: 
	UNDERRUN: 
	ITEMRow2: 
	UNITProject Bid as Lump Sum_2: 
	QUANTITYRow2: 
	ITEM COSTRow2: 
	QUANTITYRow2_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow2: 
	ITEMRow3: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow1: 
	UNITRow3: 
	QUANTITYRow3: 
	ITEM COSTRow3: 
	QUANTITYRow3_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow3: 
	ITEMRow4: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow2: 
	UNITRow4: 
	QUANTITYRow4: 
	ITEM COSTRow4: 
	QUANTITYRow4_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow4: 
	ITEMRow5: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow3: 
	UNITRow5: 
	QUANTITYRow5: 
	ITEM COSTRow5: 
	QUANTITYRow5_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow5: 
	ITEMRow6: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow4: 
	UNITRow6: 
	QUANTITYRow6: 
	ITEM COSTRow6: 
	QUANTITYRow6_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow6: 
	ITEMRow7: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow5: 
	UNITRow7: 
	QUANTITYRow7: 
	ITEM COSTRow7: 
	QUANTITYRow7_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow7: 
	ITEMRow8: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow6: 
	UNITRow8: 
	QUANTITYRow8: 
	ITEM COSTRow8: 
	QUANTITYRow8_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow8: 
	ITEMRow9: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow7: 
	UNITRow9: 
	QUANTITYRow9: 
	ITEM COSTRow9: 
	QUANTITYRow9_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow9: 
	ITEMRow10: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow8: 
	UNITRow10: 
	QUANTITYRow10: 
	ITEM COSTRow10: 
	QUANTITYRow10_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow10: 
	ITEMRow11: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow9: 
	UNITRow11: 
	QUANTITYRow11: 
	ITEM COSTRow11: 
	QUANTITYRow11_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow11: 
	ITEMRow12: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow10: 
	UNITRow12: 
	QUANTITYRow12: 
	ITEM COSTRow12: 
	QUANTITYRow12_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow12: 
	ITEMRow13: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow11: 
	UNITRow13: 
	QUANTITYRow13: 
	ITEM COSTRow13: 
	QUANTITYRow13_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow13: 
	ITEMRow14: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow12: 
	UNITRow14: 
	QUANTITYRow14: 
	ITEM COSTRow14: 
	QUANTITYRow14_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow14: 
	ITEMRow15: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow13: 
	UNITRow15: 
	QUANTITYRow15: 
	ITEM COSTRow15: 
	QUANTITYRow15_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow15: 
	ITEMRow16: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow14: 
	UNITRow16: 
	QUANTITYRow16: 
	ITEM COSTRow16: 
	QUANTITYRow16_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow16: 
	ITEMRow17: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow15: 
	UNITRow17: 
	QUANTITYRow17: 
	ITEM COSTRow17: 
	QUANTITYRow17_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow17: 
	ITEMRow18: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow16: 
	UNITRow18: 
	QUANTITYRow18: 
	ITEM COSTRow18: 
	QUANTITYRow18_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow18: 
	ITEMRow19: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow17: 
	UNITRow19: 
	QUANTITYRow19: 
	ITEM COSTRow19: 
	QUANTITYRow19_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow19: 
	ITEMRow20: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow18: 
	UNITRow20: 
	QUANTITYRow20: 
	ITEM COSTRow20: 
	QUANTITYRow20_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow20: 
	ITEMRow21: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow19: 
	UNITRow21: 
	QUANTITYRow21: 
	ITEM COSTRow21: 
	QUANTITYRow21_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow21: 
	ITEMRow22: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow20: 
	UNITRow22: 
	QUANTITYRow22: 
	ITEM COSTRow22: 
	QUANTITYRow22_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow22: 
	ITEMRow23: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow21: 
	UNITRow23: 
	QUANTITYRow23: 
	ITEM COSTRow23: 
	QUANTITYRow23_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow23: 
	ITEM COSTTOTALS: 
	QUANTITYTOTALS: 
	ITEMS COSTRow24: 
	Project Title_2: 
	Project No_2: 
	IFB No 289211: 
	1: 
	Date of Contract Award: 
	November 30 2011: 
	Original Contract Amount: 
	26775000: 
	 000: 
	 000_2: 
	Less Contingency: 
	 000_3: 
	26775000_2: 
	q I: 
	2: 
	00: 
	00_2: 
	1 34: 
	00_3: 
	00_4: 
	1 12: 
	00_5: 
	00_6: 
	1 14: 
	001 14: 
	001 14_2: 
	10001 14: 
	1_2: 
	215: 
	215_2: 
	78: 
	21578: 
	21578_2: 
	78578: 
	34: 
	569: 
	784: 
	58: 
	56958: 
	78458: 
	21658: 
	1211: 
	210: 
	994: 
	38: 
	994Row1: 
	06Row1: 
	14: 
	03: 
	997: 
	03Row1: 
	997Row1: 
	03Row1_2: 
	 16: 
	997Row2: 
	03Row2: 
	20: 
	997Row3: 
	03Row3: 
	30: 
	997Row4: 
	03Row4: 
	40: 
	997Row5: 
	03Row5: 
	50: 
	997Row6: 
	03Row6: 
	80: 
	997Row7: 
	03Row7: 
	 100: 
	997Row8: 
	03Row8: 
	200: 
	997Row9: 
	03Row9: 
	Retd: 
	997Row10: 
	03Row10: 
	omplete D Partial List Areas Accepted: 
	The Contractor shall complete or correct the work on the punch list appended hereto by 2 1 0 12  The punch list consists of 18: 
	undefined: 
	undefined_2: 
	Date: 
	Date_2: 


